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378l Ud ey fAQ9eh b1 e STATEMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

O TRRYRe,
TSI 3YF THeET 31 AT, 2015 PI JAI fa<i a9 & forg amaes s
1 a1ftfes RAIE SR AR fdaRoT g=eqe o=et §T ST 89 21 j&T 2.

a§ & SR AR g AR 3R I 2015 H ST 3.5% & STGA
& T A &Y. R AR IR SfeferaRel § GoR &b Hehel
fiel, g 9 R WH # 9% & &R AR A9 iR S |
3y & g2 TIE SR fRid 1 HRYT 2. IRUFRGHY, SR
g ISR R IRH 919 971, A &b HH Gedi -1 GIRDBIT Dl
fRifrT et & Fer Y g o1 Scares < Y refeya}en
THRIHD 79 | FHIA fobar.

R KR R el TR IS B gig H APRIHAD Hebel et fobg
3TN ScTa JHRRR &1 Tl HiY Bt gfg  FHHI 11, AT @Il
HICT I & Gl # 375 PHAI P HRYT Avordh TR KR <& fbg
ot & ot oTE. gerwifal R =0T 381 den e s )
1 A T T s T SR giyg @1 agrar el fovg o gfg
9.52% TR HE TA 3R SHRIRIE # 11.42% 1 qfg & N st 51
st § e W 2.

9 ISYH # 3D §F 7 ATHIK BT GG DI TR ST S
Hf @I af 2014-15 F IRH JIE AOGS] R A9F b B
FRIMASIET 9 9@ It 7 9o §

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me a lot of pleasure to place before you the Annual Report
and Financial Statements of your Bank for the year ended 31st March
2015.

Global growth during the year remained moderate and uneven with a
projection around 3.5% in 2015. There were positive signs of recovery
in US and somewhat in Europe; however threat of payment default
by Greece and growth issues in China and Japan remained major
international concerns, resulting in further pressure on emerging
markets. Low oil price helped in reigning inflation, but also adversely

affected the economy of the oil producing countries.

On the domestic front, there were positive signs in GDP growth, but
industrial production remained inconsistent and agricultural growth
declined. The Current Account Deficit (CAD) was comfortable due
to lower oil prices, but the exports declined. Inflation remained in
check and policy interest rate had been revised downward to promote
investment and growth. However, credit growth remained subdued at

9.52% and deposit growth touched 11.42% lowest in last 51 years.

In this back-drop, your Bank has tried to focus on the bottom line. The
performance highlights of your Bank on major parameters in the year

2014-15 are as under:
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12.

% BT ol BRIGR 31.03.2014 BT T 207171.76 FRIG BT AT S
31.03.2015 T GGePR T 223329.21 HRIS Pl & TT. 5 JHR
TH-R-TY MR TR 7.80% B! g To1 B TS,

S BT ol ST 31.03.2014 T 116803.00 BRI 1 o ST
31.03.2015 T TG T 122118.95 PRI Pl B TE. 3 JPR 8-
R-TY YR T 4.55% B! gig T DI TE. 9 7 AAFIYdD

TS TN Tai TR STRTIRIAT 31.03.2014 T T 41921.18 THRIS
1 off S 31.03.2015 DT TGHX T45296.80 RIS Bl &1 8. 39
YPR JH-TR-J9 AYR TR 8.05% B! ghyg a1 Bl 8. &b
31.03.2015 I el STRTIRIA! H BTe] T T W SRR
1 21 37.09% oI,

f2. 31.3.2015 1 FAIKT AN B SHRIRAT &I AR I H TEHR
7.03% B TS TTEb 31.03.2014 DT JATE a9 & Ig 7.13% o

Jehet AT 31.03.2014 DY T 90368.67 BRI A il 31.03.2015 B
TGHN 2101210.26 BIS B . T JBR JH-R-T9 MR TR
12.00% @Y G T @Y L. § A T 1,00,000 HRIS & F0T BT
TR IR fa.

Tffiear &5 & I 31.03.2014 B T 34,826 PRIS A
S 31.03.2015 Y TGDR T 39,094 RIS P & M. IF FHR
12.26% ) G IS1 DI TS, IMATAD 40% Y gorTl A I8 1A
RN et deb SoT T 41.76% o= 9.

T dfhT e § oSl STl Y fRiE § k@ ww
AR o 3R 3T 55 A 3T AW F P 3aTE T 2.
i 31.03.2014 &% bt 3R gt 3rFSies AT HoaT:
2859.85 RIS (3.16%) SR 1807.32 FHRIE (2.03%) Y Forl
¥ fip 31.03.2015 PV Fbed 3R et ot AT spaer:
6402.06 BRI (6.33% ) AR 4126.57 BRI (4.19%) & .

f21iep 31.03.2015 T AT a & folg d P et =T 3
f31iep 31.03.2014 BT THIST qY F forg Z 3508.93 FHRIE Y Gl
# % 3875.03 FRIS BT oM. T IBR 10.43% Bl G 1 ol TE.

faties 31.03.2015 P T a¥ & forg §o @ Faa
AR f31 31.03.2014 Y FAIT T o forg 2.71% I Forar A
GERDN 2.82% B TS,

AT 3T 31.03.2014 DY T ¥ H T 894.19 PRI o I
31.03.2015 Y THTET a9 H TR T 1005.98 RIS B & 7. 39
YPR 12.50% I IfG T g8.

31.03.2015 Y FHTT Y P SR IRATATIT oA 31.03.2014
BT FATST I b IR Y T 2006.37 PRIS I TGHR T 2355.00
FRIS BT 8 1. 3 IHR 17.38% B gig <7 gs.

31.03.2015 P JHIT 99 P IR fAael A9 31.03.2014 BI
JHIT a9 & SR U < 385.98 RIS 3 TGN T 450.69 BRI
1 8 1. 39 YFR 16.77% Y IfF T gs.

10.

1.

12.

Total Business has increased from I 207171.76 crore as on
31.03.2014 to ¥ 223329.21 crore as on 31.03.2015, registering a
growth of 7.80% on Y-0-Y basis.

Total Deposits have increased from ¥ 116803.09 crore as on
31.03.2014 to ¥ 122118.95 crore as on 31.03.2015, registering a
Y-0-Y growth of 4.55%. The Bank had consciously discouraged
high cost bulk deposits.

CASA has increased from ¥ 41921.18 crore as on 31.03.2014 to
< 45296.80 crore as on 31.03.2015, registering a Y-0-Y growth
8.05% Share of CASA to total deposits was 37.09% as on
31.03.2015.

Cost of Deposits has declined to 7.03% for the year ended

31.03.2015 against the 7.13% for year ended 31.03.2014

Gross Advances have increased from I 90368.67 crore as on
31.03.2014 to ¥ 101210.26 crore as on 31.03.2015, registering
a growth of 12.00% on Y-0-Y basis. The bank credit crossed the

milestone of ¥ 1,00,000 core.

Priority Sector advances increased from ¥ 34,826 crore as on
31.03.2014 to T 39094 crore showing growth of 12.26%, which

came to 41.76% of ANBC as against the required level of 40%.

Containing NPAs was challenge for the entire banking sector
and the Bank was not an exception. Gross and Net NPAs were
< 6402.06 crore (6.33%) and I 4126.57 crore (4.19%) as on
31.03.2015, as against ¥ 2859.85 crore (3.16%) and ¥ 1807.32
crore (2.03%) as on 31.03.2014.

Net Interest Income was ¥ 3875.03 crore for year ended
31.03.2015 as against ¥ 3508.93 crore for year ended 31.03.2014

registering a rise of 10.43%

Net Interest Margin (NIM) improved to 2.82% for year ended
31.03.2015, as against 2.71% for year ended 31.03.2014.

Non-Interest Income has increased from 894.19 crore for the
year ended 31.03.2014 to 1005.98 crore for 31.03.2015, showing
a rise of 12.50%.

Operating Profit during the year ended 31.03.2015 increased to
¥ 2355.09 crore as against ¥ 2006.37 crore during the year
ended 31.03.2014 showing an increase of I 17.38%

Net Profit during the year ended 31.03.2015 stood at I 450.69
crore as against ¥ 385.98 crore during the year ended 31.03.2014

showing an increase of 16.77%.

5
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{3 31.03.2014 DY 10.79% T Jor ¥ fIHATH 31.03.2015 B
Gt TRl ST (S_Iet-3) 11.94% o SR faeies 31.03.2014
T 12.11% T FAT H fA1H 31.03.2015 BT GSiT GATI ST
(I91-2) 12.79% o

SRR TR 3T 31.03.2014 DY 0.30% & S 31.03.2015 BT
TGN 0.33% B TS,

AR < 3T BT AT 31.03.2014 T FHIKT qY H 54.43% o
ST 31.03.2015 ST FHIT IY F forg FeRSR 51.75% & T

I HHARN! HRIEGR 31.03.2014 DY T 14.39 HRIS BT AT S
31.03.2015 T IG&X T 15.74 HRIS BT & T, T IBR, gy
G FRIGR A HA: T 111.74 FRIS B JoAT A T 118.79
PRI P &,

ay & SRM, § - FfeiRad 5 PRIINT Tael P -

1.

JETR HoAidh & 1 THeES 3R Rt 7o Smg o @Rd
Jg & forg it sferell # o1 RN FHedl 1 FHRA foba
.

TN BT HR HH B AR Y AEDT BT AT F SAITE0T
F & folg Fragpat S SRIRET et 3enfia fhg g,

FHIT eieT Yeiereh ot AT o ST 9 Hiferad alet Afeha
& forg adet Mo e BT &1 AR faan 1 arfes S
# ftres e H Soa Aferdd dTel Akl & @ @iel S
.

ITAIOT AR 7ef-wTER SRS & el [fed FAR AW ATED
PN AR b a1 &7 & o HET AR AP AR
SifehT gftercher a1 WY e .

3TN GGt a1 FSfTeat SfdT T — Har JagR S SIRETe
IMEE! ThNp | YRIAT & &1 YHRH fovan 1. I8 U &1
U S § S gexe dfch gRinsli 7o R 9ga ga=
FNATE.

o 7 ‘AET - (3-RER 9 iR EorT WIE)
e 1 PURY AERT § IRRGIH BT 3R I =S F
YT & forg fama,

TAIS & 1 T T G ST A STl IR B e
el Ao F9 WA ST A1 BT YHRA T .

3TN 3R BR K0T HITH B 3§ ST B &b forg “Agr
HTE A TSI BT YHRH a1 .

A 9% & FREN IR@E B T § g & oy
% 7 FRER gk gAY qgdt- Sy BT W 39 a9

13.

14.

15.

16.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basel — Ill) was 11.94% as on
31.03.2015 as compared to 10.79% as on 31.03.2014. The
same under Basel Il stood at 12.79 % as on 31.03.2015 as

against 12.11% as on 31.03.2014.

Return on Assets for the year ended 31.03.2015 improved to
0.33% as against 0.30% as on 31.03.2014..

Cost to Income Ratio improved to 51.75% for the year ended

31.03.2015, as against 54.43% for the year ended 31.03.2014.

Business per Employee improved to ¥ 15.74 crore as on
31.03.2015 as against ¥ 14.39 crore as on 31.03.2014.
Corresponding figures for Business per Branch are ¥ 118.79

crore & I 111.74 crore respectively.

During the year, your Bank had taken new business initiatives as

under:

1.

Started Credit Processing Cells in all zones for faster delivery of

SME and retail credit products, alongwith better evaluation.

Centralised Liability processing cell was started for smooth

acquisition of new customers and reduce load on branches.

Introduced “Purple Privileges” account for HNI's, with assistance
of dedicated Relationship Manager, to bring in more HNI

customers in our fold.

Launched Mobile Banking App - “MahaMobile” to extend mobile
banking services to all our customers, including rural and semi-

urban customers.

Launched “Maha Secure” —A next Generation Digital Banking
Solution, secured by REL-ID Technology, a high end product, to

enable secure access to internet banking facilities

Launched “MAHA e-SBTR” (e-Secured Bank & Treasury
Receipt) facility for payment of Registration Fee and Stamp Duty

in the state of Maharashtra.

Launched “Maha Sarvajan Savings Bank Deposit Account’ A
Basic Savings Bank Account to make basic Banking facilities

available to all sections of people.

Introduced New “ Maha Combo Loan Scheme” for Housing and

car loans.

A Business Process Re-engineering initiative — “Utkarsha” was

taken forward for implementation for putting in place a seamless
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3R I, A UTEDT o forg STHear SfdhT ST+ =g 39
IR R o & A ARG Jo - AfSed BraAml, B 3R
QRS SITET H GRS IR 0 el TE.
o = faxT wTae # foRINaR ge=maT S e FomT o forg fag
TG e Pl YTRT H=el Y Seeraniig AN {31, 7SR, H 19
TR de= AT P FAISTw B &b AR AERTSE H 37 A0 &
FAFIIT Bl 07 RFERY §% 7 SOTR.

Jqgp, Holl, &fl, Yoid 3R THUHUEs &3l § WRPR gRT & T
IS Tl Pl AW gY BH (94T © fob R Srefegaren
IO 2T OR BTN BF7 SR SehT deb 91 FIRY F N Haw-a3-
HEH S 9. 3Mfe ITeRYT § YR & H1e IKFET o) Jora
W GeRA AMRY. BT dF P &7 R IUESH AR JRR
PRITR BRI B P foIg ST ST SR IS

# 379 e T 3R FEART & T SMHR &<h d_all g, 3R
3TN R & fF S 1 78 SR W of I & forg wfasa § it
3T e SR FweiA e .

o uitan_ow da

business process across the Bank’'s operations. Three pilot
branches based on this concept were opened at Model Colony,
Camp and Erandawane in Pune for delightful banking experience

for all customers.

The Bank has contr buted significantly in Financial Inclusion especially
through achievement over the targets under PMJDY and also as SLBC
convener for Maharashtra took full responsibility for implementation in

Maharashtra.

Looking forward, we believe, the encouraging initiatives taken by the
Government especially in road, power, defence, Railways and MSME
sectors, the Indian Economy is likely to be on a growth path and your
Bank is in all readiness to catch this wave. With the improvements in
economic environment, the quality of the assets should also improve.
Your Bank will keep focussing on the retail sectors for productive and

sustainable business.

| thank you for your continued support and patronage and solicit the

same in future to take the Bank to greater heights.

S Muhnot

Chairman and Managing Director
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(X 1S H) (% in Crore)
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
ge< 4ol Paid up Capital 1249 1427 1063
ARfARET Reserves 5147 5941 7004
ol STRIRIAT Total Deposits 94337 116803 122119
gt % Growth % 23.27 23.81 455
el STHRIRIAT & BI_AT BT 372 CASA Share in Total deposits 40.79 35.89 37.09
A Advances 76397 90369 101210
3G % Growth % 34.08 18.29 12.00
et 19 Retail Advances 8281 10769 11817
grefiar &= afm Priority Sector Advances 24719 34826 39095
?ﬁ Agriculture 7972 13091 15521
R[&H 9 oY S Micro and Small Enterprises 11289 15098 16795
SITIRIEAE T PY SAMA Advances to Minority Sections 1871 2265 3264
3T/ TSTST &1 BT I Advances to SC / ST Sections 1161 1512 1643
f=ITeT k9T Export Credit 1886 1949 1301
Pl 3 Total Income 10525 12851 13671
Pl I Total Expenditure 8377 10845 11316
9RETeT &9 Operating Profit 2149 2006 2355
@t & Net Profit 760 386 451
IIRATSAT BT AT Number of Branches 1728 1854 1880
TCIGHA &I =T Number Of ATMs 692 1827 1849
El'ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁlﬁ? 3T (%) Key Performance Ratios (%)
IoT JATeT S-S (%) 12.59 10.79 11.94
Capital Adequacy Ratio- Basel Il (%)
gfr 2R ST Earning Per Share 11.88 4.56 4.50
gfl IR 98 o4 Book Value Per Share 67.10 66.69 65.61
gfil HHARY G Business Per Employee 12.56 14.39 15.74
R FHHARI oM (% @ #) Profit Per Employee ( in lakhs) 5.59 2.68 3.18
NI NfRTET 9R 3 Return on Average Assets 0.74 0.30 0.33
ST 379 3TFUTd Cost to Income Ratio 45.54 54.43 51.75
Jahet STToids STRRT STTAIT Gross NPA ratio 1.49 3.16 6.33
faet arTSiep STIRRT ST Net NPA ratio 0.52 2.03 4.19
1G4 FHaxsT AU Provision Coverage Ratio 83.68 56.15 46.57
T~ STHT 3TFUIA Credit- Deposit ratio 80.98 77.37 82.88
QU § YTIfAehe =0T Priority Credit to Adjusted Net Bank Credit 43.20 44.06 41.76
8
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3Th <RI 31 A1 2015 T THIST TN & oG ol TRIETT G-I 3R
9 T BN W 3IR I Gd aReErer R RAé & 1 8§ &1 afties

R 3maes THeT TEY Id el & |
1. gaye a3 ey
1.1 ¥ 2014-15 ¥ 3 3 anfdes aRgey

1.2

2.2

23

Toe SHANG MSTIP & I A 2015 B TATH SAFBRY
F IR e sreferaRen # a¥ 2015 # 3.5% (Fwel ogAmMi
0.3% fdg @) 1 gy orfem & FORM 2014 3 e fasfm

R RSTd S GRT a¥ 2014-15 & foIg eRe, srefegawen & 5.5%
1 95 T SIGAT TR T 8 S G Hebel B ST (SHrerdy)
IS TR SR o=l GalgarT & T+ 7% W B SToRT 8.

it foreg gRfRT gt gftkan, eIl R i, & o
B FHH DA b IRUTHIST A START avgel Bl g™
BT, ST TS BT FRIGT 3@ o1 IRiaga, a RR
I 3R AT TN & =S &b Ferd R 341 F et & forg wRa
farer &1 aifdes St wordt 3 T

T, SFefawel IR TR TR 37 FHl &, 39 4 1 I F6
HECAYU! AT GRT [l ST Y §. R Sfeh T I = ay 2014
& 14.1% I Jor ¥ B 51 T H SHRIRRN § ¥ A 7T
F 11.4% TG T 8. AT ATOoUH ST GRT G ¢ I ot
F 4t 99 T FAIMRT IR 265646.80 fafora (af &R af 9.5% T 3fF)
1 et TRy . sreferaRen # faw @ gfRd WA & forg
b SRV JeI bR o S 3, b forg ARl Refd dep ¥ ad
2014-15 H S IR 15T BT &R H 50 IR 3fhi Bl Feki .

2015-16 ¥ forg srgam=

IR g INIRT § SR giyg FHaATSl 7 2016  3.8% bt Afkep
iy o1 Sga orTrRn . (far anf¥ies <ira, et 2015)

Ig STGAN T §T S i <ve SR ooy FoRwr
¥ P AEAYYt JEd TE B, AT W I8 3R BIE
HECAYYT AT AT RIS e el 81, SR T 5% R
FRR &M, ST FdeTvT & SRR SR T SR Bl 8.1 J 8.5%
e o ST

FRIR} SIS 2014-15

I

3IMIF S P FaI s I F 2207172 FNS B ol H
31.03.2015 T T 223329 RIS Ve, (7.80% N IFF)

SHRIRET

et af % 2116803 FRIS B ol H Feot SRR 2122119 FRIS .
(4.55% B gig). o T & T 41921 FRIS T Go § FIRAT SHARTRIT
% 45207 HRIS EN(8.05% BT ). FH AN SHRIRR H g T g
el 1 grerct el 99 o 35.89% <Y JorT H 37.00%3a.

o1 iffEe

% & TED P P & IROTRERT §F & et AR
31.03.2014 b ¥ 90369 RIS N TGN 31.03.2015 BT T101210 BRI
(12.00% @ 3F) B M.

9 P SR A 34 3T H Frard IR FHell I A T
TEqYl Yger off. el TRIRFT ¥ 3Nfd ® fh 3y o
[ T # SR faeia Y A B ST TR iR Heaid
1 T § gfg B,

o uflaw vwids

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the
Bank with the audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
the Report on Business and Operations for the year ended March
31, 2015.

1.
11

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Economic and Banking Scenario 2014-15:

Global economy is expected to grow at 3.5 per cent in 2015
(weaker by 0.3 percentage point from earlier projections) as
per the World Economic Outlook (WEO) April 2015 update,
with unequal spread and higher growth projections for the
advanced economies relative to 2014.

RBI's projection of growth of 5.5% for domestic economy
for 2014-15, is widely divergent from the CSO forecast of
around 7% based on new GDP data.

Slowly reaffirming growth pattern, reigned in inflation, benign
global commodity prices riding on low crude oil prices,
commitment to keep fiscal deficit in check, more or less
stabilised rupee and current account deficit; have presented
India as one amongst the most attractive Investment
destinations to the investors across the globe.

However economy is back on growing track is yet to be
confirmed by some very important indicators. Indian banking
industry recorded the slowest growth of 11.4% in deposits in
last 51 years, in comparison to 14.1% in 2014. Bank Credit
of Scheduled Commercial Bank’s also posted slow growth
with year end figure of I65646.80 billion( Y-O-Y rise is 9.5%).
Reserve Bank of India came out with rate cut twice in the
year 2014-15 with 50 basis point in order to encourage
Banks to lend more to boost investment in the economy.

Outlook for 2015-16

Better growth prospects in the emerging markets are
projected to drive the global growth to 3.8 percent in 2016.
(WEO, April 2015)

Assuming no major changes in the economic structure and
fiscal road map, normal monsoon and no major external or
policy shocks, the inflation will be contained at around 5%.
Domestic demand will guide the growth to 8.1 to 8.5% as per
the Economic Survey.

PERFORMANCE OF BUSINESS: 2014-15

Business

Total Business of your Bank stood at ¥223329 crore as on
31.03.2015 as compared to ¥207172 crore last year (growth
of 7.80%).

Deposits

Total deposit stood at 122119 crore as compared to
116803 last year (growth of 4.55%). CASA deposit stood
at 345297 crore against last year figure of I41921 crore
(growth of 8.05%). Total CASA percentage stood at 37.09
as against last year CASA % of 35.89, denoting low cost
deposit growth.

Credit Deployment

Gross advances of the Bank increased from 90369 crore as
on 31.3.2014 to ¥101210 crore as on 31.3.2015 (growth of
12.00%) as a result of Bank’s customer centric approach.

Establishing Central Processing Cells at all the 34 zones was
a major initiative during the year. The centralized processing
is expected to improve quality of appraisal and reduce undue
delays in credit delivery mechanism.
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ST A8 B ST Il GRT HITHNT & 3T H gig & T
SINES

2.3.1 91 &1 g9aR faf{Eae=

ferae & faftre ot &1 faxTawer BRa wH I 7 fAefea o
IRRT & 9. & 7 srfawen A gy § IrEE I T PR,
faffmiof, Sreffierar & e &1 SR IRASHIST B FHH <
F I TR STRY I i1 3N g § e gL I s
iy MeIRiadrsll & STIHY S BT T8 Piw WA § 2 Y <.

f&Ai® 31.03.2015 F1 T Jaei 3 T AT FeTgaR
m.

#.| RfORmHET |31.03.2015 | $a TFRT (31.03.2014| T
. BNIEA | AU | BTEA | TEA
TIRIH | R | THRIEH | AR

gfersrer
1 |<en 38632.36 47| %l 9.3

Bk
i | TR 13656.17 13.49|  13004.99 14.39
i (3R, <9 g U 1461.41 144 1578.92 1.75
M

i (Yform 3569.25 353 227061 251
B GEESS] 2979.69 204 2689.2 2.98
VSRR 3164.07 313 2945.14 3.26
Vi |femfo 428.95 0.42 387.52 0.43
Vil | o= e 13372.82 1321  10900.69|  12.06
2 |5 12079.59 19| 107607 137
I 20653.03 04| 1007637 2111
4 |dmEr 9868.33 975|  8854.16 9.80
5 |frem 702.79 0.69 637.29 0.71
6 |fa 1301.40 0.00 1863.15 2.06
7 |aifoae e 5750.35 568  4793.98 5.30
8 |GTEIEHN 9 AR 18386.76 18.17)  15111.28]  16.72

2.3.2 30T 99 3R AR

2.4

T IR<Ieh A 3R TR SR STl @l Bl R
2 3 MR R Ao gomeh | ey A Fohal Hehfor
31T A S &, I § wwi=ye 99 SmenRe RAféT s o 18
&, FOIy o S ot gdl R &g st/ sfered/ gems
P F drd TRT IO HHG g 2.

YR @Kl 31 F0T Joral 3 AR Afew R amafdes w9 |
INRAT PRIFSIET AT, 01 Ud i oIl Tiell & ATead
¥ gRfEa 1 SIRA 2. 9 AMel § YT I Bl W )
gHfweRoT 35 ST 2.

anf fsares

farirr o 2014-15 & SR SToie SMRTAN H TP IeAl < 620.41
FRre (ol a¥ 2 706.41 FRIS) B T I ooR A9 H aGen
T 430.84 PRI (T 646.46 BRIg) YT O KT RAepar | T 32.99
FRIS (3 242.16 FRIS) DY IGeH, TSERI ¥ Slef TG WAl H < 113.69
PRS (T 303.32 PR Y AR 7 T Y I1T & AWl H T 75.88
FRIE (3 38.22 FRIG) BT IGH & 8. TE T 395.23 IS (T 101.39
IRIS) BN oI T BT PIfS-IGT BRA B el 2.

ThBa SURGARN & WA gH, WA, o Hw,
ApIETer, IRBY &b AT PR R SRS & 7eTH

231

2.3.2

2.4

Efforts are continued to improve portfolio yield by reshuffling
the portfolio mix.

Sectoral Deployment of Credit

While financing to various segments of the economy, the Bank
has endeavored to maintain a diversified credit portfolio, with
a view to ensuring credit dispersion across sectors. The Bank
has continued its efforts to support core, manufacturing and
priority sectors as well as infrastructure projects, which serve
to drive economic growth. This focus of the Bank will continue
in future, in line with the national economic growth priorities.

Credit deployment as on 31.03.2015 in major_sectors is as
under:

Sr. Outstanding | Percentage |Outstanding | Percentage
No. i loved ason to total ason to total
CreditDeployed | 31 039015 | credit | 31032014 |  credit
ZInCr. |outstanding| InCr. | outstanding
1 |{Industry 38632.36 38.17| 33777.09 37.38
Of which
i.  |Infrastructure 13656.17 13.49|  13004.99 14.39
ii. [Chemicals, 1461.41 1.44 1578.92 1.75
Dyes, Paints
etc
iii. |Petroleum 3569 25 353 2270.61 251
iv. |Iron & Steel 2979.69 294 2689.22 298
v. |Engineering 3164 07 3.13 2945.14 326
vi. |Construction 428 95 0.42 387.52 0.43
vii. | Other 13372.82 13.21| 10900.69 12.06
Industries
2 |Agriculture 12079 59 1194 10276.07 11.37
3 |MSME 20653 03 2041 19076.37 21.11
4 |Housing 9868.33 9.75 8854.16 980
5 |Education 702.79 0.69 637.29 0.71
6 |Exports 1301.40 000 1863.15 206
7 |Commercial Real 5750.35 5.68 4793.96 5.30
estate
8 [NBFC & Trading 18386.76 18.17|  15111.28 16.72

Credit Administration and Monitoring

Early warning signals are captured from the CBS system on
daily basis for close monitoring of stressed accounts on near
real time basis. System generated SMS alerts are sent to the
customers to pre-empt delinquency. An integrated web-based
reporting has been introduced in the Bank to enable instant
communication between branches / Zones /Head Office for
effective monitoring of credit portfolio.

The credit quality of borrowal accounts is further monitored
through periodical asset performance review, credit audits
and stock audits. Timely rescheduling of repayment terms is
undertaken in deserving cases.

Asset Performance

During the Financial Year (FY) 2014-15, total cash recovery
in NPAs was %620.41 crore (last year ¥706.41 crore). Of this,
recovery in Ledger balance was ¥430.84 crore (X 646.46
crore) including, recovery in sale of assets of ¥ 32.99 crore
(242.16), recovery in written off accounts was ¥113.69 crore
(¥ 303.32 crore) and recovery in cases of unapplied interest was
75.88 crore (¥38.22 crore). This was besides up gradation of
NPAs to the tune of ¥395.23 crore (3101.39 crore).

This year’s achievement was possible due to intensive follow
up with the defaulting borrowers through letters, notices,
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H e IR P PRV S Y D SUAST HHI B IR, 9D
J 3ot MRETA @ Il A gy B iFe FerEl # KT
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TQ P (Remet) # g B & SR S0 BT Hebel S0 SN
ST 31.03.2014 & 3.16% b FHeT 6.33% B 1. S TSR aet oid
ST AN foIeT a & 2.03% T Jore | 31.03.2015 BT 4.19% e,
it TG TQ JTae PifceiaTa (ReAsT) B g H AHH! 3.
faeft g1 PR sik forafa fas

ag 2014-15 P SR 9 = T 27,925 Bre (Awel ad T 28,370
PRIS) BT AN AR R T 546969 IS (AT a9 T 471327
PRIG) BT IR db TR BRI fobam @R T 75.55 NI
(faoer ad 2 73.48 RIS BT o ATt b

THET i T 31.03.2014 P I 1948.97 PRI B Jor A
31.03.2015 Y T1301.40 RIS 2.

a3 Ry ToTT 3iR SR SfdiT wmar (g- 2ot o) @ik
T 2 ¥ Sl 33 -2 I S & R B SRR
(TIRTR3TE) Y R Tl 37 b ST W §F Y STb TGN
T, GO § Tep TIARSAS hel Suele & 3R T TR
&P} Bl JER TG & HR A AT P e 99 & forg
Jop 1 TR TIIRRNTE TFehRY I8 3 & S AR SMER W)
IR P TE.

THIMRATE &l

TSRS N ¥ gfg TR M Hd B iR et
HEANT 9 R 1 gfeeepior § Ryciar 2014 # ST R&mT
P AT Tep AT THINRATS et wAifiq fohar T 2. arfvari
SHRIFRRT 31.03.2014 b T 943.81 BRIS I TR 31.03.2015 BT
1153.29 FRIS BT TS (22.20% T )

A

d% & fact e 31.03.2014 & T 37249.58 FHRIE B Jorl
31.03.2015 T T 36714.79 XIS P 2. IR Tb oIRG
(Terdien) St 3 Siie fFaer iR e o forg Suerer (TuwhysT)
ot & i U IR 31.03.2015 B Fol g e
YT T SHHeT: 85.78 TfeTeTeT iR 12.79 gferere fav=am <. foaer
TR § fae ST 3 31.03.2014 & T 2543.03 PRI I
TGN X 2751.48 TRIS Y &1 TS (8.20 Ffrerd Y IfG).

ST

IRANSTE, e SR Ryt F fog MY T 3225.69 FRI$ b AL
JfeT dF B PoT SURY 31.03.2015 BT T 11126.72 HRIS BN .
f3. 31-03-2014 T FoT SR T 8326.47 FTg 2.

=TI AfHT

a9 & SR Jeb = STRIehell @ Y ebeit Toie (MEAY) & w9 §
3T TSI b 1T T 25175 BRI P ARG YR & 90 Ffai et
iFer foar.

& oE

HERTE o0 A 9 SRael & ATeTH N SeIRUGN (IRBRY
3T RGeS UTell- R 1 S~ F AT 8§ = STq
T SRETRAT o HIEAW | $-UHEICIIR (Siagie GRIET e
q GOTHT 1S BT SR b,

et Jand

dp RER 199 ¥ & IR FH [Feq Jan fafes
(S ETayer) 1 e Tgurh (i) 2.

d% 7 gt Ja1 S-Ae T gl (Svae) & ff guRY fw.
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2.9
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recovery camps, Lok Adalatas, actions under SARFAESI and
through DRTs. Bank has also set up Asset Recovery Cells at
Zonal offices, to improve recovery in NPAs.

The Gross NPA ratio of the bank is at 6.33% as against 3.16%
as of 31.03.2014 due to rise in fresh slippages. Similarly the
ratio of Net NPAs stood at 4.19% as on 31.03.2015 as against
2.03% a year ago as provision could not keep up pace with
slippages.

Foreign Exchange Business and Export Finance

During the year 2014-15, the Bank has achieved merchant
turnover of 27925 crore (previous year I28370 crore)
and on inter bank turnover of ¥546969 crore (previous year
471327 crore) and earned profit of I75.55 crore (previous
year I73.48 crore).

The outstanding export credit as on 31 Mar-2015 was
1301.40 crores as against I1948.97 crore as on 31%
Mar-2014.

The Treasury and International Banking Branch at Mumbai
(A category branch) and 33 B category branches across
the country cater to the international business needs of the
customers of the Bank. In order to provide prompt service
to Non Resident Indian (NRI) clients, Bank has a NRI Cell
at Deccan Gymkhana Branch, Pune. With a view to enable
branches to provide better service to NRI clients, Bank has
provided instant NRI information which is updated regularly.

NRI Cell

A separate NRI Cell has been formed under Planning
Department since Sept 2014 to provide support to branches
and to concentrate in increasing NRI business. NR deposits
have grown by from ¥ 943.81 crore as on 31.03.2014 to
T 1153.29 crore as on 31.03.2015 (growth of 22.20%).

Investments

The net investments of the Bank stood at ¥ 36714.79 corers
as on 31.03.2015 as compared to ¥ 37249.58 crore as on
31.03.2014. Investment under Held to Maturity (HTM) category
and those under Available for Sale (AFS) category comprised
85.78% and 12.79% respectively of total net investment
portfolio as on 31.03.2015. The net interest income from
investment activity increased to ¥ 2751.48crore from 32543.03
crore as on 31.03.2014 (growth of 8.20%) .

Borrowings:

The Borrowing of the Bank as on 31.03.2015 stood at
% 11126.72 crore, including refinance availed from the RBI,
NABARD, and SIDBI to the extent of ¥ 3225.69 Crore. The
total borrowing as at 31.03.2014 was ¥ 8326.47 crore

Merchant Banking:

The Bank handled 90 issues of Commercial Paper amounting
to T 25175 crore for its clients as an issuing and Paying Agent
(IPA) during the year.

New Initiative:

In addition to GRAS (Govt. Receipts Accounting System-
e-payment of taxes) through all the Branches in the state of
Maharashtra, the Bank has introduced e-SBTR (electronic
Secured Bank and Treasury Receipts) through select branches
of the Bank.

Depository Services

Bank is Depository Participant (DP) of Central Depository
Services of India Ltd. (CDSL) since September 1999.

The Bank has also introduced Basic Services Demat Account
Facility (BSDA).
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a'q;m 2.10 Bancassurance
FRIRC TN R & ST 30 ) A e g lfe nsurance producis of Life insurance Corporation of Indi

: . 3R . A > and United In(?ia Insurance Co. Ltd. under cgrporate agency
E}?‘HSIT: AR e § 9 Sfte T Ieel 1 facha %‘g’g Qqsa arrangements, respectively. The Bank has sold 99554 Non-life
2. o 7 a9 2014-15 S SR 99554 IR-ShaT 11 3R 22657 Sha Insurance Policies and 22657 Life Insurance policies during
7 Rt =Y. aRIAT Sae 91 AT S 55 99 160 ImETalt the year 2014-15. The LIC accredited 160 branches of the
1 ST S5 9RT R 3_\,:‘%5 STATET 12 3FEet @Y T s Bank as Bima Bank, besides 12 Zones which were declared

N R T as BIMA Zone.

. - . The Bank offers group insurance scheme of LIC namely
o S @ gRPT B fog % 1 AR B AT ST HAR aren ‘Maha Suraksha Deposit Scheme (New One Year Renewable
oIS & I8 |1 Ao Tl R&TT S A (A T Group Assurance Plan’) with a life insurance cover of %1 lakh
I Bl Wmm) S BT 2. S 39 U8h] for deposit account holders. The Bank offers Maha Swasthya
¥ Wm Wﬁﬁ'ﬂ FHTE) e & TRaRS Tiey Yojana, a Family Floater Group Mediclaim Policy of United

%N « » India Insurance Co. Ltd. for its customers.
IE AT Gifor! “HERaRIRe] A STee] HRR &.

. The Bank earned a commission of ¥ 7.02 crore from life
e 7 A 2014-15 I SR ST 91 A X 7.02 FRIS IR TR-SHer insurance and ¥ 4.13 crore for non-life insurance business
ST T [ T 4.13 PRI DT HHTH AT . during the year 2014-15.

‘ﬂﬂmmﬂﬁlﬁfﬁ 211 Mutual Fund Activity
%%@eﬂa%mﬁ%ﬁzﬁq%m%m (3R g The Ban_k has a ti_e-up with 25 AMCs (Asset Management
Eﬁ"lﬁ'ﬂﬂ * 1T Toge T 2. Companies) for selling Mutual Fund products.
mw 2.12 Government Business
SRETah _ aRE T During the year 2014-15, 630005 challans of Direct Taxes
aﬁ;—;maézm;zmsés » et 630005 SIFZ{.&TEE'\’ 3?[; and 173388 challans of Indirect taxes were collected by the
173388 STHCHET B < e aag' Trq & ,E A _;' BRI X 3_ branches. Our Branches are also collecting other state Govt.
SNSRYT e 3 T IRSRI b BRI bl ??TWEEQE g 3R taxes including GRAS of Maharashtra State and the total
¥ & SRH Pl 1085368 T IR fPU M. g AR F TN number of Challans collected during the Year is 1085368.
aqi@m—\qrq-\q¢ 2.91 mmwwm&l’m 3R T FR Total commission to the tune of ¥ 2.91 Cr was received on Tax
IR0 T Eb'\ﬁts’. T collection business from Central Government and Commission
w074 5 I AT g received from states Tax collection business is ¥ 0.74 crore.
d% T B eE 9;@ T el () TT‘E' W DR, The Bankis processing and crediting monthly pension payments
"\’_’HT, Y AR <forept & 1,14_,320 J N e deFRi o wiRis of more than 1,14,320 Central Government, Defence, Railway
Y9 Y TUMT PR I E & ST DR BT B DR @l 2. 9 and Telecom pensioners at Central Pension Processing Cell
2014-15 & ﬁ,rq IRBRT TG (ﬁ'gr;{) R T 13.65 BRAES Bl (CPPC), Pune. The commission on Government Business
FHe o g ) (Pension) for the Year 2014-15 is ¥ 13.65 Cr.

. . . . A unique facility of direct and Indirect taxes and VAT collection
%gmwasﬁ? e I A FER ;'1-3[33 j i_g _ﬁ S 3—3 of Maharashtra is provided by the Bank, at the branch counter
Jfaum Ae 5-9a1 & HreEH ALl Wi”h & PSR R Y& in all branches through Maha e-seva services. E-payment
@ TR 2. e 3T MER & o FR F S- T e, of Taxes facility available for net banking customers is also
ggel/ gy aRi/ae RUSIE] (TERTE, TRBR & fgm) ?@ L available for direct / Indirect Taxes / VAT payments (for Govt.
SUeR & of Maharashtra).

: . The tax payment facility has been introduced for e-payment
PR YIe _‘Eﬁm{’ _{[_E & g_ﬁ T & fere 3?1—‘”:[ £l Tr.% of custom duty and the Maharashtra State taxes are collected
2 3R DR T ogieh Forent (SIRees) # o & through integration in Govt. Revenue Accounting System
9 g g Sy
AT & HERTS Nog IRBR & DRI Pl GIEV ATTATST e (GRAS) both online and across the counters. The Bank has
HTSEI N W) 351 <71 &1 2. § 7 I9Y IRBR &b q1iofoyes ol added Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh and Delhi states for
T 2 FACH g e T o collection of state Government commercial taxes. Bank is
7 ?«j ’ m_z[ R P . k) . offering its services in VAT Collection in U.P in all branches.
foran 8. S IR gow § 9 wrEnelt § dc wrEwr ot ghww £
Ya &R V&l 2. 2.13 Non Interest Income
9 The non-Interest Income stood at ¥1005.98 crore for the year
ﬂ-\r_ . ended 31.03.2015 as against X 894.19 crore for the year ended
feieR 31.03.2014 <PT THIST ¥ H TSN 37 T 894.19 Eb‘\ﬁ'&’ off 31.03.2014. Non interest income (Other than profit from sale
SN faeTes 31.03.2015 BT FHIT a¥ & T 1005.98 HRIS BT & TS, of Investments) increased by % 8.95 crore in the Financial Year
farci o 2014-15 & srearoh s (et o facht & gg oy B dilks i
BISAR) < 8.95 FRIS 9 T 2.14 Income, Expenditure and Profitability

I, T AR AT

% o1 Pt I fadie faxi av 2013-14 & T 12850.85 IR &
TR faxT a 2014-15 A T13671.42 FRIS b1 B TS, (6.39% 1 )

The total income of the Bank grew from ¥ 12850.85 crore in FY
2013-14 to ¥ 13671.42 crore in FY 2014-15(growth of 6.39%).
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S 31T% TR
aTﬁEF ﬁcﬁé 2014-15 Bank:iﬁil;'agshtra
ﬁ?ﬂﬁ I/ g uTh ﬁ'l:l'la'ﬂ'l'\’ 2 The detailed income/ expenditure components are as under:
R e ) ® in crore)
fae=or 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 3ieR (%) _ Variation
ot/ SR R / Ret|  982078|  9187.15 6.90 Particulars 2004-15 1 2013-14 | (e cent)
Ao = 2751.48|  2543.03 8.20 ?Jiﬁesi b"tli;SCOUHt Nl 9e2078| 918715 6.90
b AR g Sk P8 Rk Income on investments 2751.48 | 2543.03 8.20
i | Interest on interbank 93.18 226.48 -58.86
EEEIS IR 12665.44 | 11956.66 5.93 lending and other Interest : ' )
IR-IT /M 1005.98 894.19 12.50 Total interest income 12665.44 | 11956.66 5.93
Pl I 13671.42| 12850.85 6.39 Non-interest income 1005.98 894.19 12.50
SRR W e 8084.74 7697.04 5 04 Total Income : 13671.42 | 12850.85 6.39
Interest on deposits 8084.74 | 7697.04 5.04
SEN R 79.92 107.93 ~25.95 Interest on borrowings 79.92 107.93 -25.95
ST 1S 9 625.75|  642.76 —2.65 Other interest expenditure 625.75| 642.76 -2.65
T T 1633.21 1595.76 2.35 Staff expenses 1633.21| 1595.76 2.35
I gRAT @ 892.71|  800.99 11.45 Other operating expenses 892.71| 800.99 11.45
P RS G 2525.92| 2396.75 5.39 Total Non interest expenses 2525.92 | 2396.75 5.39
P qREe =g 11316.33| 10844.48 4.35 Total Operating Expenses 11316.33 | 10844.48 4.35
GRS T 235509 2006.37 1738 Operating Profit 2355.09 2006.37 17.38
. Provisi d
Y g SMebfRbe 1904.40|  1620.40 17.53 Cfn"t'li';’gs s a9\ 1904.40| 162040|  17.53
RESASIK 450.69]  385.97 16.77 Net Profit 450.69| 385.97 16.77
2.15 ﬁﬁh’ﬁqﬁ: 2.15 Financial Ratios
fa=or 2014-15 | 2013-14 Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14
IR 3RR 3 (F) 4.50 4.56 EPS ) 4.50 456
3 X AT BT 3T (%) 51.75 54.43 Cost to Income Ratio (percent) 51.75 54.43
IR ) 31T€[(%) 0.33 0.30 Return on assets (percent) 0.33 0.30
BT IR 31 (%) 6.68 5.93 Return on equity (per cent) 6.68 5.93
gy IR T8 3 65.61 66.69 Book value per share (%) 65.61 66.69
qa
gfY IIRET &1 (% o W) 23.97 20.42 Profit per Branch (¥ in lakh) 23.97 20.42
9y B oY (3 g §) 3.18 2.68 Profit per employee (% in lakh) 3.18 2.68
Rl IRE FRIER (X IR0 H) 118.79 111.74 Business per Branch (¥ in crore) B, 11174
gy FHER) PRER (? EF\ﬁTS’ ﬁ) 15.74 14.39 Business per employee (X in crore) 15.74 14.39
Sﬁ'\qﬁiﬁmﬁfﬁﬁgﬁgﬁéﬁm Interest income as per cent to Average 9.21 9.24
3 o 9.21 9.24 Working Funds
3T PIHR AR ¥ gfererd % w9 Non Interest income as per cent to 0.73 0.69
: 0.73 0.69 Average Working Funds
# R-=groht e
= rs ( = ) 2.8 o Net Interest Margin (per cent) 2.82 2.71
3 : - - Operating Profit as per cent to Average 1.71 1.55
PEBRN Sl ¥ fcrerel o & 1.71 1.55 Working Funds
# gRETeTd o ' '
- Staff expenses as a percent to Average 1.19 1.23
SN PRIBRI e & gfierd & w9 Working Fund
. 1.19 1.23 g munds
i EE_ % T Dividend (per cent) 8.00 10.00
T (S : 8.00 10.00 Net worth  Crore) 6975.77 | 6184.11
Fead (X PIS H) 6975.77|  6184.11 CRAR (%) (Basel Il 1194 1079
SRR (% ) =¥ 11 11.94 10.79 Of which, Tier | CRAR (%) (Base! Ilf) 8.76 7.44
e 3 TR | HISRTSIR (96) (3 111) 8.76 T4 2.16 Capital from Government of India

2.16 WA HYHR A ol
%) IRA WPR I TN IS R F=dt e =R &
IR P aRTER NI b SRS IR Fob 7 ARMAE ST
P MR W 13,33,63,574 SRS IR T 5688 BRIS (IN
ffem Ffed) MR TRBR B SN fhg.

@) MR Siad §ir frm S TE T g 99 A SifdmEn
e P IMYR TR HRAY Sl ST 379 B T 400 BRIS

a) Capital from Government of India:-

The Bank issued 13, 33, 63,574 equity shares amounting
to ¥.588.00 crore (including share premium) to GOI on
preferential allotment basis, being conversion of equal
amount of Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares.

b) Capital raised from LIC of India:-

The Bank issued 9, 07, 23,520 equity shares, amounting
to .400.00 crore (including share premium) to LIC of
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P (IR NATT AfR) 9,07,23,520 SRS IR BT SMafeT
fQ. a¥ & IRM SHIGAR STE! T8 Yo7 & BRYT HRA
IARBR BT IR HRYT ST ART H 79.80 Gfereret & =T,

Aeqy

dop T eaef 31.03.2014 & T 6184.11 HRIS W TGBN 31.03.2015
P 26975.77 PRIS B TTS.

Yoit qfetetT SrgaTe

5 || AEEl o SRR YRe Retd dep gt FerifRa o gftrera
% IATH TR B T H 31.03.2015 Y Goil AT ST 11.94
SfIRIe 32T, A 3faerel EaR-1 ST 7.48% T

AT

w1 Aeer 7 faxirr ad 2014-15 % forg gfey 2R 0.80 (8 Tfcrere)
% AT Y RycriRer @l

Tt feR

3% 7 9§ F IRM 26 7S TGN WAl A 31.03.2015 BT §F ARA
s H o 1880 TRAN S S 30 T Tl 4 HETMRIT &F3l # Sefl gaT
8. 39 IR ead H R g1, TR FRER, T GF SRS
b, Seifie e, oy S qe o dEe PR aE o s
%%Www I-FER g S [ANige SIRE
i 31.03.2015 T ARG T &R THicbRoT ey RN  fa /2 8:

Aap.| ffeEvor | 31.3.2014 F7 | 31.03.2015 BT
1 I 648 657
2 -7y 424 433
3 NS 368 364
4 EEEUNDS 450 426
El 1890 1880"

#01.06.2014 &% YR Rord 99 & faenfdel & SrgaR 36
TrEralt o Ja/Reat K/ axgelt AR &1 3 31 &% w9
¥ 9aeT T ], 98 99 & SR 26 TS AR Wiehl TS §.

3.2 HHd E9TEH 9T

% 7 AF AT AT A B 2 R Ig<h AR g
MR FHHAIRA BT FgTH/ AR =T, FRIeT, Hrf HaehH, FeR
FRFSIET B I5aH T [REHR, BRI [T, Hewr & A1
FHANRT BT T H I 3G A I BT 7 or & T 2.

af & IR I 3 719 IR AYRRAT 7R 38 g2 I
SR 28 e Y o7 s ey, ks JarfaRy, gaeaT,
Ja1 Y B T 7eg b HRYT 1003 HHARY al § 781 8 |

b, WA TRPR Y ARET A BT Ieie el 2. Rty AR &

FHARE B 34T 1 faaRer FAFTGRIR & -
A. ez FaRG S | FAW
e gferere
1. [Afe Pt 3775 26.60%
2. |fepetiT e 189 1.33%
3. | RISy Speremsy 2676 18.86%
4. | SIS PRy 1002 7.70%
5. | e Sfy e 1931 13.61%
6. |STH BHARY 8490 59.83%

4 H BRIV e HHANI 14189

India on preferential allotment basis.Consequent upon
the capital raised during the year, as above, the share
holding of GOI in equity share capital stood at 79.80%

2.17 Networth

The Bank’s Net worth increased from I6184.11 crore as on
31.03.2014 to 6975.77 crore as on 31.03.2015.

2.18 Capital Adequacy Ratio

The Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 11.94% as on 31.03.2015,
against the minimum of 9% prescribed by RBI in terms of Basel
Il norms. The Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio stood at 7.48%.

2.19 Dividend

The Board has recommended .0.80 per share (8%) for
financial year 2014-15.

3.1 Branch Expansion:

During the year, the Bank opened 26 new branches. As on
31.03.2015, the total branch network comprised of 1880 branches
spread over 30 states and 4 union territories. The branch network
includes specialized branches in the area of foreign exchange,
Government business, Treasury and International Banking,
Industrial Finance, Small Scale Industry and Hi-tech agriculture,
Pension Payment, Self Help Groups etc.

Area wise classification of branches as on 31.03.2015 is given
in the table below:

Sr. Classification As on As on
No. 31.03.2014 31.03.2015
1 Rural 648 657
2 Semi-Urban 424 433
3 Urban 368 364
4 Metro 450 426
Total 1890 1880 #

# 36 Branches like Service /Retail Asset/Recovery Br's
are converted as a “Back Office” as per RBI Guidelines on
01.06.2014 while 26 new branches have been opened during
the year.

3.2 Human Resources Management

The Bank has put in place a comprehensive HRM Policy that
provides the road map for acquiring appropriate and need
based human resources, its development through training, job
enrichment, reward and recognition for better performance,
career progression, welfare and retention.

During the year the Bank recruited 719 Probationary Officers
and 38 I.T. Officers, while 1003 employees ceased to be in
service on account of retirement, VRS, resignation, termination
and death.

The Bank has been complying with the reservation policy of
Govt. of India. The number of employees belonging to different
categories is as under:

Sr. Category of No. of Percentage to

No. Employees Employees total
1. |Women 3775 26.60%
2. | Physically challenged 189 1.33%
3. |sSC 2676 18.86%
4. [ST 1092 7.70%
5. |OBC 1931 13.61%
6. |General 8490 59.83%

TOTAL 14189
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3.3  denfe gge 3.3  Technology Initiatives

. .. .. The year 2014-2015 has been a significant one for the
STE e Tl BRIwaE SR S Piie S 1 Iy &, a8 2014~ v . gnt .

. . Bank as far as technology implementation and up-scaling
15%$W_WWW-3§$€ I+ deb = FRFTZRIR 5 55 is concerned. During the year, Bank had taken up and
TSI Teet B I o : successfully implemented several major technology initiatives

. . . . as under:
1. % 81 2 AaTScT b UAIch - B 96 o JMEi o forg faids _ _ o _
mr 20530 AR Ao A I A S New Ben eble B epleaten - s & e,
g SRR o folq SFRA G IR TAIBI SR Y. A HERI Y appl _Pporing Y
A g : new-generation mobile phones, was launched for our
B BICNT el & T G & ST 22800 W SN MET Y Bank's Customers from 28/01/2015. More than 22800
q?:‘-hgﬁrﬁmwgasr%. customers were registered for this facility within a span
. . . . . of 2 months.
2. 9% 7 E & ¥ o R @ PR - AR SPR & Ted! & forg o _
g—fﬁﬁ'\f SR R “TRRER” IR T & Sl 2. Mahase_cure a Two Factqr Authentication (2FA) Solution
an S & : for Retail Users and active Corporate Users has been
St I T Fren o R § TR & 8 WRacHi :
. . . e implemented as a part of the effort to respond to the ever
TR TP SAIT @—\’ gevie ST e § ygRen GCIR?I i evolving information security trends and the responsibility
Q@Eﬁ\?ﬁ'ﬂ%ﬁ. R &5 Gﬂﬂ'\’UT?g qg@ae?&r@hﬁméswﬁa to enhance security features in the Internet Banking
THIR (3 <) m@rgﬁwwﬁﬁﬁ = U< P facility. One Time Password (OTP) for Fund Transfer
MWEHE%%WWW@MW% is also_ |r_nplemented under Mahasecure Application.
) . No phishing attacks have been reported after the
3. i 08.05.2014 ¥ AR SICT Hex 7 9% BT méqq»‘a%a implementation of this product.
L) mga ﬁﬂ" T 3R TN T TS GRT Ja 7 ST 8 3. Bank's Own EFT Switch was implemented Live at
fRIfT areli @1 XE B T . our Data Centre with effect from 08/05/2014 and the
. Switching Services provided earlier by FSS have been
4. 220 TEIH I R T TS $-FIRTT JoTell iAot bl 1. I8 b discomin%ed_ P g
99 b SOl & S raigdt <o ¥ RIS/ PR & 379 & 3R _ _
i ¥ 03 TRET TS & ﬁﬁ\‘:ﬂe{?ﬁ @ 4. A new e-Surveillance system has been implemented at
&1 R STeRIDE AL 220 ATM Locations. This is a proactive system, which is
B . centrally monitored / controlled and obviates the need to
5. oaral ¥ 9 AR R ST ¥ = ERC %_g, e have security guards at these locations.
IS T IR F Y- FHAN b GgaH GART B b 5. Biometric Authentication System for CBS Branch Staff,
mm%mmﬁmmmmmﬁ is |r.n.plementeq as a second factor authentication in
TF:?%I addition to Login-ID and Password.
. . . . . . 6. “Click 2 Banking” — e-lounge facility — A pilot run is being
6. 's;—E 39 ﬁﬁ%ﬂ— fere 2 e - %asa?rg Seeh AT H AR done at three Utkarsha Branches with Gadgets viz. ATM,
W%%WW@TW?@TEWQﬁ@, THGT ST 7Y, Cash Deposit Machine, Cheque Deposit Machine, Self
b ST HA, G4 I 2 dlell INgS B, Scxe Update Passbook Printer, Internet Banking Kiosk etc.
WWWWW% Bank has collaborated with VISA for International Debit Cards
. R . R and with NPCI for Rupay Debit Cards. Bank completed the
SN ﬁ Eﬂééﬁﬁﬂ i #méﬁ e aﬂ'\r - IS T issuance of Non-pers%nyalized “ Rupay ATM Ca?’d“ to all
mmﬁ*wwmﬁ b 1 FHHAT S- 8 AT S accounts being opened under PMJDY. As on 31/03/2015, the
S et I T @it Bl IR-RAFT T TEIH FrE SN F=A b total card base of the Bank stood at 53.78 Lakhs.
Hﬁ)’*ﬂﬁa’_\’ o0 &, i 31.08.2015 1 @G PIS IR 53.78 In order to strengthen the ISMS framework further, Bank
SIRG B . had gone for ISO 27001:2005 Certification for its IT division
. i s 3 N including Data Center, Disaster Recovery Center and CBS
E_ YrEmAeE aﬁa?rsﬁ'\f al E%IQ?EBEI?T Siet Project Office. Bank has ensured continuation of the ISO
Sy, feireey Repa WX v Fidiesr dRAT! hrier et e 27001:2005 certification for the years 2012-13, 2013-14 and
SeNfich! T BT TSN 27001:2005 FAUH 1< G3T 8. 9 IR I8 now 2014-15 as well.
%H;f?ﬁm?g;igggz—m, 2013—14%%;@?3133&2014—15 T o4 KYCIAML
i | ’ Know Your Customer (KYC) norms / Anti Money Laundering
3.4 ﬂ'ﬁm@fm/ 4 7 fRaRoT o (AML) standards / Combating of Financing of Terrorism (CFT)

IO TP BN MY (ParEN) AFES] & M FaRe (TTHT)
MDY/ bl TR BT fder 3 Adem (Aewd) SR o
e R fRfRE (Soreere) 2002 F S 56 1 SRiega.

3% & Fowie Hed 3 STgAied SarI-UGHGd- AR Ak 8. 39
R & MR R 96 IR AFES, WA A AR ANHe! Su
AR R &. PO para ST H IEdi b ATl e @ A
TR R A 2. S Tl 5 FmfoiRad He Sal &~

TED! & AT 5 T JRIEC TR AR SRRl bl AT Al JHTeATS
B TS &, SR BT TS B S oY b $ SRemT IRy F
PR QOG- I O i SiieroT e QMR iy SRy &.

and Obligation of Bank under Prevention of Money Laundering
Act (PMLA) 2002.

The Bank has Board approved KYC-AML-CFT Policy in
place. The said Policy is the foundation on which the Banks
implementation of KYC norms, AML standards and CFT
measures is based. The full KYC compliance entails staff
education as well as customer education for which the
following measures are taken by the Bank.

A comprehensive list of KYC documents is uploaded on the
Banks web site for the benefit of customers. Regular training
sessions are conducted on KYC-AML-CFT guidelines at the
Banks training establishments to sensitize the employees.
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SR o 3.5  Risk Management
Y5 7 YRS Red 95 & Rl & SRR ¥ SRew gde Thtf] I?:nl;t:lls(;ts.si?k Managgtmsnt Fhramekwqik iﬂ accqrd::u:ﬁe
R AR ST : i g S wi e uidelines and it benchmarks itself against the
. a";ij aﬁ%gwgéa;ﬁm industry best practices. This enables it to identify, measure,
2. 78 W R m%ﬁ@ Sl N &9 ﬁﬂil ’ 3;5 monitor and manage risk efficiently.
’ Al ’ It has put in place Risk Management Policies and Strategies
S Y T FOT IS FR DY T P ITGRY S« SRIH JaeT and establishes control systems in line with the Bank's
g R <onfia & £, ¥ 3 Prve ?Aggregate Rtis(l;( Apptettite. t‘l'rl;e Bcjar:k hlats cons‘ttitutetﬁ R?st
e SR geeT IR R : anagement Committee at Board level to monitor the ris
qaa;q'\r %e{mm %,gé;ww at Bank level. Bank has also constituted sub-committees
: nown as Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC),
S o1 FRRE el & faftree: S TR k dit Risk g ittee ( )
%ﬁ faftrer S SfAfrl g or S geee kT (Peme), Market Risk Management Committee (MRMC), Operational
TOIR SRGT gaere i (THITRTERT), aRae SiRew geem Risk Management Committee (ORMC) and Asset Liability
IRy (@m) oI 3Ny 2T Y IRy (W) &1 ST Managerﬂv]ent C%mmitti? (ALCO) rt]o r(r;ogitzr trghspeciﬁc rislc;
e R : o PR B ¥ areas.. These Committees are headed by airman an
:. ig:f Eﬁ 31%3?%2@?]25 ST T % g Managing Director. Executive Directors and General Managers
geﬂ S HETHSE DT g7 R & Hee B are the members of the Committees.
3.6 Inspection and Audit :

A teror 3R o T

IR SIREH & SRR T8a S, e R 39 T
FA & forg 9 7 FieT 3 oram e yomen gd Rt siaRe
Rz SarT S €.

TS Y AR ST I8

RS oia geT FR @ . e wia @ R @
IS B g I & AR HGW F MPR &b RN A 218
SRS e o TRIaT &g I 1074 ARETSH BT SHREw senRa
SR orET RIeT B .

T & IRM §5 ¥ AR =0T gomel Bt Foige M & forg FB
U fRoT a1 it e oI f @i <Tse FARFT yomedt
IR FA1 O $B Aeaqul/HaaTeie & @ Raid afe/
AR/ AR MR R G0 JoTell 3 el Skl & T 9
R NI 4RI/ RS Y S b,

ATPTRTH/ 3 Frdemr:

=y IR 3 RBTREN & IR # I2a SR et &3 R &
9 & forg 18 wRaTall # SMeien/ e Feror fasar . =1 18
Y AT Te:

af 2014-15 3 FFANT T TN AT F ATIAR I b 444
YRS 2 fAHRT Y T o aven 3 enfiet i T 8. S & ot
PRITR BT 75.78 FRTeT BT TTHT RGN GRIET &b i AT 2.

I T FY o ET TeT:

01.10.2013 ¥ 30.09.2014 FHI A F forg SFFART AT &b FFAR
% 25.00 HRIS 3 31 P Fof FI 3R 2 5.00 FRIS 3 3 B
S el 312 TSN § MY g T RIS AT Y TS,

I BTN B TT G T

3 PrTeRl & A R FEE0 R B T | BAR I o
A& YUl I Y TS . Feieb A AR Riciax # oy orar e
P I 2. 2 30.09.2014 Y 34 IAA BT Y <RGN INI&T B TS,

G ST e

T BT AT IR g T T IR 301 & 9 # stae
PRIl AR JIH BT P AUFT b FUIaSera T e B
& fo1g 22 3t Bl AR GEN PR P 13 YN & goem
IRET TRIeT Y TR

The Inspection and Audit system and various measures of
internal control are adopted by the Bank to ensure identification
/assessment and mitigations of operational risks.

Internal Audit of branches

As per Seth Committee guidelines the Bank is conducting
Risk Based Internal Audit of branches. RBIA of 1074 Branches
which were due for Audit during the year including Top 218
Branches in terms of Business, were conducted in compliance
with the Jilani Committee recommendations.

During the year the Bank has implemented some strategic
decisions so as to strengthen the internal control system such
as, Commencement of Off-site monitoring system in which
reports on some important/ sensitive areas are extracted
from the CBS system on daily/weekly/monthly basis so that
necessary timely action / rectification can be taken.

Surprise/Snap Inspection:-

Surprise/Snap Inspection of 18 branches were undertaken
during the year , focusing mainly on high risk areas in
pursuance of Ghosh Committee Recommendations. All the 18
reports are closed.

Concurrent Audit:-

As per approved Audit Plan for 2014-2015, 444 branches and
two departments of the Bank are covered under Concurrent
Audit. Bank’'s 75.78% total business is covered under
concurrent Audit.

Income and Expenditure Audit (l.and E. Audit)

l.and E. audit was carried out at 312 branches as per approved
plan for the period 01.10.2013 to 30.09.2014 having total
business above ¥ 25.00 crore and advances above Rs.5.00
crore.

Expenses Audit of Zonal Office : -

In order to have control over expenditure at Zonal offices a
system has been put in place through half yearly Expenses
Audit . The Audit is conducted once in half year i.e March and
September. The expenses audit of 34 Zones were conducted
as of 30.09.14.

Management audit:

For assessing the effectiveness of Zonal Offices and HO
Departments in terms of supervision, control, profitability and
growth in business, Management Audit of 22 Zonal offices and
13 Departments at Head Office is carried out during the year
2014-15 .
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I R T H arr 35 F s RIA R FF o1
ﬁ%mw:

i faf e AR T RT 35 5 FIT 9 aY P ARM IRIT Reld
9 & FR1eror % I 2. SHS AT aY $ SRF W1R. 95 IRI 96
5 SRS b1 F1eror i .

CERIICERECIR

& 2 RaRvr srere Rffa e & fog W 9 < 49 Amet
P PRI 1 D1 G 9] P 7. 9 7 3T TS RA 5 I F
fenfSE & ITHR 49 AT H ¥ 43 AIEST BT HRIGEE 3 o 2.
A T 6 AT I IICT IS 3 e B

AT

3 % RaRS FIHT P AT T $ I XY Y F IRH gRar
YR P S7eh SMREH FHRYT o MR TR Feicball Heqor fa=m wr
IR TEGRIR a6 F IR 138 TRIH FT FRemwr gan s I8 YR
2 < 5% & S g1 ReiRa SRR QIR sonferd @1 arer faan
ST &1 2. 3 w1 gRRad e & & e & 3R g
fafframes Renfcel & srgarer § o S R P S Saer
I S e 10T 3 erTs 2014 < </t 2. WA vy 3 el
& A 1 I S AR WRA Rerd S <ifea I faframes qen

S

TRAD Rerd I & RS F MR R o ¥ gaeH M 7 2.
AT FAHRT TR ST STRIBRY BT FHET # ST PRIt
1 FRET el 2. Ie THE-X R A BN et Siifaies/ Afame
TRl @1 orgarer GRfR = 2. e ffame sgaed 3
ey Al T g Y & Fuer fhar S 2. R Rfvame
faa=ol bt gRgfer bt At PR Y S 2.

Ry 3R =R

3% 36 FERTS W Ioa Faet Aierd atel ARk 8g W& Sfew s

S Ao “qde RfAeere” SR A1 7, R sl 1 g @t

32 3.00 A 1 RAET ST 9 (L) X el Tt bt gt

JaT FaT Y .

T SR & 3 GRS $1 I Y ST aret ol g &:

o Tt Iy TuE FT FEdM

o IR FY I TRIR g I Tt A

® TR I 3R 3 5 N 95 F WCn R Figes o:fT e
TS IR

o T ¥ e PR W (i) S waamR

® ST b o A 3 Y Tl RIS S
T S H o e 4 et & -
T e TCIH-TE-<fe 1S 3R 2% 6, R Feoll = IR
T | 50% BE, Sfkiad 200 Fgess 7 wied 3% 12, Fges (ais
TEREAE TR 7 100% GT) oS HT F1E, Rare TrRe 3R oM
T & forg Fgess Si-He @ glae.

RS ARFR 7=

v 2000-01 ¥ 9 = RS ISR 77 DR 51 2. 39 ISR 7=
¥ TED & S S & R G Dol DI Sookd DT T 8. TRS
ISR T2 I 5 DT T IR SR 9 P 99 Ase W G2 foar
T 2. AT AR Rl o1 95o $ o YRAE R §6 1 RS
IHR 73 N ¥ 7 DR B 2.
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RBI Inspection under Section 35 of the Banking regulation
Act:-

The Bank was also subject to RBI inspection under Sec.35 of the
Banking Regulation Act during the year. Besides that 5 branches
were also inspected by RBI during the year.

AML:

IBA has advised the Banks to implement 49 parameters so far for
generation of AML alerts. Bank has implemented 43 parameters
out of 49 parameters as per IBA guidelines and the remaining 6
parameters are related to 3" party products .

Vigilance:

As a measure of strengthening preventive vigilance in the bank,
the vigilance inspection of the select branches was undertaken
during the year based on their risk categorisation and accordingly
138 branches have been inspected during the year to ensure that
the system and procedures laid down by the bank are followed by
the branches. Zonal offices have to ensure the removal of any
deficiencies observed during such inspection.

In compliance to regulatory guidelines, a Fraud Monitoring Cell
has been set up under administrative control of Risk Management
Department since July-14. This will facilitate effective investigation
in fraud cases and prompt as well as accurate reporting of fraud
cases to proper regulatory and law enforcement authorities
including Reserve Bank of India.

Compliance:

The Bank has put in place a Compliance Policy, based on the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. The Compliance Department
headed by Chief Compliance Officer monitors the compliance
functions. It ensures the implementation of the statutory /
regulatory guidelines coming into force from time to time. The
issues relating to regulatory / statutory compliances are addressed
appropriately. Submission of various regulatory returns is also
monitored.

Marketing and Publicity:

Bank of Maharashtra Introduced a Premium Savings Bank
Deposit Scheme “Purple Privileges” for High Net worth
Individuals(HNIs) covering specialized services to the
customers having quarterly average balance (QAB) of ¥ 3 Lakh
in their Savings Bank account.

The slew of benefits offered to the account holder under the
product include

e Assistance of Dedicated Relationship Manager

e Specially designed Purple lounges

e Free unlimited No. of Debit card transactions at ATMs of our
Bank and any other banks.

e Higher Transaction Limit on ATM-cum-Debit card(per day)

e Free NEFT/RTGS through Internet Banking etc.

Features of the product also include:

Personalized ATM-cum-Debit Card and Cheque Books,50%
concession in processing fees of retail Loans,200 free
Personalized Cheque leaves p.a., Free (100% concession on
annual maintenance charge) Gold Credit Card, Reward Points
and Free Demat account facility for the first year.

Citizen’s Charter:

The Bank has adopted the Charter since 2000-01, which details
the duties and responsibilities of the Bank towards its customers.
The charter is displayed at all the branches and Bank’s website.
The Bank has also adopted a citizen’s charter of RBI on exchange
of notes and coins.
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AHETRTP SfhT 4. SOCIAL BANKING
QT &85 BT SE 4.1 Priority Sector Lending

I &1 I8 Fad TN <@ & 5 oy oiR AmeT puel, J& vd
STl T 3 w9 FHGR fheg SemEile ARwal &
D TSI 2 T TR ST 79 ¥ 0T I9Te BRI §Y
A AR GRRR 3N faerr g2 faar sm.

TR &7 o SiTIeT 31 AIE 2015 BT ool TehTAT AR T 39095
RIS & I, S FHARNNI fae s =01 & 41.76 e 2. (1
Y IR 12.26% AR T 4269 FRIS B qhg)

El
a§ 2014-15 &% SRM PN iR TR AR F forg da =
6799.90 PRI & VT AR 5. HN &7 BT For gapran 1A
fasies  31.03.2015 BT T 15521.30 XIS P I (18.56 Hferera
). 9 7 o 2014-15 &% IR PR & 3faia e For A oy
R S B a1 $iR 21300 FRIS H1 AR foan. S 3 o
TR iR e RiarE T @1 gema & F forg gaeR
fafemicsll, Jed Riemg dafai & mer o Tede .

{ 1 HISTE Tob 0T Yare AT wRal 31t &
gﬂﬁwﬁé;ﬁg@%ﬁmlwgzgjﬁqwﬁ

4.2.1 TETA fHuT ¥ H1S (THART)

4.3

31 Aot 7 faRess e &3 H Aeaar T @ STat SehT
JHegde AR ol | JAR fobar T @1 8. d 7 =
el 492683 fHIT ShfST HTE IR fob. 31 AT 2015 BT TR
fRNferemRET T 01 JaTE TgHR %.5597.89 HRIE P WK Pl Iga
SRR, (29.80% W1 G )

e, Y AR T T (THOHTHS)

& U HEH SEH bl W JfferaRedl & fAeRT &1 e HH 1
S 8. A ST BH 3 el Semt B SetRd R 3iR TRt
P 3R gAY AP F forg WU Bt 3R gl FReEt
1 ITAN Pl gU T T SceT ASHTR & AR U1 el 8.
3NHYE G P ToT TR TR A< ST FRI Y. § b JaAC TR
37T M IS Mo YT T T 2.

AR d = TIONTS TEeh! & foTg SRefighd F0T TS Bl 79T
£ ok T S 37 e R e e £, ¥ 3 e ok B
ST & 9y Sopl oY Ffigea e @1 @ 9= & R SN db
39 Wrse R g fpar .

JeH, Y T A SeMl Bl b B SURY 31.03.2014 DY 715098
PRIS PI N, S 31 A 2015 DT IGBX 16796 PRI DY &1 TTS.
(11.24 g @1 3G ).

9 T ¥ fIdwer o e o7 & o §% ¥ g/ daex/are/
ISR P fafmfcrelt % wrer Forifties Tese fra 2. g
SRy, ST 3 AfRel Hatt & Jeo Sefidl 3 8ve BfesT iR
IR F <A G T & o §66 7 MR Zar ARF e & e
FHSIT S TR BIER g &,

TOIGAS Il & g FeE & forg |t siee wrteral A
SR RN e e fby Mg €.

d 3 TUEUHS SYRGATS & faaiNe & fow 5 U S@rel @i
FIRY fpam 2.

1. el QHQHGHS IRESTT 0T T

2. TR HONUAS R/ SeBROT AT

4.2

4.21

4.3

It has been the constant endeavor of the Bank to facilitate
equitable and sustainable economic development by timely
and hassle-free availability of credit for productive purposes
to Small and Marginal Farmers, Micro and Small Enterprises,
Retail Traders, Professional and Self Employed, Women
Entrepreneurs and entrepreneurs from economically weaker
sections.

The outstanding advances under Priority Sector as of
31st March, 2015, aggregates to ¥ 39,095 Crore constituting
41.76% per cent of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit. (growth of
T 4,269 Crore, 12.26% over last year).

Agriculture

The Bank disbursed ¥ 6799.90 Crore for agriculture and
allied activities during the year 2014-15. The total outstanding
advances to agriculture sector reached a level of ¥ 15,521.30
Crore as on 31.03.2015 (growth of 18.56 per cent). Bank
focused on growth of investment credit under Agriculture
during the year 2014-15 and disbursed ¥ 1,300 Crore. Bank
also entered into strategic tie-up arrangements with Tractor
Manufacturers, Micro Irrigation Companies for promoting farm
mechanization and micro irrigation activities during the year.

The Bank undertook awareness/sensitization programmes
for all the branches for increasing advances to agriculture by
providing hassle free credit to farmers.

Mahabank Kisan Credit Card (MKCC)

This scheme gained popularity especially in rural areas where
it is being propagated successfully and vigorously. The Bank
has issued total 4,92,683 Kisan Credit Cards to farmers. Credit
flow to MKCC beneficiaries has reached to the level of 5,597.89
Crore as on 31.03.2015 (growth of 29.80 %).

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)

SMEs are recognized as a major growth engine for the Indian
economy. They generate opportunities for direct and indirect
employment by facilitating use of natural resources and local
skills to stem the tide of migration to urban areas and promote
low investment enterprises. Finance is made available to viable
enterprises at an attractive and low rate of interest. On line
enquiry portal is made available on the Bank’s website.

Our Bank has adopted Simplified Loan Application for MSEs
and the same is displayed on the Bank’s website. The Bank has
also adopted Bank’s Code of Commitment to Micro and Small
Enterprise and the same is displayed on the Bank’s website.

The Bank’s lending to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
which was at the level of ¥15,098 Crore as at 31.03.2014,
increased to ¥16,796 Crore as at 31.03.2015(growth of 11.24
per cent).

For promoting finance under this category, Bank has entered
into strategic tie up arrangements with Truck / Vehicle / Tractor
| Passenger car manufacturers. Bank has also entered into
an MoU with Bharatiya Yuva Shakti Trust for Credit facilitation
and hand holding of the Micro entrepreneurs specially under
Women and SC/ST categories.

Centralized Processing Cell have been set up at all Zonal
Offices for speedy disposal of MSME proposals.

Bank has launched 5 new products for financing to MSME
borrowers,

1. Maha MSME Project Loan Scheme
2. Maha MSME Machinery/Equipment Scheme
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3. el GAUEAS S W JrorT

4. TIE1 GAONTS SRS IR gk S ot Aot

5. FEIHUNTS ST §h -Idha T ArerT

(HAETATHHS ) GRT S Sepi Y IR 319 i) H b Y ‘TSI
TACTHS, §ob 31aTS 2014 AT T R,

Iehroesd Qe & sita mita e

YRT WRHR B Ged, Y Ud AeH Sl Bl HERd gy
3FR/1 3 AT DY MRCN F 7T e 37 36.100.00 ARI BT
T AT FRI 2. §F T 10.00 T F s & FON 2 50%
FIffes TRET BRI 3T 210.00 ARI F FHH &F 0N o forg T MRET
PBIT T 98 PN Y&l 2. AT 2015 T S = § ST b ScRT
17058 SEREIT3N DT 21805.13 THRIS b 0T HoRR oy . A1 faira
TN & SR 0T TRET I AT & ST Have 36.11 gfred &
TqI.

3 9 Tyt Ao/ TRESETY

Reat & &1 o1 gar®

TR, /TR 9T TTEH, e, TR Uiy WS, SHH AR,
FaNERO 7, et 2g IR o1 ARhS Mawdedist ag Reet
VT ST BRI V@l 8. Sob T R KT HAUT 11817.49 FRIS
FIQ FT 8.

HETedeh ¥90f F0T AT

R ¥ ot 3ywor At J Tad F e &b w9 H fFemE 8. W@
Farfaea, Riem geanfa SR deehret Sagasanah @t g % forg =or
oI B S b w9 § U A4 iR ieprians Jufxi ol wrf
FHN B, AT ST ToF ST IR TR T 31fes <At =)
TR ¢ SUR ol 8. MY MR &b w9 & w0l F07 ) e
3 forg da = i 26.09.2014 J T4 11 Reet o1 Seure “Reer
e AT w01 01 A1 F TH F T HEdR FT SR
IR a1, BAR TTEHT B FOT AaLIHAS B IR BY &A= H
I gE 9% 7 01.11.2010 BT ‘LT 0T FoT A1 WS T4
FeHR FHU TG ARA . i 31.03.2015 P SR %
ot XUl VT AU %5.92.81 RIS T 2.

S AT & STETH 0T

IR TR |l W e & ¥ g9 Arl @ A
NTRIHASN B T FRA F folg §e 7 SAaRT 9T AT AR
I . WRA &b TAT AR TR &3 H AN & BT FOT ST
FRMAT I Q! 2. ¥ &5 IRM S FT MAT FT |fAHRT
31.03.2015 T ¥ 9868.84 HRIS b WR TR Igd T, SN §cb R
ST T 83.51 TR &. Sob T STAT 0T AT T el
T 3R ‘Y M/ Fele I TR/ T, FEH R/ ER @
HRAG/ AR/ IR, wile @RIET Wd S TR 8RR 999 SR
RN AT AR 1 TS, 9 7 &Tef & H G el 8K 3R BR
TE & forg “wET il ol Ao ART B .

5.3.1.%15.00 T I P 3T VI 9= 1 ST &) AT G¥hrY

M.
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4.3.1

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

3. Maha MSME Cash Credit Scheme
4. Maha MSE Collateral Free Term Loan Scheme
5. Maha MSE Collateral Free Cash Credit Scheme

Bank has been awarded best MSME Bank Award 2014 for
large Bank- Runner up category, by the Chamber of Indian
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (CIMSME).

Coverage under CGTMSE Scheme

Under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises of Government of India credit facilities up
to .100.00 lakh are covered, wherein no collateral security
and third party guarantee are insisted by the Bank. For the
accounts covered under this scheme, Bank is bearing 50%
annual guarantee fee for loans above 10.00 lakh and entire
annual guarantee fee for loans below 10.00 lakh. The Bank
has sanctioned loans of 1805.13 Crore to 17,058 borrowers
under this scheme up to March 2015. During the current
FY, coverage under Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme has
increased by 36.11%.

IMPORTANT SCHEMES/ PROJECTS OF THE BANK

Credit Flow to Retail Sector

The Bank is providing retail loans to salaried persons,
professionals, businessmen and pensioners for purchase,
repair, renovation of housing properties, plots, consumer
durables, two/four wheeler vehicles other personal needs,
education etc. The retail loan portfolio of the bank is "11817.49
Crore.

Mahabank Gold Loan Scheme

Gold ornaments are the traditional and inherited form of
savings among the people in India. Being one of the most liquid
and precious asset, it serves as a dependable and acceptable
form of security to raise loans for meeting immediate financial
needs for business, agricultural, consumption purposes such
as marriage, medical, educational expenses etc. People
borrow money by pledging Gold Ornaments at very high rate
of interest. To tap the potential of gold loans as a lucrative
asset and to meet the credit requirement of our customers,
Bank has launched a new retail loan product “Mahabank Gold
Loan Scheme for Retail Purposes” w. e. f. 26.09.2014. With
a view to meet the credit requirement of our customers, Bank
has launched a new retail loan product “Mahabank Gold Loan
Scheme” w. e. f. 01.11.2010. The total portfolio of Gold Loan
of our Bank as on 31.03.2015 is ¥ 92.81 Crore.

Housing loan to public

The Bank has in place Housing Loan Scheme to meet the
needs of all economic segments including NRIs. Financing
housing sector in rural and urban parts of India is a thrust
area. The housing loan portfolio of Bank is ¥ 9868.84 Crore
as on 31.03.2015, which constitutes 83.51% of total retail
portfolio of the Bank. The housing loan schemes of the Bank
were revisited and revised schemes were launched like
“purchase / construction of new / existing house / flat, repairs /
renovation / alteration of existing house / flat, purchase of plot
and construction thereon”. The Bank has recently launched
“Maha Combo Loan Scheme” for purchase of house and a car
taken together..

5.3.1 One per cent Interest Subvention on Housing Loan up to

%15.00 Lakh.

As per GOI guidelines, Bank has provided 1% interest
subvention to borrowers, who availed housing loans up
to ¥15.00 lakh for construction purpose of house where
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construction cost is up to ¥25.00 lakh irrespective of location.
During the year 2014-15, 7743 borrowers will be benefited

under the scheme to the extent of ¥ 12.37 Crore.

5.3.2 Mahabank Top-Up Loan Scheme

5.4.

D

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

In order to extend additional credit support to our regular
housing loan borrowers, Bank has launched “Mahabank Top
Up loan Scheme” w. e. f. 12.09.2014. Under this scheme
credit is extended for repair / renovation / furnishing of house,
children’s education, Marriage of Children, Medical treatment,
buying a vehicle or hi-tech gadgets etc. We have established
a call centre at H. O. to make outbound calls to good housing
loan borrowers for last two years. Loans upto %25 lacs can be
considered under the scheme.

Model Educational Loan scheme

With the objective of ensuring that all deserving students get
opportunity to pursue higher education, the Bank implemented
a Model Educational Loan Scheme as per IBA guidelines. As
of March 2015, the Bank had lent ¥702.82 Crore to 29,516
students. The Bank has provided the facility of submission of
application for education loan through web-access (on line)
also. Bank has also introduced a new feature called “Pre
Approved Education Loan”, to its “Model Education Loan
Scheme” to address the requirement of multiple sanction
letters required by students applying for study at foreign
universities. Bank also has “Model Education Loan Scheme
for Vocational Courses” where loans can be sanctioned for
completion of short duration job oriented skill development
programmes. A loan up to 1.50 lakh can be sanctioned under
the scheme.

Centralized Processing of loans

Bank has established Centralized Processing Cells for retail
/ commercial advances at all its 34 Zones for hassle free and
due diligence of loans with aim to improve turn around time.

Micro Finance

The Bank has always recognized the importance of credit to
rural and urban poor for taking economic activity. The SHGs
have proved to be effective instruments for empowerment of
women Bank has specialized SHG branches in all six lead
districts and at Goregaon, Mumbai.

As on 31.03.2015, there were 123643 SHGs formed by the
Bank, out of which 103028 SHGs have been linked with the
bank credit with outstanding of ¥.161.10 Crore as on 31st
March 2015.

Assistance to SC/ST beneficiaries:

The Bank has been actively extending finance to SC/ST
beneficiaries through various schemes. Total finance as on
31.03.2015 to SC/ST beneficiaries stood at ¥1642.67 Crore,
constituting 18.11 per cent of advances to weaker sections.

Weaker Sector Advances:

Bank is providing credit facilities to small / marginal farmers,
share cropper, landless labor, SC /ST Beneficiaries, Self Help
Groups, Joint Liability Groups, The total portfolio of weaker
Sector advance of our Bank as on 31.03.2015 stood at * 9068
Crore constituting 9.69% of ANBC.

Advances to Minority Community

A special cell has been set up at Head Office to review and
ensure smooth flow of Credit to minority community. The
branches were identified in minority concentrated districts and
special targets were allotted to these branches for lending to
minority communities. As of March 2015, advances to Minority
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community are at ¥ 3264.25 crore as against ¥ 2265.19 Crore
of previous year (increase of ¥ 999.05 crore and growth of
44.10%).

5.10 National Pension System (NPS Lite Swavalamban)

NPS Lite Swavalamban was made live in July 2013 and total
1806 branches are registered as NLCC (NPS Lite Collection
Centre) with NSDL for collecting contrbution under the
scheme. 16293 accounts were opened under the scheme up
to 31.03.2015. There are 6355 accounts under NPS general

scheme.
5.11 ALTERNATE DELIVERY CHANNELS
5.11.1 ATMs

Bank has 1849 ATMs installed across the country as at
31/03/2015. With relocation of 182 Lobby ATMs to viable sites,
continuous monitoring our ATM services are ensured and 1775
ATMs are in service as at 31/03/2015. Bank is issuing VISA,
RUPAY and EMV cards.

Transaction volume for Mar 2015 has been 53.08 lacs (On us
25.33 lacs and Off us 27.75 lacs). Average transactions per
ATM per Day were 96 for the month of March 2015 and are
expected to reach the industry level average in the ensuing
quarter. Bank has installed two ATMs with display of Bank’s
Services and products in two Malls of Pune. Bank is in the
process of installing ATM at Pune Airport.

5.11.2 INTERNET /SMS/Phone Banking

Bank could achieve an increase of 23% in Internet Banking,
29% in Phone Banking and 35% in SMS banking over the
previous year.

With continuous follow up and increase in net security through
the Mahasecure for IBN users, substantial rise in users/online
transactions is expected.

5.11.3 MOBILE BANKING

Bank launched Maha-mobile, a New revised Mobile banking
Application on 28/01/2015 and registered 22803 Users for this
technology based service.

5.12 Senior Citizen

Bank has specialized branches for Senior Citizens exclusively
for catering their banking needs at Cuffe Parade, Mumbai
and at Bajirao Road, Pune. Bank is giving 50 basis points
additional interest on their term deposits. At present bank is
catering to 33 lacs saving accounts of Senior Citizens.

5.13 Concept Relationship Managers and Compliance thereof

Bank has implemented concept of Relationship Managers to
drive business growth with better customer service to High
Networth Individuals (HNI) customers. Total 391 Relationship
Managers are exclusively posted at branches to attend all
customer needs of these HNI customers.

6. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Rural Development Centers at Hadapsar- Pune and
Bhigwan in Pune District of Maharashtra have been undertaking
various rural developmental activities for the benefit of
farmers’ viz. Vermi compost, Re-development of Saline Soils,
Soil Testing etc. Bank has established Soil testing lab (STL)
through MARDEF Trust at RDC Bhigwan. The Soil Testing
Laboratory has analyzed 11,257 Soil and Water samples in
the year 2014-15 and accordingly counseling is done. Farmers
from the districts of Pune, Ahmednagar, Sholapur and Satara
are taking benefit of the lab.
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A Trust viz. Mahabank Agricultural Research and Rural
Development Foundation (MARDEF) established by the
bank, undertakes various projects and village improvement
programmes. MARDEF is imparting training to farmers
on various subjects in Agriculture. Trust has implemented
88 training programmes for farmers at RDC Bhigwan and
Hadapsar and has benefited 2,915 farmers from April 2014 to
March, 2015.

The Bank has established Seven Mahabank Self Employment
Training Institutes (MSET]) for providing training to rural youth
and women to enable them to acquire skills for self-employment
through small business enterprises. The Institute has centers
located at Pune, Nagpur, Aurangabad, Amravati Jalna, Thane
and Nasik. The Institute has so far imparted training to 16,600
educated unemployed youths. The settlement rate is 60 per
cent.

Gramin Mahila Va Balak Vikas Mandal (GMVBVM), an NGO
formed by Bank of Maharashtra and National Institute of
Bank Management is actively involved in formation, nurturing,
training and ensuring linkage of SHGs to Bank Credit.

The Bank has opened Financial Literacy Centers in Six Lead
Districts namely Pune, Nas k, Aurangabad, Satara, Jalna and
Thane for creating awareness about banking schemes.

Bank has helped various NGOs during the year extending
financial support to acquire necessary inputs for carrying their
activities. These include the following:

» Fixing of artificial limbs to the needy patients.

» Diesel Generator set for the school meant for physically
challenged children

» Building / classroom / Kindergarten equipments for the
needy, mentally retarded and cerebral palsy children,
cancer patients and Old age home.

» Conducting cancer detection camps in slums for the
needy.

Moreover Bank has always stood for the cause of society by
contributing at large for improving medical facilities, vocational
training, basic amenities etc. Bank is also helping emerging
sports persons at budding stage by sponsorships and
providing financial assistance to bring the glory to the Nation
and contributing to social cause.

With a view to publicize Bank's various products and also
brand image coupled with corporate social respons bilities,
Bank has sponsored various programs like “Sponsorship to
Lila Poonawala Foundation for scholarship to 10 Economically
poor Girls having excellent track record”, “Sponsorship to
Army H.Q at Maharashtra , Guajrat and Goa for Durand Cup
2014”, Sponsorship to Rashtriya Madhyamic Sahitya Abhiyan
for Teacher Training Program 2014”, “Donation to Bhagwan
Mahaveer V klang Sahayata Samiti, Jaipur for artificial limbs”,
“Donation to ISKCON Food Relief Foundation for purchase of
Mini Truck which is useful in Mid Day Meal Program”, “Donation
to Vipassana Kendra Pushkar for its various projects viz. Rain
Water Harvesting and Recycling projects, Solar Hot Water
projects, Drinking Water Facilities Project” etc. Bank has also
donated to Community Aid and Sponsorship Program (CASP)
for welfare of children from poor sections of society.

Following CSR activities were undertaken in Pune.
a) Water Cooler to Baneshwar temple.
b) Sponsorship for water tank construction at Jejuri Fort.

¢) Sponsorship for uniform of mentally challenged students
at Jeevan Wardhani school, Saswad on Republic day.
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Following 12 girls received Scholarship supported by Bank

and sponsored by reputed Trust for Diploma in Engineering
course.

SR NO | Name of the girls

1 Aishwarya Nandkumar Bodke, Age 16 years.
2 Aishwarya Sunil Manjrekar, Age 17 years.
3 Archana Sanjay Dhaybar, Age 17 years.
4 Dhanashree Laxman Lad, Age 16 years.
5 Harshu Dattatray Pawar, Age 17 years.
6 Komal Rajendra Gorad, Age 17 years.
7 Pooja Laxman Warekar, Age 16 years.
8 Prajakta Rajesh Naidu, Age 17 years.
9 Pratima Laxman Thorat, Age 17 years.
10 Rupali Nandu Rasal, Age 17 years.
11 Tejal Rakhamaji Somoshi, Age 17 years.
12 Vishakha Vasant Dhole, Age 17 years.

LEAD BANK SCHEME

Lead Bank Scheme

The Bank has Lead Bank responsibility in seven districts of
Maharashtra State viz. Aurangabad, Jalna, Nasik, Palghar,
Pune, Satara and Thane. Every year district credit plans for the
districts are prepared and implemented with the cooperation of
other banks as well as in coordination with District Collectors
of respective Districts.

State Level Bankers’ Committee

The Bank is the Convenor of State Level bankers’ Committee
(SLBC) for the State of Maharashtra and prepares State Annual
Credit Plan. The plan for the year 2014-15 was for ¥1,57,292/-
crore which is highest in the country. The same was approved
in a special meeting held under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble
Chief Minister of Maharashtra. SLBC also ensures holding of
quarterly meetings regularly to oversee the implementation of
State Annual Credit Plans, priority sector lending and Govt.
sponsored schemes in the State. Apart from regular SLBC
meetings, various other meetings are also organized by
SLBC to coordinate between various member banks, State
Government, Government Agencies, Reserve Bank of India,
NABARD and the Central Government. SLBC coordinates a
network of more than 10,000 bank branches in the state.

In the FY 2014-15, the State suffered continual onslaught
of natural calamities, the brunt of which is mostly borne by
Agriculture and related activities. SLBC has always been very
proactive in such calamities by issuing necessary guidelines
in respect of relief measures, organizing special meetings and
guiding the members whenever necessary.

As SLBC convener, Bank of Maharashtra coordinated
implementation of Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)
in the State of Maharashtra. A total of 93.97 lakh accounts
were opened in the State and the State was declared as
saturated for the purpose of opening of accounts. The process
of opening of accounts continues.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION / PMJDY:

The Bank actively participated in the Pradhan Mantri Jan
Dhan Yojana (PMJDY) announced and launched by the Prime
Minister of India on 15.08.2014 and 28.08.2014 respectively.

Survey of all allotted 3051 rural Sub Service Areas (SSAs)
and 755 urban wards were conducted for identification of
households having no bank account. The Bank has engaged
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8.

8.1

8.2

2,974 Bank Mitrs through corporate BCs and under own BCA
model in all the allotted SSAs. The Bank Mitrs are being paid
monthly remuneration regularly and minimum remuneration is
ensured by paying fixed monthly pay and variable commission.

Total 17.71 lakh Savings Bank accounts have been opened by
the Bank during the PMJDY campaign period and RuPay ATM
Debit cards have been issued to all the accountholders. Savings
accounts of all the identified uncovered households have been
opened. The Bank has mobilized ¥206.14 Crore in these
accounts opened during the campaign period. The Bank also
implemented Aadhaar based account opening using e-KYC.
The Bank is live on Aadhaar Enabled Payment System (On-
us and Off-us) and RuPay card PIN Based transactions. The
Bank has been processing the DBT (Direct Benefit Transfer)
and DBTL (LPG Gas Subsidy) for the accountholders. Bank
is having highest number of AEPS transactions in banking
industry.

The Bank is in the process of implementation of micro
insurance products and pension scheme as per the directions
of the Ministry of Finance.

The Bank has a full-fledged call centre with toll free number
18001022636 for redressal of PMJDY grievances.

The Financial Literacy Material has been prepared in
vernacular languages and supplied to all Branches / Bank Mitrs
for supplying the same to accountholders during FLC camps.
Bank has been awarded for excellent performance in PMIDY
by Federation of Industry Trade and Services, New Delhi.

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES AND SPONSORED

INSTITUTIONS

Performance of Regional Rural Bank

Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB) is a Regional Rural Bank
sponsored by the Bank, having its Head Office at Aurangabad,
Maharashtra state. Total no of branches as on 31.3.2015 stood
at 391 in its area of operation covering 17 out of 36 districts of
Maharashtra State.

All 391 branches and controlling offices are now under CBS.
MGB opened 13 new branches during this year.

The percentage of CASA to total deposit is 58.07 %.Operating
profit of MGB is 95.25 Crore (growth of 24.83 %).

Under Pradhan Mantri Jandhan Yojana surveys of all allotted
898 SSAs and 80 wards were conducted for identification of
households having no bank account. The Bank has engaged
898 BCAs in all allotted SSAs. Total 3.06 lakh accounts have
been opened during the PMJDY campaign period and “RuPay
ATM debit cards” have been issued to all the account holders.

During this year 2014-15, MGB has grown by 18.64 % in total
deposits and 21.60 % in advances.

The Maharashtra Executor and Trustee Company Pvt.
Ltd.

Maharashtra Executor and Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
(METCO), the 100% subsidiary of Bank of Maharashtra was
established in 1946 with an aim to provide services auxiliary to
banking such as:

» Consultation, Drafting and Execution of will

» Consultation, Drafting and Management of Private Trusts
/ Public Trusts

» Management of investments and house properties as
attorney

» Guardianship of minor’s property
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» Consultation for sale/purchase of property
»  Filing of I-Tax Returns for individuals

The Company is located at Pune having its branch units at
Pune, Vashi-Mumbai, Thane and Nagpur. It is managing about
1100 Public and Private Trusts. During the year, additional
25 Wills were added making total 1086 Will in its custody for
execution.

At present, the Company manages properties both movable
and immovable of 82 clients under the Power of Attorney. The
Company also acts as the Trustees in respect of 170 policies
under Married Women'’s Property Act and as Court appointed
Guardian of minor’s property in 6 cases.

The net profit of METCO for F.Y. 2014-2015 is %.27.67 lakh.
IMPLEMENTION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

During the year 2014-15, the Bank has made various
remarkable achievements in the field of Official Language
implementation.

Mumbai based Prestigious Institution in the field of Hindi,
‘Aashirvad’ awarded following trophies in a function held on
31.10.2014 to the Bank:

e ‘Rajbhasha Ratna’ Award to Bank’s Chairman and
Managing Director Shri S. Muhnot.

e ‘Rajbhasha Gourav’ Award to Bank’s General Manager
(HRM and Rajbhasha)

Shri Narendra Kabra.

e Special Award to Bank of Maharashtra for Better Hindi
Implementation during the year 2013-14.

On 23" September, 2014 Hindi day function was held in
Head Office, Pune, where Bank’s Internal Rajbhasha Trophy
Scheme winner Zonal Offices, Branches and Head Office
Depts for the year 2013-14 were awarded.

An all India Seminar was organized in Jaipur on 12" and 13
December, 2014 for all Official Language Officers of the Bank.

On 3 March, 2015, 30" meeting of Maharashtra State Level
Banker’'s Committee (Rajbhasha) was held at Head Office,
Lokmangal, Pune; wherein shields were presented to the
winner member banks and financial institutions of state level
Rajbhasha Shield competition.

Rajbhasha V bhag, Head Office, Pune published two unique
publications during the year. One is a cartoon book ‘Bachat
ki Kahani’ meant for school children under financial literacy
program and the second one 'Kshitiz’ is a compilation of
poems written by bank’s own officers and employees.

As per instructions issued by DFS, Ministry of Finance, Govt.
of India under Rajbhasha Prayog Aapsi Samvad Sarthak
Disha as bridge-building exercise between Hindi and other
Regional Language, our bank sponsored numerous Hindi
and Regional language programs in various Zones. Sponsored
programs include literary Meets, Dramas, Folk music and
Cultural programs.

To promote Use of Hindi in day-to-day work Rajbhasha Vibhag,
Head Office, Pune started ‘Aaj Ka Shabd’ in bilingual form
on ULC log-in page of bank’s intranet daily. As a new initiative
Monthly Rajbhasha E-Patrika is being regularly published
since July, 2014.

During its visit on 08" January, 2015 to Nagpur TOLIC,
Drafting and Evidence Committee of Parliamentary
Committee on Official Language reviewed Official Language
Implementation work of Bank’s Nagpur Zonal Office, as
member of TOLIC, Nagpur.
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Bank of Maharashtra is the convener of 04 Town Official
Language Implementation Committees namely Mumbai,
Pune, Solapur and Latur. This year Town Official Language
Implementation Committee (Bank) Pune was conferred Ist prize
of prestigious Indira Gandhi Shield for better coordination of
the committee. Also, Mumbai Regional Implementation Office
(West), Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, GOl awarded Ist prize for ‘B’ Region to TOLIC (Bank)
Pune.

All four Town Official Language Implementation Committees
convened by the bank conducted various activities throughout
the year and organized meetings as per schedule.

Town official Language Implementation Committee,Hyderabad
awarded 2nd prize to Bank’s Zonal Office, Hyderabad on
19.05.2014 for better use of Official Language.

Town official Language Implementation Committee, Jalgaon
awarded 2nd prize and trophy for the year 2013-14 to Zonal
Office, Jalgaon for better use of Official Language.

During the year 2014-15, Deputy Director (O.L.), Regional
Implementation Office, Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs inspected the progressive use of Hindi
at our Delhi, Nagpur, Mumbai City, Bhopal and Jalgaon
Zonal Offices.

Shri Deepak Bhalchandra Karpe, Dy.Manager posted at our
Sundrel branch (Indore) has been awarded lind prize in RBI's
Inter-bank Hindi Essay competition for the year 2014 in
under Linguistic Group ‘B’.

Awards for 2014-15
Bank received following awards for current year 2014-15.
A) BFSI Award by World HRD Congress

1 Best Bank Award.

2 Bank with Most Admired Services.

3.  Bank with Best Customer Services.

4 Bank with Best Technology orientation.

5. Corporate Communication Awards.

B) “Best Bank for Managing IT risk among mid size Banks”
award from Dr. Raghuram Rajan, Governor, Reserve
Bank of India on 15th October, 2014.

C) Best MSME bank Award — Large bank — Runner —up by
CIMSMS ( Chamber of Indian Micro, Small and Medium
enterprises.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended 31.03.2015:

» The applicable accounting standards of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if
any;

» The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, are consistently
applied and proper disclosures are made for changes, if
any;

» Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and the
profit of the Bank for the year.
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Place : Pune

Date : 14" May, 2015
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» Proper and sufficient care was taken for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of applicable laws governing banks, in India;
and

» The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

» During the year 2014-15, the following changes took
place in the Board of Directors:

» Dr. Sunil U. Deshpande,
wef.16.03.2014.

ceased to be Director

» Dr.S.Rajagopal ceased to be Director wef.10.06 2014.

» Shri.G. Sreekumar was appointed as RBI nominee
Director wef.10.06.2014.

» Shri.Premchandra Amolakchand Sethi was elected as
Shareholder Director wef.27.06.2014

»  Shri. R C Agrawal, ceased to be a Director wef.05.08.2014

» The Board of Directors place on record their sincere
appreciation for the valuable contribution made by the
outgoing Directors.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishes to express sincere gratitude
to the Government of India, the Reserve Bank of India, the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority, Indian Banks’ Association
and Stock Exchanges and CDSL for their valuable advice
and support; to the customers and shareholders for their
patronage; to the correspondents and associates for their co-
operation and to all the members of staff of “Mahabank Family”
for their unstinted commitment and contribution to the overall
development of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(S. Muhnot)

Chairman and Managing Director
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ag 2014-15 P foIg HI= ATHLTRA (FTUIRET T=+4) REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE
o Privr et 1 Rt GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2014-15

1. a:q:hsrﬁsm(mﬁ%anaﬁw)whmash 1. Bank’s philosophy on Corporate Governance:
I 3P TERTE ST P (EFI‘iﬁQE Tliﬁ*_\‘r) PGP G Bfarék of Mathalgshtra recognizgshthe ;t))rinciples ar|1q impoll;tr;amcet
e ) HIe 21 R | Fp <1 bl AN SATABAIE B Ao 0 | orﬁora e Governance and has b een Icomr[]) ying \;VI n_(I)
R & . q (TR $=4) only the statutory requirements, but also has voluntarily
DT _'%’, 3 ig JHRTe P \ g formulated and adhered to a set of strong Corporate
ger13i I AR HR BT U1 Bl & | SRRRD, TEhi, IRBR Governance practices. The Bank has always strived hard
I w9 3 GHS e to best serve the interest of all its stakeholders including
IR I I RRIIRS! F f&chi 1 e & b he i fall i keholders includi
7 R R X 8| A S (e ) The Bank's phiosophy on Corporate Govemance 16 besion
i & e W ’ IR . high standard of transparency, fairness and accountability
& ST AP AT P 311—\' AT, A FTaf o for performance at all levels and to ensure and achieve
, excellence through professionalism, social responsiveness,
it gfoRTe, 3 R god AR aRerer & TR I hrough professionali ial i
R BEntl YGRSl Dl -\ﬁﬁfﬁa HRAT BR Y B IRRYRDT &b T sound business practices and optimum efficiency. This in turn
9 feeTRe T o Roee B RA A e zgae ) oradls e Bk mainan afigh el of busnoss ohcs o
PRER b Iod A T IE H Fe §1 &. '
. 2. Board of Directors:
2. . . L . 2.1. The composition of the Board is governed by the provisions
2.1 we dead &1 e dfT do (T‘NEF'?T &1 SR 3R of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
3feReT) S 1970, stk fafreme st 1949 IR IfRIHT Undertakings) Act, 1970, Banking Regulation Act, 1949
55 (EIET?FT 3R Ry FFIHY'JFT) A1 1970 P THI-TH TR ST and .l\!ationalized Banks (Management and . Miscel!aneous
TR Wﬂﬁﬂm% Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended from time to time.
. . . 2.2 In terms of Section 7(2) of the Banking Companies
22 fFT i (E_ GehHT T 3‘@5@7 3R aferor) R 1970 b (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act 1970, the
HRT7(2)E|%¥IT‘ﬁ%F W%%W%W@W,ﬁ%ﬁ general superintendence, direction and management of the
3R gde o1 IRPR v Hea & I B 2| Fevrs dea business of the Bank vest with the Board of Directors. The
F SRS iR & - e R e 7E 98 AT, I responsibilities of the Board include formulation of policies,
A ] ’ﬁﬁ ﬁ' s new initiatives, performance review, and supervision over
1 R QE &R fa e . q Regulatory and Statutory compliances by the Bank, delegating
STt T T HYA, B éﬁ faf¥rar iR 1 Elﬁmflﬁﬁ financial powers to various functionaries and exercising overall
BRI BT RIS BT AR deb P A EFWE qIfeIRE! supervision, according financial sanctions beyond the powers
B G ADBRI 6 T2 & T8 [ q@ﬁﬁ[ @l aaj:ng:[ PR delegated to various functional authorities of the Bank.
T TAETOT AL The composition of Board of Directors of the Bank as on 31t March,
31 AT 2015 Y o o e Feet B AR g o 2015 is as under:
31.03.2015 |5 @1 I9- | 3 FHuMT | 3 Ui b Fwgfpai
P R | afaferl ot | sreia § || e Hedl Y | (b A/ o dufi &
% e | AOR<H A | SU-|fE e & =)
IR B No. of fAcee uel | e/ feTer | Remarks (nature of ap-
3. F. Im gRd ug T member CIRSEE)! No. of pointment in the Bank /
No. of eq- ship in S.Ub No. of Membership/ other Companies)
Sr. . uity shares | MM | pirectorship | Chairmanship held
No. NETIE Heslion fiehd of the Bank tees held in other | in Sub Committees
heldason | %M | companies | of the Board in
31.032015| B3 | je Other | Other Companies
than the
Bank
L |5 geie geia e7E g 9oy e gl 10 T T FS WIR N D
Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman and Managing NIL NIL NIL 09.11.2013 ik SERE
Director 3 g§y foee & w9 A
[BRSACZRIN
Appointed as the Chairman
and Managing Director of
the Bank w.e.f. 09.11.2013
by the Central Government
2 |5}t IR, SEARM PRI FAas Nl 13 T T 5 WHR R faAid
Shri R Athmaram Executive Director NIL NIL NIL 07.08.2013 & a; i
PRI Fe2e & B
fges fy .
Appointed as the Executive
Director w.e.f. 07.08.2013
by the Central Government.
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% e | AR<H A | Su-mkE o fgfe @1 =)

IR B No. of e Ul | We=an/ AeueT | Remarks (nature of ap-

3. . g ISR =T member EIRSEE] No. of pointment in the Bank /
ship in Sub No. of Membership/ other Companies)

No. of eg- ’
Sr. . uity shares Commit- Directorship | Chairmanship held
No. Name Position held of the Bank tees held in other |in Sub Committees
held as on of the Companies | ©f the Board in
31.03.2015 Bank ie. Other | Other Companies
than the
Bank

3 | R, F. I FRIUAS aes Mgl L e NG| P35 WPR N fHAi®
Shri. R.K.Gupta Executive Director NIL NIL 31122013 ¥ db &
PRI [HS3Ip & w9 §
rg<F g Tg.ama I o

% HERT UaSiiagex VS
e icas e - o )
& arezer W 2.

Appointed as the Executive
Director w.e.f. 31.12.2013
by the Central Government.
He is also the Chairman
of the Board of the
Maharashtra Executor and
Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.

4 | s archrer Rig e (IR- FrTe®) T o T T P5 TR GRT 20.07.2012
Shri Ateesh Singh YR IRBR gRT AT NIL NIL NIL P e w9 & g
Director (Non Executive) %Q T.

Government Nominee Nominated as a Director
w.e.f. 20.07.2012 by the
Central Government

5 |4 Sh. SigarR e (R-FRiTe®) bl e T T P TRPR GRT 10.06.2014
Shri.G. Sreekumar YR R 56 g7 i NIL NIL NIL J 2w & Wy | g

Director (Non Executive) %Q T.
RBI Nominee

Nominated as a Director
w.e.f. 10.06.2014 by the
Central Government

6 |5 e vet. W | R (IR- i) = B = T Fg WIR N faAw
Shri Ramadev L Saydiwal |Director (Non Executive) NIL NIL NIL 21072013 J HHBR
Representing Workmen FHER) 29 & w9 °

employees ﬁﬂ\:ﬁmm

Appointed as a Workmen
Employee Director w.e.f.
21.07.2013 by the Central
Government

7| St <eiE S e (R- Prive®) = L R = FE WIR N faA®
Shri. Sanjeev Jain Director (Non Executive) NIL NIL 19.08.2013 3 f1231p & WY

# forg<h forg .
Nominated as a Director
w.e.f. 19.08.2013 by the
Central Government

8 |50 Oy sMIcihag 9d!  |fReere (IR- FrRideTs) 200 09 02 T e 27.06.2014 9
Shri.Premchandra Amolak- | 3RRYRE giaffer NIL IRERG STPH & wT §
chand Sethi Director (Non Executive ) faffera fbu 0. 9 emReh
Representing Shareholders 3@'\@? e &R 9-
St T grEde fofics &
e deat § feee &
Elected as Shareholder Di-
rector w.e.f.27.06.2014. He
is Director on the Board of
Aarti Industries Ltd. & Pro-
G Agro Pvt.Ltd.

29
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¥ (2014-15) % IR Fwri 3 F[gRe/ s

SieRor) 3rfSfaem, 1970/1980 @ &R 9 (3) (71) P ST g
IRBR gRT &1 13 A 2014 J IFTeT TN b b BT (H27h
forgh faam T o, foTs 10 5, 2014 & Qe Te R w2 |

JhpRI BT (SUHHT T ST IR feRvT) AfRfTH, 1970 Bt
gRT 9 (3) () F ST Bg PR GRT T FAIA I, /@S
DI AR BT TR 19 IR 2011 F < ut Y Fafey sverar
I 1 ATBIY T Y& 31U@T 3T AR T, S W U= &,
PRI FieeTeh & w9 § GAFTgh Tl T o1, 37 fHaerehea
Pl SRR @M T o, 9 faAp 16.03.2014 | FHewp 98 W
T =

dhBN HU (SUHAT BT Ao AR feRwn)  AfdferEm,
1970/1980 BT &IRT 9 (3) (1) & IFAIT g ARBR gRT 3 .
MPAR BT B 10 A, 2014 JF T < TF €. .
RTSRIATE o JTH WR §e 1 e g fomar m |
dhBN HU (SUHAT BT Ao AR fRwn)  AfdfeEm,
1970/1980 Y &TRT 9 (3) (ST) P STFTa 7P 05 TR, 2011 |
e & w9 7 Fges 57 oR. Y. s, FRE safy @t
IR IR f17eh 05 SR, 2014 ¥ eI U8 R el j2 |
dpBN B (SUPAT BT Ao AR fRwn)  AfdferEm,
1970/1980 Y ETRT 9 (3) (37) o IFIT 50 Y=g AP Aot
f3Tep 27 S, 2014 3 < TNt Y AAfY TG IARYRD AwH &
w9 # @it gl

fa<ita of 2014-15 % == Frges el  TwES

2.4.1 $toh. R

T EIS IR

o AR Reid da, agel a1, HReEel dried
HE - 400 008.

S fodis | 20.07.1961

g 53 a9

Heiforep Y, Agesarsdr

A

fuds & | THaRl U (STHH Bl STo 3R 3FR0T)

w9 FgRe | i, 1970/1980 & &RT 9 (3) (1) F

PT TaH AT Beg PR GRT B! faqid 10
S, 2014 BREYR T80 IR & fid |
3Tt T T dap & (e o w9 H g
CRIERIE

g9 I Wi R 9, WRPR Td do @t A
3 7% wEmEYS & ¥ § RN 8. 3 RAY
RoTd 9 # 1986 ¥ PERG 8. I YRIT AN
B IR Bl Fo1 IRYE & o W 2.

I HUFE | I

# e

Jrar |k

% U8 RO

P Ry
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Appointment / Cessation of Directors during the year
(2014-15):

Dr.S.Rajagopal , appointed by the Central Government as
Director on 13" March 2014 under section 9 (3) (c) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980 until further orders ceased to be Director on 10"
June 2014.

Dr. Sunil U. Deshpande, renominated by the Central
Government as Officer Employee Director on 19" December
2011 under section 9 (3) (f) of the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 for
a period of three years from the date of notification or until
he ceases to be an officer of the Bank or until further orders,
whose directorship had been kept under abeyance, ceased to
be Director w.e.f.16.03.2014.

Shri.G. Sreekumar was appointed by the Central Government
as Director on 10" June 2014 under section 9 (3) (c) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980 until further orders in place of Dr. S.Rajagopal.

Shri. R C Agrawal, who was appointed as Director for a period
of three years on 05" August, 2011 under section 9 (3) (h) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970/1980, ceased to be a Director on 05" August, 2014
on the expiry of his term of appointment.

Shri.Premchandra Amolakchand Sethi, was elected as
Shareholder Director on 27" June, 2014 under section 9 (3)
(i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980, for the period of three years
from 27" June 2014.

Profile of Directors appointed during the financial year
2014-15

2.4.1 Shri G Sreekumar

Name Shri. G. Sreekumar

Address Reserve Bank of India, 4" Floor, Byculla office
Building, opposite Mumbai Central Station,

Byculla, Mumbai-400 008

Date of Birth | 20.07.1961

Age 53 years

Qualification | MA, CAIIB

Nature  of | Appointed as the Director of the Bank as

appointment | RBI Director w.e.f. 10.06.2014 by the Central

as Director | Government u/s 9 (3) (c) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 to hold the post
until further orders.

Experience |He is working as Chief General Manager, RBI,

Department of Government & Bank Accounts.
He is working in RBI since 1986. He is also
member of Central Council, Institute of Cost
Accountants of India.

Directorship | Nil
0 r
Committee
Positions
held in other
Companies
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e : BN aIffes TTURY 93 H VIRYURG 3w & fafe
B T SPTER el G o A Uap fdare 33 & den g
Ta e § Re it aiaer & 2 | a1 S=a e
A, AfreTerdt 1 3T fet J1ea &, Re A @1 Fuers famr
21 S G Tt ) Hted ~rerd § a9 sraerer At
TRae P & RO TR fopar T 2

2.5 fuTe ded A Soh

g a¥ 2014-15 % SR 9P Hea B dob m=foRaa
i R Pt 10 IR U g8 TP IERPT 9 (Y T
JeHIT JTaE) IS, 1970 & W 12 F A AT 6 S5b
efRa &1

13.05.14

26.06.14 11.07.14 02.08.14 11.09.14

17.10.14 07.11.14 20.12.14

JRRT B SRTH doDi # D! BI ST B @ B IRM
SRR & faraer fFFgaR &

13.02.15 19.03.15

IR ¥ 59F | Yol &
foeer ®1 M IEafy FAHA & | SufRAfeT
CINER: R
H
ot gefier g (01.04.2014 10 10
31.03.2015
off 3R, ATIRT |01.04.2014 | 10 09
31.03.2015

2.5

S 31T% TR
Emﬁ?‘ﬁ ﬁcﬁé 2014-15 Bank:iﬁil;'agshtra
2.4.2 St gId 2.4.2 Shri P A Sethi
it 2 9H=ig IMIeTDEE AT Name Shri.Premchandra Amolakchand Sethi
Iqr 12-, IEIRY b IR 9, IR e, Address 12-A, Viceroy Park Tower D, Thakur Village,
Hifeael (ﬁ) ET*"&‘ 400101 Kandivali(East), Mumbai- 400 101
< faqip 19.10.1944 Date of Birth | 19.10.1944
10. f Birth | 19.10.19
g 70 99 Age 70 years
Retforen &)1, USSR, AN Ud H6e oikdich Qualification | B.Com, CAIIB, P G Diploma in Costing and
QT ¥ § <. femr Management Accounting.
T ; i : ature o ected as the Shareholder Director of the
ool a,;q':'ﬂ'( P ST WUT) N f El d he Sharehold Di f th
ﬁﬁ-ﬁ%ﬁaﬂ R, 1970/1980 @1 GRT 9 (3) (=) ¥ app9|ntment Bank_ w.e.f. 27.0§.2014 u/‘s. _9 (3) (i) of the
et X feg e Mg as Director | Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer
I - %@éﬁﬁéﬁ 27 °q, 2014 > & of Undertakings) Act, 1970/1980 for a period of
3rafey IRRYRS e & HY 3 years.
: ng Experience |He has 40 Years of Meritorious career in Bank
[ of Baroda, including respons bilities in domestic
g do 3iis geNaT § 40 auT B TR JaT Bl f Baroda, includ bil d
13':3'5} g, R iR iR TR and international areas of operations, as
IR B &5 § GREgEYE Pl S faiE General Manager before elevating as Executive
oifte 21 A9, 2 3 2004 Director of Vijaya Bank from March 2003 to
L’ _003 PR b SR October 2004. He has worked as Nominee
3o fasrr 9 # Pridee Fewe 97 W Director at various overseas subsidiaries of
P Bl A P 36 IS P fAfw Bank of Baroda. He was also external member
MRS GE—S Huf=al | TR Feve & on Customer Service Council of ICICI Bank
T § B T T TH9¥ 2009 X T 2014 from November 2009 to March 2014. He was
§ : § ?3113;%3% a7 Ry & also on Small Industries Development Bank of
e 2| WE ; By N India (SIDBI) as independent Director.
CISASEE) M9
5 (ﬁ@'sﬁ) ¥ wds s 'ggﬁl Directorship | He is on the Board of AARTI Industries Ltd. as
: — - : o r | Independent Director from September 2008. He
= U | iR, 2008 F 9 SR TSI foiies & Committee | is a shareholder director in Pro-G Agro Pvt Ltd.
e ster | Fewre Aedt # wacd faer € 3R 91-S7 @t Positions
i & 92| mede fafics & fewe ded § IRURS e i eney
sTRon 1 Ry | Frders Companies

Note: Mrs Sunita Sharma ,a candidate nominated for the
election of one Shareholder Director in the last Annual General
Meeting had raised a dispute and preferred writ petition in
Bombay High Court. The Hon’ble High Court disposed off
this writ petition without any relief to the petitioner. Mrs Sunita
Sharma has filed a special leave petition in Supreme Court ,
which has been admitted.

Board Meetings:

During the Financial Year 2014-15, 10 meetings were held
on the following dates as against minimum of 6 meetings
prescribed under Clause 12 of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.

13.05.14 |26.06.14 |[11.07.14 02.08.14 11.09.14

17.10.14 |[07.11.14 20.12.14 13.02.15 19.03.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Board Meetings held during their respective tenure are as
under:

Name of the Period Meetings held | Meetings
Director during their attended
tenure
Shri Sushil 01.04.2014 to 10 10
Muhnot 31.03.2015
Shri 01.04.2014 to 10 09
R.Athmaram 31.03.2015
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’5ﬁ3TI'\'.a7'{['HT 01.04.2014 9 10 10 Shri.R.K.Gupta | 01.04.2014 to 10 10
31.03.2015 31.03.2015
Mo e |01.04.20147 L e ShriAteesh | 01.04.2014 to 10 03
31.03.2015 Singh 31.03.2015
<. T4 WIoTaTet| 01.04.2014 | 01 01 Dr.S.Rajagopal | 01.04.2014 to 01 01
10.06.2014 10.06.2014
st ht. figaR [10.06.2014 & 09 06 Shri.G. 10.06.2014 to 09 06
31.03.2015 Sreekumar 31.03.2015
B 01.04.2014 04 04 ShriR C 01.04.2014 to 04 04
o 04.08.2014 Agrawal 04.08.2014
— 3 Shri.R.L. 01.04.2014 to 10 10
it TR T 01.04.2014 10 10 Sl 31.03.2015
RICECIGH 31.03.2015 Shri. Sanjeev | 01.04.2014 to 10 10
&Y deig S 01.04.2014 ¥ 10 10 Jain 31.03.2015
31.03.2015 Shri.P.A.Sethi |27.06.2014 to 08 07
ot ¢t} 27.06.2014 & 08 07 31.03.2015
31.03.2015
IR AfgaT 2.6  Code of Conduct
e fea 9o aRS gdeq il refg 9 qemds The Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior
areh : R A - v Management Personnel i.e. Core Management team
aﬁ-\r. gzra:r il %@ ) R comprising all General Managers, has been approved by the
E?? QRS & e E“ PRI PR 25 _@3_49 * 3 Jile Board of Directors in compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing
# Al @ TE 2. S ARWRA §6 @ JeNEC Agreement with Stock Exchanges. The said Code of Conduct
www .bankofmaharashtra.in & Suerey 2. die & 94 is posted on the Bank’s website www.bankofmaharashtra.in.
Tt awaﬁ%ﬁmwﬁ#ﬁ%m%wa%gf%aﬁ% All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
have since affirmed the compliance of the code.
: 3.0 A I G | Meeti
. . . . nnual General Meeting:
§% % IRYRD! B! AMes FHRY d6F TIaAR, & 26 5, .
-~ 9 ST S, g < o The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank
2014 SN Aty S 9 9 was held on Thursday, the 26" June 2014 at Appasaheb Joag
REiR, qoI-411005 § dua g8 e Feifea Fesee Hall Head Office, ‘Lokmangal’, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune-
SR 9 411005 where following Directors were present.
01 &ﬁww aregel g ydy PR 1 Shri S. Muhnot Chairman & Managing Director
02 | & IR, RE | U Fews 2 Shri R. Athmaram Executive Director
03 | 57 AR, & T BRI s 3 | ShriR. K. Gupta Executive Director
04 | & IR, A | MRE IWFR RI FAGh e iR 4 |shriR. C.Agrawal |Director appointed by Govt. of
R quee &) o e IRy India and Chairman of Audit
8 e Committee of the Board
5 Shri Ramdev L.|Workmen Employee Director
05 | 57 JTR. Tal. AP FHAN Faers Saydiwal
RTTaTe 6 Shri. Sanjeev Jain | Director appointed by Govt. of
06 | & Fohg S TR TRBR gRI FReh e et
e vea ) aRfT 4.0 Committees of Board:
= . S Rt R of The Board has constituted the following committees and
. .gf \ . NG g 3R delegated powers in different functional areas.
PRI # MfHRT BT gearoH o 8.
4.1 Management Committee:

gere Ay

LI S (Feier iR fafde graem) A, 1970 & graemt
& i QeI Aol 3 BE AN gee Safafer &1 T fasan
T &, YU iR & Pt SR dcted TR B -

&) 9T g T g=El Y AR &

@) 0T T/ 92 W # e & IR Y HR < T

) aReR/FEd™ 9 3 axgell B SffRd B | et
TG TGRS AT Tl

H) e g gR1 9efia @1y o faug |

The Management Committee (MC) of the Board is constituted
with six members as per provisions of the Nationalized Banks
(Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970.
Functions and duties of the Management Committee are as
under:

a) Sanction of credit and investment proposals,
b) Sanction of loan compromise / write off proposals,

c) Approve proposals relating to acquiring of premises/
quarters and other procurements

d) Any other matter referred by the Board.
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FTeT S1af & IR FfIRad ARG I AR BT 16 96 ge:

28.04.14
22.11.14

26.06.14
10.12.14
IRRT B STTH doD1 # I B FAY B IRM FwD B
SR & faraRor TR &

02.08.14
19.12.14

26.08.14
22.01.15

11.09.14
13.02.15

25.09.14
28.02.15

17.10.14
18.03.15

07.11.14
30.03.15

e @ A m JFar affy | o
# IF #
FRiFE | SRRy
F IR
9 33
£ e g 01.04.2014 ¥ 1.03.2015 16 16
A AR AARM  [01.04.2014 F 1.03.2015 16 15
£ 3R, =T 01.04.2014 ¥ 1.03.2015 16 16
1. . IASFIOI[01.04.2014 4 10.06.2014| 01 01
2 St SipAR 10.06.2014 ¥ 31.03.2015| 15 11
5 IR, SETT  [18.05.2014 ¥ 26.06.2014| 01 01
5 TR U, ARICIATS (01.04.2014 9 17.05.2014 | 11 11
02.08.2014 7 01.02.2015
£t ol o= 01.04.2014 9 31.07.2014 | 02 02
NGy J1d 02.08.2014 ¥ 01.02.2015| 10 10
31 HT<f 2015 Y FRART B W= TR I8
i | e geEe e
i |5 oIR. aTARM NiEl
i |5 oR. & =T NiEl
iv | St SR q

dep b TP Hea & Aol ) s w9 3 RN &6 HRor 39
MR A 3 AR- BRIUTE ezt B TR fa ST A9 2.

feere dea @ o e wfafer

e R () @1 T fha T 2. SR &% g

F) e Aedt o ora Wiern JfRfr (i) S & ot o
qRYeTT B e B TERE P FII-W12 AR N ge
PR 8. T oIRET YRIETT BRIYUTeR o iR e T JATARD
fR1emr vd 37iaRes oikan qR1eT &1 Jora FRiET, Hared
TqAT IS e WRAT Rerd I gR1 fARYemwr qen d &
ST/ ifafties SrET T T Srgac e .

Q) AR kgl TReT & fasa § Qe dsa B oiar w¥en
TRRT 9o § argac o g 3 SiaRes MR/ orar s e
P Y TOTE AT AR FHTEIITGERT b1 FHIET Bl
2. FPRwre dea &Y o wen iy fgwst 7 ofy fasga
ImETel e T SRIAINSTG AT alel IErsl @t
fordraror Raref 2 e e 2.

) Ry wU I I7 IR idR-IET FEReE @, Al
Tl SR IR-dp @l § A T B T g ofd THI
g gfafeal, faftrer sl & oian afat & geprn e,
SRS SR T b HEcaYe! &3l BT STt B B

H) Qe de 9 o TRIeT AT STgaTer SifEeRT I R
PR IR YR Reid d P RenfAcel & pra<T I
Jeifere fommdr RATS g1y By S7eh) THieT el &,

4.2.

o uflaw vwids

The Committee met 16 times during the period under review
on the following dates:

28.04.14
22.11.14

26.06.14
10.12.14

02.08.14
19.12.14

2608.14
220115

11.09.14
1302.15

25.09.14
28.02.15

17.10.14
18.03.15

07.11.14
3003.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
meetings of the Committee held during their respective tenure
are as under:

Meetings
. held .
Name of the Period ) Meetings
. during
Director . Attended
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot | 01.04.2014 to 1.03.2015 16 16
Shri R. Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 16 15
Shri R. K. Gupta 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 16 16
Dr.S.Rajagopal 01.04.2014 to 10.06.2014 01 01
Shri G. Sreekumar |10.06.2014 to 31.03.2015 15 11
Shri R.C. Agrawal |18.05.2014 to 26.06.2014 01 01
01.04.2014 to 17.05.2014
Shri R.L. Saydiwal 11 11
02.08.2014 to 01.02.2015

Shri Sanjeev Jain |01.04.2014 to 31.07.2014 02 02
Shri P.A.Sethi 02.08.2014 to 01.02.2015 10 10

The composition of the Committee as on 31t March 2015 is as
under:

i Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman
i Shri R.Athmaram Member
i Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iv Shri G. Sreekumar Member

Due to the persisting vacancies of directors on the Board of the
Bank, three non-executive directors are yet to be nominated
on this committee.

Audit Committee of the Board

Pursuant to the directives of Reserve Bank of India, Audit
Committee of Board of Directors (ACB) is constituted. The
delegated functions of the Committee are as under:

a) ACB provides direction as also oversees the operation of
the total audit function of the Bank. Total audit function
implies the organization, operationalisation and quality
control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank
and follow up on the statutory / external audit of the Bank
and inspection of RBI.

b) As regards internal audit, ACB reviews the internal
inspection/ audit function in the Bank — adequacy of the
system, its quality and effectiveness in terms of follow up.
ACB also reviews inspection reports of specialized and
extra large branches and all branches with unsatisfactory
ratings.

c) It specifically focuses on the follow up of Inter-Branch
Adjustment Accounts, Un-reconciled long outstanding
entries in Inter-Bank Accounts and Nostro Accounts,
Position of balancing of books at various branches, frauds
and all other major areas of housekeeping.

d) ACB obtains and reviews quarterly reports from the
Compliance Officer relating to implementation of various
Government and RBI guidelines.
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3.) Feeres Aeet 3 oiar TRien AfRfy T ol aRYel 3 SieRTd
g ¢ PRI R AR 3@ & 3R HifAfes orkar aRieT @
femfor ga WReig ReTd dc o FAR1&T0T T SIgTer BT &.

7) T oo @Y oar e Al Wit BeE o
et A GRE @1 agAeT weht & &R aifife/
refaTfifer/ SR @t iR Raref & ifem w9 < J vt
Jifafdes HE oET TIeThl & H SIaE W IR 8. T8
IRy T B oikar e RAE (TuhyaiR) & I3 Y
Y 7R 1+ STgacie e .

eI Hed BT orar wRieT JfAfe ke wwgiian & E<e 49
F 1 A Y 3 R O 2 B e B,
9y & SR HSTh Hea B kgl TRIeT AT B 12 I3h
12.05.14 | 09.06.14 | 11.07.14 | 01.08.14 |10.09.14 |17.10.14
07.11.14 | 19.12.14 | 13.02.15 |28.02.15 | 18.03.15 |27.03.15
TRRY 2 STYTH doHT § AT B Ay F IR s
1 IR F fa=or Frger &:
forers &1 9 Iafy SRy | dear
qSTh |
FHEFI | gofRrfy
FRE
KibE |
I
2 YR .. T | 01.04.2014 F 04.08.2014 | 04 04
2 Fog S 01.04.2014 ¥ 26.06.2014 | 10 09
02.08.2014 ¥ 31.03.2015
3N AR, AHARM [01.04.2014 4 31.03.2015 | 12 11
S SR, P [01.04.2014 ¥ 31.03.2015 | 12 12
shacfie g [01.04.2014 9 31.03.2015 | 12 04
. U9, XTSTIYT |01.04.2014 9 10.06.2014 | 02 02
SN o, PR [10.06.2014 R 31.03.2015 | 10 07
M .9, 2GR, HU G, I Hed Y oiar gRiet
IR B G b w9 H B DRl 2.
31 71 2015 T IART BT TRET FEATGAR 8-
i §f dsfa s e
i ol R, AN <=
iii. st R, %, Tww e
V. s ordwr f&® SRt
v §t St AFAR e

5 & e dea # Aol & |9 999 ¥ RRAA &
BRI 39 ARART H T IR- PRIl ez ot Mg fohar
ST 9 2.
fAcers dsa 7 SR yae= wfafay
IRaE Rerd S gRT ST fenfaicel & SrgRor  fFieee dsd
P SRew yde Ay &1 1o fbar T 2. 3 9Rfy A 9=
fam=t bt enfier el g1, TR SR wefe & forg fera @
JUHIRIET TR e 2.

T & IR SREH FaeT AT BT FIGR 04 98 ge.

| 26.06.14 | 01.08.14 | 26.11.14 | 18.03.15 |

4.3

e) ACB monitors the work done under concurrent audit, and
compliance of observations of statutory audit and RBI
inspection.

f) ACB approves the appointment of Statutory Central
Auditors and also interacts with the Statutory Central
Auditors before finalization of the annual / half-yearly /
quarterly accounts and reports. It also follows up all the
issues raised in the Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).

ACB to take care of other issues entrusted to it under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

9)

During the year, the ACB met 12 times and the dates of
the meetings are as under:

12.05.14 [09.06.14 [11.07.14 |01 08.14 |10.09.14 [17.10.14

07.11.14 |19.12.14|13.02.15 |28 02.15 [18.03.15 |27.03.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings
of the Committee held during their respective tenure are

as under:
Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
Director held during | Attended
their tenure
on the
committee
Shri R. C. 01.04.2014 to 04.08.2014 04 04
Agrawal
Shri Sanjeev 01.04.2014 to 26.06 2014 10 09
Jain 02.08.2014 to 31.03.2015
Shri R.Athmaram|01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 12 11
Shri R.K.Gupta |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 12 12
Shri Ateesh 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 12 04
Singh
Dr.S.Rajagopal |01.04.2014 to 10.06.2014 02 02
Shri G. 10.06.2014 to 31.03.2015 10 07
Sreekumar

Mrs. M.P.Devadhar, Company Secretary, acts as the

Secretary to ACB.

The composition of the Committee as on 31 March, 2015
is as under:

i Shri Sanjeev Jain Chairman

ii.  Shri R.Athmaram Member

iii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member

iv.  Shri Ateesh Singh Member

v.  Shri G. Sreekumar Member

Due to the persisting vacancies of directors on the Board
of the Bank, one non-executive director is yet to be
nominated on this committee.

Risk Management Committee of the Board:

The Risk Management Committee of the Board has been
constituted with Five Directors as members of the Committee
as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India to
devise policies and strategies for Integrated Risk Management
containing various risk exposures of the Bank including the
credit risk.

The Committee met 04 times during the year as under.

| 26.06.14 01.08.14 26.11.14 18.03.15
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings of the
Committee held during their respective tenure are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings |Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 04 04
Shri R.Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 04 04
Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 04 04
Shri R.C.Agrawal [01.04.2014 to 04.08.2014 02 02
Shri Sanjeev Jain [01.04.2014 to 24.03.2015 04 04
Shri P.A.Sethi 02.08.2014 to 31.03.2015 02 02

The composition of the Committee as on 315 March, 2015 is as
under:

i.  Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman
ii.  Shri R.Athmaram Member
iii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iv. Shri Sanjeev Jain Member
V.  Shri P A Sethi Member

Investors’ and Shareholders’ Grievances Committee and
Share Transfer Committee:

In compliance with SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance
as well as Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Committee
was constituted to look into the redressal of investors’ and
Shareholders’ grievances regarding transfer of shares, non-
receipt of refund orders, share certificates, dividend warrants
etc. Shri.R.C.Agrawal, Non Executive Director was the
Chairman of the Committee as required in the said clause
till 04.08.2014 when his tenure got over. Thereafter, Shri.
Sanjeev Jain, a Non Executive Director was the Chairman of
the Committee.

The Committee also considered various matters pertaining
to share transfers, till a separate Share Transfer Committee
was formed on 13.02.2015. During the year, the Committee
approved share transfers, transmission of shares and
issuance of duplicate share certificates by adopting resolutions
by circulation thrice in a month.

The Committee met 5 times during the year as under:

13.05.14 02.08.14 17.10.14 19.12.14 18.03.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings of the
Committee held during their respective tenures are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings |Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri R.C.Agrawal |01.04.2014 to 04.08.2014 02 02
Shri Sanjeev Jain [01.04.2014 to 18.03.2015 05 05
Shri R.Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 18.03.2015 05 04
Shri R.K.Gupta |01.04.2014 to 18.03.2015 05 05
Shri R.L.Saydiwal |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 05 05

This Committee was designated as “Stakeholders Relationship
Committee” as per the sub clause no VIII (E)( 4) of revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement w.e.f 13.02.2015.
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4.5

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was formed by the
Board in its meeting held on 13.02.2015 as per the sub clause
no VIII (E)( 4) of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
to oversee the grievanaces redressal of security holders of
the Bank and composition of the Committee as on 31t March,
2015 is as under:

i.  Shri. Sanjeev Jain Chairman
ii. Shri R.Athmaram Member
iii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iv. Shri R.L.Saydiwal Member
v.  Shri P.A.Sethi Member

This Committee held its meeting on 18.03.2015, where all the
members were present.

The position of complaints received and resolved during the
year is as under:

Number of complaints pending as on 01.04.2014 0
Number of complaints received during the year 293
Number of complaints resolved during the year 293
Number of complaints pending as on 31.03.2015 0

There were no pending applications for conversion of shares in
physical form to Demat form.

Mrs. M.P. Devadhar, Company Secretary has been designated
as the Compliance Officer of the Bank in respect of compliance
to the stock exchanges and investor grievances of the Bank.

Share Transfer Committee

On 13.02.2015, Board has formed “Share Transfer Committee”
to approve transfer, transmission and name deletion etc. in
respect of shares and these functions were hitherto looked
after by “Investors’ and Shareholders’ Grievances Committee
and Share Transfer Committee”:

The Committee met on following dates after its formation

24.02.2015 03.03.2015

The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings was
as under

12.03.2015 24.03.2015

Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
Director held during | Attended
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri S.Muhnot  |13.02.2015 to 31.03.2015 4 4
Shri R.Athmaram | 13.02.2015 to 31.03.2015 4 4
Shri R.K.Gupta |13.02.2015 to 31.03.2015 4 4

Special Committee to Monitor Large Value Frauds:

As per the directions of Reserve Bank of India, the Committee,
comprising of five Directors as members, was constituted
to monitor large value frauds. The major functions of the
Committee include monitoring and review of all the frauds of
%1.00 crore and above.

The Committee met 4 times during the year as under:

| 26.06.14 11.09.14 19.12.14 18.03.15
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the meetings of the
Committee held during their respective tenures are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot | 01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 04 04
Shri R.Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 04 03
Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 04 04
Shri Ateesh Singh |01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 04 01
Shri R.C.Agrawal |01.04.2014 to 01.08 2014 01 01
Shri Sanjeev Jain |02.08.2014 to 31.03 2015 03 03

The composition of the Committee as on 31 March 2015 is as under:

i.  Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman
ii.  Shri R.Athmaram Member
iii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iv. Shri Ateesh Singh Member
v.  Shri Sanjeev Jain Member

Directors’ Promotion Committee:

A Committee of Directors consisting of Chairman and
Managing Director and the nominee Directors of Government
of India and Reserve Bank of India has been formed for dealing
with the promotions at senior level. The Committee also deals
with review of vigilance disciplinary cases and departmental
enquiries, for which the Executive Director is also associated
with this committee

The Committee met 2 times during the year as under:

17.10.14 30.03.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings |Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot | 01.04.2014 t0 31.03 2015 02 02
Shri R Athmaram |01.04.2014t0 31.03 2015 02 02
Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2014t031.03 2015 02 02
Shri Ateesh Singh [01.04.2014t031.03 2015 02 01
Dr.S.Rajagopal 01.04.2014t010.06 2014 00 00
Shri G. Sreekumar |10.06.2014 to 31.03 2015 02 02

The composition of the Committee as on 31t March 2015 is as
under.

i.  Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman
ii. Shri R.Athmaram Member
iii. Shri R.K.Gupta Member
iv Shri Ateesh Singh Member
v Shri G. Sreekumar Member

Customer Service Committee:

As per the directions of the RBI, the Committee was constituted
to review a feed-back on quality of customer service in the Bank
and to have innovative measures for enhancing the quality of
customer service by bringing about on-going improvements in
the systems and procedures of the Bank.
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as under:

Name of the Period Meetings |Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
on the
committee
Shri Sushil Muhnot (01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 03 03
Shri R.Athmaram [01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 03 02
Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 03 03
Shri R.L.Saydiwal (01.04.2014 to 31.03 2015 03 03

The composition of the Committee as on 31t March 2015 is as
under:

i.  Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman
ii.  Shri R Athmaram Member
i Shri R K Gupta Member
iv Shri R L Saydiwal Member

Remuneration Committee:

The Committee was constituted to evaluate the performance
of whole time Directors for determining the performance-linked
incentive payable to them. The Committee comprised of four
members, namely Shri Ateesh Singh, Shri.G. Sreekumar,
Shri. Sanjeev Jain and Shri P A Sethi. The Committee met
on 17.10.2014 and all the members attended the meeting.
The Committee evaluated the qualitative and quantitative
performance of the Bank on the given parameters, to decide on
the performance linked incentive, admissible to the Whole Time
Directors of the Bank for the year 2013-14. The Whole Time
Directors were not paid such incentive for the year 2013-14.

The composition of the Committee as on 31t March 2015 is as
under:

i.  Shri Ateesh Singh Chairman
ii.  Shri.G. Sreekumar Member
i Shri Sanjeev Jain Member
iv. Shri.P.A.Sethi Member

Nomination Committee:

In terms of RBI guidelines, the Committee was constituted to
examine and accord ‘fit and proper’ status in respect of the
elected directors. The Committee then comprised of three non-
executive directors, i.e. Shri Ateesh Singh, Shri R C Agrawal
and Shri. Sanjeev Jain and the meeting of the Committee
was held on 13.06.2014, to accord fit and proper status to
the candidates nominated for the election of one shareholder
director, scheduled on 26.06.2014. All the members attended
the meeting.

Technology Committee

The Technology Committee of the Board was constituted in
the Bank to deal with all aspects of IT Governance including
choosing the right IT strategy and monitoring implementation
of all strategic IT plans.

The Committee met 3 times during the year as under:

| 25.06.14 10.09.14 18.03.15
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The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid

Committee meeti

ngs are as under

Name of the Period Meetings | Meetings
Director held Attended
during
their
tenure
Shri R.Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 03 03
Shri R.K.Gupta |01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 03 03
Shri R.C.Agrawal |01.04.2014 to 01.08.2014 01 01
Shri Sanjeev Jain [02.08.2014 to 31.03.2015 02 02
Shri P.A.Sethi 02.08.2014 to 31.03.2015 02 02

The composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2015 is as
under:

i.  Shri. Sanjeev Jain Chairman
ii.  Shri. R.Athmaram Member
iii. Shri.R.K.Gupta Member
iv. Shri.P.A.Sethi Member

Credit Approval Committee

The Credit Approval Committee of the Board was constituted
on 10" February 2012 following the amendment to Nationalized
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970/1980. The Committee is vested with the powers of the
Board with regard to credit proposals up to ¥ 250.00 crore and
loan compromise/write off proposals. In terms of the provisions,
the constitution of the Committee is as follows.

i.  Chairman & Managing Director

ii. Executive Director/s

iii. General Manager, Credit

iv. General Manager, Credit Priority

v. General Manager, Recovery and Legal Services.

vi. General Manager, Financial Management & Accounts

vii. General Manager, Integrated Risk Management

The Committee met 29 times during the year on the dates
given below.

Sr. |Date Sr. |Date Sr. Date Sr. |Date
No. No. No. No.

01 [16.04.14 |09 |(08.08.14 (17 21.11.14 (25 (18.02.15
02 |23.04.14 {10 |03.09.14 |18 05.12.14 {26 |02.03.15
03 [20.05.14 (11 (13.09.14 (19 17.12.14 |27 |12.03.15
04 [18.06.14 (12 (17.09.14 (20 26.12.14 (28 (24.03.15
05 [23.06.14 (13 |[24.09.14 |21 31.12.14 (29 (30.03.15
06 [03.07.14 (14 |08.10.14 |22 13.01.15

07 [09.07.14 |15 (22.10.14 (23 28.01.15

08 [30.07.14 (16 |(01.11.14 (24 06.02.15

The details of attendance of the Directors at the aforesaid
Committee meetings are as Under:

Name of the Period Meet- | Meetings
Director ings | Attended
held
during
their
tenure
Shri Sushil Muhnot |01.04.2014 to 31 03.2015 29 29
Shri R.Athmaram |01.04.2014 to 31 03.2015 29 27
Shri R.K.Gupta 01.04.2014 to 31 03.2015 29 22
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o (gde 3R fafdy graer) e, 1970 & e BT 2 | §6
IR-BRITeTD TRl B YR WK g1 RuiRe RifdT B
AR IR AT T B BISHR bl JBR BT RSP &
Rl

YR WRPR R faffde el & SIgaR sregel 9 yei fawre
IR I BRI e (M iwfers fawmm) @ 3a9 &
1w & TR SR T YT 3R S # | 1eae 3 gee fAaere
3R PRIdTer FMwe! 1 3FaT by T 9a P faRor FrgaR

-

% e RCoi R (%)

1 |57 e g | oTemet @ weY fewre 19,94,400.00
2 |5 IR, STHARM | BrRiUTers s 16,56,778.50
3 |5N IR.&. T | BRI e 16,56,778.50

T & RM Tloplierd el B SRR F J Pis 0
SIcTE @1 IR TE & .

a 2014-15 F IR IR-HRIUES Fewed! T gad Hat RifeT
PN AR 8 (Pierfon e don 9RT SRaR &
gAY Feere iR wRa Reid d@ @1 gfiffea &= arel

MRS e 1 $rs R By <7 781 &) |

% | s @ am 9&T IR (%)
1 | 5 R .13 100000
2 | ARG, AR 200000
3 |shashg o 245000
4 | d g 215000
T 760000

4.12

4.13

ii. General Manager, Financial Management & Accounts
iii. General Manager, Integrated Risk Management
iv. General Manager, Credit Priority — As per requirement
v. General Manager, Recovery- As per requirement

The meetings of Committee for Monitoring Recovery (2),
Committee for Monitoring Slippages and Stressed Accounts
(11) and Premises Strategy and Expenditure Control
Committee (1) were also held during the year. The Committee
for supporting candidates in election for Director in Companies
where the Bank has Equity did not meet in this year.

(Figures in bracket denote number of meetings held during the
year)

Other Committees:

There are also other Committees of executives viz., Asset
Liability ~Management Committee (ALCO), Premises
Committee, High Power IT Committee, System & Procedure
Committee, Investment Committee, Top Management
Committee, High Level Credit Committee and Audit Committee
of Executives for reviewing functioning in various specific
areas and giving operational directions/sanctions.

Remuneration of Directors:

The Bank is governed by the Banking Regulations Act,
1949, Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Nationalized Banks (Management
& Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970. The Bank does
not pay any remuneration to the Non Executive Directors apart
from sitting fees as fixed by the Government of India and travel
expenses, on actual basis.

The Chairman and Managing Director and two Executive
Directors (3 whole time directors) are being paid remuneration
by way of salary as per rules framed by the Govt. of India. The
details of salaries paid to Chairman & Managing Director and
Executive Directors are as under:

s; Name Designation Amount ¥

1 Shri Sushil Muhnot |Chairman &(19,94,400.00
Managing Director

2 Shri R.Athmaram Executive Director |16,56,778.50

3 Shri R.K.Gupta Executive Director |16,56,778.50

No performance linked incentive was paid to the Whole Time
Directors during the year.

The total Sitting Fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors
during the year 2014-15 is as under: (No sitting fee is payable
to whole time directors and director representing Government
of India and official Director representing Reserve Bank of
India).

Sr. No. Name of the Director Amount Paid (X.)
01 Shri R.C. Agrawal 100000
02 Shri.R.L. Saydiwal 200000
03 Shri. Sanjeev Jain 245000
04 Shri P A Sethi 215000
Total 760000
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General Body Meetings:

6.1 oo 99 99 & SR ARG 5 5 NRIRD! BT IR 6.1 Details of General Body Meetings of shareholders held during

’ . : the last three years are given below:

Sl & faaer FrTgaR &:

JHR faties g 7 I I

Nature Date & Time Venue Purpose

9 TTfifes AR | 25 57 2012 T II: | T ATe SINT A, T 2011-2012 % foTg =i R aftfep o=l T =T 3R
S T 10.30 SoF o 31T HERTSE, ABHTA, 1501, FRramoh T Y Ehyon
Ninth Annual At 10.30 a.m. on 25" [ TR, 3&[ -411005 Adoption of audited Annual accounts and declaration of

General Meeting

June 2012

Appasaheb Joag Hall, Bank of Maharashtra,
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune-411
005

dividend for the year 2011-12.

General Meeting

June 2013

Appasaheb Joag Hall. Bank of Maharashtra,
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar , Pune-411
005.

STHTEROT 18 AT, 2013 Y T AR ST B, VR ARBR P SIc) TRRI & AN M o ARy Hapeq

I | g1 10.30 91 Je ST WERTS, AGHTE, 1501, Riamsht | GRT SrgAIe ok godial / iR / aRgamsdt forfm & wa &

Extra Ordinary At 10.30 am. on 18" | TR, o 411005 T LR ol ST e B ITgHS

General Meeting | March 2013 Appasaheb Joag Hall. Bank of Maharashtra, | Approval for issue of equity share capital on preferential basis
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar , Pune-411 | to Government of India by Special Resolution and approval
005. for issue of equity share capital in the form of FPO/Rights/QIP

issue.

108Y e ATEMRT | 14 I 2013 BT II: | T A2 S &I, Y 2012-13 & for T TR aTfifep oIl T ST e

T | 10.30 T o i HERTSE, SAHHIA, 1501, frarsht ST Y ST

Tenth Annual At10.30 am. on 14 | TR, o1 -411005 Adoption of audited Annual accounts and declaration of

dividend for the year 2012-13.

STATEROT
3H JHT

Extra Ordinary
General Meeting

09 faieR, 2013 Y
97T 10.30 To1

At 10.30 a.m. on 09"
December 2013

37T TR ST BT,

S 3T FERIE, SeBATe, 1501, Rrareh
TR, o1 -411005

Appasaheb Joag Hall. Bank of Maharashtra,
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar , Pune-411
005.

BRI 3gAET

Approval for issue of equity share capital on preferential basis
to Government of India by Special Resolution.

1131 anffep AeRor
M [

Eleventh Annual
General Meeting

26 ST 2014 T IT:
10.30 IS

At 10.30 a.m. on
26" June 2014

T ATES SN e,

§p 3Tt FERTE, SlBATe, 1501, Rt
TR, IO -411005

Appasaheb Joag Hall. Bank of Maharashtra,
Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar , Pune-411
005.

) o 2013-14 & forg oieEr wRiferd aiffe @iai o ST
T2 Y 2013-14 & forg SARF arwier At gfee

Adoption of audited Annual accounts for the year 2013-14,
confirmation of Interim Dividend for the year 2013-14.

i) WRA IREBR GRT MR NI & gRac gRT 9Ra
INBR B AT MR R SR IR TN PR Bl
SR, TR Shae 1 e Y Ry e g
3 AR 1 AW e

Approval for issue of equity share capital on preferential
basis to Government of India by conversion of PNCPS
held by Govt of India, preferential issue of equity shares
to LIC of India by Special Resolution

iil) g SRYRSP Swrs &1 fFate

Election of one shareholder director

6.2 fTiF 26.06.2014 P! TIH 113F TEROT Tiffer ATEMROT 31T 94T & 6.2 In the. EIeventh Annual Qeneral Meeting held on 26.06.2014,
fRREg g TRa & following Special Resolutions were passed
T R S SRR G éﬁa@rw S qfRadT a Preferential allotment of equity shares to Govt of India on
®- - e qﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁ 9] Wﬁ RS conversion of PNCPS worth ¥ 588 Crore
e BT b  Preferential allotment of equity shares to LIC of Indialits
’ . / . SN schemes upto ¥ 400 crore.
. YR Siad T/ Ao T 400 BRIS
» St N . 6.3 The Ministry of Finance, Government of India had sent an
<P é < L2l STiqC . authorized representative of President of India, to attend the
6.3 fad #31er, ¥RA PR 7 R F IR BT T TS5 General Meetings of the Bank.
RIS ATEIROT ST |71 & |11 o & forg .
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THEIHIT 7. Disclosures:

il S I S il e B 59 " Dlainess. the Bank has not enered nto any maveraly
yeiepl/ feel, YU, §% @ FeEd P, e e , o = . Y

. ) i significant transactions with its Promoters / Directors,
is'é R 3 a_$ Sl Q_“:" P SeRIEHY Wog HATER Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that
T2 o1 RrrepT do & Rl & IS g II&T TN g3l & may have potential conflict with the interests of the Bank

7.2 e ad % SR A & R 29 IR, 2004 b ST alarge.
9Ruz e I/ AuwS)/  Sremsuer/den/ 1/2004/12/10 7.2 During the year‘under review, the Bank ha§ complied with all
3R 91g § B 13 S, 2006 F STF URYA  HHIG .mz::d%?ry re(llgrefn::ntl_s.,ttlo thAe extent arthllcat;Iel, asdpbrO\g(é%dl
A6/ Bupd/Samsva/Aon/1/2006/13 o 16 R In'ne ~1ause 49 of e LIsting Agreement, as aavisea by

% R/ /5 ) AR vide its circular SEBI / CFD / DIL/ CG / 1 / 2004/12/10 dated
2010 RS ) 3R/ 10 2019 &N qer 29" October 2004 and later amended vide its circulars SEBI
{7 3 qR AT 17.04.2014 ek IR/ Hep<Y/ / CFD / DIL / CG / 1 / 2006 / 13 dated 13" January, 2006
AT wer/2/2014 IR fHATF 15.00.2014 FT IRYF ik and Cir/CFD/DIL/10/2010 dated 16" December 2010, and as
R/l AT a1/ 7/2014 | G 7 faRkeT Fwei provided in the revised clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
& NG G 49 § fopy U Qudy ® AR 5 T 90 as advised by SEBI vide its circular No. CIR/ CFD / POLICY
e R e = Hrm S CELL/2/2014 dated April 17,2014 and CIR/ CFD / POLICY
S T A 9 mﬂ}ﬁﬁ a:ﬁr_\r Wﬁfﬁﬁ'ﬂﬂ:‘rz};‘@iﬂ%m CELL/7/2014 dated September 15,2014, to the extent they do

N 5 . '§RT not violate the statutes under which the Bank is constituted
SN * 31—; SRRl ot 355; T B E SR and guidelines or directives issued by the relevant regulatory
SREZCRUR &1 oA fpar R, authorities.

7.3 TN 2rafy & IR I 7 Il IR | e I 7.3 During the year under review, the Bank has complied with all
Wsﬁmwm;@ﬁ-\r ffframas giftreRal requirements regarding capital market related matters and
SN 5 A < Th W\_’T 7 R 3y i gty no penalties were imposed nor were any strictures passed

HY ety = TR & TR R against the Bank by Regulatory authorities, viz. SEBI,
%RT % W . S % %’W a.E:IT%T’ﬁ Eﬁg 8 . Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authorities for non-
3% See 8 °G bl a:"r compliance of any law, guidelines and directives or any matter
T M. Y Gor T FY AP & qra i faien related to Capital Market. However, after the date of Balance
31.03.2015 o 91 MR ReTd §b & 39 Mehl I ST Sheet, i.e. 31.03.2015, the Reserve Bank of India has imposed
(W‘Iﬁﬂ"f) 3 e faRT | 9Rag {56 4% & penalty of %. 1.50 crore on the Bank under section 46(4) of the
fee = S H & fau i fafframe srfSfem, Banking Regulation Act, 1949 for violation of Reserve Bank
1949 B IRT 46(4) P 3T 2 1.50 ?:F\PKC,’ P S TR, :/{ IndiaLInst(rjuc?ion?AKAnL)Know Your Customer (KYC) / Anty
} ] ) ) oney Laundering .

L FIETQFTEWTQH AR S B 1 3R, 7.4 The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the

e v =i & @< 49 &1 IrgaTed Board of Directors’ Report.

9 7 R A T ?vrrll%, 9 A1 9 G 49 Pt 3ffErd 7.5 Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

RIS BT ST b & SR R-Afard saearenanaii
P U IR 8g P I3,

%) ffeRaa sfart sTaeaedrsll & srgarer faw -

i AN/ Auwmeh g - e Wi & @e 49
(V) & ITIIAR &% & AeAE T Ty v - g
FPRIBRI BN T& AH3T (FReeh- i gaed
g o) 3 fAewe dea @ gHIT 3 & % % &
faxiiar faeRoll § g ERAfds HeF e & reEr IS
TEEQ BRI BIE! el TS & 37efdT Prs Y faaRer
T2 oz man 2. 9 faRor sty § & FHrRideml w1
FE 3R TP AR IRIT P & AR I o
P &. TS aifier RArd a1 & &,

i oI gl 9 oiaT a¥ien fewmfori
OIS B ITIAT 18 I A 11 H Seordd by Y ITTAR
31.03.2015 Y AT oY & FHont SR 1t Y yga=
FR SIS & H9 § FP 15l 8. TR RoTd §F
& fotiep 01 31, 2015 % IRIA . St Y 1R/ iy, =
83/21.04.048/2014-15 I IR ITh FHOII R A W
e frg e 8.

i f&Fd <R AT B Foees dsa R SgAfad

The Bank has complied with all the mandatory requirements of
revised Clause 49 to the extent applicable and has also taken
steps to comply with other non mandatory requirements.

a) Following mandatory requirement are complied with:

i CEO/CFO Certification-as per clause 49 (V) of
the listing agreement, the Chairman & Managing
Director- Chief Executive Officer & CFO (General
Manager-FM&A) of the Bank have certified to the
Board that the financial statements do not contain
an materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contains statement that might be misleading
and that the statements together present a true and
fair view of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable
Laws and Regulations. The certificate forms part of
the Annual Report.

ii.  Audit observations on accounting treatment

As stated in Note 11, in Schedule 18 to the Balance
Sheet, where, in respect of loans and advances
detected and classified as fraud during the quarter
ended 31.03.2015, provision was made in terms of
cir of RBI DBR.No BP.BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15,
dated April 1, 2015.

i Whistle Blower policy is made a part of the Fraud
Risk Management Policy approved by the Board.
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iv PRIYE Mol @ BRiNWET Wdag SoaET &
YR & STgAIG o forg TR sifAes |ffT 1 e
TN S 9% &P 17.10.2014 BT HuA gs, oW
I e SRR 9.

v 3T T & Tl BT YNeqor:

YRET Hu IR A (S A T ) N
N F R w9 NS <a 8@ H fAiw
19 3T, 2014 Y 3 MG ASIGT 5 FEHRT for,
QUHARTGS G5 gRT b 17 R, 2014 @
JATNTTT HSA(+eh &1 Y Sepi b AR -BrIuTerD et
% o ST Priepm & 47t wiofg 9 3R s ff T =i
T MDA BT T

forReT Tweiict & T 49 & STgHTeH & ey # ifafdew
oIgT TRiefep! (THAY) GRT SIRY JAMGS aiffes Rare &t
I R:

Q) fAfRed IR- i ar sTaegedral @1 JrgdTer foam T -

TRIRER! b AP - a1 30.00.2014 PTHARTGHIE &g 1P
£ G g IS FI Frgfer/Fafe ot ga faAie 07.11.2014 &5
T3 . Uqa1/ ST/ 2014-15 & GRT JARS TRREURS Pl
A TR,
HINUT F YT
3 5 R, af-affs AR afs e oRomi & Fewe ded
T e srgAfee fbam ST & e SBh § 7 Y I & I
e T WS H W@ WIME SRS H JHIRA 5 ST 2. S9gTh
e oEeadEd & I §& R i uRom AEgER
B Mo # W yoRa By W IRom B 9 H RS
www.bankofmaharashtra.in TR T2~ € SUeie 2T ST €.
T & QR b o TRl STE-afien/ aTfties IR ot feferiea
FHIER T3 H T b .
£l e 1 9™ THIYH HI
AT fRaiw
AW | =t | sk =
A 2014 [FHS | IS [TIHRE TSR | 03.08.2014

R ||} S TGRS TISFT | 09.11.2014/
2014 TERTINT 08.11.2014
R || iR [FaWRa eI/ | 14.02.2015
2014 TR
ArE 2015 [Fepres | fRiREe  [FavRa 15.5.2015
TeRENT
FARYRS HT ART:
T @S IR AR IRI & AR:

TS T TR fof. (SIws) IR Feel S GRS it S
for. (TIews) ¥ 9 & IR 12.04.2004 I g Y 7 E. R e
TR E -

CIISEE] 532525

LGE] HETD - ST (MAHABANK - EQ)

ITh I GRSl B Y 2015-16 ¥ NG GGl Iodb B I
ST ga e,

o uflaw vwids

iv. Remuneration Committee is formed for approving
the payment of performance linked incentive to
the Executive Directors. Last meeting was held on
17.10.2014 and all the members were present.

Y Training of Board members:

Shri. Ramadev Saydiwal attended the Directors
round table meet conducted by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India ( ICSI) at Mumbai
on 19" August, 2014. Shri Sanjeev Jain and Shri
P A Sethi, were nominated to the ‘Program for
Non Executive Directors of PSBs’ conducted by
CAFRAL, Mumbai on 17" November, 2014.

The Certificate issued by Statutory Central Auditors
(SCAS) in respect of compliance of clause 49, of
the Listing Agreement, forms part of the Annual
Report.

b) Following non-mandatory requirements are complied
with:

Shareholder rights — Information on the declaration of
performance of the Bank for half year ended 30.09.2014,
along with the information regarding Shri G.Sreekumar
and Shri P. A.Sethi, the Directors appointed/ elected
during the half year was communicated to the individual
Shareholders vide letter no. AX1/IS/2014-15 dated
07.11.2014.

Means of Communication:

The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the
Bank are duly approved by the Board and published in at least
one national Daily in English and one local daily in Marathi.
In addition to the statutory requirement as above Bank has
also published the results in Hindi Daily as below. The results
are simultaneously displayed on the Bank’s website www.
bankofmaharashtra.in

During the year, quarterly /half yearly /annual results of the
Bank were published in the following newspapers.

Period Name of the daily Date of
Ended publication

Marathi English Hindi

June 2014 | Sakal The Navbharat | 03.08.2014
Business | Times
Standard

September | Loksatta | The Indian | Navbharat | 09.11.2014/

2014 Express Times 08.11.2014
December | Loksatta | The Navbharat | 14.02.2015
2014 Financial | Times

Express
March Sakal The Navbharat | 15.05.2015
2015 Financial

Express

Shareholder Information:

Details of listing of shares on Stock Exchanges:

The Bank’s shares are listed on The Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd. (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE) since 12.04.2004. The scrip codes are as under:

BSE 532525

NSE MAHABANK - EQ

The annual listing fee for the year 2015-16 has been paid to
the Stock Exchanges.
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TR 3T JUITelY 3R 9T Ud IRRYRS! B [T
R TG for., §98, IRRGR W SRR Woie (3IRER) SRie™ §
3R IR AR 3 I T G qmel B SEvg IR iRl
B ST &, IRYRD, S I IR Wb w9 H I &, I I IR0
Tic P el R Tal R 5 & e Jam [BurT & = a1
JPAE -

RER @ g Toie | Faee Jam fawrr
wRiTes fofics Jop 3Tt TERTS

(&7 : S 3T HeRTE) | Fderes A fawm
B HHiD 21/22 BT, 1501,

ISl PIRRM SHeN | RE™IR, 901 - 411 005
fafeeT 5, 9 feia e B : (020) 2551 1360
(erSre MeY) heNT: (020) 2553 3246
ARTE () S - 400009 SHT-investor_services@mahabank.
SADIT 022-2372 625356 | 01N

eRT: 022-2372-6252

'sf—fl?vf: uday_mcs@yahoo in

& = TG YRR CRIT GOl RS 1 TRIIGY RS & wIH W
RRER W TR TiE (IREN) 3 w9 # Fgad 3= 31 Fom o
8. o forg ShraiRaars g1 &1 5 &) & 391 URacH ol TId aRIE &

ey H T I TR R T .

3 gR1 IR diSi & gRed 31 e IR &:

iR o<t | T o< forfics

cakiti

kil I B9, ¥ F 04/95, il . 85, WRIN Y
I (JET) PIeReS, oI 411038, (FERTS), WRA

DI . 020-25280081

eI . 020-25280275

s‘-ﬁa dt@gdatrustee.com

Bank of Maharashtra
IREA! A ATTROT IATH [T &+ fAa=oT: 9.2  Particulars of the Twelfth Annual General Meeting:
I T AT R AR =g | 27 14.05.2015 Board Meeting for 14" May 2015
. considering Accounts and
e Hee  dob Dividend
IREA! aIfifes ARV I | AFaR i 29 ST 2015 G2l Date, Time and Venue of | At 10.30 a.m. on Monday,
[T BT T, i oiR - | I1: 10.30 I, I ik WERTS, Twelfth AGM. the 29" June 2015,
T at Appasaheb Joag Hall,
¥ Elef, 5 Bank of Maharashtra,
1501, RIGTSITR, o7 411 005 Lokmangal, 1501,
R RS @7 o1 leBol Shivajinagar, Pune-411 005,
= : = Posting of Annual Report | 4" June 2015
e & 43 B T fR 2 NN 2 S 2015 Dates of Book Closure 23 June 2015 to 29" June
ST T P faAics | 8 Jelrs 2015 2015
i a ~ ( i ) Date of payment of dividend | 8" July 2015
; 9.3 Financial Calendar (Tentative):
1 1 T o7afy & forg W | oM
o aRumT 1 agcha:r Approval of Quarterly | Tentative Time
Results for period ending
30 S, 2015 14 SR 2015 § 7 30th June 2015 Before 14" August 2015
30 RyieR, 2015 14 R 2015 9 G 30th September 2015 Before 14" November 2015
31 fe~isR, 2015 14 FRE 2016 | Td 31st December 2015 Before 14" February 2016
31 |1, 2016 (Enﬁ'cf;) 18 qg 2016 tf} 31st March 2016 (Annual) Before 18 " May 2016
9.4 Share Transfer System and assistance to the Investors

and Shareholders:

Share transfer and all other investor related matters are
attended to and processed at the office of the Bank’s Registrar
and Transfer Agents (RTA), M/s. MCS Limited, Mumbai. The
shareholders, who hold their shares in physical forms, may
lodge their transfer deeds and any other documents, grievances
and complaints to the RTA or alternatively to Investor Services
Department of the Bank at the following addresses:

Registrar & Transfer Agent:

Investor Services Department:

MCS Limited,

(Unit: Bank of Maharashtra)
Office No. 21/22,

Ground Floor, Kashiram
Jamnadas Bldg, 5,
P.D’ Mello Road,

Bank of Maharashtra,

Investor Services Department
Lokmangal 1501, Shivajinagar

Pune 411 005
Tel: (020) 25511360

Fax (020) 25533246

(Ghadiyal Godi), - - .
e-mail: investor_services@mahabank.co in

Masijid (E) Mumbai — 400 009.
Tel: (022) 2372 6253-56
Fax:(022) 2372 6252

e-mail: uday_mcs@yahoo.in

The Bank has decided to appoint MCS Share Transfer
Agent Ltd. as RTAs in place of MCS Ltd. for which the
formalities are being completed. The effective date of this
change will be notified in due course.

The details of the Trustee for the bonds issued by the Bank are
as under.

Name of the GDA Trusteeship Limited

debenture

trustee

Address GDA House, S. No 94/95, Plot No 85,

Bhusari Colony (Right) Kothrud, Pune
411038,Maharashtra, India

Phone Number | 020-25280081

Fax Number 020-25280275

E -mail dt@gdatrustee.com
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9.5 I ISP FATNEA A () 9.5  National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS):
T B ST W (TR i o o of peyment of dividendinerest 6, here th amount ae 1o e
g _aﬂﬁ{ﬁ m g, ’ a?ré’zr‘\rl‘r?r@rf?r investor can be directly credited to his/ her Bank account. The
ISP 95 @RI H T B S TR 8. S T IRRYRD! B HY 31 Bank offers this service to its shareholders with an option to avail
AT AT ST aﬂﬁ%@ I iﬁﬁ&]‘[ oF &1 ey e Fuar 2.9 the facility for the direct credit of the dividend in their bank account.
Wﬂwa@w /Wﬂ%ﬁ@l@ﬁ BT a1 35 However, the Bank account of the shareholders should be in
# O W ( ) TN Centralized/Core Banking Solution (CBS) branch of the Bank.
. ' . . The NECS mandate form is enclosed to the Annual Report,
TR SRy B A R & T Jere 2. R SRRURS! gRT which may be sent to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
RFR NAE F ¥ IFRT T IR I drol RRER 3R IR 3R (RTA) by the shareholders, who are holding shares in physical
e (IRAT ; form. Shareholders holding their shares in dematierialized
@E( ) El?r'l\-IGITGITQ. %ﬂéﬁ;ﬂmﬁ:ﬁ HIR Wmﬁ form may contact their respective Depository Participants for
3 qw_ X e R e & ST o I faaeer 3T updating their bank account details.
%@ . Shareholders maintaining account with the Bank are requested
3% ¥ WA [ Tl IRRURDT I RN 2 & 395 1 o Seue to provide to the Bank, CBS Bank account details to credit their
TS BT IR ST B me@@aﬁ accounts towards payment of dividend
9.6 STy ST 9.6 Unpaid Dividends:

’ . : The Shareholders who have not encashed the dividend
W RRERS o : mqaq"r 2007-08, 22%3:‘09, 20_2%‘10, 2010;%11\; warrants for the financial years 2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-10,
2011-12 <=1 2012-13 IR dRC RO Ay 2013-14 2010-11 , 2011-12, 2012-13 and interim Dividend for FY 2013-
IARA AT BT TSR = fbar 2, émm@i%ﬁﬁww 14 may contact the Registrar / Bank on the above address for
AT e % R ?ﬁl?ﬁ]’\’/ﬁ”m’ JTF W R IS RGP L(;\;&:gcé?‘ttl(t):ec:; g}e warrants and for necessary assistance for the
i B (_Bqa';1 @ 3@%‘7[311'\’3'6 U ) 3R 1970 <Y &RT 10 & In terms of Section 10B of the Banking Companies (Acquisition

.10. and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and Financial Institutions
3R TRy Ry fafdy (i) = 2006 (S 16.10.2006 BT AT d fer of Undertaki d Financial Instituti
g & Il & IR SATHIT BT PIs W IR S ST AW E H Laws (Amendment) Act 2006,(§yv_réichdhash(_:or?1_e into force f(;om
dﬂﬁﬁﬂ%@%@?%ﬁ%$mﬁfﬁ;ﬂ$% T T T e 16.10_.20(_)6), any amount of divi end which is transf_erre to

: “ . unpaid dividend account and remains unpaid / unclaimed for
%Nﬁ:" 'ﬂ_'E y Wﬁ'ﬂﬁlﬁﬁi@ﬁﬁq@.{i 1 e R o wRef a period of seven years from the date of such transfer shall be
ST, I8 1956 bl EIIRT 205 transferred to “Investor Education and Protection Fun

R # siaRa o A For sifefRam 1956 b ferred to I Educati d Protection Fund” (IEPF
(1) F TSI P TS 2. 3P 18 3 AR “Fareres e e IRewor established under Section 205C(1) of the Companies Act, 1956
» ¥ ST SRS %n%q and thereafter, no claim for payment of dividend shall lie in

e R e maﬁgﬁrm Tl g : respect thereof either to the Bank or to IEPF.
ST T S g H, faki @ 2003-04, 2004-05,2005-06 Td In line with the above provisions, all such amounts of dividend
2006-07 ¥ 3fe<i/<ar = e &l remaining unpaid / unclaimed from the financial year =
3 are/<mar 7 1 O I AR by s R d / unclaimed from the fi | 2003
Td e AR mmwwmmha;mﬁm 04, 2004-05,2005-06 and 2006-07 have been transferred
Bt sizm o SReT TR AT, [henr Seaen v Pecton P e sl e
HYRY 96 B ARG ¥ 90 R 7 e B Ay @1 sl b 2007-08 remaining unclaimed/unpaid will be transferred to
ST the said fund within 90 days of the date of the ensuing Annual

. General Meeting.
9.7 AW F1 N-AdipRor
9.7 Dematerialisation of shares:

3 & IR &1 AR wU A e TR T A H-RPT B . S5 S
KT F S-HEHR F forg S = AT FeuioreRa - e RigRes
el 1. (TToasiver) Jer Nigor feuvred affesr (Sfea)
for. (S Sger) & ey i B €. 9 $ SRS IRt @ amefed
TSI PIE INE457A01014 B. T 2014-15 & forg i e
RT3 RS F SFRR RTRIE P1 J = AT 2.

31 1 2015 BT IRERD! GRT SRS R & TdaRor g @ o

Gaksie:l
Wfre wg o 48801 27.41 7099177 0.67
She:
1. TTHSTA 92319| 51.85| 192178686 18.07
e x 36922| 20.74| 863905058| 81.26
S e 129241 72.59| 1056083744 99.33
P 178042 | 100.00 | 1063182921 | 100.00

(kMR ABIR EIRT HTfReT 84,83,73,774 AR Afee)

Shares of the Bank are traded compulsorily in Demat form
only. The Bank has entered into agreements with both the
Depositories viz. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
dematerialization of the Bank’s shares. The ISIN code allotted
to the Bank’s Equity Shares is INE457A01014. The Annual
Custody fees for the year 2014-15 have been paid to the
depositories as per SEBI guidelines.

Particulars of shares held by the shareholders as on 31st March
2015 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares
Category Number Percent- Number of Percent-
of share- age shares age
holders
Physical 48801 27.41 7099177 0.67
Demat:
NSDL 92319 51.85 192178686 18.07
CDSL* 36922 20.74 863905058 81.26
Sub-total 129241 72.59 1056083744 99.33
Total 178042 100.00 1063182921 100.00

(*Including 848373774 shares held by the Government of
India)
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9.8 IR YA ST/ %*maﬂiﬂﬁm:— 9.8  Market Price data / price performance of Bank’s Shares:
(wwmw#wmﬁwmﬁ) (Market Price data in Rupees and Volume in number of
Shares):
FEFT Month IS BSE TIGHE NSE IRIeRT SENSEX
S=H High | =IA<H Low | AT Volume | $Z=&GH High | =IH Low | HMET Volume | SZRITH High A<H Low
T April, 14 40.25 37.15 1678450 40.35 37.00 5837612 22939 22198
q—s‘i May 54.50 36.50 5481005 54.50 36.50 21732346 25376 22277
[ June 55.15 45.10 5671394 55.10 45.00 18574267 25725 24270
‘—S’a-lg July 53.85 46.50 3415631 53.90 46.50 16910034 26300 24892
ST August 47.65 41.15 1235598 47.70 41.05 4840528 26674 25233
RN September 48.75 40.00 2193807 48.70 39.30 5865929 27355 26220
3R October 43.90 39.50 1038743 43.50 39.50 3425102 27894 25911
TR November 48.00 42.05 1749969 48.40 42.05 7930081 28822 27740
f%§9% December 45.40 39.20 1224075 45.50 39.25 4576640 28810 26469
Wl January,15 45.60 41.05 1288406 46.00 41.00 4905761 29844 26776
TpRe] Fabrliary 42.40 39.05 863279 43.00 39.05 3432424 29560 28044
T March 41.70 36.00 639942 42.00 34.15 7154950 30025 27868
9.9 URIMRIEET 9.9  Per Share Data:
g 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2015 Particulars 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015
Sifra Gl (?) 10/- 10/- Face Value (.) 10/- 10/-
IRy R I (3) 4.56 4.50 EPS ®) 4.56 4.50
T (%) 10% 8% Dividend (%) 10% 8%
= @ 66.69 65.61 Book Value }.) 66.69 65.61
s . o e Dividend Payout (excluding 21.73 18.87
Raer v & gfrerT & B9 A 31T - - dividend tax) as % of net profit
BT T AT (ST BR Y *Subject to approval of Share Holders
BreY)
* SRRYRDT B W ¥ a1 9.10 Distribution of shareholding:
9.10. 9 RaT 1A The distribution of shareholding, as on 31.03.2015 is as under:
31.03.2015 T IR T TAR0T FAAGRR &: No. of No. of % to No. of % to
. . . Shares | Shareholders | total shares total
IR P | WRURBI S | Fo | TR S | FA
o . —— . FTo Up to 500 163264 91.70 21840396 2.05
500 163264 91.70 21840396 2.05 501 -1000 8350 4.69 6839521 0.64
501-1000 8350 4.69 6839521 0.64 1001-2000 3666 2.06 5545226 0.52
1001-2000 3666| 2.06|  5545226| 0.52 AR e 0 2plE | U
2001-3000 962| 0.54 2461313 0.23 3001-4000 468 0.26 1682579 0.16
3001-4000 468 0.26 1682579 0.16 4001-5000 377 0.21 1777955 0.17
4001-5000 377 0.21 1777955 0.17 5001- 504 0.28 3695928 0.35
5001-10000 504| 028| 3695928| 0.35 10000
10000*
SR
Total 178042 | 100.00 | 1063182921 ( 100.00
g,—d 178042 | 100.00 | 1063182921 | 100.00
- [* Includes 84,83,73,774 shares held by the Government of India ]
(* R ARPR gRT IR 84,83,73,774 IAR] BT FHMET 2)
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911 IIRUIRE FT =R 9.11 Shareholding Pattern:

R 31.03.2015 T 31.03.2014 P $ P SRRY T SRR T GHT The shareholding pattern of the Bank’s shares as on 31.3.2015

A — and 31.03.2014 was as under:

Category of As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
31.03.2015 &I 31.3.2014 1 shareholder [~ » o ot o .
0. Of shares o to 0. OT shares 0 to
gl IR TRRT | Fol IR | &R IR | FoA TR held total held total
DI | URVIN % | B I | ORI % holding holding
YR RPN 84.83.73.774 79.80(71.50.10.200 85.21 Govt. of India 84,83,73,774 79.80( 71,50,10,200 85.21
Mutual Fund/
=g
. uTI 47,812 0.01 9,61,271 0.11
e/ geremE 47,812 0.01  9,61,271 0.11
. Banks/Financial
dop/ ferxira Institutions 4,18,506 004| 11195858 1.33
e / 4,18,506 0.04| 1,11,95,858 1.33
Insurance
T Bl | 15,08,41,774 14.19| 4,71,37,591 5.62 Companies 15,08,41,774 14.19| 4,71,37,591 5.62
fsh Foreign
B Institutional
Investors 48,40,254 0.45 40,14,024 0.48
[RENED 48,40,254 0.45|  40,14,024 0.48
) ] Domestic

a’\rq\zstrﬁm 48,66,915 0.45|  68,43,222 0.82 Companies 48,66,915 0.45 68,43,222 0.82

N (g¥C) 1,12,000 0.01]  1,27,100 0.02 Trusts 1,12,000 0.01 1,27,100|  0.02

YR =i Resident

aq'%ﬁ 5,17’91 ,277 487 5,23,22,411 6.23 Individuals 5,17,91,277 4.87 5,2322,411 6.23

m Non Resident

Individuals 18,90,509 0.18 14,84,050 0.18

MRA™ 18,90,509 0.18|  14,84,050 0.18

Overseas

aés i C Bodies

[REaR 100 0.00 100 0.00 Corporate 100 0.00 100/  0.00

P 106,31,82,921 100.00|83,90,95,827 100.00 Total 106,31,82,921| 100 00| 83,90,95,827| 100.00

9.12 MR WYHR [N Sita= 97 fA7 &Y A= smde 9.12  Allotment of equity shares to Government of India/LIC on

IATYR YR (P AR T 3T preferential allotment basis

g RYRPT T RiF T : As approved by Special Resolution in the Annual General

QEBE? * & i 2§6§T&:{_2014 E}?fg‘s‘ T < Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank, held on 26" June

BN SIS < ” 2014,

1. % 10/- IS & 13,33,63,574 SfAac] TR BT I 34.09 i) 13,33,63,574 equity shares of %.10/- each for cash
R IR & N TR oA  567,99,99,877.66 F folg WRa at a premium of %. 34.09 per share aggregating
IRPBR aﬂ' B-\qa; R W 2014 ﬁl’ qrﬁa‘ 5880 W :ﬁq g. 587,99,99,877.66{ were issued aﬁd allotted to the
WWWWWW? 10,00,000 ST SR GovernmenF of India, on preferential allotment ba_S|s

R e %Q by conversion of 5,880 Perpetual Non Cumulative
I, td . Preference Shares (PNCPS) having face value of

2. F 10/_ a; 9,07,23,520 a; gﬁaa’ W 7 34.09 g% W a; % 10,00,000 each, held by Govt of India, in JUly 2014.

N R e DT oA T 400 PR S AT, 4 SGIRRSIER LI i) 9,07,23,520 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each at a premium of

o /[ RS Shas 91 9 R desmel @ s ¥ 34.09 per share aggregating ¥ 400 Crore were issued

SR aTEfg ﬁﬁq Ly and allotted to LIC and/or various schemes of LIC of India.
943 % 3y =R 9.13 Green Initiatives in communication to the shareholders:

21.04.2011 % HIOT 55.17/95 /2011 AqA-A/aR 35.17 T2 =i
29.04.2011 % . 18/95/2011 GRT IRURDI B oGS ArS
J HITOT A BT STGART A §. THBT ITGIRYT I Y, 89 o
SRRYRD! BT T/ 7l WOl gY IR B o 9 o1 srerfer
-7 S P g BN &, Al §b B MR A AARYRBT
Y G/ AT/ SRS gD HS H A o Wb, oA
26 [ 2014 P FIA gs 11 91 dMfich 3 [T bt o1/ H9wer/
SRS §cb 7 56072 IRERD! B ForFeI b Al & Ao} Y.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide its communications
No. 17/95/2011 CL-v/Cir No.17 dated 21.04.2011 and No.
18/95/2011, dated 29.04.2011 has allowed sending the
communications to the shareholders by electronic mode, as
matter of “Green Initiative”. Falling in line with this, the Bank
has sent letters/mails to the shareholders, requesting them to
inform/update their email Ids to enable the Bank to send the
notices/communications/documents to the shareholders by
electronic mode. The notices of the Eleventh Annual General
Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank, held on 26th June
2014 were sent to 58072 shareholder by electorinic mode.
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# ef vt § o feeres Heat A ffRe amsiiar & e 49 & Srgare
¥ fAeee ted & 9l Wi 3fR do & aRes gde Sl & fom R
Jifee FeiRa @ T 2. AR R 96 9 39 IR R § ye=f¥a B
TR

# g ft DT v § fF Fies dea & 90 9a iR 9% & wi
IR gee BFF 3 31 7=, 2015 DT FAET 99 P SR AR S B
el fapa 2.

(T &= )

Jegel g Yy feereh

I O
fa=Tiep: 14 |1S, 2015

Certificate / Declaration of the Chairman and Managing Director

| declare that the Board has laid down the Code of Conduct for all
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Bank in
compliance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Code of
Conduct is posted on the website of the Bank.

| further declare that all Board members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Bank have affirmed their compliance with the Code
of Conduct during the year ended 31t March 2015.

For Bank of Maharashtra

Place : Pune

Date : 14" May, 2015

(S. Muhnot)

Chairman and Managing Director
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3T @ e Mo, 5 RGN SRHRT / 3 i ey
GRT SO/ Sor

Jar #,

e e,

I 3 TERTE,

el

[EREEECH
fAwg: af 2014-15 37 T=0 FRiERT ISR | ger A<
ST gRT ST
AT i TR forfice iR 9 wie TageioT fofics & re
FAIG T &b TS 41 3R 49 B SRR H &H FAIORT el & fob -
& 99 2014-15 B N fAaRvil 3R Fehe) yare faa=or (wfeea)
B e B 2 SR FAN Fatew SRR SR R4 F ST -
i, 3 faRel § 1 THR SRIT B TRl § Sfera IS HEeaqet
2T BT el & AT DS YD HAT FHINIE T8 &.

Y fIaRor AT 9 | 9 & AWl @1 T 3R Sf
ﬁﬁﬁ(ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@a@w ERIC:ACI BRI

b.

AR FaTeH STFHRY 3R 34 & TR a9 & SRM § 7
IS M W1 o T b @ O pueyyl, Sy srerr e
IR e & feg 8.

& g R &g oraRes FMa=mm wemfia & ok 39 s91Y
T BT STREMIT PR B & R I8 & g faxig Raf™
T TR S @ SaRer fE=or yonfort @ yraiierar o
e T & SR UR ot i & aRere ok SHd
Y % faiTfert b, S BANT STMRI | & qer S et
PR & oY BAR RT I3 W / IR e ol oIk qRYereht
AR oE Wier 9Af & el yebe fhar 2.

T oI TRIETep! SR o e IR Pt FfeRad @ gz
CikE
i. a9 % IRM faci RaféT R siaRe M=o § g wgage

9y & SRM o N TEeayel 9RadH &R e
Wﬁ?ﬁuﬁawha?r%m%@ﬁmwé

R0 gomel iR faxi RaféT & T arel
FHHAR A1 e, I PIS &1, B Fferaiel b i,

T, e

HENIC
T gy 9 YaY fevTh

ERECEED
(o wee wd o siic
& faxia i)

feip 14 W, 2015
M . ﬂ'el

o uflaw vwids

Certificate / Declaration of the Chairman and Managing
Director CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Board of Directors,
Bank of Maharashtra
Pune

Dear Sirs,

Re: CEO/CFO Certification for the year 2014-15 -

Consolidated

Pursuant to clause 41 and 49 of the Listing Agreements with Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange Limited, we
hereby certify that:

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the year 2014-15 (Consolidated) and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

a.

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading:

These statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed
to the auditors and the Audit Committee deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

i. Significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.
Significant changes in accounting policies during the year

and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become
aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having significant role in the
Bank’s internal control systems over financial reporting.

S.Muhnot
Chairman & Managing Director

A.Y.Shedshale
General Manager
(FM& A & CFO)

Date: 14" May 2015
Place: Pune
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b 31T HERTSE % AAREIRDI DY I TIeTD! BT AT I Auditors’ Certificate to the Shareholders of
Bank of Maharashtra

T TP TaRIoN & 1T §o 3 WERTS % gY fofReT Wi &
TS 49 I T o TR I AR AT T ik IATh RIS, & 31.03.2015
P! FHT RN 9 & HRURE A== Y Il & ST 3 e 1 8.

PRUNT TG P Wt P I B PSR J6eH 3 2. FARe
TEE BT I BT ST YRR FRA F forg Fa gRT Wi fag Mg
PIANT TG4 Bl Il b TGN AR SHP BIAFaIT TN BRI TH
TR i A o

AN T H 3R AN FaleH THHRI T & R T TieR iR
ATt 3R yefer T o Sferae % SMER IR &H YHIOIT el & fob SRIh
fofe wreict # MRS PRUNE Tavia & AFes] &1 5@ 7 sTgarer
far 2.

TART B & b 31 AT 2015 DY I F favg foreht f Frareres ot Rresrara
I GRT T T 31felg F MR TR U AL | AT aifee a1 o

TART I8 W B2 & {3 339 TRe 1 S1gIer =1 o wiasd # § &Y e
1 71 & YU RT §cb & Bricherdl b TR Y DRI I1 A1 B
T T T 2.

F ST TG TS H Fo R ¥ fsn &= ot
THRIRT 3011743 THIIRT 3181213

I AETBR T TR

I o ety v F.F. Re

TRER WRER

S 3. 51717 AT 3. 052539

Pl ING U HUH el TR, AR G Ft
THITRT 001475 THITRTT 1105408,
T SETBR AT AETBR

g orrerg gmf A AL e

TRER WRER

ST 3. 079236 AT 3. 37290

M
fotiep: 14 WS, 2015

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by Bank of Maharashtra for the year ended on 31.03.2015
as stipulated vide Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered by the
Bank with Stock Exchanges, to the extent applicable.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
Directors and Management, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the norms of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance was pending for a period
exceeding one month as at 315 March 2015 against the Bank as per
the records maintained by the Bank.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance to the
future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For G.Basu & Co For Singh Ray Mishra & Co

FRN 301174E
Chartered Accountants

CA S.Lahiri
Partner
Membership N0.51717

For Parakh &Co
FRN 001475C
Chartered Accountants

CA Thalendra Sharma
Partner
Membership No. 079236

Place: Pune

Dated: 14" May 2015

FRN 318121E
Chartered Accountants

CAK K Singh
Partner
Membership No 052539

For A.R.Sulakhe & Co
FRN 110540W
Chartered Accountants

CAJV Dhongde
Partner
Membership No. 37290
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31979 2015 ! fRARY F IFAR Fel9=
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015
R BIR H)
(% in thousands)
IR 319 2015 B RART 31 9= 2014 1 Reafer
Schedule & 3R (T a¥) F IAYAR (T )
As on 31st March 2015 As on 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
‘i;:ﬁ T TSI CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
97 Capital 1 1063,18,29 1427,09,58
IRFEIIT R AT Reserves & Surplus 2 7004,15,17 5941,04,59
Wm Deposits 3 122118,94,25 116803,08,91
SuIRAT Borrowings 4 11126,72,45 8326,47,35
3 YA U grael= Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4705,79,11 3822,34,77
ST TOTAL 146018,79,27 136320,05,20
SfRTAT ASSETS
Tpe) AR IR Roid §o # rferdy
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6652,74,93 5991,38,72
St # Ay SR AT T ST I R W
Balances with Banks, Money at call & short notice 7 100,36,49 110,90,99
19T Investments 8 36714,79,14 37249,58,39
o Advances 9 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
%ﬂ m Fixed Assets 10 1432,17,30 1446,00,78
17 AR Other Assets 1 2519,61,43 2601,76,42
Sirg TOTAL 146018,79,27 136320,05,20
3B R_YepH TN Contingent Liabilities 12 31005,86,84 25119,84,41
el 2 9 Bills for Collection SRS Tl S067.55 A1
FIEWT? o ARt Significant accounting policies 1y
Wl R feWfPrRIT Notes on Accounts 18
It 1 A 18 FATIH BT AT HFT &,
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
IR F TR TSR T ¢
PRICTD PRIUTeTS Fewd Ieget g gae e
R.K. GUPTA R. ATHMARAM S. MUHNOT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
6 g adt Hoflg S IR U ST St IR
[RCHED s s RERED
P A SETHI SANJEEV JAIN R L SAYADIWAL G SREEKUMAR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
CIRSE T O AY T a1 e
AERIP HEIge e, A9 T o Y HESE®, Y g oiar HEsen, g T oiar
V RAMESH PRABHU S M METHE A'Y SHEDSHALE

Asst. Gen. Manager, FM&A

I : Eef Place : Pune
o1 < 14 712, 2015 Date : 14" May, 2015

A STIARRIRT & HIROT 57 3FAreT 78 7 ETER Tal fohu.

Dy. Gen. Manager, FM&A

“Shri Ateesh Singh did not sign since, he was granted leave of absence.”

General Manager, FM&A
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

o uflaw vwids

R eoIR H)
(% in thousands)
I BRI 2015 B 31 AT 2014 BT WA
Schedule T (mq\ﬁ) EI'Ef(TIT-I'EI'Ef)
Year ended Year ended
31st March 2015 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
l. 3T INCOME
31T &ITST Interest earned 13 12665,44,35 11956,65,68
3T 3 Other Income 14 1005,98,08 894,18,99
ﬂ}lg TOTAL 13671,42,43 12850,84,67
Il. 3T EXPENDITURE
Y T 4T ATST Interest expended 15 8790,40,47 8447,72,52
9RAT & Operating Expenses 16 2525,93,04 2396,74,88
JIae AR SMHRABA Provisions & contingencies 1904,39,74 1620,40,46
S TOTAL 13220,73,25 12464,87,86
AT | ES PROFIT/LOSS
¥ % forg faet o Net Profit for the year 450,69,18 385,96,81
S : SR AR ™ A9 Add: Profit brought forward 30,14,20 _
IS : oG YRR J AER0T Add: Drawing from Revenue Reserve — —
g TOTAL 480,83,38 385,96,81
fafenT APPROPRIATIONS
Jifafdres Ry @1 JfAROT Transfer to Statutory Reserve 112,67,30 96,49,21
ot STRFEHRT ST SR Transfer to Capital Reserve 35,39,06 12,86,42
TR ARFEIR BT SIARYT Transfer to Revenue Reserve 30,14,20 _
fa9y aRfEIY @1 STARYT Transfer to Special Reserve 50,00,00 75,00,00
a9 STRI&fY Y 3R Transfer to Investment Reserve 14,06,25 11,38,62
IR oTHieT (NUIIIGST ) Proposed dividend (PNCPS) _ 52,92,00
oI e (Sfdc) Proposed dividend (Equity) 85,05,46 _
172 IR &R Tax on Dividend 17,00,59 8,99,38
AR T 3R FARH ATH TR B Interim Dividend & Tax on Interim Dividend — 98,17,00
Y P IS H 3TN of ST 7T Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 136,50,52 30,14,18
SE TOTAL 480,83,38 385,96,81
gy IR 19 (Y1 9 1 B §8) (¥) Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) (Rupees) 4.50 4.56
SYY<H e St o / &I  Sifie T .

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

AN HRAIfBT e RAE & IR As per our report of even date attached.

FA SN I TS FHI Fa Rz ¥ s ¢ Fo=it FA IR TS HIH FA T AR YA TS FHIT
UHIART: 3011743 Uh3RUA: 318121'5‘ UHTRTA: 001475 UH3ARU: 1105408y
TS TGN TS TGN IS IR IS IR
For G Basu & Co. For Singh Ray Mishra & Co. For Parakh & Co. For AR Sulakhe & Co,
FRN: 301174E FRN: 318121E FRN: 001475C FRN:110540W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
e T R <o ¥ % Rig e ereig Tt e < 4 s
CA S Lahiri CAK K Singh CA Thalendra Sharma CAJV Dhongde
HMER
Partner Partner Partner Partner
ST 6. 51717 ST 6. 1052939 ST 6P :079236 ST 6. 137290
Membership No:51717 Membership N0:052939 Membership No:079236 Membership No:37290
I : Place : Pune
feqie - 14 1, 2015 Date : 14" May, 2015
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-1 : it X E9R ¥)
SCHEDULE- 1 :CAPITAL (R in thousands)
31 9= 2015 3} Rerfey 31 91 2014 9 RefSy
F YA (T av) F IFAR (7 99)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
gTfergpe ot Authorised Capital
710/~ P SRSt IR 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 3000,00,00 3000,00,00
SIRY T 31fAST Issued & Subscribed
10/~ & 106,31,82,921 (71T Iy 83,90,95,827) SfAac IR
106,31,82,921 Equity Shares (Previous year 83,90,95,827) of 10/-
each
gRf¥e T Opening Balance 839,09,58 661,47,59
T % AR gf Additions during the year 224,08,71 1063,18,29 177,61,99 839,09,58
ged ‘1\\_!'“' Paid Up Capital
F. He IRPR TR RS
a. Held by Central Government 848,37,38 715,01,02
10/~ % 84,83,73,774 (31 TS 71,50,10,200) SfRIST 2R
84,83,73,774 (Previous year 71,50,10,200) Equity shares of
%10/- each
W, 19 8T gRT SR
b.  Held by the Public & Others 214,80,91 124,08,56
%.10/- & 21,48,09,147 (3T T 12,40,85,627) St IR
21,48,09,147 (Previous year 12,40,85,627) Equity Shares of
%10/- each
T2 : 2 Mg NI Less: Allotment money due 1063,18,29 — 839,09,58
1063,18,29 839,09,58
AR A==t =T IR
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares
g ARPR RT SR %5.10,00,000/ -5 5880 IBATE IR A=
IR
5880 Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥ 10,00,000/- . . 588,00,00 588,00,00
each held by Central Government
SIS TOTAL 1063,18,29 1427,09,58
AT - 2 : IRfAfRT 3 arfdre (TR #H)
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (% in thousands)
31 91 2015 31 Reafer 31 9T 2014 = RafSy
¥ PR (T ) % PR (7 ¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
. ifafde MRf&R™AT STATUTORY RESERVE
) gRfes Ay Opening Balance 1114,64,87 1018,15,66
i) o % SN afy Addition during the year 112,67,30 1227,32,17 96,49,21 1114,64,87
I g IRFET™T CAPITAL RESERVE
)" grRf¥e A Opening Balance 152,66,96 139,80,54
”) a9 & IR gfG Addition during the year 35,39,06 12,86,42
i) 7§ % SR B Deduction during the year — 188,06,02 152,66,96
. YR AT SHARE PREMIUM
) gRfie A Opening Balance 1884,52,04 1262,14,03
i) o % SR Y Addition during the year 763,91,29 2648,43,33 622,38,01 1884,52,04
V. IoE 9 I3 i
REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
%) IR IRFARR™T ) REVENUE RESERVE
') YRf¥e I Opening Balance 1347,98,82 1201,55,83
) o % SR gfg Addition during the year 30,14,20 146,42,99
) gy & SR HH Deduction during the year 1378,13,02 1347,98,82
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3197 2015 3 RARY 3191 2014 9 Raafey
¥ IR (A7) ¥ IR (7T I¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
@) faeiw smefaferi b) SPECIAL RESERVE
) gRf¥% AY Opening Balance 318,00,00 243,00,00
”) 9 & SR E{%’ Addition during the year 50,00,00 75,00,00
i) a9 % SR HH Deduction during the year = EaE R = 0000
) YHeET RF&RT ¢) REVALUATION RESERVE
) gRf¥e AY Opening Balance 1065,57,63 1120,25,71
i) 9 % IRM qi?g; Addition during the year — —
ii) 2§ % 2RT P Deduction S e 49,43,85 1016,13,78 54,68,08 1065,57,63
) forrer aRf&RY @I d) INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT
') R Y Opening Balance 27,50,09 16,11,47
”) a9 & IR 3G Addition during the year 14,06,25 11,38,62
) § % R P Deduction during the year — 1.56.3% — 27,50.09
Vo @ g Ee a § 9w
BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 136,50,52 Lo e 30,14,18 s e
\—,ﬁg TOTAL 7004,15,17 5941,04,59
T - 3 : STHRIIAT R EIR W)
SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS (% in thousands)
31 915 2015 3t Reafey 3191 2014 =% Reafar
¥ YR (T W) ¥ PR (7 )
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
F | AR
A DEMAND DEPOSITS
) ¥ ¥ From Banks 476,71,75 159,28,23
i) & ¥ From others 10929,91,99 11406,63,74 10515,88,49 10675,16,72
Il e S SRR
SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 33890,16,73 31246,01,46
. e SRR
TERM DEPOSITS
) 39 From Banks 1443,29,92 460,33,19
i) a2 X From others 75378,83,86 76822,13,78 74421,57,54 74881,90,73
SIS TOTAL (1, na 122118,94,25 116803,08,91
gp. () 9RaF oEret o SRR
Deposits of Branches in India 122118,94,25 116803,08,91
() = & SR Al B SERIRRAT
Deposits of Branches outside India I R
S TOTAL 122118,94,25 116803,08,91
I - 4 : S (R EOR H)
SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS (¥ in thousands)
31 919 2015 31 Rafer 31915 2014 3} Rafer
% IGHR (A ) F PR (7 99)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 4R ¥ SYTRAT BORROWINGS IN INDIA
) R Red Jop
Reserve Bank Of India 2490,00,00 2664,00,00
i) g dai Y
Other Banks 300,00 ,00
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31 919 2015 3 Rafey 3191 2014 2% Raafer
% IGHR (g ) ¥ PR (7 ¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
i) a1 ey MR ekt
Other Institutions and Agencies 3225 ,69 ,36 2441,13,28
iV) 31 SuIRET Other Borrowings
®) AN R o forad (STEHIEians)
a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 1295 ,00,00 295,00,00
@) i€ S HYH AN AT gon fored
b) Hybrid Debt Capital Instruments issued as Bonds 1250 ,00,00 1250,00,00
M) T KT IS
c) Subordinated Debt Bonds 1555 ,00,00 1555,00,00
) SHIdS
d) Infra Bonds 1000 ,00 ,00 11115 ,69 ,36 8205,13,28
Il 9Ra P SR SenRa

BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 11,03,09 121,34,07

SIS TOTAL (1711 11126 ,72 45 8326,47,35
. 3o 1 g 11 & s Semar e €.

SECURED BORROWINGS INCLUDED IN | & Il ABOVE 2490 ,00 ,00 2244,00,00
AT - 5 : 3T TFA IR FrgE (TR #)
SCHEDULE - 5: OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (% in thousands)

3191 2015 3 Rafer 31919 2014 3 Rafey
¥ PR (A1 ) ¥ IYAR (7 T¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
L g fea

Bills Payable 435,65,07 431,13,16
Il SR PRt SRS (Fae)

Inter-office adjustments (net) 92,57,44 133,68,80
. Iuf s

Interest Accrued 482,77,90 441,39,44
V. a1 (Jraer Sfed):

Others (including provisions):

) A R R grae

Provision against standard assets 691,78,36 574,03,54
i) o T (raem )
Other liabilities (including provisions)* 3003,00,34 3694,78,70 2242,09,83 2816,13,37
S TOTAL 4705,79,11 3822,34,77
*3Ie : g TRl H %.53,04,49 P fRaet ARAMT PR 3 A & (79 a9 Faret SRy R 2T %.85,96,53 )
* Note : Others liabilities include Net Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 53,04,49 (Previous Year Net DTL Rs.85,96,53)
AT - 6 : BT 3T U Rord 9 & iy R BRI #)
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (% in thousands)
3191 2015 3 Reify 31919 2014 3 Rafay
¥ PR (T ) ¥F YR (7 T¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I g & Fopd) (3o fageh v e nfiet 2)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 815,29,60 608,45,34
I YR Rerd § & aiferdy

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

0 e A

In Current Accounts 5837,45,33 5382,93,38

i) o= @t §

In other Accounts 5837,45,33 - 5382,93,38
WS TOTAL (19 11) 6652,74,93 5991,38,72
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ST - 7 : BT H T TAT AT AT T YT I T & (k BOR H)
SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (% in thousands)
3197 2015 Y Reifay 31971 2014 3 RaAfy
F PR (T av) F IFAR (7 T¥)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

YR H In India

D)

i)

Jopi § @1y Balances with Banks in
(@) =g @i §

(@) Current Accounts

(@) g vH1 &l &

(b) Other Deposit Accounts

T LT 3T I TR I &
Money at call and short notice

() dpip I

(@) With Banks

(T) 3 SR P I

(b)  With Other Institutions
SIS TOTAL (i Tii)

MR & §EX Outside India
dopi & A Balances with Banks in

(@)
@)
(=)
()
(m)
©

1 @l §

Current Accounts

3= ST @t

Other Deposit Accounts

HITT AT 3 G R I &
Money at Call & Short Notice

S$ TOTAL
gmrvﬁ@ GRAND TOTAL (1T 11)

31,04,51

15,18,56 46,23,07

33,10,95

15,18,56 48,29,51

46,23,07

54,13,42

54,13,42

48,29,51

62,61,48

= 62,61,48

54,13,42
100,36,49

62,61,48
110,90,99

I - 8 : fdr

SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS

(X TR #)
(R in thousands)

319719 2015 31 Rafy
¥ IIFRAR (VT T)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

319719 2014 3} Rafay
F IPER (T T¥)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

YRS H feer

Investments in India in

&)
a)

)
b)
)
c)
)
d)
3)
e)

RGN FRTfert (T it @ SR o el afed)
Government Securities (inclusive of treasury bills & zero
coupon bonds)

o= SR SRR

Other approved securities

KEE]

Shares

ICEERECIRE I

Debentures and Bonds

HerH GRTseT 3R / a1 Iigeh SeM

Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures

29364,08,43

176,61,05

1715,22,86

73,42,11

30413,84,37

179,26,98

1572,11,30

73,42,11
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319 2015 3 Rafer 31919 2014 3 Rafer
¥ PR (a1 ) ¥ YR (7 q¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
F) dY
f)  Others
) g s / Tgegere el & Ife
Units of U T I/ Mutual funds 98,63,01 71,56,96
i) S gA
Certificate of Deposits 1195,90,91 622,79,52
i) arforfSares gt
Commercial Papers 141,12,24 32,38,15
V)
PTCs _ 1,29,86
V) SIRITESTE T 3T
R 1D F & Others 3949,78,54 5385,44,69 4282,89,14 5010,93,63
S TOTAL 36714,79,14 37249,58,39
Il R ¥ AR A9 Investments outside India _ _
SI$ TOTAL _ _
Pl SIIE GRAND  TOTAL (171) 36714,79,14 37249,58,39
@B. %) WRA A Fhd a9
a) Gross Investments in India 36769,01,67 37315,86,93
Tl - e R gemN
Less: Depreciation on Investment 9,20,85 38,26,87
Tem : e ) gaee
Less: Provisions on Investment 45,01,68 36714,79,14 28,01,67 37249,58,39
[RECRECE]
Net Investment 36714,79,14 37249,58,39
@) WIRA F TR AP A9
b)  Gross Investments outside India _ -
SIS TOTAL (F T @) (a& b) 36714,79,14 37249,58,39
I - 9 : A R EIRH)
SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES (% in thousands)
31 9T 2015 3 Refer 31 914 2014 3 Rerfer
F PR (A W) ¥ IR (T )
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
FA ) FgHd T @R T R
Bills purchased and discounted 1217,53,78 1672,07,77
i) <Topg T, SMaRgIoE MR AN TR gRIGT o
Cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand 35824,97,69 31085,67,38
i) ey et
Term Loans 61556,58,51 98599,09,98 56162,64,75 88920,39,90
sirs TOTAL 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
@B, ) el onf&TEl grRT gfne (I8 Feor o 1T wfea)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances against 88092,63,30 77981,82,28
Book Debts)
i) Jop / SRR TR gRT wRfda
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 46,46,07 33,45
i)  erRfé Unsecured 10460,00,61 98599,09,98 10938,24,17 88920,39,90
SIS TOTAL 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
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31 9T 2015 3 Refer 31 919 2014 3 Rerfer
¥ PR (A1 ) ¥ IPAR (T W)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
7c. | wrad fim
Advances in India
) grerfiear &
Priority Sector 34266,36,76 31722,21,06
i) it &
Public Sector 9884,93,40 12688,95,59
i)
Banks 4,22,00 216,36,71
V) o=
Others 54443,57,82 98599,09,98 44312,86,54 88940,39,90
I RT3 TR — —
Advances outside India
SIS TOTAL (TC.Iw@rc.i) 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
I - 10 : FRR anfRyai R EIR H)
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS (¥ in thousands)
3197 2015 3 Reifey 3197 2014 P RAfy
¥ YR (AT ) ¥ IYAR (7 q¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
| 9R¥R Premises *
1. fort ad ot 31 Wl ot FRARY & SFTRIR AT OR (e aut #
FB IRRI & JTHeITh & HRYT g8 B § giyg it 2)
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year (includes 1325.58.73 1322.03.60
increase in the value on account of revaluation of certain S Y
premises in earlier years)
2. a§ % ARF gy
Addition during the Period 9,80,58 3,55,13
3. i % IRM T & BRI IG
Addition on account of revaluation during the year _ .
1335,39,31 1325,58,73
4. 99 % IRE FH
Deduction during the Period — —
1335,39,31 1325,58,73
S 3ERE
Depreciation to date 221,00,51 1114,38,80 165,97,40 1159,61,33
Il o RR et (wHeR 7 og axgal afea)
Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
1 fma ad o 31 A1 @t RARY & TR AT R
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 991,48,30 842,34,54
2. a9 & IRM gy
Addition during the Period 144,98,08 174,99,49
1136,46,38 1017,34,03
3. af % IR HH
Deduction during the Period 23,20,14 25,85,73
1113,26,24 991,48,30
4 srERE
Depreciation to date 795,47,74 317,78,50 705,08,85 286,39,45
SIS TOTAL (1311) 1432,17,30 1446,00,78

T “PR FIRT R ISN 3. I A § (T 99 F. ) *Includes Capital “Work in Progress” Rs. Nil ( Previous Year Rs. Nil)
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I - 1 : I InfRAEd (X BSIR H)
SCHEDULE - 11 : OTHER ASSETS (R in thousands)
3197 2015 3 Rerfey 3197 2014 3 Reafey
% PR (T ) ¥ IYAR (7T W)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I SioR-srie RIS (fRaer) Inter-office adjustments (net) — —
Il Igferd ST Interest accrued 909,69,95 910,03,48
. 33 w9 F ga< &= / Hd TR BT T B
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 990,25,02 834,79,76
IV, Jree1 Y 8iR 2T Stationery and Stamps 4,54,22 5,05,98
v,z & e #g i IR-3RbT it _ —
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
VI. 39 * Others * 615,12,24 851,87,20
SIS TOTAL (., 1L 111, IV, V& Vi) 2519,61,43 2601,76,42
I - 12 : ATHRTH TG (X BRI H)
SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (% in thousands)
3197 2015 & Reifey 31919 2014 31 Rafey
¥ PR (T av) ¥ IYAR (T W)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

V.

VI.

SIS TOTAL (1, I, 111, IV, V@ VI)

o & faeg ad RO 01 & w9 § TR TE o T 8.
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
Liability for partly paid investments —
T gl fafa wfaerell & are Sica™

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts*

Hecs! o1 SR J < T8 gingfoat

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(EF) ARAH (a) In India

(@) WRT & =R (b) Outside India
Hgpfrat, Ioie iR o qregan
Acceptances,endorsements and obligations

g e f377h forw dop Fmif3a Sy | SRR 2.

Other items for which Bank is contigently liable

1381,03,20

17374,16,51

6850,53,84
1855,07,94 8705,61,78
3392,39,15

152,66,20
31005,86,84

1615,16,23

1221,82,25

13559,63,81

6138,60,38
7753,76,61

2584,61,74

25119,84,41

* grae faf g fieretl & e & MR <aarell ¥ fae g T 1 gpR P G i 2.

* Contingent liabilities in respect of forward exchange contracts include both sale and purchase contracts.

I - 13 = AT =TT
SCHEDULE - 13 : INTEREST EARNED

X TR #)
(% in thousands)

31 9T 2015 Y
T 9 (Fre av)
Year Ended 31st March 2015
(Current Year)

31919 2014 Y
LS ELTGSEL))
Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Previous Year)

\%

SIS TOTAL (I, I, 11T 1V)

ST / e 9= =191 / 927 Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 9820,77,70

el TR = Interest on Investments 2807,36,28

T - a9 &1 9ReNeM Less - Amortisation of Investments 55,88,51 2751,47,77

YRR RoTd dop & U7 A @R 3 3ieR Jop SRl R =y 57,07,07

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India & other inter

bank funds

3 Others 36,11,81
12665,44,35

9187,15,19

2591,26,34
48,23,05 2543,03,29
150,62,78
75,84,42
11956,65,68
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SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME (% in thousands)
31 91 2015 HT 31 91 2014 BT
T 9 (A av) LS ELIGLEL))

Year Ended 31st March 2015
(Current Year)

Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Previous Year)

I e fafee SR garen

Commission, exchange, and brokerage

I fooen & fapg ) oy

Profit on sale of investments

Te : (I & I ) g+

Less : Loss on sale of Investments
. ol & greas R o

Profit on revaluation of Investments

Te) : el % g W '

Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments

V. off, el iR o/ Snf&Tal & fshd o= o

Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets

Te) ¢ 4, WA 3R 31 R & faeha R @

Less : Loss on sale of land,buildings and other assets

V. R degdert R o

Profit on Exchange Transactions
T - fafm JeaERt W i
Less: Loss on Exchange Transactions
VI yra / facelt 7 fRm s Seri / e $ufal e |
AR & wT H AR 3T

Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/
companies and/or Joint Ventures abroad/in India

V. fRfay 3 Miscellaneous Income
SIS TOTAL (1, I, 111, IV, V, VI @ VII)

593,17,34
207,93,57

2,16,02 205,77,55

55,37
65,55 -10,18
75,12,05

75,12,05

2,97,30

129,04,02
1005,98,08

544,81,73
121,32,50

18,38,03 102,94,47

,58,72
79,52 -20,80

73,48,41

21 73,48,20

3,20,43

169,94,96
894,18,99

- 15 : =g fam T/ =TS
SCHEDULE - 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED

(X TR H)
(% in thousands)

31919 2015 Y
AT a¥ (= av)
Year Ended 31st March 2015
(Current Year)

31919 2014 FY
T 9 (7T a99)
Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Previous Year)

L SARIRET R =
Interest on deposits
Il R Retd 9 / sick dop SenRall o= a1
Interest on Reserve Bank of India / inter-bank borrowings

. ar=y
Others

SIS TOTAL (I, 1T 1)

8084,73,61
79,92,07

625,74,79
8790,40,47

7697,04,37
107,92,56

642,75,59
8447,72,52
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I - 16 : GRET =T REIRH)
SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES (¥ in thousands)
31919 2015 &1 31915 2014 H1
T 7§ (g a¥) AT 79 (71 )

Year Ended 31st March 2015
(Current Year)

Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Previous Year)

VI.

VII.

VI

XI

Xl

FHARET BT YA R I forg graem

Payments to and provisions for employees

fopvman, @ QiR fasreh

Rent,taxes and lighting

TS0T 3R oiRa I

Printing and stationery

fasmo ok gaR

Advertisement and publicity

§% 91 HURT R HoI-8¥ (Yo9-8T9 HeTa JHea ARFRT 3t
3aR)

Depreciation on Bank's property (Net of depreciation transferred to
Revaluation Reserve)

et Y B, R IR g

Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

IR RYeTh bt BN R T (S LRET <Ival TIeqdhi bt BT 3R
&g A 8)

Auditors' fees and expenses (incl. branch auditors' fees and
expenses)

fafsr g9R

Law Charges

Th, AR AR Sp e

Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc.

HRA SR STgReTT

Repairs and maintenance

&t

Insurance

I I
Other expenditure

\_rﬁ? TOTAL (LILILIV,V,VEVILVIILEX, X, X & XII)

1633,21,46

171,51,92

21,57,97

18,46,64

115,28,48

63,47

18,80,31

11,46,03

36,05,11

72,87,85

116,83,79

309,20,01

2525,93,04

1595,75,75

162,18,31

23,07,02

15,15,26

99,98,87

1,05,31

18,00,17

9,62,35

34,30,78

68,96,78

105,30,02

263,34,26

2396,74,88
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T gAY

1.

2.

({8

1.2

1.3

1.4

U eI Pl BISDHR STE ST Sooid &, Hor= fa<i faaRor
94 AT 93l & STgER TAR g T & SR I8 Am:
e e Rigri (Siegdt) formd wifafties graer iR
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2.3

2.4

el 91 FEER! @1 FaRe YR faceh ga1 @R "
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IRTHERaY 8 dTel o / 81 &1 IRaa Rerd 5% / g
& feenfdell & oTgER o g @I oRg # IR T § SR
S GG DI ATH 3T S H 31 MR MR i qem
‘o Sanah | gHIRG foa T B,

facel gar & I IRfeA T WrE-uE J WA RS
AT BT HelE GRT ST IS T 3ifc fafra R R
LEEEERENIE K

TR Reid 6 & fenfcel & ogaR geal & IR-
3fer faeh o1 o1 friae ARk o1E & R g@eM &R g
SMALIH AL Bl 2.
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3.1

forer fomifar AR & arffepat fobg U €.
%. qRUgEdl db SR
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SCHEDULE 17 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Accounting Conventions:

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

The financial statements are prepared under the historical
cost conventions except as otherwise stated and conform to
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) which
include statutory provisions, practices prevailing within the
Banking Industry in India , the regulatory/ Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI”) guidelines, applicable Accounting Standards/
Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl).

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of the date of financial
statements and reported income and expenses for the
period under report. Management is of the view that the
estimates used in the preparation of financial statements
are prudent and reasonable.

Revenue and costs are accounted for on accrual basis
except as stated in para 6.1 below.

The accounting policies with regard to Revenue
Recognition, Investments and Advances are in conformity
with the prudential accounting norms issued by Reserve
Bank of India from time to time.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

2.1

2.2

23

24

The foreign currency transactions are translated at the
weekly average closing rates for the preceding week as
published by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of
India (FEDAI). Revaluation of foreign currency assets and
liabilities as on Balance Sheet date is done at the closing
exchange rate published by FEDAI and the resultant profit/
loss is accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

Outstanding Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts are
stated at contracted rates and revalued/ marked to market
as on quarterly basis and on Balance Sheet date at the
exchange rates published by FEDAI for specified maturities
by discounting the same at the applicable MIFOR rate
published by FIMMDA - Reuter, i.e. on PV01 basis. The
resulting profit/loss, on revaluation, is recognized in the
Profit & Loss Account in accordance with RBI / FEDAI
guidelines and the effect is taken to “Other Assets” in case
of gain or to “Other Liabilities” in case of loss.

Contingent Liabilities on account of Guarantees and Letters
of Credit issued in foreign currency are stated in the Balance
Sheet at the closing exchange rates published by FEDALI.

Credit exposure of the un-hedged foreign currency
exposure, if any, of the constituents shall attract provisioning
and capital requirements as per RBI guidelines.

Investments:

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments are
classified and valued as under:

3.1

Investments are classified in the following categories:
a. Held to Maturity (HTM)

b. Available for sale (AFS)

c. Held for trading (HFT)
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3.2 gﬁmmﬁﬁ% AR aﬂﬁwa%ns‘%’ c 3.2 Qgstl?:tss_securities are further classified in the following six
e a. Government Securities
. g ﬂ b. Other approved Securities
ik c. Shares
g, SdR A drs d. Debentures and Bonds
. WEMD D ST <P S8 e. Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
q. 9 (EI O reh 993, FgHAA s Eﬂ C, SRS gé Ch f.  Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, Rural

3.3

3.4

3.5

g

% IfenE & W g faw @t Aol 7 wRa g SR
DT BV TSGR FRAT 8. a2l Aved & IgAIGH
¥ 99 # Yo IR AR &g AiRa Ao 3 fasha &g Sctey Soft
# SRV FRA & AT TIRIMRAT BT SRV T A0 | IRy
Ao H, R % feAis R IR e / 98 g / sifdrEm
AR H 3 I R o ST . U= iRV R Joe ™, afe
IS 8, BT T 62 S 2 IR SRRy 1 9o SEgeR
FATATST foam STl 2. IRe Retd 9o & feemierae # fireh
3TFART & TGAR IRIYRrT BT SieRor U A & Gy & o
T3 ST 2. SIaTares aRRRIRRT SI¥ 3 TRera @t Sifee
fRIRY & rer 90 A # feryferdt oY o= & wem 8 29 %
PR 7 TR IAR-TeTd I1 I15TR P fEIME 81 o= o fRaufay
4 & el b1 SR AR 2 e Sl § sk 2 Suere
Ayoft F foa ST 2.

ey et &y

J 7 Ardhe W R Rexd ) JraeRt & agie & forw
JUET 2. N R R W GHIER P WeEd AT W
TGRS PR o 12T FERSH SuRI / SuRI aR=res ! & w9
# A T . XN & S 9 S iRt @ e &
AT I ST R 77 & 3R R Yt o el @R T8
gfryfrt ot faer & enfiet 8 fosa 1T 2. Jerar YA/ < XAy
I SN & HY H 27 T & AR FHrn Rexi XY 1 RvEE
P w9 & ST T 2. AN AR oG BT SEieb] FLTGHT
1] 3/ 3 b W § o T B,

et &1 g
%. qRUgEdl T eNRd

i) aRugEd d@ e1RT IR 1 gea i arT
TR f3am T B, 59 AT Sifdhd gou ¥ oifde
B & o N w1 aRee TR 3 A ofafdy
3 el X gy b SR R o o 2. faw
39§ 979 M AN e 3ifhd Gog I FH AT oY
3R TR €A e o T 8.

i) e Ul iR W Semi | g I e &
ARt § e 9o # oS e it o sifdfiRor
R IGH! JagH frar T 2. & wnir dal &
foeT T g XRaTg AT IR b T 8.

iii) 39 30 & 9 & A R () Raer a9 ) T8t
A BN o N o famar T iR SN 91e
WAL I er <faftres MRl | fFaer arv &1 goinT
gRfEf H faer e iR (@) et =1 Y e
@ # gRe fawan T 8.

3.3

3.4

3.5

Infrastructure Development Funds, etc).

Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of
acquisition and classifies the same accordingly. Shifting of
securities from one category to another, other than shifting
/ transfer from HFT to AFS category, is done once in a
year with the approval of Board of Directors, at the least of
acquisition cost / book value / market value on the date of
shifting. The depreciation, if any, on such shifting is provided
for and the book value of the security is adjusted accordingly.
The transfer of securities from one category to another is
made as per permission from or guidelines of Reserve Bank
of India. Transfer / shifting of investments from HFT to AFS
category will be executed under exceptional circumstances,
like not being able to sell the securities within 90 days due
to tight liquidity conditions, or extreme volatility, or market
becoming unidirectional.

REPO / Reverse REPO

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure
prescribed by the RBI for accounting of market Repo and
Reverse Repo transactions. Repo and Reverse Repo
Transactions are treated as Collateralized Borrowing /
Lending Operations with an agreement to repurchase on the
agreed terms. Securities sold under Repo are continued to
be shown under investment and Securities purchased under
Reverse Repo are not included in Investment. Outstanding
Repo/ Term Repo is disclosed as borrowing and outstanding
Reverse Repo is disclosed as lending. Costs and revenues
are accounted for as interest expenditure / income, as the
case may be.

Valuation of investments:
a. Held to Maturity:

(i) Securities under the category ‘Held to Maturity’
are valued at average cost. Wherever the cost
is higher than the face value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period of maturity
on straight line basis. In case of investments,
where the cost price is less than the face value,
the difference is ignored

(ii) In case of investments in subsidiaries and joint
ventures permanent diminution in value is
recognized and provided for; investment in RRB
is valued at carrying cost.

(iii) On sale of investments in this category (a) the net
profit is initially taken to profit and loss account
and thereafter net of applicable taxes and
proportionate statutory reserve is appropriated
to the ‘Capital Reserve account’; and (b) the net
loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account.
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(1er T8 (-) MRS Jrae) 9= 3TRY A TR 8.

“fasht 2g SUery” B8 SU-A0 H 9§ gF & i
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&P TEMT Pl TE S8l T &.

(iv) = et & e & g R r9-81 1 eigie
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1 g RR 31 Jg1 9IRSk WRa sRafea
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R g TS ughy ¥ fban T 8. P fhy M
YRR HT A TNR R R fHa T 8.
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AP IR TS 99, SR U dive H
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IER R 91 JIERE e A1 Fadt 1R 9o &
YR R e 2. SRrfy I=ie/gfcrfey gaftor
Fufll @1 32 1 faxi onfRwl & Fdy # oKy
gefmTor dhufat gRT ST R § e @ ki
T & gReM 9ea iR Fadt s8med
IR (-) TR Jae) TR SR <A T R
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Available for Sale:

The individual securities under this category are
marked to market on a quarterly basis. Central/
State Government securities are valued at market
rates declared by Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association of India [FIMMDA]. Other
approved securities, Debentures and Bonds are
valued as per the yield curve, average credit spread
rating and methodology suggested by FIMMDA.
Quoted Shares are valued at market rates. Unquoted
shares are valued at book value ascertained from
the latest available Balance Sheet i.e Balance sheet
of immediate preceding year and in case the latest
Balance Sheet is not available, the same is valued at
%.1/- per company / Scrip.

Investments in discounted instruments, viz. Treasury
bills, Certificate of deposits and commercial papers,
Zero coupon Bonds are valued at carrying cost.
Mutual Fund Instruments are valued at market rate
or repurchase price or net asset value in that order
depending on their availability. Investments in Security
Receipts /PTCs issued by Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs) in respect of financial assets sold
to ARCs are carried at lower of redemption value and
net book value (i.e. book value less provision held), of
the financial assets.

Based on the above valuation under each of six-sub
classifications under "Available for Sale’:

(i) Ifit results in appreciation, the same is ignored.

(i) [fitresultsin netdepreciation, the same is charged
toProfit&Lossaccountandcredited toProvisionfor
Depreciation on Investments (AFS) in the liability
side.

(iii) The book value of securities is not changed in
respect of marked to market (MTM) except as
required by the RBI guidelines.

(iv) ProfitorLossonsaleofinvestmentinthiscategoryis
accounted for in the Profit and loss account.

Held for Trading:

(i) The individual securities under this category are
held atoriginal costand are marked to marketevery
month. Central/ State Government securities are
valued at market rates declared by Fixed Income
Money Marketand Derivatives Association of India
[FIMMDA]. Otherapproved securities, Debentures
and Bonds are valued as per the yield curve,
average credit spread rating and methodology
suggested by FIMMDA. Quoted Shares are valued
at market rates.

(i) Investments in discounted instruments, viz.
Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
commercial papers, Zero coupon Bonds
are valued at carrying cost. Mutual Fund
Instruments are valued at market rate or
repurchase price or net asset value in that order
depending on their availability. Investments in
Security Receipts /PTCs issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) in respect
offinancial assets sold toARCs are carried atlower
of redemption value and net book value (i.e. book
value less provision held), of the financial assets.
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of Y o g6 & < o9 e e T 2. R R,

w14 dop % feenfAcen ot smen a1 Brea gRiyfat
F I8 el BT e Ll T R,

iv. 39 a0 # e & g R Scqa oW a1 21 @t
A-BI o & erarag b 2.

. IS Mg @1 sffeiRe far mar 2 ek wRda R,

S S & feenfdel & SgER ege / g
T E.

7. girafcRll & oiftRrEy & W wE gE I oW s
P A RET:
i) W
) BT AT : onfRT SR el % forg 2R TS
R LY BT IR P oy aifdber 78 b 2.
@) oW : fST & e 7Y AT R W9 B
TSR Y 3ifehe fapa 7 2.
i) <RafeT A w > 1 oRgiR
F) BT W T F @B TN F MR R
fopan T 2. AR 1S fAfEa e S aren @<
2 o SYBI g GH YR W fbar
2
@) ¢fET WY : MuerT fFie &) a=eh & MuR
W 3T 3R G Bl oikgichT febaT T 2.
(iili) 9 FHISY R 3 qAT 2 BT oaT:

F) B WY : T gY W9 R gE A o =l
AT BT (F) X9 B AN T NifdereTs ety
a1 (@) i / ST 3t A 3rafdy, S f Hw
&, B 37afd P forg e fobam T 8.

@) &Y : Y IR o= fR=i o 1y @

I Y I b a9 § & 3 I G P w5
PR e o 2.
4. IF:
4.1 TG SR & 92 Trel T W, IS Rl 2 foby Mg

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

IaE, 0T TRET Aeer1 ) e 4 314, gAeiRa A
T R Jraeg iR g ger T E.

graeHi SR S BT iR AR Reid Fob gRT FHI-
T R Riffde fdeget AMeEE & SrgaR frn m .

QAR A SAHI IR BT T BISHR IAieh KT
R I T “ 3 TI3M g Jrae=i” # giar @ 2.
QARG / gRRRd @i & dee #, grifed s & Sfea
T ¥ 3N b forg Jrae R Refd §e 1 fenfwsel &
TR T Yo MR IR b 7T 8.

IRRT GAFATT ot (QRIR )/ SfTfcreRoT ot (G aht
I 7 Rl anf&al & "l § afk fasha Maet s8me
FH Yo TR g & O /I BT 1 T FI @Iyt gRa
T sme. afe fasea Faet a8 & 31fie g & < grau
& NV 1 gerafra &l forar Se fhg SN o Rt

(ili) Net basket-wise depreciation if any, is charged
to Profit & Loss Account and credited to Provision
onDepreciationonInvestment(HFT)underliability.
Netappreciation,ifanyisignored. Thebookvalue of
thesecuritiesisnotchangedafterrevaluationexcept
as required by the RBI guidelines.

(iv) Profitorlossonsaleofinvestmentinthiscategoryis
accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

d. The non-performing investments are identified and
depreciation/ provision are made as per RBI guidelines.

e. Costs such as brokerage, fees, commission , taxes
etc. incurred at the time of acquisition of securities are
capitalized.

f.  Interest Rate Swaps:
(i) Valuation:

(@) Hedging Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for
hedging assets and liabilities are not marked
to market.

(b) Trading Swaps: Interest Rate Swap for
trading purpose is marked to market.

(i)  Accounting of income on derivative deals:

(@) Hedging Swaps: Income is accounted
for on realization basis. Expenditure, if
any, is accounted for on accrual basis, if
ascertainable.

(b) Trading Swaps: Income or expenditure
is accounted for on realization basis on
settlement date.

(iii) Accounting of gain or loss on termination of
swaps:

(@) Hedging Swaps: Any gain or loss on the
terminated swap is recognized over the
shorter of (a) the remaining contractual life
of the swap or (b) the remaining life of the
asset/ liability.

(b) Trading Swaps: Any gain or loss on
terminated swap is recognized as income or
expenses in the year of termination.

Advances:

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

Advances shown are net of write offs, provisions made
for non-performing assets, claims settled with the credit
guarantee institutions, provision on restructured advances
and rediscounts.

Classification of advances and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI
from time to time.

Provision for performing assets, other than provision on
standard restructured advances, is shown under the head
“Other liabilities and provisions”.

In respect of Rescheduled/ Restructured accounts, provision
for diminution in fair value of restructured advances is made
in present value basis as per RBI guidelines.

In case of financial assets sold to Assets Reconstruction
Company (ARC)/ Securitization Company (SC), if the sale
is at price lower than the net book value, the short fall is
charged to Profit & Loss Account. If the sale value is higher
than the net book value, the surplus provision is not reversed
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KT F ot TEMea & T 371 Tl <Teb A &

5. fRR anf&Tai @& geg:

5.1

5.2

TTeiehe 3R g Yo IR SfoetRad wiiag aRwRi
BT BIEHR TR 3R 3 RR KA Y AR R oaldg
o T 2.

e SR forees ddey # Sod Heagre 3 aR=ufl
& STGATIIT YIRS F LR IR I S B Y BIgHY
fRR &l (e SfewiRad argees 5.3 3iR 5.4 ¥ SfeatlRaa
AUl B BIedR) W JedgN Tcd gu AY TeEhky | A
SfcatRad &R IR T T 7.

31.35. anfeaal 3 Aoft TEE Bt
(%)

1 M 3R IRER 5.00
2 J% AT AFT A7 18.10
3 AT SUBRIT 13.91
4 S IEREIGR 13.91
5 AR arEd 25.89
6 J% f¥ure aiee 13.91
7 CIRNETS 20.00

5.3 YR R YeIpid IR Y@ TR H 33.33% I R R foban

5.4

5.5

5.6

T & T MR Red 9 & feenfaen & gaR s
FT YIBINIT Hod A9 a8t § 1 3991 I8 SN HRGER
RN, TEH iR Fded o onfaer &,

T & IRM RIS TS AR R R I9 BT TeIgT= TR T
2. 99 & IR I T/ RN TE AR R P T T8l
T I R,

TTcifhd JMRRTA B AN & R JHedifchd IBA A
FeferT Heagre fRR Faftl & T2 T Sia & YR R &
T A F YR R R T 2. I S SRIh R 5.2 F
Ieerd famam T 2 SR SR g SIRfay # wHrRifoR
foram T 8. X TRE 3 TewING ARl R Jea SRR
T AR ST TeaicpTeheial GRT JATTOIT 21§ Sira
F YR R 3 T 2.

ggaet 4R & gReNed ggr o/Efy § WRel Y@ ghT
(THYeTeH ) OR ok T 8.

6. Nrord AfAfyerior :

6.1

THE) MR R AEag A=ifhd A7l o Brga, I Iog

IR AT Y el MR W iaraes fhar T g

F. IR ReTd o GRT THI-THT TR IR by 70 fadepgo
AFGSl & IIAR Ioieh AMKT & w9 7 iR
A vd e ) <.

o uflaw vwids

but will be utilized to meet the deficit / loss on account of
sale of other financial assets provided the excess provision
on sale of NPAs, if the sale value is for a value higher than
the NBYV, shall be reversed to the Profit & Loss A/c in the
financial year in which amounts are received when the cash
received (by way of initial consideration and / or redemption
of SRs / PTCs) is higher than the net book value (NBV)
of the asset provided reversal of excess provision shall be
limited to the extent to which cash received exceeds the
NBYV of the asset.

5. Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Premises and Other Fixed Assets are accounted for at
cost except for certain premises, which were revalued and
stated at revalued amount.

Depreciation on fixed assets (other than those referred in
para 5.3 and 5.4 below) is provided for on the diminishing
balance method at the rates specified below, except in case
of revalued assets, in respect of which higher depreciation
is provided on the basis of estimated useful life of these
revalued assets.

S.N. Category of Asset Ra.te ,Of
Depreciation (%)

1 Building & Premises 5.00
2 General items including Safe 18.10
3 Electrical Equipments 13.91
4 Office Machinery 13.91
5 Motor Vehicles 25.89
6 Safe Deposit Vault 13.91
7 Bicycle 20.00

On computers, depreciation is provided at the rate of
33.33% on Straight Line Method so as to write down
the asset value in three years to Rupee One as per RBI
guidelines. Computers include software, ATMs and UPS
also.

Depreciation is provided for full year in respect of assets
purchased during the year. No depreciation is provided on
assets sold / discarded during the year.

Depreciation relating to revalued amount over and above
the cost of the revalued assets, is provided on diminishing
balance method over the residual life of the fixed assets
as stated in para 5.2 and adjusted against the Revaluation
Reserve. Revaluation Reserve on fully depreciated
properties is amortized on the basis of their residual life as
certified by approved valuers

Leasehold land cost is amortized over the period of lease on
Straight Line Method (SLM).

6. Revenue Recognition

6.1

All revenues and costs are accounted for on accrual basis
except the following items, which are accounted for on cash
basis:-

a Interest on Advances and Investments identified as
Non-Performing Assets according to the prudential
norms issued by RBI, from time to time.
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RIS Srgen™ Ao : IR Srgey ArIeh &g S @
et b1 AgReT Rl av ot FHIfRT IR Sufer Jedie SER R
T e 8. fiwifdhes < SIR I Y SrH-gI @ ¥ SR g,
Tl #t &y

IS AEBR AL & oI AFF 28 P AGAR G R
ATl e RR Rl @ 81, A PS8, P 01 T §
IR AT B oY BT gHIRG e T 8.

YT, A RIS T AR AMH A faar

ARG TG AEIDR AR & A 29 “TIae- B RAD ST
3R SAHIRH KT F MFAR do = I BT MR et T9
21 fopa & 519 ot OF TIeAT & HROT SH oA H FMed I9a
g B, T 93 B 1% IR &1 Fe™ o 2y onfde ol 3/
1 fARRTTR STAT T ST b,

farche faamol & siefRves Rk a1 fuivor 72 foman wa 2 ifes
TP HROT A 37 T FAeRoT B Feert 8 S 3 g 7 g8 &
e @y, graeme od s

gIagE SR SHRABa RE 9w &1 goa, srier =0 SR
FRIYM TG TG (STRAFIT FAfRT ), SAFHT TN BRSBTS/
3 & forg STae wfid 2, & fy ¢ g9 & a1 e arv
N foam T €

3TN :

& forg iR T IR grEu § A AEeR, Wy #R AR
JRAFIT FR BT TG A §. WRH TG TEBR I GRT
STRY IRAT A 22 31 I b AGIR HRARY A AT ol A
I &b T IR SR It R @t ot & 31ee STRefid R
TR qRafT &R &% JHIET BT TRac bt FHIdT 37afd & o &R af
T # fRgiRe faar 2.

10.

11.

b. Income from commission viz on Guarantees, Letter
of Credit, Government business, Bancassuarance,
Mutual Fund business, credit & debit cards issued and
Locker Rent.

c. Interest for overdue period on bills purchased and bills
discounted.

d. Insurance claims.
e. Remuneration on Debenture Trustee Business.
f.  Loan Processing Fees.

g. Income from Merchant Banking Operations and
Underwriting Commission.

h. Transaction processing fees received on utility bill pay
services through internet banking.

6.2 Pursuant to RBI guidelines, the interest payable on overdue
term deposit is provided on accrual basis at Saving Bank
rate effective from date of RBI circular dated 22.08.2008,

and the balance at the time of renewal.
Employees’ Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan: The contribution paid / payable under
defined contribution benefit schemes are charged to Profit &
Loss Account.

Defined Benefit Plans: Bank’s liabilities towards defined benefit
schemes are determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of financial year. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

Impairment of Assets:

Impairment losses, if any, on fixed assets including revalued
fixed Assets are recognized in accordance with Accounting
Standard 28 - Impairment of Assets issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and charged to Profit &
Loss Account.

Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

As per the Accounting Standard 29-“Provisions, Contingent
Liabilites and Contingent Assets” issued by ICAI, the Bank
recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
since this may result in the recognition of the income that may
never be realized.

Net Profit, Provisions and Contingencies:

The Net Profit disclosed is after making the Provisions and
Contingencies which include adjustment to the value of
investments, on bad debts, provision for taxation (including
deferred tax), provision for advances and contingencies/others.

Income Tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises liability towards current
Income Tax, Wealth Tax and also Deferred Tax. The deferred
tax asset/ liability is recognized, subject to the consideration
of prudence, taking into account the timing differences between
the taxable income and accounting income, in terms of the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by ICAI. The effect of change
in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in the Profit & Loss Account in the period of applicability of the
change.
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12.

AN P Rbe TR N AT I a8 # /@ 71 & 59 Fefe
IR gRT 311eeT aIRe fham .

S 3T PR AN SATTBROT BT TIRT T TR Y AN Bl 7wl
IS B 2 S STRIhN MIIhRAT SRT Y TS A Wfed S )
graen= fpar 4.

gfey IR = -

T SR F¥ I U 3faad! TR RAE RO I8 dEaR
TR (SERATAE) GRT ST ol A1 (YT - 20) “fY IR
IS & ITTHT B TS 2. IR AR FHE B RO e ar
3afr & forg gemn 3] 2Rt @ WRT NI e | YR SR
foram T 8. 9y Sfoct IR I 1 oM SR ART B wiRa
SINTe AT AT AQfE & SR IR SfAac AARI B G PH
T BT Aol BRb B TS 2.

12.

o uitan_ow da

Interest income on refund of Income Tax is accounted for in the
year the order is passed by the concerned authority.

The demand raised by the Income Tax authorities including the
interest thereon is provided for when such demand is upheld in
the second appeal (i.e. by ITAT).

Earnings per Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are reported in
accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-20) “Earnings
Per Share” issued by ICAIl. Basic Earnings per share is arrived
by dividing net profit by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the period. The diluted earnings per
equity share are computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.
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18 : @1 9x fewforai

(e - s | fag U s fwet a¥ & &)

(X PRI H)
1 31.03.2015 | 31.03.14
)| gfaad feeR- 1 don 7.48 6.69
T 34T (%)
i) | feER- 1 9N 1 Ui (%) 8.76 7.44
iii) | feaR- 2 goit T STgaTe(%) 3.18 3.35
V) | et goit T I 11.94 10.79
(HeTRTSTR) (%)
V) | MR TRPR P IR 79.80 85.21
LAk
Vi) | St TS gfeRac ot g =i 224.08 177.62
vil) | I 7 sifiRh feeR- 1 1000.00 =
ooh &1 <R (3T T
goi fore grT)
viil) | T ¢ SR feaR- 1 T T
goit @t JIfdr

9 & SR, I GRT ARG g 91 M IR IRE TRBR B
SRS IRRT & AN AT ATeTH J 7 588.00 RIS I Ifehacy
IR ot I | T S IR RA® 31.03.2014 BT AR
IRBR GRT o 79 F SIRA 2 588.00 BRI P 9T IR Fadt
SR 2R YN (oerirdieRT) o gat # ST fabg TG

(X s #)
fra=or AN H | AR IR | RSt | R | T
Reis | #rden R gst| ffmT | ()
) )
JRA e | 11.07.2014 | 90723520 | 90.72 | 309.28 | 400.00
& e
YRS WRBR | 11.07.2014 | 133363274 | 133.35 | 454.64 | 588.00

S ¥, S 111 BT I HR g, IR 567 SMEIR TR 2 1000 FRIG F
IR, TR SRR SR TRR | (TET -1) doe <y g

faaxo TR ©

R s )
J0E | SMSYHRMEH | oMeed | o | g | P
e | @t | dive
=
9.48% SIESH 12.01.2015) 10000 [10.00 [1000.00
ERIRICH 457A09215 SIEE]
§vS Tl -1,
Gl -
Gkl

§% A foR R @1 wHAen: “aRuer d@ aiRa’, e &g
Sy’ AR 'ANR 3 oRa’ A RN F i & ok
ARG Rord 9 o femicei & PR fMaeh &1 9o fovar 8

1.

SCHEDULE 18: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
(Note: Figures in bracket relate to previous year)

Capital:
(% in crore)
S.N Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
i) Common Equity Tier 1 7.48 6.69
Capital ratio (%)
ii) Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%) 8.76 7.44
iii) Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%) 3.18 3.35
iv) Total Capital Ratio (CRAR) 11.94 10.79
(%)
V) Percentage of the 79.80 85.21
shareholding of
Government of India
Vi) Amount of Equity Capital 224.08 177.62
raised
vii) [ Amount of Additional Tier 1 1000.00 Nil
capital (through Perpetual
Debt Instruments)
viii) [ Amount of Tier 2 Capital Nil Nil
raised
During the year, bank raised equity share capital through

preferential allotment of equity shares to LIC of India and GOlI,
the latter being in lieu of Perpetual Non Cumulative Preferential
Shares of ¥ 588.00 crore which were fully held by Government
of India as on March 31,2014.

The details are hereunder:-

(% in crore)
Particulars Date of No. of Equity Share Total
Allotment Shares share | premium
issued capital
LIC of India | 11 07.2014 | 90723520 90.72 309.28 | 400.00
Government | 11 07.2014 | 133363274 | 133.36 454.64 | 588.00
of India

Bank has also issued Basel Ill compliant Unsecured, Perpetual,
Non-Convertible Additional Tier | (AT-1) Bond of ¥1000.00 crore,
on private placement basis.

The details are as under;

(X in crore)
No. of Total
Date of Per
Bond ISIN Allotment .Bond Bond
issued
9.48% INE457A09215 | 12.01.2015 | 10000 |10.00 | 1000.00
Perpetual Lac
Bond AT-I,
Series-|
Investments:

The Bank has classified the investment portfolio into three
categories i.e. “Held to Maturity (HTM)”, “Available for Sale
(AFS)”, and “Held for Trading (HFT)” and valued the investments

(X FxIg #) in terms of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines.

2oy 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 SUEIEE)
P—— 314901 1245317 Category 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

: : HTM 31494.01 32453.17

faeh! 2g STt 4694.78 4688.66 AFS 469478 4688.66
MR &g oA 526.00 107.75 HFT 526.00 107.75
T ﬁﬁg‘[ 36714.79 37249.58 Total Investment 36714.79 37249.58
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2.1

% & Po Faw FTgeR 2. 9 Faer YRa H €, IRa &
TR IS R TR R,

R Prg H)

e | 31032015 31.03.2014
(1) e F1 g
(i) Pt 1 Sohet qod 36769.02 37315.87
(ii) TeTBT B J1aeT 54.23 66.29
(iii) it 1 et 5o 36714.79 37249.58
(2) R R Jeugr g o1Re gras=T
(i) IRF¥P A 66.29 67.41
(ii) S : 99 & SR Py W 24.94 25.98
EIECIG]
(iii) W : 99 &b SRE 37.00 22.99
qTer@ifehd fohg ¢ /98 @
ScRIMSIECARICEIE]
(iv) 92 TR 8g 9g<h J1ae= 0 gl
(v) IRTYRY SfReT & 7 Tg<h 0 * 411
EIECIG]
(vi) 3ifa 2 54.23 66.29

« g fa<iy a 2013-14 ¥ QagweT AWM # W SR <& &g
Jcre S afe, 3t 90 farti & i 8 TR Tauwer T
J QUHT AT # IRl & SRROT R @i S &

o= 9 2014-15 F SR 96 = 90 AT & 01 B R TaUhET AT
I QO AT H 2300.54 FRIG 1 T 1 STfert SR .

fRi a¥ 2014-15 & IRM % 7 TR Rod d6 &
e 01 Joms, 2014 & enfEEl e =
JRAT.21.04.141/ 2014-15 & TTAR TACIGA A0 F (HTH Soft
# T 777.25 TR IR B gRIYfT SfaRT . W SfeRer )
G H P4 TeawT< 1 J1auT ST el o

< ad 2014-15 & RW Jo I WRAY Red 9% &
i 05 oFReT, 2014 & fEmfacEn Sdteieranda=h
TRA1.21.04.141/2014-15 BT A ¥ IE g TASIA A0 |
QURTRT S107 # 2 88.07 RIS XY B FRryferat SiaiRe ol (&

2.1

o uflaw vwids

The Total Investments of Bank, as under, are all in India and
no Investments are outside India:

(X in Crore)

Items 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014

(1) Value of Investments

(i)Gross Value of Investments | 36769.02 37315.87
(ii)Provisions for Depreciation 54.23 66.29
(iii) Net Value of Investments | 36714.79 37249.58
(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation
on investments

(i) Opening balance 66.29 67.41
(i) _Add: Provisions made 24.94 25.98
during the year

(iii) Less: Write off/ Write-

back of excess provisions 37.00 22.99
during the year

(()I;/r) Provision used for Write- 0 Nil
v) Provision used while

(sh)ifting securities v aa
(vi) Closing balance 54.23 66.29

* Represents depreciation on shifting of securities from HFT
portfolio to AFS portfolio in FY 2013-14 on completion of
90 days, the maximum period available for holding such
security in HFT portfolio.

During the FY 2014-15, the Bank has transferred securities
from HFT category to AFS category amounting to ¥309.54
crore upon completion of 90 days.

During the FY 2014-15, the Bank has shifted securities
from HTM category to AFS category amounting to
I777.25 crore in terms of RBI guidelines DBOD.BP.BC.
No0.21.04.141/2014-15 dated July 1, 2014. No depreciation
was required to be provided on account of such shifting.

During the FY 2014-15, the Bank has transferred securities
from HTM category to AFS category amounting to ¥ 88.07
crore taking into account the RBI guidelines DBOD.
BP.BC.N0.21.04.141/2014-15 dated August 5, 2014; no
depreciation arose on account of such transfer.

During the FY 2014-15, the Bank has not shifted from AFS

SR Y Wl H PIS GedpT TR el ga. and HFT categories to HTM category.
e a¥ P IR S 3 WIS g Tauhel St | fpet Eﬂ%ﬂﬂ%f 2.2 Repo Transactions (In face value terms)
T TG Ao H 3o ) foha. ® in crore)
2.2 ¥ ; ( iﬂ*'\'ﬂ'ﬂ#) Particu- | Minimum [ Maximum Daily As on
(X Fxre H) lars outstand- |outstand- | average | March
ing during [ing during| outstand- | 31, 2015
e | ™WH | T™H |31 99, the year | the year |ing during
@R ] ) 2015 Securities theyear:
tNE g2l sold under
JHET | FERT | 3 repo
CEapl i. Gov-
S % o A ernment
Ry Securities
: - a) Repo NIL| 2509.00 242.00( 290.00
i ERBINT gﬁf“m Borrowing (NIL)| (4800.00)| (934.00)] (2170)
1. X1 SIRET | 2500.000 242.00| 290.00 (LAF)
(T ) (3=1)| (4800.00)| (934.00)| (2170) b) Rep_o NIL| 3496.00 533.29| 2200.00
S Smmae T 349600 533.29] 2200.00 Borrowing (NIL)| (1094.00)|  (70.00)| (74.00)
N (Term)
(sre) ()] (1094.00)] (70.00)| (74.00) ii. Corpo- NIL NIL NIL NIL
i BTIRE 0T | (™ | (@) | () rate debt (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)|  (NIL)
gfrgfer (=) I = | =™ securities
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Rad-3d1 &b il
9 gferyfoEt
i. TRBRY = 900.00 | 65.97 | A
gfrferat (37) | (500.00) | (13.03) | ()
i. ®ARE FU| T Mgl [ | T
gferyfeR (z=1) | (50.28) | (0.14) | (3r=)
2.3 R-THTAIR a9 @1 |fasmr:
2.3 .1 R gauaR e &1 frfaeafar fs
R B H)
. |- eq | el | o | e |sREEeR
ol oie | IFF | aet | gRyRE
B | Jsaen| gfr- 2l
R | of- | 4fEl | R
R | @
B | R
R
Ml (2 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
() |[=epr 188.45|  171.07 0.00]  0.00 0.00
SYshH (141.61)| (117.57)|  (0.00)| (0.00)]  (0.00)
(i) |fo=rm 57.95|  17.72 0.00]  0.00 0.00
Y (283.09)| (242.67)| (0.00)| (0.00)| (24.72)
(iii) |§ep 1306.09| 1280.89 0.00]  0.00 0.00
(749.00)| (724.06)| (0.00)| (0.00)]  (0.00)
(iv) |fosi 653.20| 593.26| 150.50|  0.00 0.00
o | (483.11)| (413.70) (151.78) (0.00)| (11.13)
fr
(V) |sere / 83.53|  83.53| AR TEl| AR TEI| AR TE
Th (73.42)| (73.42)| <L Ei| AL | om TES
ekl
(Vi) |e1- 5211.40| 5200.40|  9.99| AN TE| WL TE
QRS | (5273.91)((5255.96) | <R =Tk | AR T&¥| <L &Y
B
il
JYSS | 7500.71| 7346.88| 160.40|  0.00 0.00
(7004.14) | (6827.38)| (151.78)| (0.00)| (35.85)
(vii) [ forg
oIRT
EICEIE] 6.74
1 9eT5NT | (25.32)
2TTRRME|  33.58
3 g9~ (11.45) - -- -
fra 10.79
T (16.57)
Pl 7449.60| 7346.88| 187.12|  0.00 0.00
(6950.80) [ (6827.38)| (151.78)| (0.00)| (35.85)

*ARIATLEIT - AT MR ixe1 e Ff
femof :

(i)

(i)
(iif)

I (v) H RS ARIY/AGTH W BN & BRI
TAT T (vi) H ARAESH B &b HRU 7T H fAger
AR Rord §a & faenfaaen & orgar 3w g fafken
MBS & b & |

BT 4,5,6 7 7 H RIS A TS MY RER 3Rfaeg T8 &.

Pl T 7449.60 BRI (3.6950.80 FRIS) & Pl faer # 2.
IR (3 2.94 FRIG) & TRPR et 908 3R 2.27.17 RIS
(112,12 RIS b TR A 910 3FR T 71.73 BRI
(R I) F i R iR dved wfie 8. § & goie o=
I AN 8 H 378 ARBRI FRraferdl # e o T .

Securities
purchased
under
reverse
repo NIL 900.00 65.97 NIL
i. Govern- (NIL) | (500.00) (13.03) (NIL)
ment
Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii. Corpo- (NIL) (50.28) (0.14) (NIL)
rate debt
securities
2.3 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
2.3.1 Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments
(% in crore)
No. Issuer | Amount | Extent of | Extent of |Extent of [Extent of
Private '‘Below |[‘Unrated’ |'Unlisted’
Place- [Investment| Secur- | Secur-
ment Grade' ities ities
Secur-
ities
1) |2 ®) @) ©) (6) @)
. 188.45 171 07 0.00 000
(i) [PSUs 0.00
(141.61) (117.57) (000)  gopl (©00)
i) |Fis 57.95 17.72 0.00 0.00 000
(283.09) (242.67) (000) (000) (24.72)
(i) [Banks 1306.09] 1280 89 0.00 0.00 000
(749.00) (724.06) (000)) (000) (000)
i) Private 653.29| 59326 150.50 0.00 000
Corporate | (483.11) (413.70) (151.78)  (000) (11.13)
) 2@‘,’3'0"":{ 8353 8353 N.A N.A N.A
Vi (73.42)  (73.42) NA. NA. NA
‘entures
i) ﬁgl‘j;f‘n 5211.40| 5200.40 9.99 N.A N.A
Hie 9 |(5273.91)| (5255.96) NA. NA. NA
SUB 7500.71{ 7346.88 160.40 0.00 0.00
TOTAL  [(7004.14)| (6827.38)| (151.78)]  (0.00)| (35.85)
(vii) |Provi-
sion held
towards
e 6.74
ciation (25.32)
(i) NPI 33.58 XXX XXX XXX N
(11.45)
10.79
(iii) Re-
structured (e,
/Account
Total 7449.60( 7346.88 187.12 0.00 0.00
(6950.80)| (6827.38)] (151.78)]  (0.00)| (35.85)

*RIDF- Rural Infrastructure Development Fund

Note:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Investments as in (v) being “Subsidiaries / Joint
Ventures, & (vi) being “Others including RIDF are
exempt from rating & Listing requirements as per RBI
guidelines.

Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 & 7 may not
be mutually exclusive.

The total investment of I 7449.60 crore (X 6950.80
crore) includes GOI Oil Bond NIL R 2.94 crore) &
Rajasthan Special Bonds of ¥27.17 crore (X 112.12
crore) and UP state Power Bonds of ¥ 71.73 crore
(0.00). The same has been included in Govt. Securities
in Schedule 8 to the Balance Sheet.
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2.3.2 IR-wifafs avaar I (ATH-THTASNR) ISP 2.3.2 Non performing Non-SLR investments
forr & in Crore)
R BIS H) Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Opening balance 76.30 0.00
A 2R 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 A:J)ditior?s during the year 10.00 76.30
- i 16.30 0.00 Reductions durign thi/e 0-00 0.00
a9 & SR IRaeH 10.00 76.30 R 9 ' '
a9 &b SR BH 0.00 0.00 Closing balance 86.30 76.30
3ifem 2y 86.30 76.30 Total provisions held 33.58 11.45
EakiEGRICEIGH 33.58 11.45

feni 31 NI, 2014 Y oI fRAE & AW &, R
gea faeieh 31 ATE, 2015 Y AT foATE! P SR STl
& ®IH P T, W I & 8 o T 50% Fraen foam @
Fifeh eI 31 fa=ieR, 2014 BT T8t & fFY ST Fob Tae= &
FHR I FHH B T | TEIIR, W e & 2 32 FRIg F 98
T B! o # fi 31 A4, 2015 BT X 20 FRIS BT YALH
fopam T 3R A 2 12 RIS BN VI BT JrIL a 2015-16 H
T ST | I yras YR Red 9% & e 01 i,
2015 & 9RU= HpHich Sa1eTR.h. 9t =Y 83/21.04.048/2014-
15 ST MR i gQ e .

24 R Retd do & fRenfaceii & SrgeR "aRaea ae anka’
e & fasra | gQ o9 @1 T 35.30 BRIS (T 2.86 FRIG) Y
IR, R SR wifafdew SRR & 9 goi gRfér fAfey &
SFARe & & T

25 d% 3§ &% AR "IRuaEd I enRa’ Aol # afigse 55.89
IS (% 48.23 FRIg) 1 aRRee foma eiik Hafere aferyfar &
T D1 I M T HH Bl gQ IHA B ATH-BI & 3
gaIRT fam.

26 a9 F IRE Faga M H ¥ T4.06 FIS (311.39 INE)
RIS foram T S e @R e g ifaftes
Ry fAfY, faer & g9 ® 99k ¥g iR (i) &
Fe¥ H HeIg & ierad R STRE e o

3 SRafes:
3.1 TSI R FR [ WA R WY
(z IS H)

7 31.03.2015/31.03.2014
A9 FRRI_ BT DHicd Faag= 100.00 100.00
I girget FRRI & Sl o = =
IR PR AR o 3 R
# 8 aret gt
I IRR TG 96 F e = =
gferyfer
W J ST HT SR = =
THADHRI
WY Qe 1 SR 569 (+) (-) 0.76 (-) 3.75
it/ (-) <7

% 7 TESRTY/THARY 3y MY RRenfice ReiRa fhy €. wfyd
AL o Wl H SMSIRTH/ THARY b AR I T 2000 FRIE .
31 A1 2015 % SITHR 3 Bl 4 (AR) TBMT W XL, I SAichcry
T IR T 100 FRIE A, T AT I FHAT T SRR R W
YA HAT XY B I 8. I 4 (TR) W H J T 100 FRIS BiAT
T & W ST U, ha-fAeha 2g & | RN wHa-Rissd g
1 9IoR & Rt (THEIH) i 2 (-) 0.76 T <&l

2.4

2.5

2.6

In respect of non-performing investment as on December
31,2014 which is detected as fraud during the quarter
ended March 31, 2015, provision is made at 50% of the
book value of such investment as reduced by the provision
already made as on December 31, 2014. Accordingly, a
provision of 320 crore has been made as on March 31, 2015
as against the book value of such investments of ¥32 crore
and the balance amount of 312 crore would be made in the
year 2015-16. This has been done relying on RBI Circular
DBR.No.BP.BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15, dt. April 1, 2015

As per RBI guidelines, an amount of ¥35.39 crore (312.86
Crore) net of taxes and statutory reserves being profit on
sale of investment in ‘Held to Maturity’ category has been
transferred to Capital Reserve.

The Bank has amortized ¥55.89 crore during the year
(¥48.23 Crore) for securities classified ‘Held to Maturity’
category, and the amount has been charged to Profit & Loss
account by reducing value of the respective securities to
that extent.

An amount of ¥ 14.06 crore (X 11.39 crore) has been
appropriated from Net Profit, being Investment Reserve
on account of write back of depreciation with reference to
Mark to Market (MTM) value of Investment, net of tax and
proportionate Statutory Reserve.

Derivatives:
3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
(X in Crore)
Items 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
i) The notional principal of 100.00 100.00
swap agreements
ii) Losses which would be Nil Nil
incurred if counterparties
failed to fulfill their obligations
under the agreements
iii) Collateral required by Nil Nil
the Bank upon entering into
swaps
iv) Concentration of credit Nil Nil
risk arising from the swaps
v) The fair value of the swap (-)0.76 (-)3.75
book (+) To receive / (-) To
pay

The Bank has in place policy guidelines for IRS/FRAs. The
approved ceiling for IRS/ FRAs in terms of notional principal
is ¥2000.00 crore as on March 31, 2015. The bank has 4
(four) outstanding swaps for notional principal ¥100.00
crore and the terms of Swaps are to receive fixed interest
and pay at floating rate. Out of 4 (four), all OIS swaps for
notional principal of ¥100.00 crore were for trading purpose.
MTM valuation for outstanding trading swaps is ¥ (-) 0.76
crore.
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3.2 fafoag Fg ¥ A9 T R SRR

(z s #)
. =R 2014- | 2013-
kil 15 14
1 |a¥ & 3RM (fRea-ar) fow M= |3
TERTAS oF-aF &l &) SRafed
1 Hicqd AT
2 |31 e P em (ed-aR) |33 |39
TERTTIST oF-a &l & SRafed
BT BT TALT
3 |'S=|m vl T R RT3 (|3
(frEad-aR) TS oF-od
1 R SRafed 1 sfedd oo
4 |'ST ogvEr 9@ SR e |IE |99
(forad aR)  vaRTEiST e <Tot
R SRafea o1 Ab-g-Arbe. T4

3.3 sRaIfeT NRFT fAmMuT +1 IFHe
3.3.1 OTHS Jehe:

i)

SRafea M e dea g1 sgAfad 2, ford o
R 3R TR SReH &1 A A 2.

i) S @ ATRET P o o & gforerr (2R 7 IS
i) oI e g foRFRrT (RFT) oM fag g ¥, ShiRamt
B AR @R R & form Sfre yomeh faemm 2.

iv) SRaIfeT aR=reF & SiRew Yo w1 & 99 T 9
Y§e RIS B €, S b P JUH PHriferg T Rard
PR 2. 0 B FATRE AT SR ) 9 oI 2.

v) AEEYYl orr-Nfordl St ST 17 % UiRess 3.5 ((T%)
(ii) # Rffde Ay R, §& # gferfém &k iR-
giorferT aeR} @ ifeRgges B Pl Sfort ovar T
faermm 2, Rt oy feiRer, Jemn aRRI &1 JeaieT
3R o1 SRGH P HH HRAT A 2.

vi) R Rerd S o fenfadel ik =] oo gfthan &
IR IRefera wfar SRAfea F o o R
TR e grger o forw T 8.

3.3.2 9IS Yhe -
(xaxrg #)

. faa=uor PR AR

4. sRafeal  SRafew

() |SRafeq (s gaem)

%) gfererr (2RFT) & forg 2295.00 0.00
Q) e () & forg 15064.58 100.00

(i) |groR 2 farfea Ruferi (1)

F) AT (+) 12.06 ——
Q) <Fam (-) = (-)o.76

(iii) |=gzoy i (2) 359.25 1.00

(v)[@ &) d up gfEE
IRadT BT GWifad 3R
(100*9 01)

%) R SRafea ® 5.67 0.00
Q) e SRafeg ® 1.35 1.64

3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(R in Crore)

S.N.

Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during
the year (instrument-wise)

NIL NIL

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding as on
31t March (instrument-wise)

NIL NIL

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
"highly effective" (instrument-
wise)

NIL NIL

Mark-to-market  value of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
"highly effective" (instrument-
wise)

NIL NIL

3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives

3.3.1 Qualitative Disclosure

(0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Derivative policy is approved by the Board, which
includes measurement of credit & market risk.

Policy for hedging and processes for monitoring the
same are in place.

The hedged transactions are undertaken for Balance
Sheet management. Proper system for reporting and
monitoring of risks is in place.

Risk Management of derivative operations is headed
by a Top Management Executive who reports to Head
Office. The swaps are tracked on regular basis.

Accounting Policy for recording hedge and non hedge
transactions is in place, which includes recognition
of income, expenditure and valuation of outstanding
contracts and credit risk mitigation as given in para
3.5 (f)(ii) of Schedule 17, viz., Significant Accounting
Policies.

The Bank has made requisite provision on credit
exposure of derivative contracts computed as per
current exposure method & as per RBI guidelines.

3.3.2 Quantitative Disclosures

(R in Crore)

S. Particulars Currency | Interest rate
N. Derivatives | derivatives
(i) | Derivatives (Notional

Principal amount)

(a)For hedging 2295.00 0.00

(b) For Trading 15064.58 100.00
(ii) [ Marked to Market Position

(1]

(a)Asset (+) 12.06 -

(b) Liability (-) Nil (-)0.76
(iii) | Credit Exposure [2] 359.25 1.00
(iv) | Likely impact of one

percentage change in

interest rate (100*PV01)

(2)On hedging derivatives 5.67 0.00

(b) On trading derivatives 1.35 1.64
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(v) [a§ & SRE 100G 01 (v) [Maximum and Minimum of
Jafra  afman ok :I?eoyl;’;/?1 observed during
TATH R (2)On hedgi : :
n ging Max : 5.67 Max :NA
1) gforerr (R = e |3TfermaH Min:452|  Min :NA
5.67 oY e (b) On trading Max:3.33| Max:1.64
gATH  4.52 %ﬁ'ﬂ 519 Min:1.35| Min: 1.63
: 3.4 Standard provision on derivative exposure
2) oFleA (SfeT) W Afdpem | ST
3.33 1.64 (? in Crore)
S. Particulars Credit Provision as
JATH  1.35 | =T N. Exposure applicable to
1.63 standard
3.4 3NIRT AT ) w1976 yr@wT: adyances 2s.on
(? Ea S ﬁ) 1 |Interest rate derivative *1.00 **0.00
%. | R 91 | 31.03.2015 p | R OEEE ket ol
@l : I 3 | Gold contract NIL NIL
ST R 4 | Credit default swaps NIL NIL
[SINRICIIG] Total 119.39 0.47
1 I =X sRdfed *1.00 =0.00 . o
*Credit Exposure calculated as per RWA guidelines of Basel
2 |foceh fiftea SRafea 118.39 0.47 " p g ¢
3 [l wfder I bl
4 Wﬂzﬁﬁq I = **Since there is no position with positive MTM, hence
Cl 119.39 0.47 provision is zero.
*o7 T & T 99 Il - B SiRew WiRT 3.5 Credit Default Swaps (CDS):
( S5 ﬂl) e & TR | The Bank has no credit default swaps during the year
«fh IR 7Y I (T FaRHS SRafea 3 dig 2014-15 or as on March 31,2015 (NIL).

faf¥er fRufy 7 8, orct: gray g 8.
3.5 0T g WY (Hdew)
Ty 2014-15 % SR I BT BIS FT geb T (LT & &

4.  Asset Quality

4.1 Non-Performing Assets

7 faies 31 AT, 2015 Y () 2. (& in Crore)
4 ¥ ToTaeT Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
4 1 3erp nfATai (i) Net NPAs to Net 4.19 2.03
. Advances (%)
RS H) (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

foaRor 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 (a) Opening balance 2859.85 1137.55

(i) Faer @R & Raer sFoie T (%) 4.19 2.03 (b) Additions during the 4633.64 2589.28

(ii) 3T MR TRt (Feper) year

(%) IRM 9y 2859.85 1137 55 i/ce)afeductlons during the 1091.43 866.98

0SIng balance . .

(@) W& RISCER] 4633.64|  2589.28 (@) Closing bal e P

(1) ik il 1091.43 866.98 (iii) Movement of Net NPAs

). i : 6402.06 2659.85 (a) Opening balance 1807.32 392.93

(i) et 2 ST 2Bt TRreere Add: ECGC/DICGC 33.34 33.14

(%) FRRAY Ay 1807.32 392.93 Settled amount

SE - S/ SeTsEeRT  gR 33.34 33.14 Gross: Opening 1840.66 426.07

fAuer” T @r Balance

qhd IR AY 1840.66 426.07 (b) Additions during the 3288.76 1786.85

(@) a¥ & SRM TRae 3288.76|  1786.85 Rl

() a5 3 R TR 953.63 372.%6 i/(;)afeductlons during the 953.63 372.26

(%) _W e 2 slifoid Ll (d) Gross closing balance 4175.79 1840.66

TeR- SN/ ST FaerR 49.22 33.34 Lo EOEC G e —_

HRASI] Settled amount

el SR I 4126.57 1807.32 Net closing Balance 4126.57 1807.32
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(iv) STToTe SR & Jrae=i b1 Iereieran (A R & (iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding

A=y % Sﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ) provisions on standard assets)

(@) a§ & SR U U g 1385.67 742 51 (b) Provisions made 1385.67 742.51

- during the year

(M) SfiR<s graa &1 gfieras/ag 259.08 442.30 . .

T ST (c) Write-back/write off of 259.08 442.30
: excess provisions

(H) b GlEeS I (d) Closing balance 2136.49 1009.90

IfehIT THR BT SYANT

Utilization of Counter Cyclical Buffer :

fariep 31 A, 2014 Y IRTEHT THR & WY § db BT T 264.91
FRIS BT grae o, Ry WReia Retd §a & feenfadel & srgar
TR o T o, WRA Red 9o 3 A7 30.03.2015 & 9
IR hHich SEISTR oh. 41T, S1k41.79/2.04.048/2014-15 TRT fa=ieh
31 foIsR, 2014 T THTHT ITGETH P 50% & STI{EIh FTGET T SIART
R BT IGANT TS Bl TSGR, 96 1 < 132.45 PRIG DY IR BT
I b, SN f2ieh 31 faNiaR, 2014 Y ST TSI BT 50% 2.

4.2 IR gAFFAOT ¥ SRR gaR AR ST BT 39 T R
R 1 Favor

The bank was holding provision of ¥264.91 crore as on
March 31,2014 towards counter cyclical buffer which
was created in terms of RBI guidelines. RBI, vide circular
no.DBR.No.BP.BC.79/21.04.048/2014-15 dt 30.03.2015
has permitted the banks to utilize such provision not
exceeding 50% of the provision outstanding as on
December 31, 2014. Accordingly, the bank has utilized an
amount of ¥132.45 Crore, which works out to 50% of the
provision outstanding as on December 31, 2014.

4.2 Details of financial assets sold to securitization /
(? ) ﬁ) Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
. (X in Crore)
.9, |fdaRor 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014 s ]
A N. Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 et BT = 13 23 :
- 1 | No. of accounts 13 23
2 (g AT o 42.44 44.95 2 | Aggregate value = 24.95
I TN Gl BT (FaE & 971%) (net of provisions)
DA T of accounts sold to
o SC/RC.
3 g 63.67 2l 3 | Aggregate 63.67 257.60
4 |od ot F TR @i & AWl i 0.00 0.00 Ealiis B Ee
9T 1falR<h gfwar 4 | Additional 0.00 0.00
: consideration
5 |gE ENEE g @ ger H 5.55 9.60 realized in respect of
T grfey accounts transferred
in earlier years
¥ 2014-15 % SRT 31 AT, 2015 BT T KA P R 39.74 SR pr————— 555 960
IR IR, 9 A T 42.44 FRIS T8 o4 BN FFSIeh NKTT S, over net book value.

R IRUTFRERRY 31oics MRRTT H T TS,

qY 2014-15 F IRM PV MR Faet 98 Fed I T &R R 9 T, ORRY
% 8.26 RIS I TICT ol IE IR I 2014-15 F IR TH-N &R BT

During the year 2014-15, the Bank has sold non-performing
assets of the book value of ¥42.44 crore including ¥39.74
crore, during the quarter ended March 31,2015 resulting in

reduction of NPAs.
TIRT B TS,
R s - o Some of the assets were sold for less than the net book
4.3 9fd I\I §.| YT T T ifewor g2l @t value resulting in a deficit of ¥8.26 crore, during the year
Wmﬁ 2014-15; such amount has been charged to Profit & Loss
. account during the year 2014-15.
R S H)
; . /R 4.3 Sale of financial assets to Securitization Company /
%mﬁ@ maﬁ/ & Reconstruction Company and related issues
SR ool | R/ AR faxia
RRTT GRT FART | Haf=li GRT St T8 %in Crore
Iiafifed eoidh Particulars | Backed by NPAs | Backed by NPAs Total
snfeTa A sold by the bank as sold by other
il underlying banks/financial
institutions/ non-
A1 LIS IS
financial companies
9
as underlying
31.3.2014] 31.3.2015| 31.3.2014| 31.3.201531.3.2014| 31.3.2015 Pri‘é‘;’rus c$;r::1t Pfs‘:;rus C$:::“ P’s‘e":rus C$Lf:r”1
SHHET 31.3.2014 1 31.3.2015 | 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015| 31.3.2014 | 31.3.2015
9.9 Book
e
41.28]  28.69 - -|  #41.28]  28.69 Value of
IREHER Investment 41.28 28.69 4128  28.69
in Security
E@ b Gl Receipts
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4.4 T TE TSt A anfRaal &1 RT
(&)
Re=or 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
L (%) af & 3RM ¥ W = =
Tl P AT
2 (%) ¥ ¥ @ & IRM = =
(@-) bl BT 0.00 0.00
4.5 I TE Toies fa=irg snfRaa) &1 <y
(R Bxrg #)
fa=ur 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
1. 99 & SRM 321 T Tl Bl H= = =
2. bl BT 0.00 0.00
3. YT Fehel gfrhet 0.00 0.00
4.6 gRenfIHor ¥ Hdfe gt
(X Fre H)
. faemor §./
. Il

NIET

1| g srgfoiener erer oy S Tadd

IR A Hed A

2 | GRT IR Gt 31 sfgadi o SR gRiyfiga

SRI &R M= & et IR

3 |goIT & AT PI (HRIRSAR 3rglel & 9f da

®) |G I famie
go B

Q)
[CRIEE
9o B

I
g @ ARl F SR

famia ot <if

I
4 |THOIRSIR % ofeTal TRIYfIBsel AaER! & SRl & |

%) |Teu= 9 fam

D |3=rt % gRrfeeeRoT o gfr fariee

9o/ B

Y
i) | SR ga1 b gfrvfereen & gi fama

g2/ g

3

)

T B Al b ST faiae

) |<=rt % gRrfoeeRoT o gfer fariee

g2 B

g
i) | SR g1 3 gfervfereen & g fama

9o/ g

3

- g1 el gohTT FRIYfRIHRT HeaeRT & Hefde ey € Rard

fopg g

o uitan_ow da

4.4 Details of non- performing financial assets purchased

4.5

(R in Crore)

Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014

(@ No. of accounts f .

L. purchased during the year R B
(b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00

5 (a) Of these, no of accounts Nil Nil

*  restructured during the year

(b) Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00

Details of non- performing financial assets sold

(R in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
1. No. of accounts sold during Nil Nil
the year
2. Aggregate outstanding 0.00 0.00
3. Aggregate consideration
received g ned
4.6 Disclosure relating to Securitization:
(X in Crore)
S. ) No. /
N Particulars -
No of SPVs sponsored by the bank for
securitization transactions*
2 | Total amount of securitized assets as per
books of the SPVs sponsored by the bank
3 | Total amount of exposures retained by the NIL

bank to comply with MRR as on the date of
balance sheet

a) | Off-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

b) | On-balance sheet exposures

First loss

Others

4 | Amount of exposures to securitization
transactions other than MRR

a) Off-balance sheet exposures

i) | Exposure to own securitizations

First loss

Loss

ii) | Exposure to third party
securitizations

First loss

Others

b) | On-balance sheet exposures

i) | Exposure to own securitizations

First loss

Others

i) | Exposure to third party
securitizations

First loss

Others

*Only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitization

transactions may be reported here
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4.8 9TEP m?ﬁ _________ %. BT 4.8 Provisions on Standard Assets as on
(?mﬁ) ®in Crore)
fraRoT 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 f‘N Ea’“f:f“arst — 31'02':103 31'03;'72:11‘;
- rovisions towards Standar . .
AP SRR 2 Jau= 691.31 572.18 Advances
BRET qEd MRaar (@,ﬁafé—a 0.47 1.86 2 Provisions towards Standard 0.47 1.86
foria) 2 graem= Assets (Derivative exposure)
Forex
SRR faceh g1 famioe &g gasm 21.51 0.00 3 |Provision towards 21.51 0.00
Un-hedged Foreign
eRafeg =T R 0.00 0.00 Currency Exposure
4 Interest rate derivative 0.00 0.00
Pl 713.29 574.04
4.9 R T f%ﬁ Total 713.29 574.04
’ . 4.9 Details of floating provisions
(-]
(X in Crore)
faamor 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 — 1052015 31052014
- — articulars .03. .03.
(%) SRR graei & @I § IR A9 0.00 0.00 (a) Opening Balance in the 0.00 0.00
floating provisions account
(=) T 0.00 0.00
PIEBIGE (b) The quantum of floating 0.00 0.00
provisions made in the
(1) o 9 F SR JMERT Bl TS hH 0.00 0.00 accounting year
(‘EI') SRR grayT & wral § sifqw Ay 0.00 0.00 (c) Amount of draw down made 0.00 0.00
- - during the accounting year
3 1 7 21.06 PRI (3 21.06 FRIS) A JGUH 7, S S gRT (d) Closing Balance in the 0.00 0.00
ARG ReTd 5§ BT STGART | Ta8 FHaxs Sgard (FATeR) B floating provisions account
IOl %@ H'Q?F%EIT ST E. The Bank is holding a general provision of ¥ 21.06 crore (X
St . 21.06 crore) which is reckoned for computing the provision
& ST coverage ratio (PCR) as per RBI permission.
faamor 31.03.2015 [ 31.03.2014 . .
o e 5. Business Ratios
1. FrEeR fftRl & @ o @ 9.21% 9.24% Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
gfrerd (i) Interest Income as a 9.21% 9.24%
2. FRER AR ¥ R-=mh o 0.73% 0.69% percentage to Working Funds.
) 2 ’ ’ (i)  |Non-Interest Income as a 0.73% 0.69%
G2l percentage to Working Funds.
3. HRIGRI RN & aReEre g ard 1.71% 1.55% (iii) | Operating Profit as a 1.71% 1.55%
gReE percentage to Working Funds.
il = (iv) |Return on Assets 0.33% 0.30%
4, INFRTA R 0.33% 0.30% (v)  |Business (Deposits + 15.60 14.35
5. SRY AR BRIER (ST + 31) 15.60 14.35 OIS Gl DU
i . ’ ’ Crore)
(wﬁr PR S ﬁf) (vi) | Profit per Employee 3.00 2.68
6. 9T HHARY 14 (FH9 ARG H) 3.00 2.68 Rin Lakh)
6. T T Fee:

Asset Liability Management:
IfeTal 3R g=mail 3 $o At B IRy T2y
Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities (X axs ¥) R in Crore)

Particulars | | faq | 27fee [eq14 | 159287 [0 R3] 39w | 6oy | 199 3 | 5a8 9 Total
1day | 2to7 | 8to14 | 10028 gu | ufyr 6 A | o &R | e iR 3 | o iR | s T

days
days | days ¥ l29daysto| @ 1q9qF | dqudd | 5d9AP | Overs
3 months Over 3 Over6 | Over1year| Over3 VeSS
months up to| months up |up to 3 years| years up to
6 months to 1 year 5 years
! 1599.70| 3980.67| 3620.14| 4068.32| 15818.75 11186.16| 20319.29 58305.61 1764.51 1455.80| 122118.94
Deposits
i 1641.91| 1941.59| 2114.07| 2378.96 11122.78 6083.45| 11597.48 41978.65| 13985.80| 8365.57| 101210.27
Advances
; 11.00| 368.33| 499.00f 162.14| 1069.55 341.99 180.18 4534.04 7519.64| 22083.16 36769.02
Investments
SenRai
11.03| 990.00 0.00| 1500.00 22.00 517.70 1660.38 1944 .57 886.00| 3595.04 11126.72
Borrowings
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LK qal
Sllkspl
Foreign 398.35| 1420.93| 77.03| 109.16| 1661.41 2188.50|  3548.03 4.69 0.00 0.00 9408.10
Currency
Assets
LK qal
eng
Foreign 436.65| 1568.89 1.43 7.87| 1547.59 2129.19|  3691.25 65.57 95.52 0.00 9543.97
Currency
Liabilities
6.1 SRS HavST ST - 6.1 Liquidity Coverage Ratio:
HTATHD The : ® RIS ﬁ) Quantitative Disclosure: ®in crore)
IR aRa Total Total
& & Unweighted | Weighted
b (il (3'1 XIS ) HIT ((-H XIS ) Value Value
T T[T Y IR MRt (Average) | (Average)
1 |Ppd S==F ToIE N TR 13461.80 High Quality Liquid Assets
i 1 Total High Quality Liquid 13461.80
qp) ST Assets( HQLA)
2 |Ree RRm ek BR 89998.92 7824.08 (SR CL 0
I TEep F SHRIRAT 2 | Retail Deposits and Deposits 89998.92 7824.08
() |fRRR sHRIRRT 23516.30 1175.81 ‘:)rf"vnv‘hlscﬂa siness Customers,
(W) | R SRR 66482.62 6648.26 ()| Stable Deposits 23516.30|  1175.81
3 ;‘ X o e, o 14742.23 7426.86 (i) | Less Stable Deposits 66482.62| 6648.26
- : . 3 Unsecure Wholesale 14742.23 7426.86
(0) |oRererrma smRfRrT ([f 1432.42 358.10 Sl eh e
gﬁqﬁ) (i) | Operational Deposits ( all 1432.42 358.10
(i) | araRererrra SRR (i 13309.81 7068.76 counterparties)
gf%rqa{) (i) | Non operational Deposits ( All 13309.81 7068.76
(i) counterparties)
oRfa Zﬂ?ﬁ 0.00 0.00 (iii) | Unsecured debt 0.00 0.00
4 . o 0.00 4 | Secured wholesale funding 0.00
5 |fR<h smavasan, R 12794.13 1411.80
J- 5 [ Additional requirements, of 12794.13 1411.80
- . which:
. i utflows related to derivatives .
O |SRafea fe oiv o 0 0.00 outh 0 0.00
WEMD INaTDbdie e exposure and other collateral
El'%ﬂ'l:l:[ requirements
i i 2 (i) | Outflows related to loss of 0 0.00
() BEUT = @1 B 0 0.00 funding on debt products
= el et (iii) | Credit and liquidity products 1279413  1411.80
1
FT 3R T ReTME Sl e 5 LU 6 | Other contractual funding 120.00 120.00
6 | ogdurcHe  FERE 120.00 120.00 obligations
anuwﬂq' 7 Other contingent funding 29991.60 1499.58
7 | R i 29991.60 1499.58 Qbllgletion
A 8 | Total Cash Outflows 18282.32
8 |oa el IR 18282.32 Cash inflows
e 3iqdiE 9 | Secured lending ( e.g. 33.33 0.00
9 |jfem SuN  (STufafR 33.33 0.00 [OV6IS6 repos)
Q’Eﬁ) 10 | Inflows from fully performing 2201.74 1351.71
= - exposures
10|90t fFrerees _a‘ ol ¥ Sicidte 2201.74 1351.71 11 |Other cash inflows 488.06 284.64
11| b 3_ SEIE 438.06 it 12 |TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 2723.13 1636.35
12 | el TH) Sl 2723.13 1636.35 -
ota
LIRS RE] Adjusted
13 |PeT S= TUTET B aRA 13461.8 Value
nf&i TOTAL HQLA 13461.8
14| Pl gt 7 siqatg 16645.97 B%TI";“:LLO’\\‘IE; CASH 16645.97
15 :\ (/o) T Liquidity coverage ratio (%) 80.87%
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6.2 T[T Jhe TRAT Havel Irgara:

1)

i)

QIGEIRCLCE

3 ¥ o TRt AT F1 3 MR R FARA! 377 87 96 a1

T T PRRA 8. IRl S g I8 TG oo o1 W ST

FRA &. TRA AFD] R FTERET 7 TRefd FaRoT Agawd-

TR SR TR T - 01 SFaRY, 2015 Y T AIFG 9 TR 2. I8

TR R 96 gRT e $7 A1 &1 SFgarer el 8

TREAT FHaAXST AT

TR BT ST BT Hed I8 JAET F71 8 i IE 9

RIS S ol ! oRA MR (TARIGeAT) T gt

I TR TR 919 IRGT & ST 30 Betves fadi

1 AT T F forg 7ot TReAT Maeaeharsti @ gl & forg

N T4l H aRafid FR T | G §, =IATH 60% TRerT

FHARS I AT & | TRA PHaRS I I oM &

IHR J B! S Fehell & i) ST TOTa DY TRl KT, i) 30

3 o el # et T afgwtee.

I AT S R MR (TRITere) # 9% w9 3 et &:

o THA, YraH Jifaftes TRelel SGANT IaThd DY

31ferepeT H HgaTR gfryfr # faer

o IR TR avEEr H RSN gRrfr
TR Red S @1 Aforer TheT giaen & forg ek
TR xSl AN B AR T PR B e
(TPUTCERAISR ) T AT B .

o Y Jop/ faxiia HReI/ THSIUHR GRT A1 9T 0 I
IR GRT “Q” a1 IHY d8R 01 ST aredl B4y
3T Hag TR GRT SR 7 fhY I HARe e iR
I SRS

o fFA Jo/fxTm /TN & 5t o= ag
TP B VIR [ 3 IFEEl F R g
Jove ATt iR/ 21 yohiedt Siowd e Jadbient
3 enfier gfRe fa.

SRR &1 aRaerer 30 =T & forg At 18 &, e afevte

R I Fol SHRIRET (3 o8 W 8) R =R 5

ST 2. e It Y 30 a1 @Y o1afdy & forg srgdeness

FHa! 3ftTatg | T T E.

31.03.2015 T AT RTET & forg S 1 STt TRl FHarst
SO 80.87% 1. 80.87% THT TR PHaxST IR I8 ST
2 o5 30 A Y a7afd W Re Mt T s &1 sl
80.87% I IO B TRl AMKTA! (TARIYAT) Bl AR
IR gRT e o T B

TRAT ST Jae ¥ 3 AR Tt

TR ARl ST b AT~ §c 7 TReAT SHREH FaerT
g 3 R god off stoeg §, SR

T TS TRIFEAT

el IgdYTHS qRIGae Gbisel [ FramEfy & forg
TEAH PRI 8. U TREA ORI SN & fp Al I S
e famie W 81 & O Ui SicRTeT # fbe=it oRere &Y
JIIT STE =T 8. T8 T S Y ST ATy, Irgaed
IRYTT FHIRYT IR (R ST Y AT e 2.
Yo TR1 S0 Tl STETHD IRTFET BT 2 IR R
AR @Y St 2.

6.2 Qualitative Disclosure LCR:-

@)

(b)

c)

Liquidity Management

The bank has mechanism to monitor its liquidity position
on daily basis. It is also using predictive tools to manage
the liquidity. Framework on liquidity standards i.e. Liquidity
coverage ratio — liquidity risk monitoring tools has become a
standard with effect from 01st January 2015. It is complying
with these standards prescribed by RBI.

Liquidity Coverage Ratio:

Liquidity coverage ratio aims to ensure that a bank maintains
an adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLAs) that can be converted into cash to meet its
liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day’s time horizon under
a significantly severe liquidity stress scenario specified by
RBI. At present the minimum requirement of LCR is 60%.

There are two components to calculate the LCR (i) High
Quality Liquid Assets (ii) Net Cash outflow over the 30 days
time period.

(i) High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs) majorly consist of,

. Cash , Investment in SLR securities in excess of
minimum SLR requirement,

«  Within mandatory SLR requirement , government
securities elig ble for RBI's Marginal Standing Facility
and Facility to avail liquidity for liquidity coverage ratio
(FALLCR),

«  Corporate bonds/commercial papers, not issued by a
bank/financial institution/NBFC or any other affiliated
entities with the credit rating “AA-* or better by eligible
credit rating agencies.

. Equity investment in the entities other than bank/
financial institution/NBFC or any other affiliated entities
and included in the NSE CNX Nifty and/or S&P BSE
Sensex indices

(i) Cash outflows have been considered majorly on
account of total deposits (irrespective of period)
except for small and business customers for which
term deposits maturing within 30 days have been
considered. Cash outflows are netted off with the
contractual cash inflows for 30 days period.

The Banks’ average LCR for the quarter end 31.03.15
was 80.87%. LCR of 80.87% indicates that on an
average 80.87% of weighted net cash outflows over
period of 30 days are covered by weighted amount of
HQLAs.

Other monitoring tools for liquidity risk management:

In addition to the LCR, the Bank has employed other
monitoring tools for liquidity risk management such as:

Contractual maturity mismatch:

The contractual maturity mismatch profile identifies the gaps
between the contractual inflows and outflows of liquidity
for defined time bands. These liquidity gaps indicates
how much liquidity would potentially need to raise in each
of these time bands if all outflows occurred at the earliest
possible date. This metric provides insight into the extent to
which the bank relies on maturity transformation under its
current contracts.

The Bank is monitoring this contractual maturity mismatch
on daily basis.
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faferay =1 g : Concentration of Funding:

7E 3 PRI & I T & TEa el B, S 391 g S Hewa
2 1 ORI SR Y TR P T I B Wb 2. 36 3 by
T T 3 WIPR D T drell ADIhay SHRIRT T M1 99 1 2.
3 1 A $ BT 3 kg &

SUA YRRfRT R :

g o3 V) SUeTes] WRRIRe SMTRTET & STTeh oY Y& huell &,
2 IR ReTd S0 3 3reram gt aToiRi & iR <feér
AR SEs H 9eRIe & WU H SR fhdT ST el &Y.
fafre g1 gRT SR FHavst AT

o @1 o go1 & Scora i R 7 89 F R 7 6 &
37 facE goT o forg Rl Haxet ST ob! oI T8l el
TSR | Hafdr fARe e

S 3T Sod IR BT Alhe ST AT &, S e
TReTa HiTSAl i (RARKET B FFRET § 7 Ted A
P Bl BRI B Dl 8. IIH 8 & IR DI P |
SAR-FGM, § GRT SR T8 STHRIRR & JHOTS P §gT
R IR o gRT R sif=s  freed nfAeT 2.

IR R (IT1S) TR Jaie= -

I § oieR g (3751 ) ARera Rl 1 fadT &) =
AR B, S AHA & Al 2 sidatg 3R afevme @t
19 3R AR # FERIe 2. 399 e J o Raw (337 R)
SELIH b IR T A1 H 3feR Ry (31 9) e
I R W e e 2.

7. o1, A, faTas quUT ISt Rl F1 Ahwgur

7.1 STHRIRR BT Hehvgur (TR
[EERul 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
0 W I SWEAE B P

v 11099.19|  15473.77

¥ A ?a% e & 2 N 73 9.09% 13.25%
ELIERIE ol SHRIRRN BT gferd

7.2 AU BT Hebegur (z PRre #)
faaRoT 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
20 TR TS YRS &b FA ATA 14831.10 | 12437.88
& & ga A F 20 TR TS 14.65% 13.76%
SYRGBATST b AT b1 iz

7.3 famira=i &1 Hahegor (xepxrs #)
feRoT 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
20 JIY < SYURGbaren / Uehi b1 | 16074.52 15577.87
Pl MY
QYRGS [ Tehi § db & HA 13.77% 12.87%
Mo ¥ 20 I S SURBaan/
TTEhl b el fAMYH <1 gfe=Id

7.4 ISP AFRTAT BT S9E (Eaisk)
fa=or 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
U8 4 STTSIh W A Pt o | 921.53 375.62

This metric is meant to identify that source of funding that
is of such significances, the withdrawal of which could
trigger liquidity problems. The Bank has put in place a limit
on maximum amount for accepting deposit from single
customer. It has diversified sources of funding.

Available unencumbered assets:

This provides the information on the available unencumbered
assets which have the potential to be used as collateral to
raise additional secured funding in secondary markets or
from RBI.

LCR by significant currency;

The Bank does not have significant exposure to foreign
currency hence it doesn’'t compute LCR for any other
foreign currency.

Market related monitoring tools:

This includes high frequency market data that can serve
as early warning indicators in monitoring potential liquidity
difficulties. This includes movement in share prices of the
bank, discount rate of certificate of deposits raised by it and
prices of bonds issued by it.

Intraday liquidity management:

The Bank has developed and adopted intra-day liquidity
strategies that allow monitoring and measure expected daily
inflows and outflows. This facilitates arrangement to acquire
sufficient intraday funding to meet the intraday needs.

7. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPA
7.1 Concentration of Deposits (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Total D_eposns of Twenty largest 11099.19 15473.77
Depositors
Percentage of Deposits of
Twenty largest 3 o
depositors to Total Deposits of 2055 13.25%
the Bank

7.2 Concentration of Advances (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Total Advances of Twenty 14831.10 12437.88
largest borrowers
Percentage of Advances of 14.65% 13.76%
Twenty largest borrowers to
Total Advances of the Bank

7.3 Concentration of Exposure (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Total Exposure to twenty largest 16074.52 15577.87
borrowers / customers
Percentage of Exposures of 13.77% 12.87%
Twenty largest borrowers /
customers to Total Exposure
of the Bank on borrowers /
customers

7.4 Concentration of NPAs (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Total Exposure to top four NPA 921.53 375.62
accounts
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7.5 TP IAToTP FFTAT BT IFTAT ® Eb_\PKfI ﬁ) 7.5 Movement of Gross NPAs (X in Crore)
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
EEL 2014-15| 2013-14 Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2859.85 1137.55
e 1 31T Y Febed STToiep SMKTAT 2859.85| 1137.55 ((Opening Balance)
(W @Iﬁ) Additions ( Fresh NPA) during the 4633.64 2589.28
. year
a9 o SR (7§ 3rToich i) gig 4633.64 |  2589.28 Sub-total (A) 749349| 3726.83
9 I (F) 7493.49| 3726.83 Less:
ora g (i) Up gradations 397.62 101.39
i) B (ii) Recoveries (excluding 430.13 364.87
(I) — 397.62 101.39 recoveries made from upgraded
(i) Tferat (@i 3o @l 3 g8 430.13|  364.87 accounts)
;Riﬁ,pﬁ Pl BISHN) (iii Technical / Prudential write-off 220.66 378.25
(iv) Write-offs other than those 43.02 22.47
(!u) aﬁzﬁ/ﬁw‘ﬂa—g@ﬁ 220.66|  378.25 under (i) above
(iv) S (iii) & sicier g2y T g 43.02) 2247 Sub-Total (B) 1091.43 866.98
Qi Bl BISHR Gross NPAs as on 31st March 6402.06| 2859.85
9 oirg (&) 1091.43|  866.98 {2y FEIENEs)) (55)
31 71 @Y (m ﬂﬂ) THel ISP 6402.06| 2859.85 7.6 Move.ment of Technical / Prudential Write off (X in Crore)
R (- Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
( ) . _ . Opening balance of Technical / 1213.45 1140.96
7.6 maa’/ﬁﬁ?‘{?‘f ag @l F1 A RasH) Prudential written-off accounts as at
1st April
o 2014-15| 2013-14 : 7 f i
Add: Technical / Prudential write 220.71 380.73
1 31t P Abien)/ FAdqel 98 @Il BT| 121345 1140.96 —offs during the year + variation
T O (%0.05 crore for CY and %2.48 crore
: for PY)
WS : ad & ERM b/ fAaeyel ag| 22071 380.73 Sub-Total (A) 143416 152169
I £ IRae Less: Recoveries made from 152.39 308.24
gqgﬁg (EF) 1434.16 |  1521.69 pr(lat\t/iousfr technictald /. prtLridentiaI
. written-off accounts during the year
UeT : 99 & SR 94 aal/ fdegei g | 152.39|  308.24 (B)
mﬁg—&ﬁaﬁqu (@) Closing balance as at 31st March 1281.77 1213.45
31 77 I Il A (F-) 1281.77| 1213.45 (A-B)
7.7 &3ER IfW (? PRI ﬁ) 7.7 Sector-Wise Advances: (R in crore)
= | Seeter 2014-15 2013-14
Pl AL AR Out- |Gross| Perce- Out- |Gross| Perce-
PRI G| bl | Torn | 9oa [S9&m standing | NPAs | ntage of | stand- | NPAs | ntage of
. 8 Total Gross ing Gross
I | ISR i@ﬂ EX) e ifﬁ Advan- NPAsto | Total NPAs
m 3@&[@[ 3@3:[ m 3@?[%[ ces AdTotaI Adva- to Total
lvances [ nces Advances
NIl NIl in that in that
Eﬁdﬁ; Eﬁda; sector sector
. . (%) (%)
2l 2l
(%) (%)
- Priority
TR Sector
A
e
1 [l &R 12079.59| 738.79| 6.12|10276.07| 629.57| 6.13 T [Agriculture | 12079.59| 738.79 6.12| 10276.07| 629.57 6.13
JEH and allied
Tt activities
2 g;aﬁw 7316.72| 945.35| 12.92| 6441.00| 377.24| 5.86 2 [Advances| 7316.72| 945.35 12.92[ 6441.00 377.24 5.86
ggﬂ'ﬁ@f t o
: industries
éﬁ Wﬁ sector
g‘;’ i eligible
as priority
31@7-[ sector
'\EI_CTN- lending
Y Eatfiinl] Ty | e[ EE50R0l | Gl oo 3 [Services 9478.54|1705.00 17.99 8880.81| 461.97 5.20
4 |3aRps 6776.43| 159.82| 2.36| 6412.79| 137.12( 2.14
07 4 [Personal 6776.43| 159.82 2.36] 6412.79| 137.12 2.14
loans
S\ 35651.28| 3548.96|  9.9532010.67| 1605.90| 5.02 Sub-total | 35651.28(3548.96 9.95| 32010.67|1605.90 5.02
g (&) ()
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&R g Non
a= B| [Priority
Sector
1 Agriculture 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 PR 0 0 0 0 of o and allied
SRPED activities
afaferai 2 Indust
ry 31315.41(1387.70 4.43( 27336.09| 874.42 3.20
2 GEh”T 31315.41| 1387.70| 4.43(27336.09| 874.42| 3.20 3|services 27550.09(1351.42 4.91| 25090.82| 307.16 1.22
A 4|personal 6693.48| 113.98 1.70( 5931.08| 7237 122
3 '\qT:TIQ 27550.09| 1351.42| 4.91/25090.82| 307.16| 1.22 loans
4 |3oRpd =m0 | 669348 113.98] 1.70| 5931.08] 72.37] 1.22 (SBu)b—totaI 65558.982853.10 4.35| 58357.99(1253.95 215
Y-Sl (@) | 65558.98| 2853.10 4.35(58357.99| 1253.95| 2.15 Total 101210.266402.06 6.33| 90368.662859.85 3.16
A+B
Pl (EFF+TS'{) 101210.26| 6402.06| 6.33|90368.66| 2859.85| 3.16 ¢ )
7.8 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue (X in Crore)
7.8 el # snfReat, st anfReat @ were (z s ) Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
faa=or 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Total Assets 54.13 62.61
A IR 54.13 62.61 Total NPAs Nil Nil
ISt SR = =
g Total Revenue 0.60 1.10
Dol XSG 0.60 1.10
7.9 Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored
7.9 JAWIA & qTER TSI g
Name of the SPV sponsored
Ui Tt 1 A1
X Domestic Overseas
I\ Nil Nil
Nl ™ .
8. EXxposures:
8. famus:
8.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector (X in Crore)
8.1 RITR HYaT (Ve =) & & Ay (R WIS H)
Category 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Syoft 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014 a) Direct exposure 17703.01 15689.29
. I R 17703.01]_16660.29 Out of which Loans up 102 25 fakh | 682425| 636252
- - 3 ut of which Loans up to a . .
(i) SR §e1 - ST & % 25.00 TG b | 10656.38 9819.91 Lending fully secured by mortgage
P T SERPAT QT rfefee o siferrger 682495 6362.92 on residential property that is or
BT AN I RA Y S IR R AT : : will be occupied by the borrower or
o : that is rented; ( Individual housing
0T 6 GRT I e €. (Srefesar loans eligi e o
gible for inclusion in priority
& IfM § S 9 & %TQ 5 FREI sector advances may be shown
AT RV1 Y 31T | g 9w) separately)
(if) TSI RTaR NiTeT: afSs waR | 7046.62|  5869.38 () otnrereR) [Resl Bt — 7046.62)| = 5869.58
H . Lending secured by mortgages
TIaT R Fep R JMET =0 (Prterd on commercial real estates (office
W, RS M, aggqﬁm o buildings, retail space, multi-
R _gREaR g MaE. TS purpose commercial premises,
’ Elg g multi-family residential buildings,
IRRER] aTet aifofoes aRR, sienfie multi-tenanted commercial
I MeM M, B, ﬁms fApr premises, industrial or warehouse
f?m'f‘UT Tlﬁ ﬁlﬂ'ﬂ : ﬂ?ﬁﬁ:{ ?Tlﬁﬁ space, hotels, land acquisition,
3ﬁ_\r ) ) ﬁ s development and construction, etc.)
AT o o anfie €. Exposure also includes non-fund
(iif) FeTep GRT FRORART SRrferl (Tees) based (NFB) limits.
oI 3=y ey fg= & fyeer- (iii) Investments in Mortgage
Backed Securities (MBS) and other
%) AT securetized exposures —
) . S S a. Residential, Nil Nil
Q) TSI 3R HaaT o = b. Commercial Real Estate. Nil Nil
b) Indirect Exposure 3547.45 3606.51
Q) gce faw
Fund based and non-fund based
I 1T e IR AR e v 3547.45|  3606.51 SRy €@ WeWel) [§ereg
¥ s R iR - gank (N_I-IB)(|_z|a'r:1(d3 I)-Iousmg Finance
REICIIRS RESICISSERER ompanies s).
Ruer s &7 8 Fa A= 21250.46| 19295.80 Total Exposure to Real Estate 2125046 |  19295.80
Sector
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8.2 Yol areIR 1 =

X s )

faa=or

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

(i) SfRrS) IR, aRae g dfvs, gRac
gfet & e oy o1 e
HRANTE 0N N &) a1 T 8, H gege
e

103.50

124.30

(ii) AP BT SR IRT (MR
Segslfiey wifee), oRadH ast,
I Bl ¥ a9 FA 2g WRY/
S/ e a1 foreit a1 gferfer o= &
IR S MR TR

(i) 3 fp=l Ao g S, o
IR I g dvel A1 gRedg
fedeRt a1 SR ST =R Fel
@ gt B Frafe gff & w9 A
form T 2

1.09

2.76

(iv) 3 ) Ao &g aifiw, il
IR A1 IR Sel a1 fed=RI &
P SqE =gee Bl B g
I dqrafder afafy AT TR R st
el IR/ aRad g sfvel/aRada
fed=Ri/SfFact S@ we el I W
reifies gferfey e Y gofet: R et
G|

11.93

11.60

(v) IPh AP B o AR R
A 31 eI ik SIhRI Td Ahe
PRI Bl AR A S TR

56.52

55.17

(vi) IEE Jem @ g § a8
HufEl B Sfaac! § Yadie & TR
I THA e Bg TR/ oS/ =R ar
3 FRTfeRIl IR AT IR SR SR TR

(viiy onmfé sfady yar/frl =
HIRT BT IRB FH0

(viii) IRT & GRS 7 a1 aRec -
gel a1 gRaag fed=”l o S
IE R HE B Il & T H
J g1 ot 7 ERfieR) gRgegan

(ix) A @MR 8Y b STl bl
fa=Taor

g

Nl

(x) e 9o ARl (dofipa @
3FdSTepd Q) # T

30.53

31.60

Yol IR H et e

203.57

225.43

SRSt W1 (Sheiver) 1 faaRor

facir ad 2014-15 % ARM I 7 5 N ARFTa IRt a1 TR
SRS B SR < o AeieT H [Jaepyet faia Araii o sifrspwor

T e e,

8.3 9% gN1 YR F T v SuREdt W (veiivd), W

8.2 Exposure to Capital Market

(% in crore)

Particulars

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

(i) Direct investment in equity
shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds the
corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt

103.50

124.30

(ii)Advances against shares/bonds/
debentures or other securities or
on clean basis to individuals for
investment in shares (including
IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units
of equity-oriented mutual funds

Nil

Nil

(i) Advances for any other
purposes where shares or
convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security

1.09

2.76

(iv)Advances for any other
purposes to the extent secured by
the collateral security or shares or
convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds ie where the
primary security other than shares/
convertible bonds/convertible
debentures/units of equity oriented
mutual funds does not fully cover
the advances

11.93

11.60

(v) Secured and unsecured
advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers

56.52

55.17

(vi)Loans sanctioned to corporate
against the security of shares/
bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources

Nil

Nil

(vii) Bridge loans to companies
against expected equity flows/
issues

Nil

Nil

(viii) Underwriting commitments
taken up by the banks in respect
of primary issue of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds

Nil

Nil

(ix) Financing to stockbrokers for
margin trading;

Nil

Nil

(x) All exposures to Venture
Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

30.53

31.60

Total Exposure to Capital Market

203.57

225.43

(GBL) exceeded by the Bank.

8.3 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit

The Bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits, in
respect of lending to single borrower or group borrower during

the Financial Year 2014-15.
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8.4 3iR-Tyg R 8.4 Intra-Group Exposures :
ﬂm#w—wﬁﬂﬁwmmm% R e H) The details of the intra-group exposures of the bank are as
p— P under; ( in crore)
= e S S. N | Particulars 2014-15
; 20 = E[.é 2 WII & e A 281: Total amount of intra-group exposures 90.14
3 SRS/ TEDT R ¥ % ool T @ 0.08% Total amount of top-20 intra-group exposures 90.14
I 3 <A T 21 Rl A e e ety I
4 |SfR-WE e Y Weeh & Seoled AN o
HWW'\TS[H# a P PN s‘qﬁaﬂ‘s‘zﬁ 4 | Details of breach of limits on intra-group Nil
. exposures and regulatory action thereon, if any
8.5 Irfér faeeh g1 A= R e H)
%, | 31.03.2015 8.5 Unhedged Forelgn Currency Exposure: (% in crore)
1 FUHTE O b T SR Fra 21.51 Srl“ z:;t_':”'arls _ - 31 -03-201251 -
2 RS R 1Re gfehe gt 28.10 ot of Upag. e, made on :
% ¥ o TTH! B Y T M F Y1 B A a1 991 k0T 2 |Incremental Capital held on account 28.10
SRew & Fee & forg Y or a6 2 R er-wamer i fasg T of UFCE

el & ITGRIR SRIA faceh gar fammt &t iR &= @1 ok
famiot & gea oiR S gR gfgEiicr yraem & GRT ¥ I
PR BT Sooid fpa T4 2.

¥) Irféra faeeht ggr fame= ( ) @Y R /Y O
mﬁw%ﬂ‘@gfw AR

TcHl o1 SRfE el qa1 fe IRk &t o @R 2 R
10.00 RIS Ud AfSh & MY a1t TMehl J SAafSip MR
TR TSR HIS SIH 8. 39 3299 & forg orret 5 st & aRuag
BTN A 37T THE! YaTE Y& drelt Hel ) & feR
1. NP ITATT U W9 X IRfE, kg v 9 SRféa
3iR/=1 gTphE WU F WK B RER Je 3NF fomar =
2. (g <fera o1 SRafea wfaer (s1fd amer wven) ik
qIgpfereh Y 9 e o= W faaR foman 1. <19 ot aR=era
I Thal gaTe ¥ 3 < ot famioe @ SR & I
B 7T oft. sRfar faeeh gor famiias &1 aRepere v & Siea
Y U MU Y I w9 ¥ T A o @ A S
=i ad & it A A aRuag 21 Y&1 8 a1 39 SRR
Fh<! yaTE &1 <& &

HTfaeT g1 FY 91 F JIgAH Fi G

faff g == & 95eTa &b PHRUT IHIE PI BaTe SN P IO
affer SAR-TIg Tghy gRT 1 S 2. 39 g & forg
fAwel o1 g8t P 3l & SRM < Y o™ S Ifiep SaR-
=T Y fAuRd e § & & S5 BT SR FF1 S 2.
3RfEr fRuferl & SRaw 1 Irgwe s washt gy
TAT Tt SUYh Trae=

M IHR el T8 A F/SHMEST & MR W
Tehl B AR J d gRT e Al & MR W J@fha
R faceh qa1 famiomT o1 aReer B ST 2. 39 YR
% Mo IR MRS JraemT R Mg & AR 39 forg
IARH YNt 3 SMaearhr 2 2.

S 3FATT, U TCH! Bl oo JUHRTS &b her vg Tqfad
NATT Pl g0t HRP SUREG! BY SIRIHT MBlsel TR MR
e % NN 2 &

=)

)

8.6 IR ST ¥ :

faie 31.03.2015 BT IR SR IR H T 880.15 FIS (T 531.53
FRI) o 31 A & i St ST S1 o STBRI, AZ_,
TIPR TR TR HR ST FErieh IRrferdl | TRIE O . 9 IR

P I WED TRl BT fadieh 31.03.2015 P SGAIK Hod
3 1237.33 BRIS (3 848.29 BRIS) B .

8.6

Bank has put in place a policy for management of currency
induced credit risk arising out of exposure to its constituents which
inter-alia specifies the mechanism to ascertain Unhedged Foreign
Currency Exposure (UFCE) and mitigate the same by pricing the
exposure as well as incremental provisioning as under —

a. Method to ascertain the amount of Unhedged Foreign
Currency Exposure (UFCE):

The amount of UFCE of the constituents is measured by
obtaining the periodical information from the clients having
exposure of ¥ 10 crore and above. For this purpose, items
maturing or having cash flows over the period of next
five years only are considered. Further, items which are
effective hedges, financial hedge and / or natural hedge, of
each other are set off. (Financial hedge through a derivative
contract (e.g. Forward Cover) and Natural hedge may be
considered when cash flows arising out of the operations
of the company offset the risk arising out of the Foreign
Currency Exposure. For the purpose of computing UFCE,
an exposure may be considered naturally hedged if the
offsetting exposure has the maturity/cash flow within the
same accounting year).

b. Method to estimate the extent of likely loss:

The loss to the entity in case of movement in exchange
rate is calculated using the annualised volatilities. For this
purpose, largest annual volatility seen in the rates during
the period of last ten years is taken as the movement of the
rate in the adverse direction.

c. Method to estimate the riskiness of unhedged position
and provide appropriately:

The likely loss / EBID so arrived at is taken as the base, as
per which consolidated UFCE on behalf of the constituents
is calculated, based on the model specified by the Bank.
Such exposure is subjected to additional provisioning and
also incremental capital requirement.

Further, the pricing to such constituents is accordingly re-
priced based on the risk profile of the borrower by loading
an appropriate premium to cover the UFCE.

Unsecured Advances:

Unsecured advance include ¥880.15 Crore (¥531.53 crore) as on
31.03.2015 which are collaterally secured by intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authorities etc. The
estimated value of such intangible collateral is ¥1237.33 Crore
(¥ 848.29 crore ) as on 31.03.2015.
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8.7 SiiRaw Softar 291 fawr (&aick) 8.7 Risk Category wise Country Exposure ® in crore)
Wfe | 31.03.2015 |31.03.2015 [31.03.2014 | 31.03.2014 Risk | Exposure | Provision | Exposure | Provision
REI U e OOy | e March | at March | March 31, | March 31,
famrasr TR (Fea) | gru™ 31,2015 | 31,2015 | 2014 2014
(Fore) AR Insignificant 2303.00 0.00 2166.73 0.00

T 2303.00 0.00 2166.73 0.00
f— 521,01 0.00 700,55 0.00 Low 521.01 0.00 700.55 0.00
e — - - - : Moderate 53.74 0.00 187.47 0.00

53.74 0.00 187.47 0.00 High 8.11 0.00 2015 0.00

Siz] 8.11 0.00 20.15 0.00 Very High 2.83 0.00 6.84 0.00
S| 2.83 0.00 6.84 0.00 Restricted 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00
EISCIRE 0.00 0.00 0.18 0.00 Off-credit 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
FIR 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total 2888.74 0.00| 3081.92 0.00
Fa 2888.74 0.00| 3081.92 0.00 Smee Banks mot forded P ,

) SR At Re £ - ince Bank’s net funded exposure for risk category-wise
QEF.EFI ) fAfer ) & W forw exposure for each country is less than 1% of bank’s total assets
f&iep 31.03.2015 BT 9 BT HoT MK & 1 JFeRIT F FH & 37 as on 31.03.2015, no provision is required in terms of RBI
MR RSTd d & REANFSITIER SIS Iae™ Maead T 8. guidelines.

8.8 UTIYIT Y& I 8.8 Provisioning Coverage Ratio:
fReie o RE®R, 2000 & Re H. G H 9 The pank has gomputed the provision coverage ratio (PCR) as
/ (e i 3 e required vide circular No.DBOD.No.BP.BC.64/21.04.048/2009-
64/21.04.048 7RI % SFTER SAgre 2010, dated December 1, 2009, which is 46.57%. This ratio has

1 IR foha & il 46.57% & . 39 STIUI <l qRe&eT 31.03.2015 been calculated on the basis of NPA level as on 31.03.2015.
¥ & TR & MR R R Whereas such provision coverage ratio (PCR) calculated as
efh W gaeH darel g (FReIR) WRe Reid §& & per RBI circular No. DP.DC.87/21.04.048/2010-11, dated April
o 21 ST, 2011 % TR 5. SIS 87/21.04.048/2010-11 & 2182'\?;1: based on NPA '2‘4952528:‘530-0%20125 2107449;5871 e

g an provision as on 31.03. works out to 174.57%, as
;T:ﬁ;iﬁ?@ﬁ ﬁ? Tglfa;ﬁ sg'(z_}zo;o zq\jﬁﬁq T AL against minimum required 70%.
aﬁ%mia‘»’rg&mﬁ 174.57% €. 9. Miscellaneous:
o RAf: 9.1 Amount of Provision made for income tax during the year:
’ (% in Crore)
9.1 99 & SR IR & oy Y MWuaaH # 7eq (I NS H)
) Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
EEk 2014-15 2013-14 Provision for Income Tax 449.29 307.88
?@EI'IE[%TH - 449.29 307.88 9.2 Provisions and Contingencies shown under the head
9.2 FIT/ET FQ § g WY & E!TfQ M 9198 iR Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

i Th<il] ®= i s ﬁ) (X in Crore)

sh. fAer=or 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014

< S.N Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

1 |eroie enfaar %g fou T . 1 |Provision towards NPA *1387.20 74251

1387.20 742.51 isi
e 2 ig\’l‘gi";’;: o ns 119.14 156.58
2 |ie S B foh Y graeme 119.14 156.58 o
: - Provisions for Restructured
3 |geeRfea Sl 2 grae 20.43 221.45 3 |advances 20.43 221.45
4 |Supes / TETwdl e ) 0.00 91.90 4 |Depreciation on 0.00 91.20
AIgRN : : investments in AFS/HFT ) )
5 | 3ot FRe R graem 22.13 11.45 Provision for Non
el S Performing Investment ) 11.45
6 |9 W yeyE -AEeR/
) 0.00 14 .54 6 Provision for Investment — 0.00 14.54
TR CDR/ Restructure ) )
7 |erfea fagw fffwg famo 5 |Provision for un-hedged 2151 00
BT I 21.51 0.00 foreign currency exposure ) )
8 |3 R e 449.29 307.88 8 gre"f‘;'rsr:’(;‘;:; ':g:gt‘? tax o) CUEED
9 |emeefig @R enf/<Ean ® | 0.00 78.75
(Faer) Other provision and
- 10 . . 10.02 20.47
10 |9 919 9 HI?F@:IEWTQ 10.02 20.47 contingencies
Sub-total (A) 2029.72 1644.83
_ SYSE(F)|  2029.72| 1644.83 Less: Write back /
TR : iR/ RS adjustments
1 | w TIgN Bl gfiereT 28.40 0.00 1 |Write-back of depreciation 28.40 0.00
on Investment
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2 | STRIER YasH R SRoREH 53.83 24.43 2 :’r‘{;gi]za%‘ of provision for 53.83 24.43
X
3 |SRfiT ) S/ S 32.92 0.00 3 |Deferred Tax Assets/ 200 000
4 |TTRRE o gEge w® 5.79 0.00 Liability ' ‘
gierg . . 4 |Write back of provision for 5.79 0.00
. restructured Investment ’ i
5 |FAAGEHT T SERIN 4.38 0.00 5 |Other provision and 053 0.00
|9 SIS (9) 125.32 24.43 Cont'nge“C'eSS e 125'32 24'43
B ub-tota . o
Sl JraHH SR e e 1904.40 1620.40 Total Provisions & L004.40 L620.40
(F-9) Contingencies (A-B) ' ’

*Ioieh MRT JTae= & % 1.54 IR () Y IR IfferT &
S fob uHel i Ao 2013-14 & 37N a9 2013-14 B SR
IS & e I8 e 39 # by 10 gk & fd 2.

9.3 fRR anf&ai

9.3.1 geifhe MRETA R a1e], T & SRM T 49.44 FRIE (T 54.68
FRIS) & Yede B JTHediD SRR TR H FHRISKT fobar

1.

9.3.2 T 6.54 IS (X 6.54 FRIg) &b APl Hod & 4(4) I &fdm
et Hafcrll/ aReRI & ey ¥ g Ao oY 999 3 9 <2
HIE T/ sferaRads 2 =1 8 / S 819 & HRoT 9 & el
3 i / dofigd s dw E .

9.4

IHRHB SIS b I SIS TS BIAN TR BT XpH § T

693.94 FRIE (3 801.01 FRIg) WA 7, g SioranRapanaii oot gfel
Sfee 89 & PR AR eI fohar T 2. SIS & U wifed 9
I IR A ST @l 2 43.07 RIS (3 71.84 BRIG) b qral Y

JIaE & GRS b JArorI agel A A T8
TN 5 ¥ TS TS 37 A § FeTaTGe R SIS & P 79

9.5

F % 0.44 BRIS (3 0.44 FRIS) P IHH MAAE .

9.6

Y b SR YR ReTd seb = Sepepre faferem aifSif==m, 1949 & Ry

46 (4) & A F 3T b R I T, SN & IR 2.
o= 3 TNIG & 918 WReT R §e6 = 9= Aed Bl Mg

(FParR)/ o WMeM NaRe (WHTA) R YR Red §6 &

ST T I PR TR §ep TR R 1.50 PRIS T &S AT &.

9.3

*Provision for NPA includes an amount of ¥1.54 crore (Nil) being
the amount of sacrifice in ledger balance in respect of accounts
settled during the year 2013-14, under the “MO Settlement
Scheme 2013-14”"

Fixed Assets:

9.3.1 Depreciation for the current year amounting to ¥ 49.44 crore

(X 54.68 crore) on revalued assets has been adjusted to
Revaluation reserve account.

9.3.2 The title deeds in respect of 4 (4 ) revalued properties / premises

having cost of ¥ 6.54 crore (X 6.54 crore) were not yet executed /
registered in favour of the Bank due to certain long pending legal
disputes / formalities

9.4 Contingent Liabilities include expired guarantees amounting to

9.5

9.6

693.94 Crore (X 801.01 Crore) which have not been cancelled
because of pending completion formalities. Claims pending and
to be preferred with ECGC amounting to ¥43.07 Crore X 71.84
Crore) have been considered as realizable for the purpose of
computing provisions

Other Liabilities disclosed in Schedule - 5 include ¥ 0.44 Crore (X
0.44 cr) towards unclaimed Share Application Money.

During the year, Reserve Bank of India has not imposed penalty
under section 46 (4) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 on the
Bank.

After the Balance Sheet date, Reserve Bank of India imposed
penalty of T 1.50 crore on the bank for violation of Reserve Bank
of India instructions on Know Your Customer (KYC) / Anti Money

Laundering (AML).

9.7

The details of Customer complaints dealt with by the Bank during

97 ¥ % RN 9% g1 AverE TE RS RrerEl @1 faaRor the year are as under:
g 2 - S. | Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14
5 ﬁ N.
. — . - 2014-15| 2013-14 (a) No. of complaints pending at the 3 10
(%) |98 &% IR H dAfea Rrepradt et e 3 10 beginning of the year
: : b No. of complaints received during
() | % SR et Rreprret @Y W 2071 1692 1) i ye‘;r 2071| 1692
(‘T) @ % E{ /A qag Trg Qb (c) No. of complaints redressed during
. 2072 1699 the year 2072 1699
(%) a§ % i ¥ ifda RrerEl @) g 9 3 (d) No. of complaints pending at the end 5 3
— . of the year
9.8 dfb ST Ul TR ﬁm il sttt 1 R 9.8 The details of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman are
IE":“ﬁ“N as under:
. [fAERor 2014-15] 2013-14 S.N.[ Particulars 2014-15 [ 2013-14
(@) N ¥ AEY ¥ FEiRg T & (a) [No. of unimplemented Awards at 0 0
. . 0 0 the beginning of the year
SIRIEUE Eﬁ_ a.@q (b) |No. of Awards passed by the 25 8
(@) |ad & IR BT Aepurer gRT RS 2 8 Banking Ombudsman during the
srfSfoi @ e year
i c) |No. of Awards implemented durin 25 8
(M) |[af & IRE BRI AR @B % ] (c) g
. the year.
NI A
— - (d) [No. of unimplemented Awards at 0 0
(51) [af & et & eprariferer <1 gU Aol 0 0 the end of the year.
CaRSEC]
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9.9 ¢ F I I F ey FhTeR] F Hay F e Rwraar

& faa=or

. | fERor 2014-15 | 2013-14
(@) |98 & "% F <

; o8 i 3484 3997
(%) ;ﬁ:@?ﬁw BNl 15 j 69767 109486
() a; ® ra;:qw R T 72995 109999
() | a¥ & i H difea RerEdl

= < 256 3484

9.10 TATH HTaerI & dae ¥ BT Arparer gRT g fby MU
siffRofat @1 faeor g &:

. | faaRor 2014-15 | 2013-14

(@) |99 F IR¥ A PR~ g 0 0
rfrfofat o e

(@) |a¥ & IRM §fFHT Apurer 5 1
N1 aRg affeiEl &
St

(@ |9 & M FEid 5 1
ffeotal @ s

(F) |39 & 3 # P~ T g 0 0
AR bt e

9.11 FeHITH IJTATHT I

T, TN F IR §F A T1767.71 RIS F 1347 ¢S shfse (Ao af &
R T 1561.88 RIS P 1518 S Shioc) TN fhT 3R B Mt
¥ forg TS whfee Hea axm 2 IrEnel R fafte o dat o et
H IR AT T3 S fovg M.
foiies 31 AT, 2015 BT T 748.18 RIS P 478 TS hiST b T
faTiar 31.03.2014 Y T 628.37 FRIS b 488 TS hfSCT THRT .
9.12 ¥ AR Fag

b TERT & AT ARTT A 11.19 BRIS (310.80 BRIS) .

9.9 The details of Customer complaints on account ATM transactions

dealt with by the Bank during the year are as under:

S.N.

Particulars

2014-15

2013-14

(a)

No. of complaints
pending at the
beginning of the year

3484

3997

(b)

No. of complaints
received during the
year

69767

109486

()

No. of complaints
redressed during the
year

72995

109999

(d)

No. of complaints
pending at the end of
the year

256

3484

9.10 The details of awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman on
account of ATM transactions are as under:
S. |Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
N.
(a) | No. of unimplemented
Awards at the beginning 0 0
of the year.
(b) | No. of Awards passed
by the Banking 5 1
Ombudsman during the
year
(c) | No. of Awards
implemented during the 5 1
year
(d) | No. of unimplemented
Awards at the end of 0 0

the year

9.11 Letters of Comfort (LOCs):

During the current year, 1347 Trade credits aggregating to
%1767.71 Crore (1518 trade credits aggregating to ¥ 1561.88
Crore) were sanctioned by the Bank and Letters of Comfort
issued by the branches in favor of various other Banks for
arranging trade credit to corporate clients.

As on 31st March, 2015, 478 trade credits amounting to
I748.18 Crore were outstanding as against 488 trade credits
amounting to ¥ 628.37 Crore as on 31st March, 2014

9.12 Bancassurance Business

The income earned under Bancassurance is ¥11.19 Crore

§ TRIN=T T & AR TR E R BS H) (310.80 crore). The details of Bancassurance income is as
under:  in Crore)
sh. | 3T Bl ™ 2014-15| 2013-14 Sl. Nature of Income 2014-15 | 2013-14
9. No.
1 |[For selling life insurance 7.02 7.32
1| Siee S difersht fasha 2g 7.02 7.32 policies
2 IR-Sha i aifersdt e g 413 3.43 2 | For selling non-life insurance 4.13 3.43
i policies
3 | 7geged $ S fasd By 0.04 0.05 3 |For seling mutual fund 0.04 0.05
4 | (SoorE ) 0.00 0.00 products
4 | Others (specify) 0.00 0.00
&d UG R Total 11.19 10.80
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9.13 ST fR1&T W& SRR AfY (Sswes)
(R P )

L1154 2014-15| 2013-14
ST Pl AR B BT AR s AW | AR
SIS - 98 & ARM SEWWF BT AR 52.67| CARLTE
SCa)
gl - SEWH N @ & fIeg 0.01| TR
gfgfT @t T IHH
LW P AR IhH T 3ifH Ay 52.66 | R &l

9.14 31 TN G 37 AT b ST QR FfAfCT, AR @i
Jfea 3 ot / Gerell & UNy JeHaER], ICRIANEl GAGRR!
P FHREST/ G/ THET BT B T W 2. 39 AfR<h
I ST/ ST, FATRIe Wl 3R 6 ST Wil & el §
HH ST T8 AR SN H A & Sra FAIEH 3R o Mk
TR JUR T 3] AT b SRTRIT IRT BT piE T 0K 8.
RIORG TR 377 JHIG b N1 &) $+1cp TROTHT IHIG T el ST T8l
ST <. JEE o A H $71hT 1o TR TROTHT JHTd ANt &

10. §F 7 TRIY TS AEIHR IRAF (MEHINE) GRT SR T
AD! BT ITb AFL B b AT e FRAIGHR STgATer (bl &:

10 . 1IR3 A 5 - 37T b IR Y& AT 7A@l I, T4 37afs 7al 3R
o i A aRac
9 39 / =g BN g4 A 7S DTS AeqVl Tl & Iz e Aa e
o1 ¥ist # gRe / eramaes foma 2.

10.2 T A4S 9- WoTd fAeivor

HECaYe! oi Rl Bt STgLAT 17 H & TS il R HHID 6.1 F
IFIIR 3T P PV Tl Bl MLRYT AfAfrep Saeapansti 1 e
& HRYT IGH! &b MR R fFar mn g .

10.3 @ 7S 1 - Rl g31 fRftrr </ § a3 #1 9w

T g AW IR B TR # AT iR ST & HRYT Fae 31 3
75.12 RIS (3 73.48 BRIS) &

10.4 G AFH-15 (HMIAT 2005) “HHATRGT & 19~

() TRYINT 3feIeM AN : R BIS H)
faemor 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
ufasg fAfS 0.25 0.28

(@) TR ey Ao

%) U9 FISTAT - T ASFIR 940 oY 8, i 3 deri
% 3ifdrerem 33 st 2 3ifm aa 1 50 IR 2. I7 FAfdea
o 2.

[YEH ST - I8 ASTR G4 oY 8 3R I8 SueH G
A=A, 1972 IUNRINET b 3l SIS AR o= =i
¥ IR UG # § IzaaW F w9 H W 2. 78 P
ST 2.

B TrSraor/ gRRe eI 78 AR TaTE AT
2 3R 7% Siftm I W SmRa T g & 240 R A

a)

o uflaw vwids

9.13 Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

(X in crore)
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Opening balance of amount NIL NA
transferred to DEAF
Add: Amount transferred to DEAF 52.67 NA
during the year
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF 0.01 NA
towards claims
Closing balance of  amount 52.66 NA
transferred to DEAF

9.14 Work is in progress for adjustment/ reconciliation/elimination
of inter-branch transactions, transactions with other banks/
institutions, nominal accounts and old entries under other
assets and liabilities. Further reconciliation between balances
in subsidiary and general ledger in respect of certain deposit
accounts, clearing accounts, other assets & liabilities and inter-
branch transfer of fixed assets is still under progress. The effect
of these including the consequential impact thereof on the
revenue is not ascertainable. In the opinion of the management
consequential impact thereof on revenue is not material

10. The Bank has complied with the Accounting Standards issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the

extent applicable as under:

10.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior

period items and changes in accounting policies.

As prior period items of income/expenditure are not material, the
same have been charged/accounted for in respective heads of
accounts

10.2 Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue Recognition

As per Accounting Policy No. 6.1, given in Schedule -17
— Significant Accounting Policies, certain items of income
are recognized on realization basis on account of statutory
requirements or on account of materiality.

10.3 Accounting Standard 11 — Effect of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates

Net income on account of exchange differences credited in the
Profit and Loss account for the year is ¥ 75.12. crore (X 73.48 crore).

10.4 Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised 2005)- “Employee
Benefits”
A. Defined Contribution Plans: (X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Provident Fund 0.25 0.28

B. Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Pension Plan - This is a post employment benefit, which is
50% of final pay for a maximum of 33 years of pensionable

service. This is a funded scheme.

b) Gratuity Plan - This is a post employment benefit and is
payable as higher of Gratuity as per Company’s Rules and
Gratuity under Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 as amended.

This is a funded scheme.

Leave Encashment / Compensated Absences -This is a
post employment benefit and is payable for a maximum limit
of 240 days of accumulated leave based on final pay. This is
an unfunded scheme.
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. qﬁmﬁammﬁa‘ﬁmm#mﬁ I. Change in the Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations:
(X #re ®) R in Crore)
£ faa=or ENEREE Y AT S ThIhRoT
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 qRYIRT o1y =l &7 NS g 3216.27 2772.84 506.05 483.29 235.24 208.92
e
Opening Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligation
2 ST S 247.45 226.87 36.97 37.74 17.68 16.79
Interest Cost
3 %r@'\ﬁ'cn SN 454.02 457.90 26.79 27.56 35.67 32.36
Current Service Cost
4 qj AT AT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Past Service Cost
5 gye oy (246.19) (207.40) (87.87) (78.57) (28.40) (22.66)
Benefits Paid
6 a9 %@ Syt () IESic 58.29 (33.94) 13.45 36.03 14.87 (0.17)
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses for the year
7 gRYIRT o1y =Rt &1 iftm g T 3729.84 3216.27 495.39 506.05 275.06 235.24
Closing Present Value of Defined Benefit
Obligation
Il dreTag st & S I # 9aama: Il. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets:
(F #re ®) R in Crore)
%.4. faa=or CHERIEE) SYEH T
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 m Tl 1 SR ST T 3115.90 2541.49 453.68 383.56
Opening fair value of plan assets
2 m IR v anifae aﬁm 293.83 232.29 34.39 34.52
Expected return on plan assets
3 | frgr T SfEE 481.05 534.60 85.74 119.88
Contributions made
4 \gegery (246.19) (207.40) (87.87) (78.57)
Benefits paid
5 |SuRgary/ e 32.01 14.92 3.18 (5.71)
Actuarial gains/(losses)
6 ;n\—ﬂ:"g@ ITRTAT BT FHI= IR o 3676.60 3115.90 489.12 453.68
Closing fair value of plan assets
[} ga:rqsrfrﬁrafﬁam Il. Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet:
(X #re ®) (R in Crore)
%. |faxor e aRaifte s ol IRfAfere oI ey
¥. |Particulars FUNDED DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS a-rha
SN UNFUNDED DEFINED
BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS TOTAL LEAVE ENCASHMEN
31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 31.03.14
1 |qRwite o9 ofedi| 372984 321627 |  495.391 506.05| 4225.23| 3722.32 275.06 235.24
H GRUIE]
Present Value of Defined
Benefit Obligations
2 | o Rt @1 SR T (3676.60) | (3115.90) (489.12) (453.68)| (4165.72)| (3569.58) (0.00) (0.00)
Fair Value of Plan Assets
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o uitan_ow da

fRuifRe faer e
Net liability to be
recognized

53.24

100.37

6.27

52.37

59.51

152.74

275.06

235.24

T | fsiRe sma v

Other amount recognized

in the Balance Sheet

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5 |gamwa  #A
fAae
Net liability recognized in
the Balance Sheet

fAraffRa
T

53.24

100.37

6.27

52.37

59.51

152.74

275.06

235.24

IV @y iR &ifa o & frgiRe v

Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account:

( BRI #) R in Crore)

%.9.
Sr No

faa=or

Particulars

F————

PENSION PLANS

SYEH ISHTE

GRATUITY PLANS

sl AHaIHIo

LEAVE ENCASHMENT

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

I JdT AT

Current Service Cost

454.02

457.90

26.79

27.56

35.67

32.36

AN
Interest Cost

247.45

226.87

36.97

37.74

17.68

16.79

Expected Return on Plan Assets

o1 R IR 3fere g

(293.83)

(232.29)

(34.39)

(34.52)

0.00

0.00

Ty g faet Siiaifee (am)/
gt

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses for the
year

26.27

(48.86)

10.27

41.74

14.87

(0.17)

JT T AN
Past Service Cost

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

fuiRa =g

Expense to be recognized

433.92

403.62

39.64

72.52

68.22

48.98

s 2010-11 H SHERLT 55.
SIS, 3. <80/

21.04.018/2010-11 & GRT U=
IS & GAIRY g 9SG JHT H
FARTY &b BRI IR A T G
SR

Carry forward of enhanced
obligations due to reopening
of Pension Plan & increase in
Gratuity Limit vide. Notification
No. DBOD.No.BC.80/
21.04.018/2010-11 in 2010-11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TN fApeaamdt gRT o= A
e sfrers E Ay

Fund refunded by 2™ Optee
directly to Pension Fund

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Iy & IRM fhg Y SR
grae/ (FRieiRad)

Additional provision made / (write
back) during the year

0.00

(37.87)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10

FHER N1 § i 3R A
7 @i @ & fAuiRa go ==
Net expense recognized in
Profit & Loss Account and
included in Staff Cost

433.92

365.75

39.64

72.52

68.22

48.98
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V. gaqwﬁﬁafﬁahaammwm V. Reconciliation in the Net Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
(F BRI #) R in Crore)
.9 faramor LHEEIEE Y ELEEE ISR Bl AHaIHI0r
Sr. No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 lunfie Dee 2 100.37 269.22 52.37 99.73 235.24 208.92
Opening Net Liability
P S — 433.92 365.75 39.64 72.52 68.22 48.98
Expense recognized
g aferer/ (481.05) (534.60) (85.74) (119.88) (28.40) (22.66)
Contr butions/
3 Benefits paid
T Paa Sar 53.24 100.37 6.27 52.37 275.06 235.24
4 Closing Net Liability
VI. ATy A W IRl 3 VI. Actual Return on Plan Assets
(X #re ®) R in Crore)
¥ e PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 m m R Qﬂﬂfm M 293.83 232.29 34.39 34.52
Expected return on plan assets
2 mmq—\rmmq (g[f?.[) 32.01 14.92 3.18 (41.74)
Actuarial gain /(loss) on plan assets
S '{hm MR R aRafd® 3 325.84 247.21 37.57 (7.22)
Actual return on plan assets
VIl. g1 SHifher T (T il & w9 § &<h) VII. Principal Actuarial Assumptions (expressed as weighted averages)
%4, |faase ENERINEIY IS AN EFERCEE
Sr No PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
. BN 8.00% 8.50% 8.00% 8.50% 8.00% 8.50%
1 Discount rate
A i
2 | Sfdrer Sk 9.43% 9.14% 7.58% 9.00% NA NA
Expected return on plan
assets
I gfg @ T =
3 Expected rate of salary 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
increases
1. 3=y Srerfafiy &y : C. Other Long Term Benefits:
® &R S ﬁ) (X in Crore)
. faRor Y 9 B @ ¥ ReiRa Sr Particulars Recognized in Profit & Loss
|, 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 No Account
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 AT |l 0.26 0.01
1 | Resettlement Allowance 0.26 0.01
2 | g2l fosm Rama 10.16 21.82
X 2 |Leave Fare Concession 10.16 21.82
3 IS S IR 0.11 0.17
3 | Silver Jubilee Award 0.11 0.17
iy 1059 2.00 Total 10.53 22.00
; ota . .
g. R aRey Y99 T SYEF g

D. Unamortized Pension and Gratuity Liability

ARG R §% GRT &1 00 FRawy, 2011 1 ARG HAID

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI vide Notification No.
RN .90 R0 .80/21.04.018/ 2010-11 F T A AR : H
. . . DBOD. No. BP. BC. 80/ 21. 04. 018 /2010-11 dated February
E_ Tl & PR S W 4 gfg e faeme Wﬁ@f | 9, 2011, balance provision for ¥ 102.48 crore has been made
Yo fashed & gAURY & Ady § qReNed & gf faeia 31.03.2015 for the year ended 31.03.2015 towards the amortization relating
Eﬁ[waﬁ%ﬁi102_48m€mgﬁqﬁmw_ (S fp z512.38 to enhancement in Gratuity limit and re-opening of pension
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RIS P Pt IR IR I BT 1/5aT HIT FA R 102.48 HY S
g).

fai 31.03.2015 P FeNRURT 9 A § gy e faeme
wwaww&mq%wwmmm

(RaReH)

Y3 oA Y oA

31.03.15 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 31.03.14 31.03.15 | 31.03.14

= 75.05 = 27.43 = 102.48

option for existing employees (representing 1/5" of the total

unamortized liability amounting to ¥ 512.38 crore i.e ¥102.48
crore).

The unamortized liability relating to enhancement in Gratuity
limit and re-opening of pension option for existing employees as
on 31.03.2015 is as under:

(X in Crore)

PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS TOTAL

31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Nil 75.05 Ni

27.43 Nil 102.48

10.5 Accounting Standard 17- Segment Reporting

Bank has identified its primary reportable segments as under:

Part A: Business segments

(F #re ®) R in Crore)

Business Segments Treasury Corporate/ Wholesale Retail Banking Other banking Total
Banking operations

=T Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
IS Revenue 3154.35 2994.00 6555.92 6257.72 3864.19 3514.05 96.96 85.08| 13671.42| 12850.85
RO Result 260.22 15.88 409.57 241.80 82.69 450.09 60.90 40.58 813.38 748.35
e = 0 o
Unallocated expenses
q'ﬁ.—ana:[ I 813.38 748.35
Operating profit
FR ARARNT R e seslEy | sy
Taxes including deferred
taxes
YR a4 [ =i = = = = = = = = - -
Extraordinary profit/ loss Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

e 19 Net profit

450.69 385.97

3] AFINRAT : Other Information:

Total liabilities

& it 37451.69| 38012.50| 60680.26 | 55967.61| 40320.86| 35137.12 6628.77 6453.99 | 145081.58 | 135571.22
Segment assets

mﬁa m 937.21 748.83
Unallocated assets

Wm 146018.79 | 136320.05
Total assets

mw 36784.11| 37327.38| 55640.23| 52427.65| 36764.10| 32715.89 8660.95 6481.00 | 137849.39 | 128951.91
Segment liabilities

mw 102.06 0.00
Unallocated liabilities

Capital & Other

Reserves

el TG 146018.79 | 136320.05

F) G &7 H 99, YR F IR & i A 9, o w® suR

T) RN/ §fHT & H =N, 9rieR) wEn, ewREl iR
iR Rl B gae Wt o v & R e SRk e
LRIERERICRIK DS

) Gexr b &5 F wfe/aRed a1 B SRR § e @i @
et
i, Pl 3N aTfiep quAa % 50.00 RIS N FH © SR

a)

b)

c)

Treasury segment includes Investment, balances with Banks
outside India, Interest accrued on investments and related
income there from.

Corporate/ Wholesale Banking Segments include all advances
to trusts, partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies
which are not included in Retail Banking Segments.

Retail Banking Segments include exposure to the individual
person/s or to a small business where

i.  Total average annual turnover less than ¥ 50 crore and
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o uilan o de

i. U gfaet #§ foman T g e do b THY a1 AW &
0.2% ¥ ifdres 7 2 3R

iii. e gfomer # fapa T Stfdrepem A T 5.00 RIS b 2.

4) =g T aReeEl & a7 § W I o AT HaER et &
Rore SU<H &1 & STRic enfieT =Tl faham T .
AT @: Hrfers &=
?@%%WWW%W@%%W:W%M
10.6 T WIS 18- HelfSreT 98T Jhe
F. 39 G9Y N oy FRerger &
() eifer geli o1 M 3R S | ISP Aee:
(@)ﬁgaﬁﬁwm & HERTSS, QfeoiegeR S Seel o 9.

(1) S P AEMD XA AERTS TR S

(&) HEaQul geuSIT FHifiw
1) = N geid, Srege AR Jey e (09.11.2013 &
37d <h)
2) st IR, IMHARM, HRIUIS Aewd (07.08.2013 | 31
)
3) 40 TR T, HRIUTCTS S (31.12.2013 | 379 TF)
@, e galf ¥ WeHae - (g #)
faaRor 31.03.15 31.03.14
I 9 W= (RS wfa) 54.93 61.39
(R Trm H)
% .4 W Feayl JeEH Fifie
1 ST IR0 26.00
2 ge 1S 3.00

TURT 18 ST 98T Yehe & URES 9 P ARTOR S6 Bl SIS ot
IR SR GReATS b 1 HHGER I Yehe -e) foban 7= &, St
fr Irog I3 SEMi @l o Tefeg get S 6 vy g1 HEfa

2, S TAaER! & Wafer e ff gehe & ge aan R,

10.7 G AF-20 --9f IR 31T

faamor 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
7ot / g 9l IR 375 (S9T) 3450 T 4.56
IFIPT IR AR 3o

7o [ STggd IR R ST B 0.

%) B SURId Aaer o9 3R ARH| < 45069.18| T 32405.45
AT HE IR AT W X (3 G o)

@) ) AT B RT T T 10011.75) 711112
(% o )

) 9 R A 3o () favifr 24.50 T 4.56
(=) &M

T) gf IR Al qe 210.00) % 10.00

10.8 T AT 22 3T TR H PI AGih
S ¥ QTR 22 T T ol gY I R B i (a1 8. TegeR,

ii. No aggregate exposure to one counter party exceeds 0.2%
of the overall retail portfolio of the Bank and

iii. The maximum aggregated retail exposure to one counterpart
is up to¥ 5 Crore.

Part B: Geographical Segment

Since the operations of the Bank are within India only, Geographical
Segment is not applicable.

10.6 Accounting Standard 18 — Related party disclosures
A. The details in this regard are as under:
a) Name of the Related Parties and their relationship:

b) Subsidiary of the Bank —The Maharashtra Executor &
Trustee Co. Pvt. Limited

c) Associate of the Bank - Maharashtra Gramin Bank
d) Key Management Personnel-

1. Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman & Managing Director
(from 09.11.2013 to till date )

2. Shri R Athmaram, Executive Director (from 07.08.2013

to till date)
3. Shri RK Gupta, Executive Director (from 31.12.2013 to
till date)

B. Transactions with Related parties ( in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Salary & Allowances 54.93 61.39
(including perquisites)

(X in lakhs)
Sr. No ltems Key management personnel
1 Deposits 26.00
2 Interest paid 3.00

The transactions with the subsidiary and associate of the bank
have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of the AS- 18 Related
Parties Disclosures, which exempts state controlled enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with

other state controlled related parties.

10.7. Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share

Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Basic / Diluted E.P.S. 34.50 3 4.56
Diluted E.P.S.

Calculation of Basic /Diluted EPS.

a) Net Profit after Tax and 345069.18 332405.45
preference dividend plus

tax dividend plus tax (" in

lakh)

b)  Weighted Average 10011.75 7111.12
number of Equity Shares

(in lakh)

c) Basic Earnings per share %4.50 3 4.56
[(a) divided by (b)]

d) Nominal Value per Share % 10.00 10.00

10.8 Accounting Standard 22 — Accounting for Taxes on Income

The bank has accounted for taxes on income in compliance

96



if¥es Rare 2014-15

S 31Tt HERTSE
Bank of Maharashtra

T AP BT I

SR - MR 3R i FR e RrTgaR € -
(X BRI H)

R | 31.03.2015] 31.03.2014
IRART R MRTIL

1) FHHART M B TMAHI b w9 H 78.20 80.31
2) 3 YIaY T8 T TR 2. 199.41 144.68
Y oS (@) 277.61 224.99
ARART B I

1) o1 36(1)(viii) & SR faoy URfA  121.93)  103.44
i & w9 §

2) 1991 R IIB14 & w9 H 194.30  195.64
3) R R R TI8™ & =9 § 14.42 11.87
Y s () 330.65.  310.95
adt TR o o (5-3@) (-)53.04/ (-)85.96

10.9 ET UFH 24 YREATAS BT FHYT

dop 7 fOxTT av 2014-15 & SR 9= fBT o e ffafemi/
AR T FHIIA el fopdT fTeTehT TReTH STIRRTAl @t agett e
g1l 1 U YT AR 9 e H e iy & HHe
P S WY <7 &1 BIS vt 8 foram T foNTepT S<6 g U= |

10.10 T S 26 - I IMTRTAT HT AGTHA

PR HFEdIR - 3RS w9 I FAffa & afaRke:

JUANT 3rafe 39y

gReNY SR 33.33%

qReNe geafr AR TR A= ¥l gghl
C&aisk)

fAeRor 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014

9§ P ARY T Frre TR 15.99 3.72

9§ & SR foR T HiFedTR 34.80 21.92

9§ & SRM gRINeH 16.93 9.65

Y B JHIRT R SR o 1S TS et ¥ 33.86 15.99

10.11 ET HHS - 28 - IMRAAT BT IASip BT

Jo5 =1 siffReiRa faan & fo sreret SR st =11 g8 2. g9
I A 28 & ISR PIS YT HR P MARIDHT Ta 8.

1o.1zﬁmm29— 9TaYT, IMHRIF I 3R A RS

1"

12

IfETai

Y P HAGER ST 12 H Faiel e e gl & forg Brg
YIGE HRAT ST Ta 2.

Ul 3R T F TS & arre 3g yaH

WY 07 3R AT SN 31.12.2014 B A Ao F o Tor R
31.03.2015 @ fOHTEY P SR SNRATETET & HFel & 9 & 91 4T,
U 1T T 3TSieh STIRKT & Y # aiigedt fohal T 1M 397 eyl
H 9T XPH P 50% b I by Y. 31 iR 2014 Bt oA
& SR IO STHT T SToies Tl # aiigeat fopam T, e Q&
A 31 [T 2015 Y AT T B SR L@ arel AW 9w
T, 3 U AR IR A B 50% b T Y Y STb AR 31
fRIeR 2014 1 37 AT R 98 & grag g TQ 9 | I8 HRA
YR R o & 276 01 3 2015 P I 3. SR
14183/ 21.04.048/ 201415 % SFFRART H Y TS |

31 JTe 2015 T AT fHTET b SRTH < 982.58 RIS A1 P VT 3R
I P ERATEEN & Al H Gl febaT T T TEFAR < 619.02
PRIS P X b JIaE BT Y| 31 7T, 2015 Y FRARY Y 7 124951
FRIS & FON G I B raerSt & w9 F Fipa foar & o
I TR % 885.95 RIS b JIae by 79 & | X 1T &b Haer 7 ad
2015-16 I ST T 363.56 PRIS b JIEN foby ST |

T T & IApel & oIl B og SIgl AaeaD FH T T8
sl o<1 av & aTidel I Fgaea/ I g (b .

10.9
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with AS 22. Accordingly, Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax

Liabilities are as under: ( Tin Crore)

Particulars [31.03.2015 [ 31.03.2014

Deferred Tax Assets

1) On account of provisions for 78.20 80.31
Employees benefits

2) Other Provisions where DTA is 199.41 144.68
created

Sub-Total (A) 277.61 224.99

Deferred Tax Liability

1) On account of Special Reserve 121.93 103.44

u/s 36(1) (viii)

2) On account of Depreciation on 194.30 195.64

Investment

3) On account of Depreciation on 14.42 11.87

Fixed Assets

Sub-Total (B) 330.65 310.95

Net Deferred Tax Asset (A-B) (-)53.04 (-)85.96

Accounting Standard -24- Discontinuing Operations

The Bank, during the financial year 2014-15, has not
discontinued any of its business activities/ operations which
resulted in discharging of liabilities and realization of the assets
and no decision has been finalized to discontinue a business
activity in its entirety which will have the above effects.

10.10 Accounting Standard 26—Accounting for Intangible Assets.

Computer Software — other than internally generated:
Useful life - 3 years.

Amortization Rate - 33.33%

Amortization Method - Straight line at cost

(X in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
Software at the beginning of the year 15.99 3.72
Software acquired during the year 34.80 21.92
Amortization during the year 16.93 9.65
Net carrying amount at the end of the 33.86 15.99
year

10.11.Accounting Standard 28- Impairment of Assets

Bank has identified that there is no impairment of fixed assets
and as such, no provision is required as per AS-28.

10.12Accounting Standard 29- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

11.

12.

and Contingent Assets

In the opinion of the management, no further provision is required
against contingent liabilities referred to in Schedule 12.

Provision for fraud cases in loans and advances:

In respect of loans and advances, which were in standard
category as on December 31, 2014 and are detected as fraud
during the quarter ended March 31, 2015, such advances are
classified as non-performing and the provision is made to the
extent of 50% of the outstanding amount. In respect of loans
and advances that were classified as non -performing as on
December 31,2014 and where such advances are detected as
fraud during the quarter ended March 31,2015, provision during
the quarter ended March 31, 2015 is made to the extent of 50%
on the balance of such advances as reduced by the provision
already made as on December 31,2014 on those advances.
This has been done in term of RBI Circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15, dt. April 1, 2015

During the quarter ended March 31, 2015 loans and advances
amounting to ¥982.58 crore, were classified as fraud and
accordingly, the provision made thereagainst amounting to
%619.02 crore. As on March 31, 2015, the loans and advances
that are classified as fraud amounting to ¥1249.51 crore and
provision stood thereagainst at ¥885.95 crore. The provision that
will be made during the year 2015-16 would be ¥363.56 crore in
respect of such advances.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified
wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with
current year’s figure
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A 11l - 31.03.2015 P FATS a9 ¥ AR 3 Thed

ARG Rod 96 3 01.04.2013 | 39t 11 Renfde sm g €. 3
faemf=IceT 31.03.2019 T 9991 11l F HRATGIT B HhHT MGA! ST
FRI 8. 9 111 FRRMcRIT & qot o IR =g ol Siiad HIRe
NRRT STgaTet (HNTRTSAR) Y 11.50%8RM.
I 11 A A i ST Hafore ot enfiet & -
() TR 1 : o1 SiReW, IR SR iR IR SReH 2g A
o X
(i) TR 2 : IO g oy T et
(iii) fIeR 3 : TR TR
TR SR (e 3) # 9o T goit Farw SR SiRe yae & &
YeheH e . 3 gohed ffiad Toel ¥ fay T §.
SITF-1 YIS FT famR
g # 2N d 1 T ORI R IRE AL Bl - I ATh AERIS
() TOTTh THed
F) TP o i g ol 3 =

BASEL Ill — PILLAR 3 DISCLOSURES FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015

RBI issued Basel Ill guidelines, applicable w.e.f. 01.04.2013. These
guidelines provide a transition schedule for Basel Il implementation
till 31.03.2019. Upon full implementation, Basel Il guidelines target
minimum capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) would be
11.50%.

Basel Ill framework consists of three mutually reinforcing pillars:

(i)  Pillar 1: Minimum Capital Requirements for Credit Risk, Market
Risk and Operational Risk

(ii)
(iii)
Market Discipline (Pillar 3) consists of set of disclosures on the capital
adequacy and risk management framework of the Bank. These
disclosures have been set out in the following sections:

Pillar 2: Supervisory Review of Capital Adequacy
Pillar 3: Market Discipline

DF-1: Scope of Application

Name of the head of the banking group to which the framework applies: BANK
OF MAHARASHTRA

0]

Qualitative Disclosures:

5 : : a. List of group entities considered for consolidation
B 1:%1“ 8 Gl SR Bl () 1. The Maharashtra Executors & trustee Co. Pvt Ltd
(METCO)/ India
2. WERT IO I (THSie) 2. Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB)
HeAT BT 1/ frm (T W WM B G (R HRRAT THP | P B GG (WS B gl (g} e @
L4 ﬁ m Method of * ﬁﬁvm:rcs =y Method of ¥ ST & HRUT W T @
Name of the i i § (&30 onsolidation [ 3fefd A |consolidation Reasons  for|® 3T wfda
. Whether the entity : . .
entity/Country O T A i (=i/=m) difference  in[@1 T & @Y WA
AR accounting scope Whether the entity L e @ & PR
of consolidation is included under seselekian i
(yes / no) regulatory scope of consolidated
consolidation under 0n|y one
(yes / no) of the scopes of
consolidation
R WERTS GaSIaeR(El Yes SAGETE R . oA Jf I8 wen S
T g Fo . SR TgE-21 Wy, NA NA ol FE B, o
(W) [ Sfean IPIR  URB-aR- fafame  SWe
The Maharashtra 32
Executors & Trustee Co. i i i AR
Line by Line basis
Pvt Ltd (METCO)/ India as per AS-21 The entity is not a
issued by ICAI banking  company,
hence outside the
purview of regulatory
consolidation.
TR T JB(E Yes AEASTE NI A A Ig ke &9 T
(wrohidt)/ <R SR TEE-23 By, n - 9, T TERIE TRl
Maharashtra Gramin SR et agfer A S
Bank (MGB)/ India MR T & AERER
Equity  method IR &, Faw 250%
Basis as per AS-23 SR WRa 2.
issued by ICAI The entity is RRB,
an associate,
hence outside
the perview
of regulatory
consolidation.
Investment is risk
weighted at 250%.
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b. List of group entities not considered for consolidation both
under the accounting and regulatory scope of consolidation

[T w1 A/
faae 1 2w
Name of the

entity / Country of
incorporation

nfafafer

the entity

R A

Principle activity of

P JoAIA IR
(Rftes <= &+
dAGieT JaIT A
o JfereT)

Total Balance sheet
equity (as stated
in the accounting
balance sheet of the
legal entity)

P A F dF |WRem F g
P T BT %

% of bank’s holding
in the total equity

of the entity

¥ ¥& & o AN
fafame smavgear

Regulatory treatment of
bank’s investments in
the capital instruments

foraai

balance sheet
assets (as stated
in the accounting
balance sheet of the
legal entity)

Total

TRNIL

ii) WD Thed

M) WA ¥ el wnjfRe HRensi it = (aaie)

(i)

Quantitative Disclosures

C. List of group entities considered for consolidation (accounting)

WRAT BT AR/ A
Name of the entity / Country of
incorporation

Jive it g wferfafy

Principle activity of the entity

& AAGTB A9 J JAT )
Total Balance sheet equity
(as stated in the accounting

balance sheet of the legal entity)

FagaTT sfead (it wwen | ga

LGEEE] &t
(Aftes WRem & og@iA
i gar  gRa)
Total balance sheet assets
(as stated in the accounting
balance sheet of the legal entity)

R MRt TR © o=
Fr g (Rea)/ s
The Maharashtra Executors &
Trustee Co. Pvt Ltd (METCO)/
India

TR

Trusteeship

195.68 <Y
195.68 lakhs

(SrelTH IR 100% )

(BOM share 100%)

990.57 o
990.57 Lakhs

HERTS, IO dep (THNE)

Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB)

Cical

Banking

31059.23 o
31059.23 lakhs

(Mo IR 35%)

(BOM share 35%)

632283.57 ¥
632283.57 lakhs

g) Wit

gt Fafaat, st e & faftames e 3 wite

I Y oY N STgeR e F pIS I Y Tl & R 31 A 2015
3) 1 T, S SiRaw wiRE €, § 3% & P fael 9 W

d. The aggregate amount

of capital deficiencies in all

subsidiaries which are not included in the regulatory scope of
consolidation i.e. that are deducted:

There is no capital deficiency in the subsidiary of the Bank which
are not included in the regulatory scope of consolidation as of

March 31, 2015.

e. Theaggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the bank’s
Wi (m'\rurraf iﬂ?iirﬁ ‘j\ﬂ) total i?]?eregsts in insuran(cegentities, which are ri)sk weighted
et &7 A/ fAere S AT W W |FA AU gfaad) | aifeT e & |qui welfy it fRwg sl
Name of the entity / Country of ey (ﬁmw*m SRS _ﬁ/_ £ R ‘Eﬁ a’-r ST FXH
incorporation Principle activity of | 9o I@ A aATjfRw) (3 § ¥ A | Rfems goft w® T
the entity Total Balance sheet TR BT 9% e
equity (as stated in the|os  of  bank’s |Quantitative  impact  on
accounting balance | holding in the total | regulatory capital of using
sheet of the legal entity) |equity / proportion | risk weighting method versus
of voting power using the full deduction
method

ﬁma&ﬁmwmﬁaﬁ?qu‘ﬁ% Bank is not having any subsidiary having insurance business.

9) b g ¥ fier AR F sioRor st At ot

FIE gfrde rerar SRy

ST g & fieR ARl & siaRor sterar faffrmes doit ) @18

gierer T2 SRy T8 2.

Any restrictions or impediments on transfer of funds or
regulatory capital within the banking group

There is no restriction on impediments on transfer of funds or
regulatory capital within the Banking Group.
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JHY SRAT BT T&T H= 7 9 F TN T Gon 2. S Frams
AT DT ITST R o forg ISt 1 SET o forly Sueredt et R
faaR = 1o gt o Sfhae & ydee e 2.

IS Si:

F § & R Jdee Ud o T gRT R Aea & oidefor §
B SN 8. I = ARTREE I ¥ GoN SISt |y 4 ST @ 2.
Yoit 1 3HieTRe Teaich:

(STSAITTdY) BT FHIGE B S aiffer SMUR TR faman S 8 Ry
T AT Ud e qe Wias 3 aiie STaRadaIal &
forg, Rrm gerg aRgea & sicria Y Rfyar anfier 8, & o
I 2GS  forg goliever & gafed W &1 fRufRor 8 8. @
3RS STl T JedichT Sfsha (SMEQEd) # S & Fwet
3T Tt AT STREHI P! Jga, Jedieh Ud #eed & 41T & aui
! T T o foTg IS SIRATSTT At 81 & o s9a! facia
IR R e el 99 9 e 2. S gRT Fferiad &t
SR AT ST & ST §% P AaT 8g A BB P AR
giyfe B & SR gl s & forg faemeiia g &:

I R (R sEfine | e Sikey

SRaw e &)

TR SIRaH e afedl TR =t R SiRkaw

R SRaT gfersaT el SiRkew

G HaIhRYT SHIRgH o ShiRaH

TR SRIH Y9 STeT SiRaH

297 SR PR ShREw

ST SREA AT GREPIT F TEd T
SR P B ATBAT T SARGH

& qR1 e w9 | THS S99 SE F GeAidT @ LR W6
JANT < ¥4 & 98 YRR o 2 far S 2 b <a1a uRewa =mes
SREH BT U1 TN b - AT TR IR G, S
A ARV 3 YROTAREGSY I &1 Febell 2, bl Y bl 2.
GON STRIIST o Se¥d ¥ 9 o HAW ARSI & AT qa1d Sfiaf
PN 2.

R o Raifér:

2. o v AR SR eRe iRkl o fzeror fme aeR w
o e & SR WReiR Rrd S g1 aenfAeiRa 4oi vd Shiked gefem
R I 1 % RN Tageh o1 Faers Fed gRT Hedic fasar ST 2.
HAHATHS Tehe

Yoit Sraegehen

U SiRew & forg AMaIpd gfed, IR SiReH & forg
I Faf Tghy iR aRarerTa SRew & forg et wohcas

DF — 2: Capital Adequacy

Qualitative Disclosures

a.

Capital Management

The Bank has a process for assessing its overall capital
adequacy in relation to the Bank’s risk profile and a strategy for
maintaining its capital levels. The process provides an assurance
that the Bank has adequate capital to support all risks inherent
to its business. The Bank actively manages its capital to meet
regulatory norms by considering available options of raising
capital.

Organisational Set-up:

The Capital Management of the Bank is administered by
Its Financial Management and Accounts Department in co-
ordination with Integrated Risk Management Department under
the supervision of the Board of Directors. The bank has also
formed capital planning committee to provide guidance.

Internal Assessment of Capital:

The Bank’s Capital Management framework includes a
comprehensive Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) conducted annually which determines the adequate
level of capitalisation for the Bank to meet regulatory norms
and current and future business need, including under stressed
scenarios. The ICAAP encompasses capital planning for two
years time horizon, after the identification and evaluation of the
significance of all risks that the Bank faces, which may have
an adverse material impact on its financial position. The Bank
considers the following as risks it is exposed to in the normal
course of its business and considers for capital planning:

Credit Risk - including | Settlement Risk
residuary risk
Market Risk Interest Rate Risk on Banking

Book
Reputational Risk

Operational Risk

Credit Concentration Risk
Liquidity Risk

Strategic Risk

Pension Obligation Risk

Country Risk Legal Risk
Compliance Risk Risk  of  underestimation
of Credit Risk under the

Standardized approach

The Bank periodically assesses and refines its stress tests in an
effort to ensure that the stress scenarios capture material risks
as well as reflect poss ble extreme market moves that could
arise as a result of business environment conditions. The stress
tests are used in conjunction with the Bank’s business plans for
the purpose of capital planning.

Monitoring and Reporting:

The Board of Directors of the Bank monitors the capital
adequacy levels of the Bank. On a quarterly basis an analysis of
the capital adequacy position and the risk weighted assets and
an assessment of the various aspects of Basel Il on capital and
risk management as stipulated by RBI, are undertaken by the
Board.

Quantitative Disclosures
Capital Requirement

The Bank’s capital requirements have been computed using the
Standardized Approach for Credit Risk, Standardized Duration
Method for Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for
Operational Risk. The minimum capital required to be held at
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() | o gfrerd & R & ATp gfepIoT B 7516499
AL AR :
(i) | gRyyfRyem=or 0.00
IR G %sagasm : 75164.39
?WW@HW (i+ii)
(T) R SR
0 | =g R SRem 2245.96
(i) | faceh fafra ShRew (Favt afdd) 45.00
(i) | gy Sikgm 530.84
A A eI & T ST 262180
SReA % forg Foet IOl THR (i+ii+ii) )
(M) | IR ShRew & forg 4si IR
T HheIdh eI F Tad 6105.00
A SECHIV &b Tad (FHMIR) 6090.70
(&) |ISM Srgemt Qehel
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IR 1 ST §. o 311 SR Torar SR 31 3 T Feieh § T Sifad
{07 <5 et AT Y AT B & forg fadego & < Hge wRar g,

9.00% for credit, market and operational risks is given below:

(Amount in X million)

Sr.
No.

Q)

Particulars Amount Amount

Capital Required for Credit
Risk
Portfolios
Standardised
@9%

For Securitisation Exposure
Total capital charge for credit
risks under standardized
approach (i+ii)

subject to

Approach | 75164.39

U]
(ii)

0.00

75164.39

Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk
Foreign  Exchange
(including Gold)
Equity Risk

Total capital charge for market
risks under standardized
duration approach (i+ii+iii)

(B)
(i)

(if)
(iii)

2245.96

Risk 45.00

530.84

2821.80

Capital Charge for
Operational Risk
Under Basic
Approach

Under The Standardized

Approach (Parallel run)

©)

Indicator 6105.00

6090.70

Standalone
(In %)
7.48

8.76
11.94

(D) |Capital Ratios

Common Equity Tier 1
Capital Ratio
Tier 1 Capital Ratio

Total Capital Ratio( CRAR)
Table DF-3: Credit Risk - General Disclosures

Qualitative Disclosures

Credit Risk is defined as the possibility of losses associated with
diminution in the credit quality of borrowers or counterparties. In a
bank’s portfolio, losses stem from outright default due to inability or
unwillingness of a customer or counterparty to meet commitments in
relation to lending, trading, settlement and other financial transactions.

Organizational Structure for Credit Risk Management

The Bank has comprehensive credit risk management architecture.
The Board of Directors of the Bank endorses its Credit Risk strategy
and approves the credit risk policies. The Board has formed committees
to oversee the risk management processes, procedures and systems
in the Bank. Risk Management Committee (RMC) is responsible for
devising policy and strategy for credit risk management. For this
purpose, committee co-ordinates with Credit Risk Management
Committee (CRMC) of the Bank. CRMC is responsible for overseeing
implementation of credit risk management framework across the Bank
and providing recommendations to the RMC.

Policy & Strategy

The Bank has been following a conservative risk philosophy. The
important aspects of the risk philosophy are embodied in various policies,
circulars, guidelines etc. The business objectives and the strategy of the
Bank are decided taking into account the profit considerations, the level
of various risks faced, level of capital, market scenario and competition.
The Bank is conscious of its asset quality and earnings and judiciously
matches profit maximization with risk control.
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2.

The Bank has put in place the following policies approved by the Board.
i)

ii)
iii)

iv)

Lending & Loan Review Policy
Credit Risk Management Policy
Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques & Collateral Management

Investment Management Policy & Investment Risk Management
Policy

The Lending & Loan Review Policy, Credit Risk Management Policy
documents define organizational structure, role and responsibilities
and, the processes and tools whereby the credit risks carried by the
Bank can be identified, quantified and managed within the framework
that the Bank considers consistent with its mandate and risk appetite.
The policies prescribe various prudential and exposure limits,
collateral standards, financial benchmarks for the purpose of credit
risk management. The policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques
& Collateral Management lays down the details of elig ble collaterals
for credit risk mitigation under Basel Ill framework. The Investment
Management Policy & Investment Risk Management Policy forms an
integral part of credit risk in the Bank.

Systems / Process / tools for Credit Risk Management

Credit Appraisal standards: The Bank has in place proactive credit
risk management practices | ke consistent standard for the credit
origination, maintenance and documentation for all credit exposures
including off balance sheet items. Systems of periodic reviews,
periodic inspections and collateral management systems are in place.

Exposure Limits: Credit risk limits including single / group borrower
limits, substantial exposure limits, exposure limits in respect of
sectors / industries are in place. The exposure vis-a-vis the limits are
monitored.

Credit Approval Committees: Credit Approval committees have
been constituted at various levels covering very large branches / Zonal
offices / Head Office for considering fresh / existing proposals with
or without enhancement. A structure namely, New Business Group
(NBG) is in place at Head Office level for considering in-principle
approval for taking up fresh credit proposal above a specified cut-off.

Sanctioning Powers: The Bank follows a well-defined multi-layered
discretionary power structure for sanctioning of loans. Higher sanctioning
powers are delegated to sanctioning authorities for sanctioning loans
and advances to better rated customers in line with RBI guidelines. In
respect of high value loans, committee approach is adopted.

Credit Risk Rating and Appraisal Process: The Bank manages its
credit risk through continuous measuring and monitoring of risks at
each obligor (borrower) and portfolio level. The Bank has in place an
internal credit risk rating framework and well established standardized
credit appraisal / approval processes. Credit risk rating enables the
Bank to accurately assess the risk in a credit proposition and take a
decision to accept or reject the proposal based on the risk appetite of
the Bank. It also enables risk pricing of credit facilities for risk return
trade off.

As a measure of robust credit risk management practices, the Bank
has in place a framework for approval of credit risk ratings. Rating for
every borrower is reviewed at least once in a year. Credit risk rating,
as a concept, has been well internalized in the Bank.

Loan review Mechanism: The objectives of the Loan Review
Mechanism are:

i) To ensure that credit decisions by various authorities are in
conformity with the Bank’s Lending Policy and delegated lending
powers.

ii)  To ensure that stipulated terms & conditions of sanction are
complied with and various post sanction follow up, monitoring and
supervision measures prescribed by the Bank are adhered to.
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To ensure that all credit facilities are reviewed / renewed well

in time so as to revise the risk perception and take necessary
corrective action if necessary, immediately.

i)

iv) To aim at achieving maintenance of standard assets quality and
up gradation in non-performing assets (NPAs) so as to have a
favourable impact on profitability of the Bank through prevention

/ reduction / up gradation of NPAs.

v)  To assess the health of credit portfolio of the Bank and to apprise

the Top Management about the same from time to time.

Checks and balances viz. separation of credit risk management from
credit sanctions, system of assigning credit risk rating, validation of
ratings, mechanism to price credit facilities depending on risk rating
of customer, credit audit etc. are in place. Minimum entry level rating
benchmarks are stipulated. A suitable mechanism is in place to
monitor aggregate exposure on other banks and country exposures.
A diversified credit portfolio is maintained and a system to conduct
regular analysis of portfolio so as to ensure ongoing control of credit
concentration is in place.

Loans past due and Impaired:

The regulatory guidelines are adhered to in respect of income
recognition, asset classification and provisioning, the Bank considers
following categories of loans and advances as Non-performing Assets,
wherein:

u Interest and/or installment of principal remain overdue for a

period of more than 90 days in respect of a Term Loan

[ The account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of an Overdraft/
Cash Credit (OD/CC)

[ The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the
case of Bills Purchased and Discounted

[ In case of agricultural advances, interest and/or installment of

principal remains overdue for 2 crop seasons (in respect of short
duration crops) & 1 crop season (in respect of long duration crops).

Any amount receivable that remains overdue for a period of
more than 90 days in respect of other accounts.

‘Out of Order’ status: An account is treated as ‘out of order’ if the
outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the
principal operating account is less than the sanctioned limit/drawing
power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the
date of Balance Sheet or credits are not enough to cover the interest
debited during the same period, these accounts are also treated as
‘out of order’.

Overdue: Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is
‘overdue’ if it is not paid on the due date fixed by the bank.

Quantitative Disclosures

SJTeTT- 3T
& A= ﬁ) 1. The Total Gross Credit exposure:
s (Amount in % million)
31.03.2015
AR 113047432 Category 31.03.2015
- : Fund Based 1132474.32
= 178242.50 Non-Fund Based 178242.50
2) ko1 famee 1 diiferes faeRor 2.
(zﬁﬁpﬂﬁ) 2. The Geographic Distribution of credit exposure is:
N Bk (Amount in ¥ million)
31.03.2015
B ERINE W, Category :
Overseas Domestic
e A e Fund Based NIL 1132474.32
R-fAfrw gl 178242.50 Non-Fund Based NIL 178242.50
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3) SEFER AR 3.  Industry-wide Distribution:
(7 aferas ﬁf) (Amount in ¥ million)
%, ST fAfere faia=s| R-ffere fafas Sr. Industry Funded Exposure [Non-Fund Exposure
1 | g s 33761.60 5022.00 No.
) - 23083.30 5739.70 1. [iron & Steel 33761.60 5022.00
SISRETe RS e : : 2. |Other Metal & 23083.30 5739.70
3 [ Pt 39429.80 20879.90 Products
3% |Siereih 10144.70 2072.60 3. |All Engineering 39429.80 20879.90
3T gm 0.00 0.00 gz E:ectrgnilcs 10143.(7)8 2075.38
31 |erm 29285.10 18807.30 ._[Electricals : '

- 3c. |Others 29285.10 18807.30
4__|SCHIES g wied 22763.60 882.20 4 |Automobile 22763.60 882.20
5 T 28722.70 8992.50 including Trucks
56 |l = 7622.50 805.60 5 |[Textiles 28722.70 8992.50
59 |qegT T 169.70 96.70 5a. [Cotton Tgxtile 7622.50 805.60
ki i Tores | o5 T

- C. ther Textiles o b
6 22983.10 1959.00 6. |Food Processing 22983.10 1959.00
6% | 9769.10 11.70 6a. |Sugar 9769.10 11.70
6% |=m 91.70 0.50 6b. [Tea 91.70 0.50
67 |g=gfar Ot 2293.80 1416.70 6¢. |Vegetable Oil 2293.80 1416.70
JRER p— 10828.50 530.10 Sd. cT)tEers 10828.50 — 530.10 —
5 obacco 5 .
! 2 Aty 055 8. |Paper & Paper 5134.60 676.50
8 |PINTS 9 SIS SIS 5134.60 676.50 Products
9  |ReR 9 IR SR 6239.50 1183.80 9. [Rubber & Rubber 6239.50 1183.80
10 [N, S, Ue anfe 1834410 2881.30 Products
10. |Chemical, Dyes & 18344.10 2881.30
10% |9S) I 6104.00 1153.80 baints
10 |SdRb 2550.20 691.30 10a. |Petro Chemicals 6104.00 1153.80
107 |3huer 9 Avs 8348.20 836.90 10b. [Fertilizers 2550.20 691.30
1097 | 1341.70 199.30 10c. Drr]ugs & | 8348.20 836.90
e Pharmaceu icals
i el P 10d. [Others 1341.70 199.30
12 |5S 9 9H SIS 590.40 29.70 11. [Cement 17380.10 95.40
13 [} IR SR 8167.70 1016.90 12. |Leather & Leather 590.40 29.70
14 |femioT 4581.20 302.40 Products
ﬁaw 13. [Gems & Jewellery 8167.70 1016.90
15 37616.30 987.90 14. |Construction 4581.20 302.40
16 [ETT 9 ST~ 5480.00 5885.60 15. |Petroleum 37616.30 987.90
17 [T 9 A & SIS 1356.80 300.10 16. |Mining & Quarrying 5480.00 5885.60!
18 |iel 3R Bia B U 1532.00 179.40 17. |Wood & Wood 1356.80 300.10]
19 |qerye == 150304.50 21209.80 Products
& 18. |Glass & Glassware 1532.00 179.40
fleEp IIER: (08245800 B231E20 19. |Infrastructure 150304.50 21209.80
19 |G 4567.20 702.00 19a. [Power 103243.00 8291 20
1977 [FHSh 26703.90 8802.70 19b. [Telecommunication| 4567.20 702 00
1991 |31 HAHS AT 15790.40 3413.90 19¢. |Road 26703.90 8802.70
19d. |O her Infrastructure| 15790.40 3413.90
20 |srafdre s 3ifim 702416.12 100007.80
20. [Residuary Other 702416.12 100007.80
B SIS 1132474.32 178242.50 o em—
I R Feber 2707 famT 5% ¥ AAfp 2 . Total 1132474.32 178242.50
Industry having more than 5% of gross credit exposure
SET = 1 % v . ¢ P
o 0,
R 8 29% Irl;dustry % of Egpzos‘;re
g ower . (0]
4) nf&al @1 srafire aRae=ar fveyor : : :
(?ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁ) 4.  The Residual Maturity break down of Assets: . -
(Amount in ¥ million)
ﬂ?‘r Maturity Pattern Investments Advances Foreign
ISRl Currency
Assets
1 110.00|  16419.14 3983.54
E:r 1 days 110.00 16419.14 3983.54
297 f= 3683.30 19415.91 14209.30 210 7 days 3683.30 19415.91 14209.30
8y 14 feT 4990.00|  21140.67 770.26 8 to 14 days 4990.00 21140.67 770.26
15 to 28 days 1621.40 23789.62 1091.63
15 3 28 fa 1621.40|  23789.62 1091.63 29 days to 3 months 10695.49 111227.83 16614.09
29 fRT R 3TN 10695.49| 111227.83 16614.09 Over 3 months and 3419.85 60834.48]  21884.99
3 HEM X S fbv 6 A b | 3419.85|  60834.48|  21884.99 upto 6 months
Over 6 months and 1801.77 115974.77 35480.30
6 FEM 3 A fobT 1 ae b | 1801.77| 115974.77|  35480.30 upto 1 year
199 3§ 31fSep fobe 3 99 T 45340.38| 419786.52 46.91 Over 1 year and upto 45340.38 419786.52 46.91
3 years
3 99 ¥ 3iferep fobee] 5 9N <ich 75196.36| 139858.03 0.00 Over 3 years and upto 75196.36]  139858.03 0.00
599 J A 220831.62|  83655.70 0.00 |5 years
Over 5 years 220831.62 83655.70 0.00
D 367690.17| 1012102.67|  94081.02 Total 367690.17] _1012102.67] _ 94081.02

104
S ———



% 31

Eﬂfé_“ﬁ ﬁ.q\fé 2014-15 Bank of Maharashtra
5. osi® nfaTal iR orst® ﬁ%m%gm:r 5. Disclosures for NPAs & NPIs :
(z faferm &) (Amount in ¥ million)
31.03.2015 31.03.2015
F) | T T SRt (A) | Gross NPA
Sub-standard 29746.84
AP 29746.84
- Doubtful 1 18303.87
q e 18303.87 Doubtful 2 5277.94
e 2 527794 Doubtful 3 168.35
fey 3 168.35 Loss 10523.59
Gkl 10523.59 Total 64020.59
64020.59
g4 (B) Net NPA 41265.70
|) | fad st snfkaat 41265.70 (©) NPA Ratios
0,
fdv;):lce(iross NPAs to Gross 6.33%
WREsSEEISERIG
) v . % of Net NPAs to Net Advances 4.19%
aher I & Hebet STSieh STt (%) 6.33%
= : (D) The movement of Gross NPA
gt A # fidet sroies SR (%) 4.19% | Opening Balance 28598.50
; e freh Il Add:-Addition during the period 46336.43
IH) : i ( ) ] Less:- Reduction during the period 10914.34
IR 3 28598.50 Closing balance as at the end of
9 64020.59
I | Sirs-3m@fer & 3RM gfex 46336.43 the year (i +ii-iii '
I | e orafey & SR i 10914.34 = — — —
R e movement of provision for
a9 T TR 9= T A i i) 64020.59 NPAs
. " | Opening  Balance (including
3) |Fois  IfRTEl ¥Y WEEE B countercyclical provisioning 10099.07
Tferefier= buffer)
I | 9= 9 (IR J1aem= 99 |fed) 10099.07 l Provisions made during the period 13856.66
I | aafdy 3 SR P T grae 13856.66 lii Write-off made during the period 2590.84
| arafey % 3R Y 3@ — 2500.84 Iv Write — back of excess provisions 0.00
IV | a1ferep graem=t &1 gfereT 0.00 Closing balance (i+ii- iii-iv) 21364.89
ffer (iil- ii-iv) 21364.89 (F) Non Performing Investments
(NPI) 863.02
9) | 3Fvis fAaen(Tdtans) 863.02
(G) Provisions for NPI 335.75
E) %ﬂ SIS 335.75 (H) The movement of provision for
. - depreciation on investments
\_rl') frae @ b R %ﬁ graur bl | Opening balance 662.85
miferefiere ] Provisions made during the period 249.37
I | 9Rfep 3 662.85 1 Write-off made during the period 0.00
I | rafey & SR ford & graem 249.37 Y, Write —back of excess provision 369.97
M W@?Wﬁﬁﬁ@&@@r@f 0.00 made during the period
: \% Provisions used during shiftin 0.00
IVl oafy & 3RA 5 e gaus & 369.97 , 19 ST
gfrerE Closing balance (i+ii-iii-iv-v) 542.25
V| gicRor & SR RIS fobT T graem 0.00 6. Disclosures of Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure
S Y (jiiiii-iv-v) 542.25 (HIAeE) 8
(Amount in ¥ million)
B I ( T g) ca . Sr. Particulars 31.03.2015
( fAferar ) No.
®. |fa=or 31.03.2015 1. Additional provisioning made on 215.10
1. |IUHRIE & PR fhar T SARIRTS JraeH 215.10 account of UFCE
- 2. Incremental Capital held on account 280.97
2. |IUHHE & BRT IR gigeiet gon 280.97 of UFCE
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Table DF-4 - Credit Risk: Portfolios Subject to the Standardized
Approach

a. Qualitative Disclosures:

For portfolios under the Standardised Approach:

The Bank uses the standardized approach to measure the capital requirements
for credit risk. As per the Standardised Approach, Bank accepts rating of
following RBI approved ECAI (External Credit Assessment Institution) for credit
risk rating and has used these ratings for calculating risk weighted assets
wherever such ratings are available.

Credit Rating Information Services of India Limited (CRISIL),
Credit Analysis and Research limited (CARE),

India Ratings,

ICRA Limited,

Brickwork,

SME Rating Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA)

S T o

Types of exposures for which each agency is used:

The Bank has used the solicited ratings assigned by the above
approved credit rating agencies for all eligible exposures, both the
balance sheet and off balance sheet, whether short-term or long-
term, in the manner permitted in the RBI guidelines on the New
Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF). The Bank has not made any
discrimination among ratings assigned by these agencies nor has
restricted their usage to any particular type of exposure.

The key aspects of the Bank’s External Ratings application framework
are as follows:

© The Bank shall use the ratings assigned by any of these credit

rating agencies as solicited and accepted by the borrowers in
line with RBI guidelines.

Wherever available, the Bank uses facility rating or bank loan
rating for risk weighting the borrower’s exposures. Where issuer
rating is available the Bank uses such ratings unless the bank
loan is specifically rated.

When a borrower is assigned a rating that maps to a risk weight
of 150%, then this rating is applied on all the unrated facilities of
the borrower and risk weighted at 150%.

The RBI guidelines outline specific conditions for facilities that
have multiple ratings. In this context, the lower rating, where
there are two ratings and the second-lowest rating where there
are two or more ratings are used for a given facility.

While mapping/applying the ratings assigned by the credit
rating agencies, the Bank is guided by Regulatory guidelines /

Bank’s Board approved policy.
b. Quantitative Disclosures:

Exposure amounts as of 31.03.2015 after risk mitigation subject to the
Standardized Approach, amount of a bank’s outstandings (rated and
unrated) disclosed under following major risk buckets:-

(Amount in ¥ million)

(<3 z fAfora &) _

- Sr. No. | Particulars Amount
. |faawor Akl i Below 100 % risk weight exposure| 1213544.98
i | e fames 100% SReT MR & 34 121354498 outstanding
r ii 100 % risk weight tsti i 303656.
i | qeprar R 100% % SIREA YR 303656.00 n 00 % risk weight exposure outstanding 03656.00
iii More than 100 % risk weight exposure | 221672.45
i | qeprar fae 100% ShReH ¥R 3 3fdrep 221672.45 outstanding

[T e 1738875.43 sub total 1738875.43
vV | eprer T AR T ST T 48272.59 iv Deducted CRM Value is added 48272.59
Total Exposure 1787148.03
ESACHIEE] 1787148.03
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Table DF-5 — Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardised
Approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

Policies for Credit Risk Mitigation:

The Bank has a Board approved policy framework for collateral
management and credit risk mitigation techniques, which
include among other aspects guidelines on acceptable types
of collateral, ongoing monitoring of collateral including the
frequency and basis of valuation and application of credit risk
mitigation techniques.

Collateral Management

The Bank defines collateral as it is an additional or sub-ordinate
security given, over and above the primary security or in
substitution thereof. It serves as an additional comfort to the
bank for recovery of loans in default situations. At times, these
securities are not connected to the main business of the borrower
or may not be owned by the borrower. The Bank ensures that the
underlying documentation for the collateral provides the Bank
appropriate rights over the collateral or other forms of credit
enhancement including the right to liquidate retain or take legal
possession of it in a timely manner in the event of default by the
counterparty.

Collateral Valuation

As stipulated by the RBI guidelines, the Bank uses the
comprehensive approach for collateral valuation. Under this
approach, the Bank reduces its exposure to counterparty when
calculating its capital requirements to the extent of risk mitigation
provided by the eligible collateral as specified in the Basel Ill
guidelines. The Bank also applies appropriate haircuts. Bank
has also put in place Lending Policy duly approved by the
Board, which lay down the types of securities normally accepted
by the Bank for lending, and administration / monitoring of such
securities in order to safeguard/protect the interest of the Bank
so as to minimize the risk associated with it. Both the fixed and
the current assets obtained to secure the loans granted by the
Bank as per policy prescription are subjected to valuation by
outside valuers empanelled by the Bank. In respect of high value
of collateral. Valuation from two or more valuers is obtained,

Description of the main types of collateral taken by the Bank

For the purpose of computation of capital requirement for
Credit Risk, the Bank recognizes only those collaterals that are
considered as eligible for risk mitigation in RBI guidelines, which
are as follows:

o0 Cash Deposit with banks

o Gold, including bullion and Jewellery

o Securities issued by Central and State Governments
o Kisan Vikas Patra and National Savings Certificate

o Life Insurance Policies with a declared surrender value of
an insurance company which is regulated by the insurance
sector regulator

o Debt securities rated at least BBB(-), PR3/F3/A3

0 Units of Mutual Funds, where the investment is in
instruments mentioned above

Main types of and their

creditworthiness

guarantor counterparty

Wherever required the Bank obtains personal or corporate
guarantee as an additional comfort for mitigation of credit risk
which can be translated into a direct claim on the guarantor
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which is unconditional and irrevocable. The Bank also accepts
guarantee given by State / Central Government/ECGC/CGTMSE
as a security comfort.

Concentrations within Credit Risk Mitigation

The RBI guidelines, among its conditions for elig ble credit risk
mitigants, require that there should not be a material positive
correlation between the credit quality of the counterparty and the
value of the collateral being considered. Currently, Bank does
not have any concentration risk within credit risk mitigation.

Quantitative Disclosures:

(a). For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio the total
exposure (after, where applicable, on- or off balance sheet
netting) that is covered by elig ble financial collateral after the
application of haircuts.

(Amount in % million)

31.03.2015
48272.59

The total exposure (after, where applicable,
on or off balance sheet netting) that is
covered by eligible financial collateral after
the application of haircuts

(b) For each separately disclosed portfolio the total exposure
(after, where applicable, on- or off-balance sheet netting) that is
covered by guarantees/credit derivatives (whenever specifically

permitted by RBI)

31.03.2015
Total exposure (after, where applicable, on-
or off-balance sheet netting) that is covered
. L NIL
by guarantees/credit derivatives (whenever
specifically permitted by RBI)

Table DF-6 SECURITIZATION
Qualitative Disclosures:

The Bank has not securitized any exposure during the year ended
31.03.2015

Quantitative Disclosures:

Quantitative Disclosure for
Applicable

Standardized Approaches is Not

Table DE-7 MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK

Qualitative Disclosures:
Market Risk:

Market Risk is defined as the possibility of loss to a bank caused by
adverse movements in the market variables such as interest rates,
foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and commodity prices.
Bank’s exposure to market risk arises from domestic investments
(interest related instruments and equities) in trading book (both AFS
and HFT categories), the Foreign exchange positions. Bank is not
trading in commodities. The objective of the market risk management
is to minimize the impact of losses on earnings and equity arising from
market risk.

Policies, strategies and processes for of

Market Risk

management

The Bank has put in place Board approved Investment Management
Policy & Investment Risk Management Policy, Market Risk
Management Policy and Asset Liability Management (ALM) Policy for
effective management of market risk in the Bank. The above policies lay
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down well-defined organization structure for market risk management
functions and processes whereby the market risks carried by the Bank
are identified, measured, monitored and controlled within the policy
framework consistent with the Bank’s risk tolerance. The policies deal
with the reporting framework for effective monitoring of market risk
and also set various risk limits such as Overnight Limit, Intra-day limit,
Aggregate Gap limit, Stop Loss limit, VaR limit etc. Exposure limits
are set for the counterparty banks and the exposures are monitored
on daily basis.

The ALM Policy specifically deals with liquidity risk and interest rate
risk management framework. The Bank has put in place mechanism
of short term dynamic liquidity management and contingency plan for
liquidity management. Prudential (Tolerance) limits are set for different
residual maturity time buckets for efficient asset liability management.
The Bank’s contingency plan for liquidity management comprises
various contingent measures to deal with any kind of stress on liquidity
position. The Bank has put in place Board approved Stress Testing
Policy and conducts periodic stress tests on liquidity risk, interest rate
risk and foreign exchange risk.

Interest rate risk is managed through use of Gap Analysis of rate
sensitive assets and liabilities and monitored through prudential
(Tolerance) limits prescribed. The Bank also has put in place Duration
Gap Analysis framework for management of interest rate risk. The
Bank estimates Earnings at Risk (EaR) and Modified Duration Gap
(DGAP) periodically against adverse movement in interest rate for
assessing the impact on Net Interest Income (NII) and Economic
Value of Equity (EVE).

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) / Board monitors
adherence of prudential limits fixed by the Bank and determines the
strategy in light of the market conditions. Dealing room activities
are centralized and system is in place to monitor the dealing room
activities. The Mid- Office at the Treasury & International Banking
Department (TIBD) also monitors adherence of prudential limits on a
continuous basis.

Market Risk Management Policy - To ensure that the Bank’s operations
are in line with Management expectations of return vis-a-vis market
risk, it is crucial that the Bank has a defined set of principles and
processes in place for articulating how it plans to manage the market
risks it faces, in the Trading or Banking Book.

The Bank’s Market Risk Management Policy aims to set out the broad
outlines of the processes by which the market risks carried by the Bank
shall be managed i.e. identified, measured, controlled and monitored
in such a way that the risk taken is within the approved risk tolerance
limits. The scope of this policy covers market risks arising from the
bank’s “Trading book” and investment portion of “Banking book”.

The aggregate exposure on country-wise basis is taken for monitoring
the country risk. For risk categorization of various countries, the
ECGC risk classification is used by the Bank. Exposure on High Risk
countries are taken with proper risk mitigation.

Quantitative Disclosure:

The Capital requirements for Market Risk are as under:

: : (Amount in  million)
mount in ¥ million
TR SR & frg Ioft aeaendmd FrTRIR 8-
ﬁ ® Afere ﬁ) Risk Category 31.03.2015
S &t Aoft 31.03.2015 1| Il Res A 2245.96
P R SRgg 2245.96 ii | Equity Position Risk 530.84
i [ fRufa Sifem 530.84 iii | Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) A
iii . Total capital charge for market risks under
ﬁé&ﬁaaﬁﬁmﬁhm(wﬁﬂ%a_ ) 45.00 | I ch f K ks und
qﬂ'@ﬁ?ﬁ' Iafy ?!'@'GI?I'UT & I AW 2821.80 standardized duration approach (i+ii+iii) 2821.80
et % form et Joft TR (iii+iii) :
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Operational Risk is risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or from external events.
Operational risk includes Legal risk but excludes Strategic and
Reputation Risk.

Policies on management of Operational Risk:

The Bank has framed Operational Risk Management Policy in line
with the RBI Guidelines for the Advanced Approaches for Operational
Risk (TSA & AMA) duly approved by the Board. The other policies
approved by the Board which deal with management of operational
risk are (a) Information System Security Policy, (b) Business Continuity
Planning Policy, (c) Compliance Policy, (d) Outsourcing Policy and (e)
Fraud Risk Management Policy.

Strategies and processes: The Operational Risk Management
process of the Bank is driven by a strong organizational culture and
sound operating procedures, involving corporate values, internal
control culture, effective internal reporting. Policies are put in place for
effective management of Operational Risk in the Bank.

The Bank has been constantly reviewing the legal documents to
ensure that the legal documents are comprehensive and enforceable.
As a measure of risk transfer, the Bank has obtained insurance cover
for all the assets owned by the Bank. It is also ensured that the
assets financed by the Bank are also adequately insured as a risk
mitigation measure. The operational risk management policy outlines
the organization structure and detail processes for management
of operational risk. The basic objective of the policy is to closely
integrate operational risk management system into the day-to-day
risk management processes of the Bank by clearly assigning roles
for effectively identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling /
mitigating operational risks and by timely reporting of operational risk
exposures including material operational losses. Operational risks in
the Bank are managed through comprehensive and well-articulated
internal control framework.

Approach adopted for capital charge computation for operational
risk: The Bank is following Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) for
calculating capital charge for Operational Risk. The Bank is preparing
for migrating to The Standardized Approach (TSA) and then for
Advanced Measurement Approach (AMA) for calculation of capital
risk charge for Operational Risk. The Bank has received approval
for migrating to ‘The Standardised Approach’ (TSA) for calculating
Operational Risk Capital Charge as a parallel run only. However, the
Bank has allowed maintaining the capital charge as gets calculated
under Basic Indicator Appraoch (BIA) for regulatory purpose.

Quantitative Disclosure:

Capital charge for Operational Risk under Basic Indicator approach is
% 6105.00 million.

Table DF-9 INTEREST RATE RISK IN THE BANKING BOOK
(IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures:
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book:

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB) refers to the potential
adverse financial impact on the Bank’s Banking Book from changes
in interest rates. The interest rate risk is measured and monitored
through two approaches.

(i) Earnings at Risk: The impact on income (Earning Perspective)
is measured through use of Traditional Gap Analysis by applying
notional rate shock (parallel shift in the interest rates across
assets and liabilities) upto 100 basis point (bps) for a period of
one year.

110



if¥es Rare 2014-15

S 31Tt HERTSE
Bank of Maharashtra

T AP BT I

i.  gfadY =1 nf¥ie Hou (T v gfaR) - 9 3 e
Retd deb GRT IS TS UG P SRR SfRIST &b SAMfeh e W
(anferes Hoa aRYex) gHa & FeRoT &g (Sfcrere & &9 H) S
T G Y TR ©.

R RTd S gRT Gfer 200 S1dies Y 9ifep 2 Sfaact & oS 4o
& YT T faeersor fama i 2.

SfRrcY 1 3 e 1 A IR FATRE R sMeR ) 3t o 2.
AHATHS Jehe: SIREH TR 3[wi=:

(z Ao #)
1aﬁ$fﬁq1oqiﬂ1ﬂwmm
[T R § aRaed Skl
31.03.2015
(+)100 TR AT | (-)100 TR
\ ot
aer <11 o R g4 967.76(+) 967.76(-)
g3t F1 anfdrss [
31.03.2015
T F P T W (+)209 IR (-)209 ITYR
g qige LIS
11.40(+) % 11.40(-) %

AR SIF 10 : FTIE T&T FH0T AREH Haht fario g W™=
gFed

() TONAS e :
I Goaa ISR § 19 GG & 3R 7 WDt b el faaT &
919 F forg STMTERdt & w9 F W Il 8. S F ARG TTw,
D! & M7 SR TawY, ISl SATaTIHaT & HI-F1e SRH gafy
P A H I §R S FfeiRadt Feae I T oF-o7 FRAT B -

5T IRt
faceh ga1 arger <ifder ik ga1 Ha-fassa
o7 X - Iehd - STIMET U JASIRTH

RIS 1 o1 <& 3 & IRM 9 7 =07 Replee I W9 3R o
faereq & it oi-a T8l e 2.

fif Rl ® - fofica 9N, sNeR T fofies,
W N faffcd, -ae ffie, iR e foftew @ik
fame fofice sk &1 RuRo o=a gu Rfte Sikedl @
e AR geue fhar ST 2. 39 fofew @1 SN IR
Rord do/ /R =i & et & SRR fosan S 2.

fafa &t oiR & fafAfde foffes (1) oY 7S (2) 99T =g
faf A1 (3) G =Tt €. Joh &1 SR aoiR &1 R Jifo
P 8 FRT SFFITE b T 8.

ST arel -3 % Al § d5 7 Rty by gRT ogAid S
§ TR oiR oF-3 & Mue™ 3g @ I § 9 8, 9%
TR de5 SHRIRIA/ de5 RIS/ TR gRryfer srerar st sy
Srgeifee gt & g & FIm f e 2.

are el @ g F1 Siew g SiRew WE o3 &
famies & g9 2, R forg % 1999 & i faceh 71 wlien
3R/ srerar fAght b orgefcy 8. a1 faceh gar fiftw SiRew & g=ma &
for 9o a1om e Y aRIET WAET U IUIE F H H IR Fel B

(i) Economic Value of Equity (Duration Gap Analysis): The Bank
has adopted Duration Gap Analysis for assessing the impact (as
a percentage) on the economic value of equity (Economic Value

Perspective) in line with method suggested by RBI.

The impact on the Economic Value of Equity is analysed for a 200 bps
rate shock as indicated by RBI.

The Economic Value of Equity is measured and monitored on a
quarterly basis.

Quantitative Disclosure: Earning at Risk:

(Amount in % Million)

Change in Interest Parallel shift of 100 bps for 1 Year

rate period
31.03.2015
(+) 100 basis point | (-) 100 basis point
Impact on Net Interest 967.76(+) 967.76(-)
Income
Economic Value of Equity:
31.03.2015

Impact on

(+) 200 basis point

(-) 200 basis point

economic

11.40(+) %

11.40(-) %

value of equity

Table DF-10: General Disclosure for Exposures Related to
Counterparty Credit Risk

(@)

Qualitative Disclosures:

Bank is participating in the derivative market as a user to
hedge the risk of underlying exposure of its own and that of
its customers. Keeping in view the business composition of
the Bank, the nature and mix of clients, capital requirement as
also risk appetite, the Bank is dealing in the following derivative
products.

e  Currency futures

e Foreign Exchange Forward contracts and currency swaps.

e Interest Rate Swaps — OIS & IRS.

Bank has not undertaken the transactions under Credit Default
Swaps and Currency options during the period under report:

The measurement and management of various risks is ensured
by setting up various limits such as counter party limits, stop
loss limits, Day light Limits, Overnight limit, Stop Loss Limits and
exposure limits etc. at various levels. The utilization of such limits
would be subject to the guidelines of RBI/SEBI/Exchanges.

From the exchange side, the limits stipulated are (1) initial margin
(2) mark to market margins (3) open interest. Open interest and
mark to market margins are adhered to by the bank.

In respect of currency futures transactions, Bank is maintaining
account with the exchange approved Bank for the purpose of
clearing and settlement of the transactions and also maintains
the margin in the form of cash/bank deposits/bank guarantees/
G-Sec or any other approved securities.

Purpose of booking forward contracts is to hedge an exposure
to exchange risk in respect of transaction for which sale and/or
purchase of foreign exchange is permitted under FEMA 1999.
The Bank offers to its customers forward contract as a product
for hedging their foreign currency exchange risk.
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(b)

The Bank is doing IRS/FRA deals only with those counterparty
banks which have executed ISDA Master agreement/CSAs and
for whom the bank has set up counterparty exposure limits.

The Bank has made requisite provision on credit exposure of
derivative contracts computed as per current exposure method
& as per RBI guidelines.

e Bank will describe the methodology and will assign
economic capital for the counter party credit exposure, as
and when bank will migrate to the Advanced Approaches of
measurement of Risk and related Capital requirement.

Quantitative Disclosures
(Amount in ¥ million)

Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2015
1 Replacement Cost 1062.30
2 Potential Future Exposure 2749.05
3 Gross Credit Equivalent 3811.35
Comprising:
3.1 Interest Rate Contract 10.00
3.2 Credit Derivatives Contract 0.00
3.3 Equity Contracts 0.00
3.4 Foreign Exchange Contracts and 2739.05
Gold
35 Commodities Contracts 0.00
4 Gross Credit Equivalent Amount 3811.35
Less: Effect of Netting Arrangements 0.00
6 Credit Equivalent Amount after 3811.35
netting (4-5)
7 Less: Collateral Amount 0.00
7.1 Eligible Financial Collateral 0.00
7.2 Other Eligible Collateral 0.00
8 Net Credit Equivalent Amount 3811.35

Counterparty credit exposure is mitigated by exposure netting
through ISDA agreements and recognition of eligible collateral,
effects of which have been included in regulatory capital
calculations where appropriate.

(1-[) SROT Egﬂ'ﬂﬁq—aq (c) Credit Derivatives Transactions-
( z AR ﬁ) (Amount in ¥ Million)
- e | O T Notional of | o Sredtt
IR 39T eI R Particulars Plgéictrl]ct)n Protection
_ 9 Sold
R Own Credit Portfolio NIL NIL
TTEeh &) FeaReI Tfaafia T S
Client Intermediation NIL NIL
Activities
= | = | T
Total NIL NIL
kil S A O o Credit default NIL NIL
- redit default swaps
& I Total return swaps NIL NIL
oo | T | h Total | NIL | NIL
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HhﬂIHEE qudlﬂ:il SR |a7‘||"5 ﬂaa '\'13_‘1 template to be used during 31.03.2015 SUBJECT
(rafer 01 adT, 2013 W31 [ 31.03.15 |gREEA| FHiF the transition of regulatory TO PRE-
ﬁ'\'ﬁ'\", 2017) a;ah.m m,j a?r '\q‘ff adjustments (i.e. from April 01, BASEL Il
a m .3, ﬂ ﬁ o 2013 to December 31, 2017) TREATMENT
= = Common Equity Tier 1 capital:
EFI'HT-T?; FIST SRR : )
e I T‘ﬂ instruments and reserves
S vaﬂ MEIE] 1 |Directly issued qualifying| 37116.16 A1+B1
1 |Gt <<t ifPRy wfed 37116.16 Q1 CEmE SER CERA] [l
g ST 9T T 3R related stock surplus (share
( m) E\T’h premium)
SEK 2 |Retained earnings 1365.05 B8(a)
2 |3 TE e 1365.05 H8(a)
- 3 | Accumulated th
3 | o amifaee el o (IR 31615.12 dr2+3+ 4 e Tang| o1 A
i ) comprehensive income (and B4+ B5
JRf&fer 5 other reserves)
4 %1 %WW@#% 0.00 4 |[Directly issued capital subject 0.00
. 5 to phase out from CET1 (only
a1 HF\“?{’&TWI“?[ (Wﬁ—\’ applicable to non-joint stock
IYH YCid Ul B or]) companies)
5 ﬂ'@’qﬁtﬁ NI Y 3f|—\; Q’vﬁq 0.00 Public sector capital injections
‘T&ﬁ?;'RT 2 3 Tﬁ grandfathered until 1 January
? 2018
; (q éé 1 %%ﬁ(ﬂiiﬂ. éqq;-@r) 5 [Common share capital issued 0.00
R e FERSE 70096.33 by subsidiaries and held by
Wm R T’ﬁ third parties (amount allowed in
- CET1)
A S TR 1 g 4o
gort 6 |Common Equity Tier 1 capital| 70096.33
CIRRIED ‘\‘Iq.zi ikl before regulatory adjustments
7 | Ryt gedie e 0.00 Common Equity Tier 1 capital:
8 ( TR e 2 ) 0.00 regulatory adjustments
9 |derp A BRI B AfAR<p 203.16|  338.60|3p1(D) ! EL,“J‘QEESH'B valuation 0.0
W(Wﬁmiﬁ 8 |Goodwill (net of related tax 0.00
W) liability)
10 | smeafia o anfETgt 0.00 0.00 9 |Intangibles other  than 203.16 338.60 K1(b)
mortgage-servicing rights (net
11 H_Exrc‘?r—m EEc) awférl%r - 0.00 of related tax liability)
12 | gwifad Eif=al & graem | HEY 0.00 10 |Deferred tax assets 0.00 0.00
13 |RATR gﬁmw o9 0.00 11 | Cash-flow hedge reserve 0.00
14 R T 5 2 ) T 0.00 12 Shortfalld | of provisions to 0.00
. . expected losses
gl m SICREIEZEI 13 | Securitisation gain on sale 0.00
oy i 14 |Gains and losses due to 0.00
15 ﬁﬁﬁgw&mﬁfﬁﬁaﬁ 0.00 changes in own credit risk on
Rt fair valued liabilities
= ?ﬂ'ff 35 ﬁf (qﬁ o 15 rIZ1)eetf|{:‘1sesde-:;eneﬁt pension fund 0.00
GEERE] #H 3t ‘Fﬁ TEl & HH 16 |Investments in own shares (if 0.00
:ra?rﬂ:%?r) not already netted off paid-up
= 5 A 6.60 1.00 capital on reported balance
X é ﬁ:]é : . sheet)
EIREIIRS N 17 |Reciprocal cross-holdings in 6.60 11.00
18 | fafame @ & SRR 9 'Y 0.00 common equity
aﬁ;—,—r, = Sﬁ—\,mmzﬁ 18 |Investments in the capital 0.00
T:?[f[ﬁz GI%TWF)[ $ of banking, financial and
. . insurance entities that are
%qﬁthaﬁrwézﬁam outside the scope of regulatory
Www@m 10 consolidation, net of eligible
9
Hﬁ?ﬁ'@f 31@?5:[3[ (m 10 short positions, where the
bank does not own more than
gfcrere kil 31@[55?1&[) 10% of the issued share capital
e Twwm )
19 P TR 0.00 (amount above 10% threshold)
J e IER BT i, 19 |Significant investments in the 0.00
ﬁ ﬂ Sﬁ'\fiﬂ'FlT g f f[ (q‘|3[ ?ommon stock of banking,
. inancial and insurance entities
TN AR éﬁ q19) that are outside the scope
SeerEH 1 a9 (IRFAYH10 of  regulatory consolidation,
Hﬁgﬁiﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬂﬁf) net of eligible short positions
(amount above 10% threshold)
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p——~—
&P uliar e ad

faframe Tl & SR
(3rafer 01 3, 2013 I 31

iR, 2017) ¥ IR STANTY
AT 11| AT Jebed i

faris
31.03.15

AT Il
LA

20

Ferep T4 MR (TRMAYB 10
giRId 3 31fSrs 1)

21

IR R & I IRAMT
PR 3Tt (e = <z
& 91E IR 10 g I
IEEaREND)

22

R 15 gfoRra & 3iferep i

0.00

23

Rl § : o sl &
AT Tl § Ieokamy a9

0.00

24

0.00

25

e & : due J41 AR

0.00

26

Iy fafdree fafsames
TS (26%+26%+267+26¥)

26h

o 3 - aremfera IR-fa<i
ISR @t Sfaact gom # fraw

269

Rt 3 - g e i
THTEA P SRS gont § P,
oTepT §5 5 ST P TEI
CRIREIE

267

o & : sraRenfaa o=
Aty ==

0.00

269

Rl § : suRefEe qeas™

0.00

27

FRNHR BT FaR ¥ 2 MR
TR | AR ERR 1 Y g
FRT AR SRS SRR | TR S
ERRILEAEIRIEE]

0.00

28

A Saact SRR | &l gort
H et RANAE TS

209.76

29

TR SR SRR 1 aon (881 1)

69886.57

SRR TR | 9T : foradd

30

gegeT SIRY SHeferd Jeieh Siferey
Sfed urt ifiReh R | foredd
(31+32)

10000.00

31

R 3 : R] o AT &
3ichta St & w9 § afgee
(FRER IR-< S 2RR)

32

R 3 : R] o A &
SicRT el & w9 H T
(AR o forert)

10000.00

33

IR SR | A BT 378 B
T geget ST gont forard

2065.00

34

STEERTE g1 S SR
qell GRT &R (TS 1 g A
JTgAeT ) SR SRR |
forert (3iR 9B 5 # wfAer 1
1 TE Mg 1 ford )

0.00

35

R & : T 31ee & T

0.00

36

e JuRieH 3 9d
ifRes SR | gt

12065.00

W2+S14(a)

Basel Ill common disclosure
template to be used during
the transition of regulatory
adjustments (i.e. from April 01,
2013 to December 31, 2017)

As on
31.03.2015

AMOUNTS
SUBJECT
TO PRE-
BASEL Il
TREATMENT

Ref. No.

20 |Mortgage servicing  rights
(amount above 10% threshold)

21 |Deferred tax assets arising
from temporary differences
(amount above 10% threshold,
net of related tax liability)

22 |Amount exceeding the 15%
threshold

23 |of which: significant
investments in the common
stock of financials entities

24 |of which: mortgage servicing
rights

25 |of which: deferred tax assets
arising from temporary
differences

26 |National specific
regulatory adjustments
(26a+26b+26c+26d)

26a |Of which: Investments
in the equity capital of
unconsolidated  non-financial
subsidiaries

26b | Of which: Shortfall in the equity
capital of majority owned
financial entities which have
not been consolidated with the
bank

26¢ | Of which: Unamortised pension
funds expenditures

26d | Of which: Unamortised
Depreciation

27 |Regulatory adjustments applied
to Common Equity Tier 1 due to
insufficient Additional Tier 1 and
Tier 2 to cover deductions

28 |Total regulatory adjustments
to Common equity
Tier 1

209.76

29 [Common Equity Tier 1 capital
(CET1)

69886.57

Additional Tier 1 capital:
instruments

30 |Directly issued  qualifying
Additional Tier 1 instruments
plus related stock surplus
(31+32)

10000.00

31 |of which: classified as equity
under applicable accounting
standards  (Perpetual Non-
Cumulative Preference Shares)

32 |of which: classified as liabilities
under applicable accounting
standards  (Perpetual debt
Instruments)

10000.00

33 |Directly issued capital
instruments subject to phase
out from Additional Tier 1

2065.00

34 |Additional Tier 1 instruments
(and CET1 instruments not
included in row 5) issued by
subsidiaries and held by third
parties (amount allowed in
group AT1)

35 |of which: instruments issued by
subsidiaries subject to phase out

0.00

36 |Additional Tier 1 capital before
regulatory adjustments

12065.00

A2+D4(a)

114




S 31T HERE
Eﬂﬁ?ﬁ Iicilé 2014-15 Bankﬁﬁil;'agshtra
R FuraST=E % iERoT fqis | s\ Faf Basel Ill common disclosure Ason AMOUNTS | Ref. No.
(Hﬂiﬁ' 01 STQH', 2013 '\ﬁ 31 31.03.15 Eﬁl'ql?{-'-l' HETE template‘t{) be used during 31.03.2015 SUBJECT
3 the transition of regulatory TO PRE-
ﬁ_\'ﬁ-\', 2017) $ Eﬂwm&f a’éf -\Q"Zé adjustments (i.e. from April 01, BASEL Il
AT 11| I Gepe ST P 2013 to December 31, 2017) TREATMENT
SfeR<h = | gt : R_ffames Additional Tier 1 capital:
W regulatory adjustments
. & 5 37 |Investments in own Additional 0.00
31 mzﬁ 3ffRep <R | 0.00 Tier 1 instruments
¥ e 38 |Reciprocal cross-holdings in 0.00
38 | fIR<p Trx | foraat & 0.00 Additional Tier 1 instruments
IRTRS gRYeR 39 |[Investments in he capital 0.00
33 ?@[ of banking, financial and
39 AR 8 P SRR 0.00 insurance entities that are
ETIE'\’aﬁ:T‘T, g ik a1 outside the scope of
Wﬁ- : ;e . regulatory consolidation, net
Eﬁﬁﬁr ] Sl of eligible short positions,
qﬁa(’%; o= FRafera where the bank does not own
TP T I STRY BT more than 10% of the issued
9 IR ‘Fﬁ T 10 9T common share capital of the
. i t above 10%
7{%?[( 10 enity  (amoun
3ferp IRI¥EH 10 9 SRR threshold)
& arferep ?‘Iﬁ[) 40 |Significant investments in the 0.00
b O capital of banking, financial
40 ; N ) "
TR TR Ay and insurance entities that
a; . :\Er 3ﬁ—\r arr are outside the scope of
gmﬁ CIESEEIR regulatory consolidation (net of
fRufl Y sereR) S eligible short positions)
e 41 |National specific regulatory 0.00
R oR adjustments
41 X ;F 0.00 41a |Investments in the Additional 0.00
SLIRISE Tier 1 Capital of unconsolidated
AT insurance subsidiaries
4D Clc)| Cal 0.00
SR e ﬁﬁ frrer 41b |Shortfall in the Additional Tier 0.00
. 1 capital of majority owned
4139 | 9T e faie 3o o 0.00 financial entities which have
31fafR<s SR | 11\—,?[ o, not been consolidated with the
e § T T8 bank
ﬁiﬁéﬁ'\“ﬂﬂ ﬂﬁ REGULATORY
CRINGIE ADJUSTMENTS  APPLIED
SR 11 G YT & STTHR 0.00 TO ADDITIONAL TIER 1 IN
m%wﬁf aﬁﬁ?ﬁ RESPECT OF AMOUNTS
SUBJECT TO PRE-BASEL Il
R 1 R A faframe TREATMENT of which:
3:r|'\r{>,{ﬁra!, m“\ﬁ Deferred tax Assets 0.00 0.00
PR 0.00 0.00
3111?? i 135.44 338.60 331(b) Intangible Assets 135.44 338.60 K1(b)
91 @R SUEH &1 SR 0.00  0.00|31(d) ;’::2?;3?: portion of Pension 0.00 0.00 K@
T Unamortised Depreciation 0.00 0.00
SR Jere 0.00 0.00
IRERS RS 4.40 11.00 Reciprocal Adjustments 4.40 11.00
42 | B P PR BRA P 0.00 0.00 42 |Regulatory adjustments applied 0.00 0.00
ﬁ*I'Q SRR 11 ) AT B to Additional Tier 1 due to
PR IR AR | R A insufficient Tier 2 to cover
deductions
ERRICASGIRIS ] 43 |Total regulatory adjustments to 139.84
43 | IfR<H SR 1 IT @t g A 139.84 Additional Tier 1 capital
P fAfame FHRS 44| Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1) | 11925.16
44| SR SRR 1 oA (T 1) e NG 44a [Additional Tier 1 capital| 1192516
44k ﬁ gofear %ﬂ FffaiRa 11925.16 reckoned for capital adequacy
SRR SRR | o 45 |Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 +AT1)| 81811.74
- (row 29 + row 44a)
45 é) ?:I(Z-l FSl (?ﬁ 1=X éé) 1+TC| 8181174 Tier 2 capital: instruments and
1) (4P 29 + URP 44 provisions
R 1 4ol : forad iR grgem= 46 |Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 0.00
A o instruments plus related stock
46 | Heiferd et SfeRy afed _ 0.00 surplus
g8l SR 91 SRR 11 forad 47 |Directly issued capital| 17845.00 D4(b)
47 |TRR 1 9§ B AMMST F A 17845.00 Sh4(b) instruments  subject to phase
B : t from Tier 2
geeT S Yot forad o
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Bank of Maharashtra
g FErESEL & S9N fqis | S5 Basel Il common disclosure As on AMOUNTS |  Ref. No.
(sre o1 ke, 2013 9 31 | 31.03.15 | e the tranition o requiatory | | TorRe:
ﬁ-\'ﬁ-\" 2017) & o Ll '\ﬁ'lié adjustments (i.e. from April 01, BASEL Il
AN 11| AT Jehed SRl ufRrt 2013 to December 31, 2017) TREATMENT
48 Cﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁtﬁmﬁli @?W 0.00 48 |Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 0.00
geif R BSIEG (a-q—\r | TE .amtli . ng insgum:z;s. no(;
¥ Wﬂﬁf) R 1| Brgs included in rows 5 or issue
X . by subsidiaries and held by
(aﬁ_{ Gfp 5 Srerar 34 # wfAet third parties (amount allowed in
Eal Tl?g: ?ﬁé‘é’r 1 ?:ﬁ'\’ @1 ﬁ'@?f) group Tier 2)
49 |RY -y AR I ® 0.00 49 |of which: instruments issued 0.00
. E{RT . ’ by  subsidiaries subject
ST 3 ST fore to phase out
50 |9Taee 3R o IR 12116.49 50 |Provisions & Other Reserves 12116.49
51 Tm P ¥ £ -\q? IR | 29961.49 51 |Tier 2 capital before regulatory| 29961.49
1] adjustments
el B\T’!ﬁ : fafeamaes Tier 2 capital: regulatory
3 adjustments
5 T 52 |Investments in own Tier 2 0.00
52 | & SR i o A o 0.00 instruments
¥ 7 53 |Reciprocal cross-holdings in 255.46
53 255.46
R Tier 2 instruments
e 54 |Investments in he capital 0.00
54 a SRILEY Wés [ QQ —\P‘[ 0.00 of banking, financial and
e St o SRk @i insurance entities that
szmétﬁ Gl Tﬁ ﬁ ﬁﬁm &l 9 are outside the scope of
R regulatory consolidation, net
QEE%E Pple a’:ﬁaa PR of eligible short positions,
I A 335§ SR where the bank does not own
I IR ‘Fﬁ T 10 9fI9ra more than 10% of the issued
TR i common share capital of the
Al B z?r ( L en ity (amount above the 10%
thresho!
gfcrere ¥ sifres 1f) hreshold)
55 | faf e SHeT F SRR I 0.00 55 |Significant investments in the 0.00
angﬁr%n@ EReIDf Gﬂ'\"s‘ﬂ'HT capital banking, financial and
T ’ insurance entities that are
W@_ (qﬁ SAPTe outside the scope of regulatory
consolidation (net of eligible
fRferl @t TreTenR) SeerEd
o short positions)
56 Wﬁﬁﬁf R e 0.00 56 |National specific regulatory 0.00
’ adjustments (56a+56b)
ik d_; (56+ 56%) 56a | Of which: Shortfall in the Tier 0.00
56 | o < : g T faxi 0.00 2 capital of majority owned
wg—@f PIERR g\gﬁ I ?‘Eﬂn, financial entities which have
g 9 not been consolidated with
ITepT S & T AP TE el
R T &Y 56b | Of which: REGULATORY 0.00
56% | fORM < : 999 111 gd gfrare 0.00 ADJUSTMENTS ~ APPLIED
aqg'\r{r\r m W TO TIER 2 IN RESPECT OF
a.; a; AMOUNTS SUBJECT TO PRE-
# IR 1 R @ fafEme BASEL Ill TREATMENT
57 [dR ‘Fﬂ %g Dol faffames 255.46 57 |Total regulatory adjustments to 255.46
JHEST Tier 2 capital
58 |<rR 1 GS (€1 2) 29706.03 58 | Tier 2 capital (T2) 29706.03
27 Tﬁ . %@ ALY 58a |Tier 2 capital reckoned for| 29706.03
SRl capital adequacy
58 | SRR Il T:?f?ﬁ w9 # afufFeiRa 0.00 58b | Excess Additional Tier 1 capital 0.00
M IR R Tﬁ reckoned as Tier 2 capital
B ; P— 58c |Total Tier 2 capital admissible| 29706.03
587 ﬁ ) ?‘g’ Dot 29706.03 for capital adequacy (row 58a
ERR 1l H\Gﬂ + row 58b)
(dfz PRt <h 56%) 59 | Total capital (TC=T1 + T2) (row| 111517.76
59 |l gon (SR =2 + ) 11517.76 45+row 58¢)
(difkp45 +9RF 567T) RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS
I 1l ‘ff;lﬁf%% KENIN IN RESPECT OF AMOUNTS
IR &% Al § SIReT |G SUBJECT TO PRE-BASEL Il
TREATMENT
e
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2014-15
e
mﬁ:ﬁ'
(sraafa ¥ o
Rt 01 313t fRis
I 3 2
,2017) & 013¥31 |3 A : -
il AR Sqamef 1.03.15 | gfeares e Banfaﬁw
60 R I geheH Svle )l | P Basel Il common di - w‘igﬁiharasmra
S wiRe st (e “51.:1 e o e n disclosure | A ex e ce o
60%h +9 i (d i e transiti duri son e
: + 60%F + URp ( adjust nsition of regul ing 31.03.2 AMOUNTS
0 | Forersf < : 60°) 20 ments (i.e. fro oD 2015 | SUBJECT Ref. No.
: el VT ST 13 to Dece m April 01
SGRSIESE] 6 mber 31 : TO PRE-
83515 0 [Total risk wei 1 2017) BA
6 : 9.9 risk SEL
o%g | R 1 weight 1l
J Pt 60a +row 6 ed assets ( TREATME
R TR ShfRew 60 0b +row 60 row NT
am . pms a |of which: c)
60T | @_dqﬁa-'m 3.26 weighted E.lssg?[tal credit_risk| 8
e SRew 60b |of which: ° 35159.91
o 67833.06 WEightécd” e o
CRALC 5 assets risk| 3135
61 0c |of whi 3.26
A ) which: t
HRa &R | (SR ez ST
& & ml ( assets risk| 67833.06
62 |&ER 1 (Shiew Wk %) 4% Capital ratios '
gfererd &t
Y £ 61 |Co
63 - ) 8.76% mmon Equity Ti
=
T Iof (St T 6 G 1(as a
&t ass risk wei 7289
64 % g = 11.94% 62 Tieftls) R A8%
Iy faftree e : (as a
S Gleord 3T|E[E')€|Eb_crr weighted as! percentage of risk
( iR nf&wl 63 |Total capi ets) 8.76%
gfcrera & 5.50% otal capital (a
ISR S 9T TR g 6 risk weighted 5B IEENER @l
AR &7 gﬁ-\r 91%[ %];ﬁ'qrrqr S\T’ﬂ 4 | Institution zzseets) 11.94%
aTIEaTs aRa TR ?g#irEmEnt offic  buffer —
L1 LA r1  requirem (minimum 0%
K| cEu ) T ent s
6 { -\q' E E\T’h countercyclical ervation and
: ReTo requirement buff
S IGER G| EREN 0 a percent s s er
66 |REd %W .00% assets) age of risk Weightaz
: e
TP eIl kY =prer ) (I
67 | 0.00% bufferICh' capital conservati
J : SN-THES T 66 s rvation 0.00%
68 :1@? 0.00% (c),f)Unt\ng;hli — 0
r ) clical cific
HECC aq_\,ﬁ g% ST T L |
cR| SR 7.489 “which: G-
W%mw?ﬁa 8% requirement GSIB__ buffer -
X ? i .00%
W@Tﬂ ) 68 |Com
3 IR I mon Equity Ti
. m 3\1) ( 1] toof meet buﬁ&rst)(/a-zer 1 available -
| a 4
o | e S el e 8%
et (af I National mini )
LI ST . in .
7 i 2 v 8 ~gATH 5.50% from Base““)'ma (if different
6 -
;"g‘aw | 9 :gtlonal Common E
T AT ST inim . quity Ti
A 7.00% Ba: am r_atlo (if diff y Tier 1 5.509
n | IR E] .00% sel I1l mini erent fro 50%
Qﬂg\qﬂ ) 0 : imum) m
(qﬁ Wa]aq‘ﬁ[ Natlona| Tie _
A S it di r 1 min
i sy & CHOE:  differentfro imum ratio
a;é é g@gﬂ'ﬁ_‘:ﬁ ) minimum) m Basel |l 7 00%
SUEERI NINEIRS] 71 | Nati
72 (e ¥R & g o ra(;litlonal total capital mini
3= faxirr wRenait ) o (if  differe minimum o
R-SerEa il ﬁﬁ sel Il minimum) nt  from 0%
e
73 |fg 4 0.00 Amount
Ul & A f s below th
4 SR SECd or  deduction e thresholds
74 |4 foawr 0 weighting) (before i
Jep ) ARBR .00 72 [Nomsi sk
aq-gn Jeferg -signific :
P HIThY) ( PR ; the capital O?r:th'g"?Stments m
5 | S 3ieRl .00 73 | Signifi : r financials 0.00
P PR icant in:
SRAMAT co vestme -
IqA m nt
mon st s in th
PR i ock e
FR A i (e (e 74 |Mort of financials 0.00
EICTERR) of gage servicing ri
ERR 2 ¥ yrgeE 7 related tax Iiab"i? rights (net
F &g AL Eﬁ e 5 |Deforred tax as y) 0.00
X{HIY temporary di ffeSrEtS arising from
e
related tax Iiab"ity;lces (net of 0.00
Applicable
e e :
of provisions in Ti2rtge inclusion

S ———
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Bank of Maharashtra Annual Repo rt 2014-15
AT FuraST=E % iERoT i | a0 JFaf Basel lll common disclo;ure As on AMOUNTS Ref. No.
(ST%Ti?I' 01 m’ 2013 '\ﬁ' 31 31.03.15 m o template‘tc.) be used during 31.03.2015 SUBJECT
. the transition of regulatory TO PRE-
ﬁ‘\‘lﬂ'\', 2017) a; amm"f ?B}f -\#ff adjustments (i.e. from April 01, BASEL Il
A 11| AT Jehed e ¥ 2013 to December 31, 2017) TREATMENT
76 H‘H’cﬁ?ﬁ?{@iﬁm & TN 7543.87 76 |Provisions eligible for inclusion 7543.87
R 57 1 3 e e
approach (prior to application
(?ﬁFIT ?I'I'{LER%T il “ﬁ) of cap)
7 | Pe § RHIV & ST 104394.99 77 |Cap on inclusion of provisions| 104394.99
K: R ICEIGI in Tier 2 under standardise
SRR 1| ¥ graE 1 e d dardised
Casicaksikll approach
78 | iR I Gﬂﬂfﬁﬁm ol 78 |Provisions eligible for inclusion N.A.
P 7 M99 & 99 § SRR in Tier 2 in respect of exposures
R ?1 subject to internal ratings-based
I(l # 3%;;? SRR approach (prior to application of
NIIESINEES cap)
79 |3TiRe ST amenfe g%a# Y o 79 |Cap for inclusion of provisions N.A.
¥ ST R 11 F graem=i By in Tier 2 under internal ratings-
e B & T based approach
" Capital instruments subject to
"?7‘_’1 WW@[ & e phase-out arrangements (only
ﬁ%@?{ (éb_cm 1 sﬁra, 2018 applicable between April 1,
-\q 31 ]:nﬁ’ 2022 Ih aTal) 2018 and March 31, 2022)
St B 80 |Current cap on CET1 N.A.
80 SfrSc e E_! : s o instruments subject to phase
N 1 fora ?@[ EntimRsikill out arrangements
81 |Amount excluded from CET1 N.A.
81 PN 199 918 ol q
R (W 2R IRYTaIsE % due to cap (excess over
cap after redemptions and
are H 3 R C’ﬂfﬁ'@fﬂf) maturities)
82 |l ST HARAT3 &b 7N GIGH 82 |Current cap on AT1 instruments N.A.
Q'cff 1 R ??[ I ST subject to phase out
arrangements
83 Sk a:,ﬁ—\ra; X0 Q'cﬁ 1 _\Z;S: e 0.00 83 |Amount excluded from AT1 0.00
(FI ER] IRYIT: EIGt due to cap (excess over
I1 & fAR<h anére‘m) cap after redemptions and
. maturities)
84 T 3 33.5 R & e o 84 |Current cap on T2 instruments N.A.
<Y 2 foreel @ g ST subject to  phase  out
85 |1 P BRI 2 9 AR AN 0.00 arrangements
y R g 85 |Amount excluded from T2 due 0.00
( 3R 3ff % A to cap (excess over cap after
et & SHfeiRh 31@@'5{) redemptions and maturities)
e Al Notes to Template
éwﬁ?: Etﬂi‘ YT Row Particulars < In Million
No. of
49fsh faferms Tem
plate
shHTP # 10 Deferred tax assets associated with accumulated 0.00
10 T BT & g STRAR B R 0.00 losses
IRAMT PR TSN B TeThR ('\':lﬂ?ff gt (0.00 Deferred tax assets (excluding those 0.00
Q:'El—ca' 33 ﬂﬁfﬁ?ﬁ) S:I'I'\’%Tﬁlﬁ PN m gsesfz::ri:;e; X\T\i/;tll')l”?t;cumulated losses) net of
9RF 10 § ST TR S8 0.00 =
x - Total as indicated in row 10 0.00
19 Eﬂ% 's‘ﬂ'HT! 5 . ﬁ # Ti '@f 0.00 19 If investments in insurance subsidiaries are not 0.00
T’f_ T @ Tlg _6>f ?’ﬁ_‘r ES éli CNIR % deducted fully from capital and instead considered
IRMAE 10 9fEE & g =R o = & @) under 10% threshold for deduction, the resultant
qﬁu-nmq aEF H T’ﬁ ﬁ E:“z: E‘ﬂ% increase in the capital of bank
ot J - 9= :%ﬁa'cfr ERR | ‘Pﬁ i qi.?g 0.00 of which: Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital 0.00
= g : Fﬁ ff ql_é\_’ﬁ ﬁ[ gﬁg 0.00 of which: Increase in Additional Tier 1 capital 0.00
S 9 SRRl 0.00
263 Elﬁ Wﬁ% ?I'\r—ﬁ?-hq TS Eﬁqﬁﬁff & g’%ﬁﬁ of which: Increase in Tier 2 capital 0.00
. e - - 26b If Investments in the Equity Capital of unconsolidated
T’ﬁ a; @ T @ Tlg _&Pf, PR non-financial subsidiaries are not deducted and
SRaH R hence, risk weighted then,
NqHN m ERR | Fﬁ i qu 0.00 i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 0.00
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anaEF I iqlé 2014-15 Bankgﬁil;agshtra
R aRa et & EI%.’ 1835.50 ii) Increase in Risk Weighted Assets 1835.50
44 gsﬁﬂw%gﬁv—afﬁﬁufﬁa STy aiffes 9= [ 0.00 44a Excess‘ Additional Tler- 1 Capital not reckoned 0.00
. . . . . for capital adequacy (difference between AT1 as
1 gl (4ifRp 44 & Reie g 1q 7l 1 IR dRF 44 B A reported in row 44 and admissible AT1 as reported
R T 0 g T 1 &% 9 3FR) in 44a
o F - PRy w1, O 9iRe 58 @ & Sieid |0.00 of \A‘Tifh: dExcess é;l:)l. which is considered as Tier 2 0.00
e & IIE'LT’?[HHTTI'QT capital under row
) goier _aPRIgiRT ey -+ 58a Excess T2 not reckoned for capital adequacy 0.00
G Tﬁ . %’ﬂ R . a _2 ‘1\':?[ 0.00 (difference between T2 as reported in row 58 and
(WSB‘#WWW@[Z@?W%E#W T2 as reported in 58a
& 2 % 9 SR . . _— .
e - : ) Table DF-12: Composition of Capital — Reconciliation Requirement
HROT : SH-12 : GoN WA - T Sravasar Step 1
0T 1 (% In Million)
mﬁlﬂ m Balance sheet
. TP & fafams as in published Uhiglzr regu'?tory
faa<forai & z financial scope o
R & e tat ) consolidation
SR e statements
31.03.15 Eﬁ' 31.03.15 Eﬁ' As on 31.03.2015 | As on 31.03.2015
. . A | Capital & Liabilities
Ca ﬂﬁl q éualq
- i | Paid-up Capital 10631.83
i -
ﬁ = e Reserves & Surplus 70041.52
i . HEE e Minority Interest 0.00
Total Capital 80673.35
SIS 0.00
P T’h 80673.35 i | Deposits Of which: 1221189.43
i m 1221189.43 Deposits from banks 19200.17
¥ : Customer deposits 1201989.26
St & SRR 19200.17 Other deposits 0.00
e TR 1201989.26 ii | Borrowings Of which: 111267.25
I AR 0.00 From RBI 24900.00
i | genfRa forwm S 111267.25 From Banks 3000.00
YRG Red o I 24900.00 From other institutions & 32256.94
Sl & 3000.00 Sy
. ¥ o Borrowings in the form of 51000.00
equ L ks oz bonds & debentures capital
Q\'; ik instruments
vy wd fedeR 51000.00 Borrowings from outside 110.31
goht foraet & India
# SerRai iv | Other Liabilities and 47057.91
YR & TN 110.31 Provision
SefRar Total Capital & Liabilities 1460187.93
N RO e 47057.91
EIECIE] B |Assets
o o éqam i | Cash and Bank Balance 66527.49
o T’ﬁ kil 1460187.93 with Reserve Bank of India
T R IESEIl Balance with banks and 1003.65
- money at call and short
| T &R YR Retd 66527.49 -
J% 3 9% Iy
a'iﬁ ¥ oy 311? T e 1003.65 i | Investments of which: 367147.91
3 AT R 91 & of whi.c'h: Government 293640.84
securi ies
: 367147.91 f which: Oth d 0.00
- of which: er approve !
o J : TRt 293640.84 securi ies
9‘[%[ ﬂ of which: Shares 1766.11
; -\# S g << 0.00 of which: Debentures & 17152.29
EI'I%[’&I%NT Bonds
or J : I 1766.11 of which: Subsidiaries / 734.21
R ¥ : R o atve 17152.29 Joint Ventures / Associates
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Bank of Maharashtra An nu aI Repo rt 2014-15
gehIfeTe i Balance sheet
=t & W & s as in published Under regula:tory
IRR F I financial scope of
313'\:]11‘ ga:rqa‘ —— consolidation
31.03.15 HI 31.03.15 I As on 31.03.2015 | As on 31.03.2015
R 3 : TEs/ 734.21 ?éwhich: OtTerS 53854.47
. ﬂ ﬁ ommercial Papers,
3 / Mutual Funds etc.)
R 5 '\Ef - 53854 47 iii | Loans and Advances of 985990.99
- which:
(afvrfaes o=, =IgaTel
He m) Loans and Advances to 42.20
banks
i o7 iR S o 9 985990.99
— Loan and Advances to 985948.79
depi Y kT AR AT 42.20 Customers
TTEh! DT 0T IR 985948.79 iv | Fixed Assets 14321.73
Kb
: v | Other Assets of which: 25196.14
V| RR sk 14321.73
X - Goodwill and Intangible 338.60
V| ey enfR o 9 25196.14 Assets
T iR 3“33? SRl 338.60 Deferred Tax Assets 0.00
ARAMT PR K 0.00 vi | Goodwill on Consolidation 0.00
Vi THHT R IG
ik 0.00 vii | Debit Balance in Profit and 0.00
vii | a7 @R HIGH ECINE:T 0.00 Loss Account
T Ay Total Assets 1460187.93
P &Il 1460187.93
Step 2
TROT 2 Ref. No. Balance Under regulatory
sheet as in scope of
g S GAIEIS published consolidation
HHH S THH &b financial
Praforel fRf e statements
TR # As on As on
3 KLU 31.03.2015 31.03.2015
A | Capital & Liabiliti
31.03.151 | 31.03.15 aprial & -abiimes
% ‘13?[ R m Paid-up Capital of A 10631.83
which
EEiS ‘1“2; iid jrf?r S 10631.83 Amount eligible for AL 10631.83
N gé 1 9= U1 10631.83 CET1
Q'cﬁ 1 %ﬁ qﬁ Rl Z; 0.00 Amount eligible for AT1 A2 0.00
Q) - Tod st Reserves & Surplus of B 70041.52
kil which:
Sferrét 9eR i i 1 26484.33 Equity Share Premium | Bl 26484.33
wifaferen smxfeemE 2 12273.22
N - Statutory Reserve B2 12273.22
gt e &3 1880.60 _
]ToRa SRR 3R o= | 1 4 13781.30 Capial [Hsaiye 5 Hegus
SRR Revenue Reserve and B4 13781.30
. |
|y e @5 3680.00 Other Reserves
I | gicie smfafri q6 10161.38 Special Reserve B5 3680.00
o 3 Revaluation Reserve B6 10161.38
f which:
&6 4572.62 °
R 11 &g () Eligible for Tier 2 B6(a) 4572.62
9T sRfafei N7 415.63 Investment Reserve B7 415.63
T SR B @ A 9 drs 1365.05 Balance in Profit and B8 1365.05
R Loss Account of which
SIEGRESRIES 8 (T) 1365.05 Eligible for CET 1 B8(a) 1365.05
31T o7 m' 9 0.00 Minority Interest B9 0.00
A goi Tl 80673.35 Total Capital A+B 80673.35
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Jeof eI Ref. No. Balance Under regulatory
. B b sheet as in scope of
e S - published | consolidation
ICENER 3 financial
aa statements
3 SRt
@5 iE As on As on
31.03.2015 31.03.2015
31.03.15 | 31.03.15 BT
SRR R & 1221189.43 orbosts ¢ 1221189.43
o [T SR Rl 19200.17 i | Deposits from banks c1 19200.17
ITEh SRR 2 1201989.26 Customer deposits c2 1201989.26
Y SHRIRAT {3 0.00 Other deposits c3 0.00
SR R & - Sl 111267.25 Borrowings b 111267.25
e Rerd 3 9 Sk 24900.00 From RBI D1 24900.00
depi & S2 3000.00 From banks D2 3000.00
" | s e W R Y | €3 32256.94 iii | From other institutions D3 32256.94
o o . & agencies
Fvey g4 fed=R goit 4 51000.00 e - £100000
ﬁ i a ﬁ o orrowings in the form .
N FHIHS ? of bonds & debentures
ot & capital instruments of
fafames THRIcF A gd | 4 12065.00 which:
Q'C,PH %ﬂ = (Q) Eligible for AT1 before D4(a) 12065.00
regulatory adjustments
? qﬁé <14 1783500 Eligible for Tier 2 D4(b) 17845.00
Sl %@ qr (Eh) before regulatory
. djustments
I TN SR e g 47057.91 a
R : Other Liabilities and E 47057.91
— Provision of which
AL 3 g [ ULy DTLs related to El 0.00
ST STIRTA el g2 0.00 Goodwill
ST DTLs related to E2 0.00
1450167.93 Intangible Assets
o ) Total 1460187.93
B | Assets
T | anfRyat Cash and Bank F 66527.49
o i | Balance with Reserve
.| e R 96 & s | T 66527.49 Bank of India
?I"Sf 3ﬁ—\r Balance with banks G 1003.65
dopi # 99 AR T qe S 1003.65 and money at call and
S o R 91 & short notice
i | e RS T 367147 91 i | Investments of which: H 367147.91
Government Securities HA1 293640.84
IRBR gierfert 1 293640.84
kil Other Approved H2 0.00
&= e gfergferl | wE2 0.00 Securities
I w3 1766.11 Shares H3 1766.11
SR QET ) T4 17152.29 Debentures and Bonds H4 17152.29
B Subsidiaries/Joint H5 734.21
ERIH/ AGh e g5 734.21 Ventures
I (FJGIeT b, 79 6 53854.47 Others(Mutual Funds, | H6 53854.47
H3E, ARAZSITD, CoDs, RIDF, PTCs)
‘ﬂ?fﬂ?f) i Loans and Advances | 985990.99
. of which:
i | T AR I R Y | e 985990.99
Loans and Advances 11 42.20
ol Y k0T SR A S 1 42.20 to banks
. Loan and Advances to 12 985948.79
TTeeh! T 0T 3N I | 37 2 985948.79 Customers
v | fRR anfRyar o 14321.73 iv | Fixed Assets J 14321.73
v | 3= e R 9 ® 25196.14 v | Other Assets of which: K 25196.14
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S 316 HERTSE
Bank of Maharashtra An nu aI Repo rt 2014-15
Jeof eI Ref. No. Balance Under regulatory
. B b sheet as in scope of
e S - published | consolidation
ICERERIT 3% financial
TR - statements
SNAE As on As on
31.03.15 E}?f 31.03.15 ‘c}?f 31.03.2015 31.03.2015
Irg 3R a—,lﬁ i F1 338.60 Goodwill and Intangible K1 338.60
. ’ Assets out of which
o J
IRg & 1 0.00 Gooduwill K1(a) 0.00
(®)
I 3:|1:|£T (WW a; a; 1 338.60 (OEthelf than[g\;/:l;l;s) Kl(b) 338.60
aAfReh) @) xelding =S
IRARIT PR M 1 0.00 Deferred Tax Assets K1 (c) 0.00
(&)
R ﬂf? § €F1 0.00 Unamortised Pension K1 (d) 0.00
(a ) vi Goodwill on L 0.00
Vi | 9eT N ORg T 0.00 Consolidation
vi | SRS K] ™ 0.00 Jii | Debit Balance in Profit M 0.00
IH 9y and Loss Account
i Total Assets 1460187.93
P 1460187.93 '
RT3 Step 3
39 |1l 9T Yhed eHeie IR (Gﬁé T PrcTq '\'T%\_‘T) _ @WH Extract of Basel Il common disclosure template (with added column) — DF 11
A _ss.i%‘_a AR | Fﬁ  forad 311_\, SRR Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
P R | TR 2 & JHBT b Component|Source based on
Ry s TR % 5} f| reference numbers/
i regulatory|letter s of the
Eﬁ"l’sg 3’15.' SENSERE aa capital|balance sheet
fafeeme | 93/ <o wHim! reported by |under the regulatory
‘j\Twﬁ s | R eenRe H 2 SRl of
consolidation  from
1| eift T SR fea 37116.16 step 2
EREISINRIER ? {E\Gh Q 1 Directly issued qualifying common 37116.16
& o Q1+ 1
(3ﬁ'\’ ﬁ'\’-'\"l’ﬂ?‘ﬁ ICleh HUf~l B share (and equivalent for non-joint AL+B1
HHEY) stock companies) capital plus
related stock surplus
2| TE T 1365.05 8 (Q)
2 Retained earnings 1365.05 B8(a)
8 | o wmifae oM Rl 31615.12 | &Y 2+ 3+ 4481 5 s | ted ot o s161512|  BoeBasEAsES
SRRt ccumulated other comprehensive . +B3+B4+
(31’['{ Sl ) income
4 8 § & 1 oy ¥ af 0.00 (and other reserves)
EREEISI Tﬁ (W ﬁ?—'ﬂ'ﬂ?—ﬁ 4 Directly issued capital subject 0.00
Il =l &g @) to phase out from CET1 (only
applicable to non-joint stock
5 | WEre dHufEl gRT SN SR 0.00 companies)
GRIEREIANEIRGES AN -
c ¥ 5 Common share capital issued 0.00
ol (T 1 < # SrgAed by subsidiaries and held by third
?IﬁT) parties (amount allowed in group
CET1)
6 | Rfame wHRIsH | 9d 70096.34
T g%lé’f SRR | Tﬁ 6 Common Equity Tier 1 capital 70096.34
before regulatory adjustments
7| fadeeet qeaie FHREST 0.00
7 Prudential valuation adjustments 0.00
8 | IRy (S R 2Tl & 91E) 0.00 _ -
8 Goodwill (net of related tax liability) 0.00
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b 3116 AERTE
Eﬂﬁ?ﬁ ﬁcﬁé 2014-15 Bank of Maharashtra
31 9= 2015 T TS 9§ & oI Fep< g2 &7 faamor
Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended 31st March 2015 ® in Thousand)
31.03.2015 P FHIS T§ 31.03.2014 Y AT 9§
Particulars Year Ended 31-03-2014

Year Ended 31-03-2015

F. qREre afafaftE J 95 gaE

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Income
T % SR i, e SRt & g =
Interest received during the year from advances, Investments etc. 12665,44,35 11956,65,68
37T 3T Other Income 10059808  13671,42,43 894,1899  12850,84,67
E!?,‘TQ':W q 91981 Less: Expenditure & Provisions
T o IR ST T SR TR Y foan &t
Interest Paid during the year on Deposits and Borrowings 8790,40,47 8447,72,52
9R=TeTT 99 Operating Expenses 2525,93,04 2396,74,88
PIEBIGH Qa m Provisions & Contingencies 1904,39,73 13220,73,24 1620,40,46 12464,87,86
Y % IR AT AP B & HRUT THa § R i
Net increase in Cash due to increase of Income over Expenses 450,69,19 385,96,81
SR T 7 v 3y faenRe 7
Add : Non Cash items & items Considered Separately
YIaeIT Ud AT R¥ABAIT Provisions & Contingencies 1904,39,73 1620,40,46
A Faferll R HeIwN Depreciation on Fixed Assets 115,28.48 99,98,87
3T SR % fAghg TR /&I Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 10,18 20,80
3 PN AT IR AN Interest on Income Tax demand — —
e, SRAITH T STEIREISTETR TS Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI 954,64.83 Ziihie 289.51,58 2l
2825,12,41 2396,08,52
HET: Je<1 Tog& H(fAaQ) Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net) 521,00,00 510,09,41
aReme | ifSre e arv
Cash Profit Generated From Operations 0} 2304,12,41 1885,99,11
qReETeTe Fgars it gig/F
Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Liabilities:
SERIRRT Deposits 5315,85,34 22466,15,73
e SR & STl 1T SenfRar Borrowings other than Bond Borrwings 800,25,10 -4551,01,47
I é?ilﬁTQ d YTdE Other Liabilities & Provision -962,93,05 -1063,11,82
gRemeTe Srsii § $& g Total of Increase of Operating 5153,17,39 16852,02,44
Liabilities
wred-aReTe anfRa a8 3w
Less: Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Assets
9T Investments -534,79,25 5819,26,99
SR Advances 9678,70,08 13449,62,11
31 JAMKTAT Other Assets -603,14,98 -857,72,39
Pl IR=TE IfRTAT # F I
Total of Increase of Operating Assets _8540,75,85 _ 18911,16,71
IRETETE &Il 9R IReEeTe s § R gy (1)
Net Increase Of Operating Liabilities Over Operating Assets (Il -3387,58,46 -2059,14,27
TRere nfafafial ¥ 9w gare () = (+n)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) = (1+11) -1083,46,05 -173,15,16
g e afafafe & 9o v
B.  Cash Flow From Investing Activities
3EreT Ul T fagh Sale of Fixed Assets 3,79,63 713,53
3TieT Ul T 89 Purchase of Fixed Assets -154,78,66 -178,54,62
AR 9SS # fAA9 Investment made in Associates — —
e afafafery | fAaa <t yae (@)
Net Cash Flow Form Investing Activities (B) -150,99,03 -171,41,09

. faeor afafaftet & 76 e

C Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
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) gier B SR/ (Ae) R
Issue/ (Redemption) of Bonds 2000,00,00
0 et v ol o @i
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
i) Fr7er faeReT R Dividend Distr bution Tax ~23,25,42 -34,35,02
v) g, Mg 3113&?[@3113; R &IV Interest on Bonds, PCPS -354,64,83 -289,51,58
and IPDI
V) IR e wfRd faadt et o SN A
Issue of Equity Shares including share premium 400,00,00 799,99,98
fareraryor afafafiral & 9wt gare ()
Cash Flow From Financing Activities ©) 1885,26,79 274,01,43
7§ &% IR P THE TGTE (F+TT)

Total Cash Flow During The Year (A+B+C) 650,81,71 -70,54,82

-136,82,96 -202,11,95

(X in Thousand)

R Particulars 31.03.2015 HT AT ¥ | 31.03.2014 H) AT 99
Year Ended 31-03-2015 Year Ended 31-03-2014

NI IRIAfEa- Represented By-
T4 & AR A THA T THA F TAGH
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

YR ReTd § &b U har g ATy

Cash & Balance with RBI 5991,38,72 5265,29,08
ST % IR AW, A G 37eq AT TR I &7
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short notice 110,90,99 907,55,45
6102,29,71 6172,84,53

T4 & 3T A T TP F TAYA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

YR Red § &b N per g ATy

Cash & Balances with RBI 6652,74,93 5991,38,72
ST % IR AW, A G 37eq AT TR I &7
Balance with banks & money at call & Short notice 100,36,49 110,90,99
6753,11,42 6102,29,71

a9 & IR= P <! 9418 Total Cash Flow During The Year 650,81,71 -70,54,82

IMR. AR, ITHARH o gET
BRIYTAD PRI s et g Yy FRwIE
R.K. GUPTA R. ATHMARAM S. MUHNOT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

W A T AT SIS
eI HEYEeD, [ g o I HETEED, Y o TEE e, Y 9 ora
V RAMESH PRABHU S M METHE AY SHEDSHALE
Asst. Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy. Gen. Manager, FM&A General Manager, FM&A

AR TSI Ferd RAlE & IGAR  As per our report of even date attached.

FA . T S FI Fa R ¥ Rsm o8 Ho FA IRE G FHI PO T IR YA G It
THIART: 3011743 THIART: 3181213 THSART: 00147578 THIRY: 1105408,
SEEUSICIEaN T AEHR T BN TS AEHR
For G Basu & Co. For Singh Ray Mishra & Co. For Parakh & Co. For AR Sulakhe & Co,
FRN: 301174E FRN: 318121E FRN: 001475C FRN:110540W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
g g anft s % Rig W orefg Tl o o &t eire
CA S Lahiri CAK K Singh CA Thalendra Sharma CAJ V Dhongde
WRIGR HIER WER WIER
Partner Partner Partner Partner
NN &b, 51717 NN b 1052939 NI %p. 1079236 NI b 137290
Membership No:51717 Membership N0:052939 Membership No:079236 Membership No:37290
W : 39[ Place : Pune
e < 14 W2, 2015 Date : 14" May, 2015
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A oft. a9 ¢ Hu Fef R ¥ s o Hoh A TRE ¢S ot ¥ U IR YA G HIA

3, AN A= T 3R 31, 372Mh Tl 323 TIRY HiSTA, e IMICHT

g BN Y TR TOIfY TS 1180/2, RiamI R

SITehTET 700 072 aAR 751 001 SR 302 001 qoT 411005

M/s. G. Basu & Co M/s. Singh Ray Mishra &Co M/s. Parakh & Co M/s. A R Sulakhe & Co

Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants, Chartered Accountants,

S R 31, Ashoka Market,
Station Square,

3 Chowringhee Approach

323 Third Floor, Ganpati Plaza,
Basu House, Ko kata - 700072

Jaipur - 302001

Anand Apartments,
1180/2, Shivajinagar,

Bhubaneswar - 751001

o1 Rierhi o ke

Pune - 411005

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
W?Wﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂﬁ' The President of India.
1. fa<fig faamor o= Raré 1. Report on Financial Statements
S 3iih HRRTS, o faieh 31 AT, 2015 & Herwe fawirg faa=or foRm We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
31.03.2015 T JoA T AT AR I T 2N S f7eh bl Fore Bank of Maharashtra as at 31 March 2015 which comprise the
9 & 1T FHS) gare fAeRor 3R ‘:lgt_ﬂ?f o N P 9Ri iR Ba(ljanrc]:e Shehet ?s at 31 Marcr; 20:15 Profit z;nd Losds g\cco(ljmt
e T I . e e e 12, 7 ummary of sinifcant aceounting policies and othor sxplanatory
) U T A : 2073 @_ aff information. Incorporated in these financial statements the return
I AR T 37 SRATIRITbT GRT AR 916 AT Bt of 20 branches, and also Treasury & International Banking
faa=fomEr iR i1 B 3lfec Rad & 3iarig Rad & & forw Branch, audited by us and 916 branches audited by branch
G orET gReT % ed 70 IMEN A g auditors and 70 bran(_:hes under concurrent audit for reporting
. . under Long Form Audit Report (LFAR).
; mﬁ%ﬁf{ N a:;zﬁ ?;jggg % ot The branches audited by us and those audited by other
DIz xeit Rerd 3 g e : T &3 j_! X auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the
forar 8. Wy & GEERE SR o9 T &1 P fJa=or § 980 TRA S guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also
oIRET TR P E 1 [da= o W e €. 29 serEaRiieT incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit
Exl
SIRITT T AT H 8.45 YT, SHRIRRET & 24.69 IS, <aToT a9 and Loss are the return from 980 branches which have not been
e e 2, i N - ’ subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 8.45
6.53 R e 2114 8. per cent of the advances, 24.69 per cent of deposits, 6.53 per
2. fa<ha faamon & g geaem 3 et cent of interest income and 21.14 per cent of interest expenses.
T TR faci Aol &1 T79-979 R IR Reid 9% & 2. Management's responsibility for the Financial Statements:
-l 1 STgaTer e g ST Rt m 1949 Management is responsible for the preparation of these
IR IR PR geeH ) RmERy @ . ki Rasell & R Financial Statements in accordance with the Banking Regulation
P W e o9 e # 31iaRe a0 o SR SR S9! Act 1949, complying with Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
issued from time to time. This respons bility includes the design
FTRA R IEREE WA § 3 RN faxer srerrsh ar fos<h
. 3 frar f 3 3 implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
Sl y AT PATIGP & . the preparation of the financial statements that are free from
3. ﬁET ﬁ&ﬁﬁ Eﬁ m material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
TR ReR) ifdra faxi faRol @ ofkar oien & smgR k- 3. Auditors’ Responsibility:
Fh BT E . AT Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
) QRT
T T BT 3 MR IR okaT TR1&T el & S oGl AT % statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
NS . . N accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
& il off 1 BT & 3R bl Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
Y AT AR bR I GRIET HRA BNl @ Al Fg qell T S require that we comply with ethical requirement and plan and
o fob o faxiig faor f=i Wi Tord oM qJh g perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
q q the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
4. R faaxoll # gahe SR o0 J Fdfd orkar oten Feg g
B G HRIRRY AR e orar wen ¥ wfie B 4.  An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence
3 5 fref Rl & W about the amount and disclosures in the financial statements.
2. . il @ 4] DU The procedure selected depends on the auditors’ judgment,
PT HeATDT DR X &< ol Wb & ﬁuﬁ & MR q_\’ﬂ_'ﬁ B including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
FRIffY smenRa 8t 8. 3 SRew qedic e & forg ot &t the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making
TR § Gag 3faRe el ok aRFRUMY Ry & SR o those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
FRIAR R S Rt 2 <P Wﬁ relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
qﬁe&n f ﬁéﬁﬁﬂ S il %@ fi ial stat ts i der to desi dit d that
. . . : inancial statements in order to design audit procedure tha
. qﬁm A 2 ﬁoﬁ EXl % m :@ s wven & are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
3iciRep = aé’[g'q ARITAT X mma- Wﬁaﬁ;ﬁ% exercising an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
@ SYGHT T HedlchT hRAT IR gde GRT oY 1Y o sr;pm‘r control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
1 N T2 I IHR A< RQeRel 99 97 SO &1 T of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
AT ) orar aYen 3 wnfier 2 2 accounting estimates made by management as well as
’ evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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2H 4T B_a 8 T UTw ey AR o wRiet ifd & forg Sfra
SR J&M B & .

I :

AR I A, § P TA-9(2] H TN T TR TA TARY IS

PRI & IR MR T2 & I MY TR F IR :

F) A g I, I & TS fewforl afea aRqet ofR wfaa
o 9 & o welt sraeaes <R o1 FHae 8 3R 98 WRa
H A 9§ WerR o RIgil & SRR 39 & 9 a9
T 2 fob SRy S & 31 W1, 2015 & FGER BT W) oy e
3 .

TR AT B o iR S R 3 T femfdrai fawor oy
&1 ) I SR & S W R e by ¢ a9 o forg R
¥ I Y W e g & Rigidl & g § &R
JHfB Thal yare fdaRvr 9 fasies @1 <t av # gy e
JaTE &1 el 9 3o o IR awan & .

AT T TET

T3 ol et bt AT BRI §Y, B oI b AT 18 BT A 10
g & SR A T Fed 2, R 31 7 2015 1 e fomeY
& SRM TgaM T SR SRS & w9 # aHiigd o0 iR I &
ot § WRe Retd 96 & faeier 01 3diet 2015 & qR9= i .
§rA1.83/21.04.048/ 201415 T TR JTAETH H BT ST T AT 8.

= faftres sifv faftrames siemat o= Raid

TR gor T3 SIR AT g &I e ST fafme srfeife=m 1049
¥ INR T &b HAY: BTH o TA  F STIHR TR a1 TR

STITH IRZ8E 19 5 H S oIam TR1eT 1 ST &b IR T oI
SfeT duf (SuckHl 1 SIRRIET 9 3o) SfdfH, 1970/1980
GRT SNf3a don S¥H SNfard YaciaRur @l dmrell & 3rehe
ffeRae & a1efiF A RuIe o=al & &

F) TR TSR IR TR F FTFAR @ TWIET & Ao F
foRr ST TI=EehRoT 7 T 3MaeEh off, 98 & 91 3 &R

) 3TGRLAT 18 B AIC $.9.6 H (Il AT b ATl deb b JATER
S R/EAR €A # 31T €, I8 95 F AR F WeR E.

M) I & BETeEl g AR I RO SHR @Er wRIeT &
TAIoT B T 9t .

RN I H ol T, A9 B ol d Febal gaTe fIaReT AR ok

a)

&)

10.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion.

Opinion:
In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of

our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
hereby report that :

The Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon is a full and
fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary particulars
is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of
the state of the affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2015 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

a)

Profit and loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows
a true balance of profit/loss, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered
by the account; and

c)

The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:

Without qualifying, we draw attention to note 11 in Schedule
18 to the Balance Sheet where in respect of loans & advances
detected and classified as fraud during the quarter ended March
31, 2015, provision is claimed to have been made in terms of
circular of RBI No.BP.BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15 dated April 1,
2015.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been
drawn up in forms “A” and “B” respectively of the third Schedule
to the Banking Regulation Act 1949.

Subject to the limitation of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5
above and as required by Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer Of Undertaking) Act 1970/1980, and also subject to the
limitations of disclosure required therein we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of the audit and have found them
to be satisfactory.

b) The transaction of the bank which have come to our notice
have been within the powers of the Bank except for the
matter referred to in note no 9.6 of schedule 18.

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the

Bank have been found adequate for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the applicable accounting standards.

I :
ﬁﬂmgzn's‘ 2015

i SR T G HT Fo Rig Y fsm &= St
THARTT: 3011745 THART: 3181218
RiECECICIGIN TS BN

For G Basu & Co.
FRN: 301174E
Chartered Accountants

For Singh Ray Mishra & Co.
FRN: 318121E
Chartered Accountants

Wity 7w RSt s & Rig

CA S Lahiri CAK K Singh
WRNER MR
Partner Partner

ST sh. 51717
Membership No:51717

ST 5h. 1052939
Membership N0:052939

Place : Pune
Date : 14" May, 2015

Fl IRE G F P T IR YA G FHo
TH3TRGT: 0014759 TR 3TRT: 1105408,
TS AETBR TS AITBR

For Parakh & Co.
FRN: 001475C
Chartered Accountants

For AR Sulakhe & Co,
FRN:110540W
Chartered Accountants

g oreig Tt o = Ft gie
CA Thalendra Sharma CAJV Dhongde
HrER ER
Partner Partner

Nl h. 1079236
Membership No:079236

G . 137290
Membership No:37290
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31919 2015 F! fRARY F rgAR TAfHT Jawas

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015 }
(R &R )
(X in thousands)

IGTH 319 2015 B Rafer 31 31 2014 F Rafy
Schedule & JER (AL AN) & AR (T a¥)

As on 31st March 2015 As on 31st March 2014

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
ti:.r?r Te SRAST CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
i Capital 1 1063,18,29 1427,09,58
FRf&fRAT iR SR Reserves & Surplus 2 7059,63,08 5982,59,07
SRR Deposits 3 122110,27,41 116793,60,22
SuRAEi Borrowings 4 11126,72,45 8326,47,35
3 SJAY UG GIg9e= Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4713,12,74 3830,65,05
S TOTAL 146072,93,97 136360,41,27
IMFRATAT ASSETS
Tepal 3R IR Red dp # ey
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 6652,75,05 5991,38,82
St 3 A MR AT T 3T I IR I &
Balances with Banks, Money at call & short notice 7 100,42,47 110,97,94
£33 Investments 8 36768,55,33 37289,71,23
311 Advances 9 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
R R Fixed Assets 10 1432,20,70 1446,03,97
ST MR Other Assets 1 2519,90,44 2601,89,41
JS TOTAL 146072,93,97 136360,41,27
3B ¥TH STV Contingent Liabilities 12 31005,86,84 25119,84,41
aent 2 9 Bills for Collection 3334,74,51 3067,31,11
HE?CITT I AR Significant accounting policies 17
Tl R fewforI Notes on Accounts 18
JFIIFT 1 9 18 FATIH BT S HFT &,
The Schedules 1 to 18 form an integral part of the Accounts.
IR F 3R AT T eI
PRITD PRI FewD IeTe g Yl fAeern
R.K. GUPTA R. ATHMARAM S. MUHNOT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
6 g ot Srickrd IR T WIS it iR
IBCHED [BESIED BENED BENED
P A SETHI SANJEEV JAIN R L SAYADIWAL G SREEKUMAR
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
& T @AY MR SUE
eI HEYE D, [ g o Y AESE®, g g oiar AEgse, fag g oian
V RAMESH PRABHU S M METHE AY SHEDSHALE
Asst. Gen. Manager, FM&A Dy. Gen. Manager, FM&A General Manager, FM&A
I O Place : Pune
e : 14 9%, 2015 Date : 14" May, 2015

I ARRART & HRoT & arcfrer Rig 7 ExTeR &) fohu.

“Shri Ateesh Singh did not sign since, he was granted leave of absence.”
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31 9T= 2015 Y FHTS 99 BT FAfFT 19 T T 4T

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

o uflaw vwids

(&R #)
(% in thousands)

31 9T= 2015 B FHTET 31 7TH 2014 Fi T a8

Schedule a\igﬂg) Ye(artﬁe:?ed
31st March 2015 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 3 INCOME
31T &7 Interest earned 13 12665,46,41 11956,67,74
TR eenalt # 31/ &I+ b1 fBRNAT Share of earnings/ loss in Associates 13,63,34 12,4311
399 3 Other Income 14 1006,67,42 894,92,80
ﬁ}ﬁ_," TOTAL 13685,77,17 12864,03,65
Il. =g EXPENDITURE
Y BT T AT Interest expended 15 8789,72,88 8447,19,38
R 539 Operating Expenses 16 2526,87,60 2397,73,25
JIae SR SHRAB Provisions & contingencies 1904,54,07 1620,50,28
ﬁ}ﬁ_," TOTAL 13221,14,55 12465,42,91
ATH/EIN PROFIT/LOSS
a9 & forg TR et o Consolidated Net Profit for the year 464,62,62 398,60,74
TS : A ST I A1 Add: Profit brought forward 35,63,47 _
T = o IR I SMERT Add: Drawing from Revenue Reserve — —
SiIs TOTAL 500,26,09 398,60,74
faff T APPROPRIATIONS
JifAfSrep MRFAMY Y SR Transfer to Statutory Reserve 116,15,66 103,63,85
gt STRFAHRT ST TR Transfer to Capital Reserve 35,39,06 12,86,42
RIoRG SR Y 3R Transfer to Revenue Reserve 35,63,47 _
a9y STRF&RY @1 RV Transfer to Special Reserve 50,00,00 75,00,00
99T SIRFAIRY Y SRUT Transfer to Investment Reserve 14,60,25 11,38,62
IRTITA rHieT (IGARIIGR) Proposed dividend (PNCPS) — 52,92,00
gRataa enie (SfFd)) Proposed dividend (Equity) 85,05,46 _
WTHIY IR & Tax on Dividend 17,00,59 8,99,38
SR ST 37K STRA STHIE IR PR Interim Dividend & Tax on Interim Dividend — 98,17,00
99 BT JIT9A H ST of ST T Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 146,41,60 35,63,47
SiIs TOTAL 500,26,09 398,60,74
gy 2R 315 (9ol 9 PHH @1 §8) () Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) (Rupees) 4.64 4.73
U wafie Jrgsgfeat o / &I T i W €.

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

AR AT TR RAIE & SIGHR  As per our report of even date attached.

Fol i I TS FHIA Fol ¥ ¥ R ¢ FHo=h F ING TS FHIH P T IR GATA TS B9
UH3TRTH: 3011743 UH3TRT: 3181213 3R 0014753 THTRTA 1110540,
A AEHR TS AEHR TS AEDHR TS AETDHR
For G Basu & Co. For Singh Ray Mishra & Co. For Parakh & Co. For A R Sulakhe & Co,
FRN: 301174E FRN: 318121E FRN: 001475C FRN:110540W
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
e o anfedh A F F R g oreig Tt o = &t e
CA S Lahiri CAK K Singh CAThalendra Sharma CAJV Dhongde
HMGR
Partner Partner Partner Partner
[T 6. 51717 [T b 1052939 SIS b 1079236 [T 5. :37290
Membership No:51717 Membership No:052939 Membership No:079236 Membership No:37290
X - gU\T Place : Pune
foTiep < 14 92, 2015 Date : 14" May, 2015
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-G R &R #)
SCHEDULE- 1 :CAPITAL (% in thousands)
3197 2015 =Y Rafer 31 9T 2014 31 Refy
¥ PR (a1 ) ¥ IYAR (7 W)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
ElTﬁﬂ»_d ‘Fﬁ Authorised Capital
% 10/~ % SfAact IR 300,00,00,000 Equity Shares of % 10/- each 3000,00,00 3000,00,00
SR T 31T Issued & Subscribed
210/~ % 106,31,82,921 (3T I 83,90,95,827) SfeRrct IR
106,31,82,921 Equity Shares (Previous year 83,90,95,827) of
% 10/- each
gRf¥eh AT Opening Balance 839,09,58 661,47,59
Iy & IRM Jfg Additions during the year 224,08,71 1063,18,29 177,61,99 839,09,58
9&< it Paid Up Capital
F. He IRPR TR RS
a. Held by Central Government 848,37,38 715,01,02
210/~ o 84,83,73,774 (7 @9 71,50,10,200) SfRcY IR
84,83,73,774 (Previous year 71,50,10,200) Equity shares of ¥10/- each
@, Sl 9 8TV gRT eIk
b.  Held by the Public & Others 214,80,91 124,08,56
210/~ % 21,48,09,147 (77T I 12,40,85,627) SIS IR
21,48,09,147 (Previous year 12,40,85,627) Equity Shares of
%10/- each
TN : 3T JAM§e M Less: Allotment money due 1063,18,29 o 839,09,58
1063,18,29 839,09,58
AT =Rt Iftm=r IR
Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares
g ARPR RT &R % 10,00,000/- P 5880 SIAATEY A<= iferr=
IR
5880 Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of ¥ 10,00,000/-
each held by Central Government — — 588,00,00 588,00,00
m TOTAL 1063,18,29 1427,09,58
I - 2 : ARfAT 3R e (X &SR #)
SCHEDULE - 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (% inthousands)
31919 2015 3 Rafax 31 97 2014 F1 Refey
& PR (T a¥) ¥ YR (7 T¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I ifafe MRf&f™AT STATUTORY RESERVE
)  gRfie AT Opening Balance 1126,51,20 1022,87,35
i) o % SRF Iy Addition during the year 116,15,66 1242,66,86 103,63,85 1126,51,20
I gefhTe SRf&f™T CAPITAL RESERVE
) gRfYe A Opening Balance 152,66,96 139,80,54
i) o % SR gfg Addition during the year 35,39,06 12,86,42
iii) - 7§ 3 R PHH Deduction during the year = 188,06,02 152,66,96
. 9= fffFH SHARE PREMIUM
) gRfYe A Opening Balance 1884,52,03 1262,14,02
i) & 3 @RM gy Addition during the year 763,91,29 2648,43,32 622,38,01 1884,52,03
V. IToTT T 3 ARf&feri
REVENUE AND OTHER RESERVES
%) oI ARFAFRAT  a) REVENUE RESERVE
) grRf¥e I Opening Balance 1372,17,69 1208,47,76
i) o % =M g Addition during the year 35,63,47 163,69,93
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319719 2015 3 Rafy 31 91 2014 F} Rafy
¥ PR (T ) ¥F IYAR (1T T¥)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

i) 7 o SR B Deduction during the year 1407,81,16 1372,17,69
@) fa9iy sRf&fe™i b) SPECIAL RESERVE
) gRf¥% AT Opening Balance 318,00,00 243,00,00
) g9 % IRM gfg Addition during the year 50,00,00 75,00,00
i) 7§ & SR B Deduction during the year — 368,00,00 — 318,00,00
M) Ged RFARAT c) REVALUATION RESERVE
) gRfYes 9y Opening Balance 1065,57,63 1120,25,71
) ¥ % SRM gfg Addition during the year — —
i) 7§ % SR B9 Deduction during the year 49,43,86 1016,13,77 54,68,08 1065,57,63
o) foaer s=féfer @
d) INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT
IRf¥h A Opening Balance 27,50,09 16,11,47
i) ¥ % SR gfg Addition during the year 14,60,25 11,38,62
iii) g 3 SR HH Deduction during the year — 42,10,34 — 27,50,09
V. g EaE§ e
BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 146,41,60 146,41,60 35,63,47 35,63,47
S TOTAL 7059,63,08 5982,59,07
AP - 3 : SRR (X &R H)
SCHEDULE - 3 : DEPOSITS (% in thousands)
3191 2015 Y Rafer 31 9T 2014 31 Rerfay
F PR (AT W) F PR (7 T9)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

(ii)

(iii)
a.c. 0
(if)

(i)
(iv)

V)

(vi)

i SRR
DEMAND DEPOSITS
) gl A From Banks

i) 3= ¥ From others

To 4 STHRIRRAT SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS
AT STHRIPRAT TERM DEPOSITS
i) §i A From Banks
i) 3=gf A From others

Sr$ TOTAL (I, Il & IIT)
YR 3 GEdh Hufa) &l SRR, e rfaat
wfed, Al a1 &

Deposits of subsidiaries in India including foreign offices, if any

Pl e, A PE &

Deposits of subsidiaries outside India including Indian
offices, if any

Hol SO O SHRIRI™T Deposits of Parent
S TOTAL (i, ii & iii)
el BT Y AR N SHRIRIET
Deposits of parent in India
RS H HERIP Bl 1 SRR
Deposits of subsidiaries in India
WRW H ot SHRIRMG Total Deposits in India (i + i)
T BT T AR 3 TER STHRTRR
Deposits of parent outside India
JEIRT U] o VR I IER SHRIRET
Deposits of subsidiaries outside India
R I 1R $o swRiRE Total Deposits outside India (iv + v)

SIS TOTAL (Ciii + C vi)

476,71,75
10928,18,51 11404,90,26
33889,76,54

1443,29,92
75372,30,69 76815,60,61

159,28,23
10513,46,80 10672,75,03
31245,77,89

460,33,19
74414,74,11 74875,07,30

122110,27,41

122110,27,41
122110,27,41

122110,27,41

122110,27,41

122110,27,41

116793,60,22

116793,60,22
116793,60,22

116793,60,22

116793,60,22

116793,60,22
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AT - 4 : SRl (&R H)
SCHEDULE - 4 : BORROWINGS (% in thousands)

31 97= 2015 9 Rafer 31 97= 2014 F1 Refey

¥ PR (a1 ) F IYAR (7 T¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I. YR | SRAT BORROWINGS IN INDIA

) YR RS 9 ¥ Reserve Bank Of India 2490,00,00 2664,00,00

i) 3= §pi A Other Banks 300,00,00 —

iil) g1y TverEl SR TSR 9§

Other Institutions and Agencies 3225,69,36 2441,13,28
IV) f&d=R Debenture — —
V) 3 SuIRAT Other Borrowings
F)  FTAHY IR 0 forad (SMSREIeTE)
a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 1295,00,00 295,00,00
@) IS P w9 H TR HASHT N forad
b)  Hybrid Debt Capital Instruments issued as Bonds 1250,00,00 1250,00,00
M T R S
C) Subordinated Debt Bonds 1555,00,00 1555,00,00
°) SHIdis
d)  Infra Bonds 1000,00,00 11115,69,36 8205,13,28
Il 9Rg &% IER SL1RIT BORROWINGS OUTSIDE INDIA 11,03,09 121,34,07
SiIE TOTAL (1&1) 11126,72,45 8326,47,35
W s 13 11 & S SenRat anfier .

SECURED BORROWINGS INCLUDED IN | & Il ABOVE 2490,00,00 __2244,00,00
AT - 5 : 3T WA SR g RERH)
SCHEDULE - 5 : OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (% in thousands)

31 97 2015 Y Reafer 319719 2014 3} Rafer
¥ PR (T av) F YA (7 T¥)

As on 31st March, 2015
(Current Year)

As on 31st March, 2014
(Previous Year)

I g fIaBills Payable 435,65,30 431,13,16
Il 3R Prter SN (fae) Inter-office adjustments (net)

a 7 HY Parent 92,57,44 133,68,80

b WEm I Subsidiary _ _
. 3feR Jwg FoRS () Inter group adjustment (net) — —
IV. 3uferd & Interest Accrued 482,67,89 441,31,36
V. 3 (J@Em |fed): Others (including provisions):

) 7o SRR 9R YIGE Provision against standard assets 691,78,36 574,03,54

i) o ST (ST ) 3010,43,98 3702,22,34 2250,48,19 2824,51,73

Other liabilities (including provisions)
SI$ TOTAL 4713,12,74 3830,65,05
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I - 6 : TR 3R WA R 9 ¥ iy R TR H)
SCHEDULE - 6 : CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA ( % in thousands)
31 9T 2015 3 Refer 3197 2014 @t Rafay
¥ PR (T av) ¥F IYAR (1T TW)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I g d o) (39 faeeh sl e e &)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 815,29,72 608,45,44
I R Rerd §o & ity
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i) %nqun?ﬁ # In Current Accounts 5837,45,33 5382,93,38
i) a7 @i § In other Accounts 5837,45,33 5382,93,38
SIS TOTAL (1&1) 6652,75,05 5991,38,82
IR - 7 - TR AR wei R d F arfdey (R &R ¥)
SCHEDULE - 7 : BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (% in thousands)
31 9T 2015 3 Refer 3197 2014 @t Rafay
¥F PR (T av) F IYAR (T TW)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
YRA # In India
) ol & AR Balances with Banks in
(®) =L@ A
(@ Current Accounts 31,10,49 33,17,90
(@) =g 51 @ A
(b) Other Deposit Accounts 15,18,56 46,29,05 15,18,56 48,36,46
i) HPT FA1 379 FA R 9rF e Money at call and short notice
() Tl b U
(@) With Banks _ _
(@) 3 <Rl & 9
(b)  With Other Institutions . . . .
g TOTAL (i & i) 46,29,05 48,36,46
Il 9RJ & =R Outside India
dopi & 3IfErRIY Balances with Banks in
(®) =g @ d
(@) Current Accounts . o
(@) 3 o @l &
(b)  Other Deposit Accounts 54,13,42 62,61,48
(1) T ST e G R I G
(c) Money at Call & Short Notice . 54,13,42 . 62,61,48
g TOTAL 54,13,42 62,61,48
P SII§ GRAND TOTAL (1 & Il) 100,42,47

110,97,94
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gt - 8 : e (R &R #)
SCHEDULE - 8 : INVESTMENTS (% in thousands)
3197 2015 3 Rafer 31919 2014 3t Rerfey
& PR (T av) ¥ IPAR (T W)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 9T # A3 Investments in India in
F) WRHRN IR (ST e 7 SIRY o aiel |fea)
a) Government Securities (inclusive of treasury bills & zero 29364,32,62 30414,08,56
coupon bonds)
Q) 3 IrgAfed gfrfort
b)  Other approved securities . .
T) ™
c) Shares 176,61,05 179,26,98
") fedui iR g
d) Debentures and Bonds 1715,22,86 1572,11,30
T) WEM® FeH A e
(% 231822 T ARF Al T a6 T 231822)
e) Investment in Associates 126,94,10 113,30,76
(Including Goodwill of ¥ 231822, previous year ¥ 231822)
q) I
f)  Others
) g ey / =gege el & gfe
Units of U T I/ Mutual funds 98,63,01 71,56,96
) ST yAOITS Certificate of Deposits 1195,90,91 622,79,52
ili) - i go= Commercial Papers 14112,24 32,38,15
V) SRl PTCs _ 1,29,86
V) Wma IR I D FE & Others 3949,78,54 5385,44,70 4282,89,14 5010,93,63
sirg TOTAL 36768,55,33 37289,71,23
II. R | 912 fA99 Investments outside India
)RR gforferrt (Reria oifdreRa afe) — —
Govt. Securities (including Local Authorities)
i) Tgryes gfers™ § 99T Investment in Associates — —
iii) o= fA9er (R B¥) Other Investment (to be specified) — —
g TOTAL _ _
Fd SIS (171l)) GRAND TOTAL (I & II) 36768,55,33 37289,71,23
I uRe & Wbt a9 Investments in India
i) BRENIEARGH eI Gross Value of Investments 36822,77,86 37355,99,77
) gou-gy B Jraur 1 e
Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 54,22,53 66,28,54
i) fger fR9T (i-ii) Net Investment (j-ii) 36768,55,33 37289,71,23
%N & faeRoT Details of Investments:
i) T gfseT & 9T Investment in Associates 126,94,10 113,30,76
i) =7 {49 Other Investments 36641,61,23 37176,40,47
S (i 7ii) TOTAL (i & ii)

36768,55,33

37289,71,23

rafere fasit faawor
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SR - 9 = ¥ R TR #)
SCHEDULE - 9 : ADVANCES (% in thousands)

3197 2015 Y Reafer 3197 2014 3 Reifey
¥ PR (T av) ¥ IPAR (T )
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
& dgpd d TR T R
A D Bils purchased and discounted 1217,53,78 1672,07,77
_ IohE YT, JMARSIIT SR AT IR YR 0T
i) cash Credits, Overdrafts & Loans repayable on demand 35824,97,69 31085,67,38
i) Term Loans 61556,58,51 56162,64,75
T Aot
V) |Lease Receivable _ 98599,09,98 _ 88920,39,90
Gﬁg TOTAL 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
g 1) el onfRw grT gRne (98 %o oR T wfda)
B. Secured by tangible assets (includes advances against 88092,63,30 77981,82,28
Book Debts)
i) Jop / TR gfryferal gRT RfE
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 46,46,07 33,45
iil)  RENfaT Unsecured 10460,00,61 98599,09,98 10938,24,17 88920,39,90
sﬁg TOTAL 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
7 I yRaH
G. Advances in India
) g1 &= Priority Sector 34266,36,76 31722,21,06
i) g & Public Sector 9884,93,40 12668,95,59
i) ¥ Banks 4,22,00 216,36,71
IV) 317 Others 54443,57,82 98599,09,98 44312,86,54 88920,39,90
Il 9yRg & 91ex 317 Advances outside India
) b ¥ 3 Due from banks — —
i) 3= ¥ 27 Due from others — —
i) grg1gre 7 @RI 7Y fae Bills purchased and discounted — —
V) el %R Syndicated Loans _ _
V) 31 Others — — — —
SIS TOTAL (C.I & C.1I) 98599,09,98 88920,39,90
I - 10 : FRR anf&Tai (&R )
SCHEDULE - 10 : FIXED ASSETS (% in thousands)
3197 2015 3 Refer 3197 2014 &1 Rafy
% YR (AT av) % YR (7 q¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I 9R¥R* Premises *
1. o @t 31 W1l ) FRIRY & SIRR ATl OR (et st #
F® IRRT & Fea 3 DRI gE P 4 9f et <) 1325,58,73 1322,03,60
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year (includes
increase in the value on account of revaluation of certain
premises in earlier years)
2. 3§ % <R gfg Addition during the Period 9,80,58 3,55,13
3. aY & IR T & BRI Iig
Addition on account of revaluation during the year — —
1335,39,31 1325,58,73
4. ¥ % SR HH Deduction during the Period — —
1335,39,31 1325,58,73
5 e Te9-8¥ Depreciation to date 221,00,51 1114,38,80 165,97,40 1159,61,33
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Il o= fRR anf&qar (B T fhaer fed)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

1. formr ad o 31 99 & FRURY & STTAR o R

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 991,61,72 842,46,00
2. of % AF oy
Addition during the Period 144,98,88 175,01,45
1136,60,60 1017,47,45
3. ¥ % SR HH Deduction during the Period 23,20,71 25,85,73
1113,39,89 991,61,72
4 37T 9E9-81 Depreciation to date 795,57,99 317,81,90 705,19,08 286,42,64
sirg TOTAL (1 & 1) 1432,20,70 1446,03,97
Wﬁ “Brd Iy IR T:ﬁ 2. A % ('T\"f 9 . 31\'_*’3[) *Includes Capital “Work in Progress” X Nil ( Previous Year I Nil)
IR - 1 : 37 I (&R H)
SCHEDULE - 11 : OTHER ASSETS (% in thousands)
31919 2015 3 Refer 3197 2014 &1 Ry
F PR (T av) F IR (T q¥)
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I SioR-wEe FarRieH (Faet) Inter-office adjustments (net)
Pa. Yol 9IS Parent — —
@b, WEHD RISH Subsidiaries — —
Il 39f & Interest accrued 909,70,98 910,04,51
. 31w w9 3§ gt a= / B TR ISl T R
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 990,83,01 835,31,77
IV orge el $iR e Stationery and Stamps 4,54,24 5,06,00
V. grai & e 7 sfr IR-dfeh ikt
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims — —
VI. g g * Others * 614,82,21 851,47,13
S TOTAL (1, I, 111, IV, V & V1) 2519,90,44 2601,89,41
* eI o, I BIE 2, .
*includes deferred tax if any.
SR - 12 : IATHT B TN R TR ¥)
SCHEDULE - 12 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (% in thousands)
3197 2015 3 Rerfer 3197 2014 &1 Reifey
& PR (T ) ¥F IPAR (7 )
As on 31st March, 2015 As on 31st March, 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I % & fawg Td R 07 & w9 § TSR & fobam T 8.
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 1381,03,20 1221,82,25
Il 3ifdres et el o for e
Liability for partly paid investments — —
. gepra arerer faftme wifaereti & aree aica
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange 17374,16,51 13559,63,81
contracts*
V. e o 3l 2 & 7 Ry
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
@) WRAH (a) In India 6850,53,84 6138,60,38
(®) R % IR (b) Outside India 1855,07,94 8705,61,78 1615,16,23 7753,76,61
V. Hipferi, geie iR oy areEn
Acceptances, endorsements and obligations 3392,39,15 2584,61,74
VI. 3= qregend R forg dor Iif3e 9 | STRaR &,
Other items for which Bank is contigently liable 152,66,20 —
SIS TOTAL (I, I, I, IV, V & VI) 31005,86,84 25119,84,41
wAfh faeiy faawor 140
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* Contingent liabilities in respect of forward exchange contracts include both sale and purchase contracts
I - 13 : IfrT == (REERH)
SCHEDULE - 13 : INTEREST EARNED (% in thousands)
31 91 2015 BT FHA I 31 919 2014 P FHI I
(=g ad) (T 9¥)
Year Ended 31st March 2015 Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
l. m / ﬁ'(—,ﬁ' IR TS / CE 9820,77,70 9187,15,19
Interest/Discount on Advances/Bills
I e @ e 2807,38,34 2591,28,40
Interest on Investments
Hem - e &1 aReee 55,88,51 2751,49,83 48,23,05 2543,05,35
Less - Amortisation of Investments
. R Retd d & 91 99 SiR 317 iR §a fAfeRl o= st
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India & other inter 57,07,07 150,62,78
bank funds
V' s Others 36,11,81 75,84,42
SIS TOTAL (I, 11, 111 & IV) 12665,46,41 11956,67,74
-14 : I I (k&R H)
SCHEDULE - 14 : OTHER INCOME (% in thousands)
31 97T 2015 BT TS I§ 31 919 2014 P FHIE I
(T ad) (1t )
Year Ended 31st March 2015 Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
L e fiffma &R ol
Commission, exchange, and brokerage 593,17,34 544,81,73
I el & fagha R oy
Profit on sale of investments 207,93,57 121,32,50
Te : fFael & faa = &
Less : Loss on sale of Investments 2,16,02 205,77,55 18,38,03 102,94,47
. feil & gvead R a4 — —
Profit on revaluation of Investments
Te) : ARl & g TR _
Less: Loss on revaluation of Investments — — —
V. ff, el SR o STf&TAl & fshd o= o
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 55,37 58,72
e : Y, WA IR I AR & [ IR B
Less : Loss on sale of land,buildings and other assets 65,55 -10,18 79,52 -20,80
V. fafvea SegaERl W o
Profit on Exchange Transactions 75,12,05 73,48,41
Ten : A YeeeR) ) BN
Less: Loss on Exchange Transactions — 75,12,05 21 73,48,20
VI R [ facei & R wigh Sedl / e buirl seis 3
AN & w9 § AT 3T
Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/ 2,97,30 3,20,43
companies and/or Joint Ventures abroad/in India
VIl faf3er 3T Miscellaneous Income 129,73,36 170,68,77
S TOTAL (I, 11, 111, IV, V, VI & VII) 1006,67,42 894,92,80
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- 15 : =57 fomaT T =A™ R TR H)
SCHEDULE - 15 : INTEREST EXPENDED ( T in thousands)
31 97 2015 P FATT T4 31 9T 2014 Y AT Y
(aTeg W) (T )
Year Ended 31st March 2015 Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I SRR/ W =TS Interest on deposits 8084,06,02 7696,51,23
I R Rerd 9 / sick dop SenRal = s
Interest on Reserve Bank of India / inter-bank borrowings 79,92,07 107,92,56
. ar=7 Others 625,74,79 642,75,59
SIS TOTAL (I, Il & IIl) 8789,72,88 8447,19,38
T - 16 : TRIH =7 (z &R #)
SCHEDULE - 16 : OPERATING EXPENSES ( T in thousands)
31 97 2015 Y AT Y 31 9T 2014 T FHTE I
(ST ) (T )
Year Ended 31st March 2015 Year Ended 31st March 2014
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
I aiRE T I 3R S forg graems
Payments to and provisions for employees 1634,06,07 1596,63,39
I fm, R SR foreh
Rent,taxes and lighting 171,52,21 162,18,31
M. o1 3R o Al
Printing and stationery 21,59,04 23,08,00
V. R iR gaR
Advertisement and publicity 18,46,73 15,15,39
V. §o 3t Uiy R Yea-8NT (Yod-8N HTTh] JHHeA SIRIART &t
3af)
- - 115,29, 199,14
Depreciation on Bank's property (Net of depreciation transferred 529,05 99,99
to Revaluation Reserve)
VI fernt @l BN, R IR 9
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses 63,47 1,05,31
VIl oRar qRYeTen bt BINT SR 9 (3RTH 2ITRET oIk INIeTehi 3 BNT 3R
g 1 7
amsnﬁa%) 8,80,6 18,00,24
Auditors' fees and expenses (incl. branch auditors' fees and
expenses)
VIl fafer guR
Law Charges 11,47,81 9,64,47
X' 3B, IR iR AP anf
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 36,06,21 34,31,82
X ARET SR STgREm
Repairs and maintenance 72,89,83 68,98,55
X
Insurance 116,83,79 105,30,27
X e
Other expenditure 309,22,73 263,38,36
SIS TOTAL (LILILIV,V,VLVILVIILIX X, XI & X) 2526,87,60 2397,73,25
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o i 3R @ret ) Rt SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(319, 2015 FY FATS g I & forg FHfha ol & w1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

@)

)

e 3R ST M)
G gATd

U A Pl BISHR OTal AT Sooid 8 Fol- gufhd faig
fa=oT qd ST gernall % ST AR R T § R g A
AR ora Rigrt (STod) Rrwd wifafdes graemi ok ¥Ra
# dfe e § yafera gerell, fafvame/ yReg Reid d6 &
feenfAdel, YR TS AETBR HIH (STSHAIYSS) RT Sy
oIET A/ fRenfRder fewfort w1 e 2.

faxia faarell 1 IR F=A # Yee 1 I8 Jfer 8 f Raelds
37afd ¥g o 3R =g RS o iy favelt & e @1
IR SR ST (A QT wfea) @t Rad @ 18 i #
JTerbere AR IRUTST IR fa=R fbar S, gdee &1 98 faR & fb
faxirar faaRell @1 AR = H 9G<h T1aper fA9eyot 3R THET
2.

YR FE EIPR IR TRT STRY T e 21 - 39ufbd
o= faeRora @ik o e 23- “gafesd =iy faxon # Yers
NSRRI G oie| G M SIS LIEES AER R A CEAG KGRI
fH ™ g

U ] Bl BIGDR NThT Seoid URTDE 7.1 | b /2 &, o™
SR AT DY ITE YR R AEEES fohar 727 2.

BT I F e H g IRy, A g A 3
IS orar Nt IR Red & gR1 wHa-v9 R f[AuiRa
fadeyut oren AFEEl & TR E.

TP faxir faeRvr &1 TR BRe ¥ e iR ggar gfosH
& Mg AT 31 91, 2015 % SFTIR SR D &,

TP & Rigia
T TS ;e Raxer $o o TR, T 39 oiR T

e gfie™ dfed s il & e aR AETgeR
<AfeRe fahg U €.

Jag THIE : oG AFG 21 - “TAfhd faii faRor” & ogaR
FRrfoRes Terre s @ T & et fohar = 2.

SN B | 9/ ST ey i faa
(& HERTS _
RN TS St i
gipf (miﬁ-;; = Wﬁw 100%
“Bep!” & w9 H
Jefia

G A 23 gRfha faxi faewell # e gfoeml § faw

(ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015.)

1.
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

A)

B)

Accounting Conventions:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared under the historical cost conventions except as
otherwise stated and conform to the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) which include statutory provisions,
practices prevailing within the Banking Industry in India, the
regulatory/ Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) guidelines, Accounting
Standards/ guidance notes issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI).

The preparation of financial statements requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported
amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
as of the date of financial statements and reported income and
expenses for the period under report. Management is of the view
that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements
are prudent and reasonable.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standard 21 — “Consolidated Financial
Statements” and Accounting Standard 23 — “Accounting for
Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Revenue and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except as
stated in para 7.1 below.

The accounting policies with regard to Revenue Recognition,
Investments and Advances in relation to Banking Business are
in conformity with the prudential norms issued by the Reserve
Bank of India from time to time.

The financial statements of the Subsidiary and Associate
considered in preparation of Consolidated Financial Statement
are drawn up to 31st March 2015.

Principles of Consolidation:
Parent Entity:

The Financial Statements are consolidated for Bank of
Maharashtra, the parent entity and its subsidiary along with
associated enterprise as follows.

Related Entity:

The following subsidiary has been consolidated as per
Accounting Standard 21 — “Consolidated Financial Statement”.

Name of the
company

The Maharashtra
Executor & Trustee
Co. Pvt. Ltd.
(hereafter referred

as “‘METCOQ”)

The following Associate Company has been accounted for under
the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard 23 — “Accounting

Country /
Residence

Ownership

Relationship Interest

Wholly Owned

0,
Subsidiary || 100%

India

. for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial
%gé@m & TR 3Tt geafy | FrfoiRad werw gfore™ G T
1 AGIh BT T 8. :
Name of the| Country/ Relationship Ownership
- .. company Residence Interest
SO BT AH | 9w/ @M | ey i fed Matarashira
HERTS, AT I Gramin  Bank Associate
: = ) (sponsored India ) 35%
(§ T HERTE WRA SERILIRR ] 35% b Bk ; Enterprise
R y an o}
Ul ) Maharashtra)
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Tfra A e SR [ 71 3R iR S9aT gvE

A/ FTaeRl B T FI ¥ FAT B gY, NI, A3,
I AR TG SIS SR HEl Bl AZH-SR-cTS MR TR 9
§ Srgex TR fhar T 2. 3 HErieh S & e TRRi
4 e & i @1, Hot Homl & FAIGIINID Faer B A &b
T Y ARG AT T 8. TP SfRcT § Aerie I &
R & Snfdrey b STRfArT goit & S fosa T 2.

o 3R SP TEMD YIS b FHibd i faaxvl o st
TEERT MR W UhT {51 7 8. TR IS H &1 ARTe
P i ol faxiy farel & wg 9= T 2.

S % T g Eaes foar T .

FERIe RIS 3 FB AMel # FA IR iR T ZaeRi
P fm b gR1 S T vy ¥ 7o gy B ARy 2.
Tfea g ReRvr 91 T9Y 519 371 START fhar = 99
eI giese & faxig faexui & s FHES T8l fohar 47 2.
T Jfeher faxNg faerol &) 72 & I 97T, Sef Fede s
ERT T eigieh= il a1 SUAT foha 711 &, AEcael & .

et qgr TR

I & fory g wrifee 3ivTa siftm &= W fReiRa e
g faeeh qo1 s e gR1 gepiRia sifom R o fobar
2, 3R aRTHRaHY gt 14 / 81 Bl a1 9 BN W A o g
foa T 2.

THTT JRIST VTS Afdareli Bl Afdaredds R o) S T §
3R faRre aRuemer saftRll & forg frer - IRER gRT g
AR X Al il IR R AR &= TR 9 SToid §Y, HeTs
ERI JHIR faffma &R R Jori 73 @1 faFie R M smeR
R JHeEiba/aeR oy BfRd & w8 gieied &
qRUTHREY 9T o1 / I 1 & &1 @ § WRe Retd 9
| TS el & STgER elarag 3R 1 & SiR o % el
¥ SXIepT THI “37 &l ” AR 21 & Wl H ST IHIT “374
&l @ gHiRe faam 2.

facel 71 # I TREE iR TE TA F HRO IAT BB
AT P oIS H, e IR FHIRE 3ifcH i R/ R
eI T R,

IR IS o1 fmiee & =01 e, IRt i 2, &g R
G HRAT BN,

o

Yoo g e w8

farer fRwifeha Ao & e fag o €.

%. IRYFEd b R (TASITH)

. {381 & forg Sueel  (TUHT)

T. IUR % G aRd (THTHdY)

T st P B: o & g A T E

F. IR gRryferat

Q. 3 rgAIfea gfryforat

T A

Q)

3.2

3.3

34

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statement & its impact

The Consolidated financial statements of the Bank & its
subsidiary have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses,
after fully eliminating intra-group balances / transactions. The
excess of the cost of investment to the parent over and above
its proportionate share in equity of the subsidiary as on date of
investment is recognized as Goodwill. While excess of share in
equity of the subsidiary over the cost of investment is credited to
Capital Reserve.

The Consolidated financial statements of the Bank & its associate
have been combined on Equity Method basis. The excess of
carrying cost of Bank’s investment in Associate is recognized in
the financial statements as goodwill.

The financial statement of the Subsidiary has been regrouped
with that of the parent Bank, wherever necessary.

The subsidiary has used accounting policies other than those
adopted by the Bank in certain cases for like transactions &
events in similar circumstances. No adjustments have been
made to the financial statements of the subsidiary, when they
are used in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
However, the proportion of the items in the consolidated financial
statements to which the different accounting policies are applied
by the subsidiary is insignificant.

Foreign Exchange Transactions:

The foreign currency transactions are translated at the weekly
average closing rates for the preceding week as published
by Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI).
Revaluation of foreign currency assets and liabilities as on
Balance Sheet date is done at the closing exchange rate
published by FEDAI and the resultant profit/loss is accounted for
in the Profit & Loss Account.

Outstanding Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts are stated at
contracted rates and revalued/ marked to market as on quarterly
basis and on Balance Sheet date at the exchange rates published
by FEDAI for specified maturities by discounting the same at
the applicable MIFOR rate published by FIMMDA - Reuter,
i.e. on PVO1 basis. The resulting profit/loss, on revaluation, is
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account in accordance with RBI
/ FEDAI guidelines and the effect is taken to “Other Assets” in
case of gain or to “Other Liabilities” in case of loss.

Contingent Liabilities on account of Guarantees and Letters of
Credit issued in foreign currency are stated in the Balance Sheet
at the closing exchange rates published by FEDAI

Credit exposure of the un-hedged foreign currency exposure,
if any, of the constituents shall attract provisioning and capital
requirements as per RBI guidelines.

Investments:

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the investments are
classified and valued as under:

Investments are classified in following categories:

a. Held to maturity

b. Available for sale

c. Held for trading

All the securities are classified in the following six baskets::
a. Government Securities

b. Other approved securities

c. Shares

rafere fasit faawor
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. GEGD HUFEI qA GG<h ITH

T, I (AMOSAD Y97, *Jegaret B e, TMIoT T gfaem
faeere fAf¥ (TRemEEe®) 3f)

J& aftnrewr & T g e @t Aot o1 ReRor e 2 ok
ety Aft § SR B BrewR, Fewd Hed & AT | 9y
4 U IR SfTR B ARG I IR A/ 981 o3/ IR e,
< A ST e B S R IRl 1 0 S 9§ g A
# SieRYT 3T S 8. W IRV B HRY AR PIE HAB AT
BT & T I g e ST § iR JegRR gRrfed o g8
o AR f3am ST 8. Tap Aot < gt St & sicRor yReh
Rord d & faenfade a1 Swa ¥ o ST 8. ‘AR
% forg enRe” Aol & faet a1 “fsnt &g Sucrer” SRt § i,
SIaTETHeES IRIRRARTT S o TRer AR & HRoT 90 fai
4 girferl @t f3ght 7 = I A1 ST IAR-<IeTd A IR
T B faen # Faer & HRor Soe Rufcrd # & fasar smem.

91/ R ¥ -

A SR Rawd Y0 FaeR! ol g B3 & o § 3 IR
Red do grr Ffafdse trwd orkar agfay @1 e 8. a1 &R
Ra<i Y TJegaerl 1 Ferd w6l R gAENE & FHEIN & e

TErIH IYIREH/ 0T IR AT ST 8. XA F i 99 T

gferferll @t T & Sfeial qwItaT ST SR < i 8 iR Rasd

0t & 3T @RS TS IRl 1 e # enfer & fasar St

2. o XN/HIE XA B Yhed IR % w9 F SR gHEn

Re=t Y 1 Yeped 01 & w9 H 51 ST 2. AR AR oI Bl

ARITH <TST S/ 3T, AT Y AT &1, & w9 # foan e &.

e &1 e

Rueaer & iR :

i 9RueEar % e1RT gfrdfcrl @1 Hea Sl AR wR f
TN B, STET HE N, 3ifthd Hod & e 7, Tt AT @
aRene aRudadr & 9 srafdy # et Y ugha & o
2. el & Amer # el AT Hou <ifhd Iod N BA B, 39
3R TR A e o T 8.

i e gRTSH R W< S # e & AW § et A
IS <R ) Y IFATALTRE TUT grae fban 7147 8. &g
T S F el b YETa AT R et b T .

i 399 900 § 39 & fasha R () Faer o Y 98t Ty B
oY # orETaeg foam T SiR S 918 S R 3IR Hifafdrs
JARTET & Faet Fxp SRR Ion @ # fafsifore foam
T (@) fRaer gf @1 oy g 2= @y & g9iRe fbar T 8.

farsnt ¥ Serey :

9 A0 F T afches IR Bl T SR R 991K 2

FafRe (Ao favam T &. g/ RTa W @Bt St

P e “ReR I 43T IR Gd WRAg Foaa de” (fohwen)

IRT BN STSTR el oR o T B, o SrgAife gforyfer,

SR vd 97 1 Heaw gfhdt, FRIT FoT TR ST AR forwer

TRT G T 9eaf & 5 T 2. 3G () WRI H g

IR X o T R, (eFpICS) BRI BT Joae TAH

ST GerI, F2ATe Teehlct Bt aY F Joraost & Ut 981 oo

J e T 2 T AR AT oIS SUeed T8l & Al TR Bl

e B9 1/ - 9y S/ AR b T B

ggr foradt § fFdw, SN @ e, SARIRT gaoes &R

e Yo, SR U S &1 Jod, ITE AT R b

2. 3Tl e forad! o1 Houd e SINTR God OR 372fdT I

YA F MR TR T A1 Faet N Joa &R o

T 8. SR GG Saf~ial I o9 T faxiig SRkl & Ael §

d. Debentures and bonds
e. Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

f.  Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Fund Units, Rural
Infrastructure Development Fund etc).

Bank decides the category of each investment at the time of
acquisition and classifies the same accordingly. Shifting of
securities from one category to another, other than shifting /
transfer from HFT to AFS category, is done once in a year with
the approval of Board of Directors, at the least of acquisition
cost / book value / market value on the date of shifting the
depreciation, if any, on such shifting is provided for and the
book value of the security is adjusted accordingly. The transfer
of securities from one category to another is made as per
permission from or guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. Transfer
/ shifting of investments from HFT to AFS category will be
executed under exceptional circumstances, like not being able to
sell the securities within 90 days due to tight liquidity conditions,
or extreme volatility, or market becoming unidirectional..

REPO / Reverse REPO

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting Procedure
prescribed by the RBI for accounting of market Repo and Reverse
Repo transactions. Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collateralized Borrowing / Lending Operations with
an agreement to repurchase on the agreed terms. Securities
sold under Repo are continued to be shown under investment
and Securities purchased under Reverse Repo are not included
in Investment. Outstanding Repo / Term Repo is disclosed
as borrowing and outstanding Reverse Repo is disclosed as
lending. Costs and revenues are accounted for as interest
expenditure / income, as the case may be.

Valuation of investments
Held to Maturity:

i Securities under the category ‘Held to Maturity’ are valued
at average cost. Wherever the cost is higher than the face
value, the premium is amortized over the remaining period
of maturity on straight line basis. In case of investments,
where the cost price is less than the face value, the
difference is ignored .

i In case of investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures
permanent diminution in value is recognized and provided
for; investment in RRB is valued at carrying cost.

i On sale of investments in this category (a) the net profit is
initially taken to profit and loss account and thereafter net
of applicable taxes and proportionate statutory reserve is
appropriated to the ‘Capital Reserve account’; and (b) the
net loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account

Available for Sale:

The individual securities under this category are marked to
market on a quarterly basis. Central/ State Government securities
are valued at market rates declared by Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of India [FIMMDA]. Other
approved securities, Debentures and Bonds are valued as per
the yield curve, average credit spread rating and methodology
suggested by FIMMDA. Quoted Shares are valued at market
rates. Unquoted shares are valued at book value ascertained
from the latest available Balance Sheet i.e Balance sheet of
immediate preceding year and in case the latest Balance Sheet
is not available, the same is valued at ¥1/- per company / Scrip.

Investments in discounted instruments, viz. Treasury bills,
Certificate of deposits and commercial papers, Zero coupon
Bonds are valued at carrying cost. Mutual Fund Instruments are
valued at market rate or repurchase price or net asset value in
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MR Jvic Hufal (QIIRT) RT SIRY Tierfer <eiial/ ey #

et o1 e facir sl & S=ra Hod 31R fadt 98! goa §

J (rer 98 Hou A 3 foran T grau weeR) S W a5 8, S

P R fapam S 2.

fosht 3G Sty At & ST TG B: SU-APRT & ITH

eich &b YR TR :

() IS el BT IROM A 2 T 3 TR M TFal ol T 8.

(i) AR SAieHl BT IR faet oagR & A1 S o9 g BN @
1 gHIRS f3mam T 2 SR 39 e W § Faeh R geas
G TTaE @ H S o T .

(iiiy oTEY IR ReTd dep b RIS B TR SaeT® &, Tel
P S5 el T 8.

(v) =9 300 3§ e & facha | g oy a1 &1 & 1 e &
@Y ¥ orEees {3 T R

that order depending on their availability. Investments in Security
Receipts /PTCs issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies
(ARCs) in respect of financial assets sold to ARCs are carried
at lower of redemption value and net book value (i.e. book value
less provision held), of the financial assets.

Based on the above valuation under each of six-sub

classifications under “Available for Sale’:
(i)
(i)

If it results in appreciation, the same is ignored.

If it results in net depreciation, the same is charged to Profit
& Loss account and credited to Provision for Depreciation
on Investments (AFS) in the liability side.

(iii) The book value of securities is not changed in respect of
marked to market (MTM) except as required by the RBI
guidelines.

(iv) Profit or Loss on sale of investment in this category is

accounted for in the Profit and loss account.

. quilliﬁﬁ LUCE c. Held for Trading:
(i) =9 Aot & Sicict e gﬁ_flﬂéd kl el oM WX 9 T (i) The individual securities under this category are held at
m T & SR IS AR 3% IR =g A b 2. original cost and are marked to market every month. Central/
F5/5T TRBR I IR 1 Jead et gy Sifa . State Government securities are valued at market rates
SR SR IR 3521 T 8. 31 STgHifad gfrfordi, feder vd s declared by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
T HoI gfrthel, 3NN 2R0T TR ST 3R fher g™T '\5’@'@ Association of India [FIMMDA]. Other approved securities,
TS TeaRT F fora T 2. I (PIeS) IR FT G ISR Debentures and Bonds are valued as per the yield curve,
=TI frar T . average credit spread rating and methodology suggested
(i) 3§ EN . R . by FIMMDA. Quoted Shares are valued at market rates.
TS q.q:\‘gf, IR o < qRH I AR TR e (i) Invefs.tments in discpunted instrumgnts, viz. Treasury bills,
W R e e foradt @ T AL TR G4 TR Certificate of deposits anq commercial papers, Zero coupon
5 =TT % AR R QR = Bonds are valued at carrying cost. Mutual Fund Instruments
SCl & i o e i?;f NN are valued at market rate or repurchase price or net
WT\’_ W% TS i ) Tlg ERIR asset value in that order depending on their availability.
ST b At § SMRT GrfesT Shufri (G gRT STy Investments in Security Receipts /PTCs issued by Asset
Hﬁf‘iﬁ I/ SR # PRt @ qeaq ﬁﬁ'ﬂ'q R & Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) in respect of financial
WW@'\’%&HE@TW (auha@rwﬁ%mw assets sold to ARCs are carried at lower of redemption
EICEIG] W) 7 o i pm ﬁ, I PTG fHar S % value and net book value (i.e. book value less provision
(i) Taet SvaR GeugrT, Al BIE &, B o9 g BN TR B el Gt e EESEts,
IR fohar 71 & SR SV I3 b Sierie fag & (iii) Net basket-wise depreciation if any, is charged to Profit &
%@ e @R § o fhar & g Ife g g ar Loss Account and credited to Provision on Depreciation on
I R A 8 eI R Eﬁm@ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁé@ Investment (HFT) under liability. Net appreciation, if any is
SMTTTF OWW qﬂ%ﬁﬁ ignored. The book value of the securities is not changed
> J _g[-’ 51 Bis  ar e & after revaluation except as required by the RBI guidelines.
FE Y P Il Al T &,
V) e Re - ) (iv) Profit or loss on sale of investment in this category is
() 5 Tal'jT% %ngqmgﬁaﬁwqqagrﬁr@ﬁﬁ accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account
5 B . AREiRa R a1 R § d. The non-performing investments are identified and depreciation/
H. RonPrSal % il /EHET%TI;TME aﬂqwg i 4 & provision are made as per RBI guidelines.
. j : c e. Costs such as brokerage, fees, commission, taxes etc. incurred
S. g’ﬂ%ﬁh iﬁméﬁ S le_?ém A A, I, FHIR, at the time of acquisition of securities are capitalized
IR ’ f.  Interest Rate Swaps:
I A RET:
. (i) Valuation:
i) Heud:
: a c : (a) Hedging Swaps: Interest Rate Swaps for hedging assets
%) T RAT : 2R R @R 2zl A A R W9, . e
Gﬂ'{%@ S ( ?‘q’\ 3 ) SR and liabilities are not marked to market.
a . o S (b) Trading Swaps: Interest Rate Swap for trading purpose is
-@) %‘%ﬂ;ﬁq i‘ % ; & ST R W TR %_9: marked to market.
i) & Iy -1 . (i) Accounting of income on derivative deals:
. . > R (@) Hedging Swaps: Income is accounted for on realization
E5) ifélal:a?rélﬁg .aﬁa% & SR TN e'ﬂ-igrﬁ 3 . Y basis. Expenditure, if any, is accounted for on accrual basis,
, DI SIIY IMER TR, RV 8, g if ascertainable.
) . ng N o5 fa N (b) Trading Swaps: Income or expenditure is accounted for on
@) gfdm : 31 g1 g 1 AT o faieh TR agel &b SMER realization basis on settlement date.
R oIEaes fomar T 8.
wAfh faeiy faawor 146
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(iii) AT FARET R T AT AT BT AGT

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

6.3

6.4

%) T WY : AR gu A9 R b= ot oy am @Y Y ()=
A g AfderHE Al a1 (@)K / 37 ot A Fafy
4 3 S ol 9 21, & forg afwfReiiRa e m 2.

@) T AT Wy R R =t o o 71 =l B PR B
a9 3 € g1 a1 9 & S H ReiRa e w2,

f

TR Y 31 92 W for, aroier SnfkTal 2 fhg g graen,
0T TRET AR b A1 F9ETT T S7a, AT goivierd 1l &
grae 3R gHfer ¥ gt €.

grae= iR 1T @1 e . R .o gR1 Iwg-wa R fffde
YIGE BT “ 3 TG  Jrae” 2 o STRicl QeI 7T 2.
qARERE/ gTRRTea Tl & e 7 gk i & S 7w
H B 29 IauH YR Refd §o & fRenfadel & ofgeR acAe
el SR TR a1 T 2.

fairar aRefafRra @Y afRiafcr gefmier o (gemRsd)/ gfryfira=or
HIT (TR Y fSem & ARl #, If f3eht faet 98 g7 & A
o9 W g 2, O 39 B B o SR B E@Y & A ST T
2. IR e gou Fiaet 98 9o 3 3ifde 8 Y Ry graem &t
goafcd el fohar T, et o faxia aRafEl @ fdset )
arc/E @ gl 2g ST ST fhaT SIET. 9ERi fh st
STRETE 1 fept B AIRTH Fraer, Al st Joar T & 31feres
21, &1 3 fa=i a # o1 Gd B et # gfcrafeie foban oy, form
IR 9T g8 8, 59 9T IR (RIS 57 3fR/ sferan iR/
HIERN & IHET gRI) KT & Faer 98 goa F 31fdes &, qent
1 AR TTae &1 Seac S W1 TobichaT T4 8, STEl 7
IR & Fiaet 981 geor 3 31fdrep <R o g &

fRR anfai vd gemgr:

IR @@ o RR KT B A R @Ees B =
g, Ffow IR B Breax e e foar = g den
Wﬁﬁ?ﬁrmm@%mw%

gl & AWl @ Brew RR &kl (e
IR 6.3, 3R 6.4, P BISHR) TR TEIEIRY BT T, G 39
TR & FTRIR &R 0 e T 8, fieieh e # 37 S eaifana
R & STgATT STANT 2N 37afd F MR R Sea Todg™=
[CRIKCIES

PP anfe @t Soft g™ B R (%)
1 Y Ud IR¥R 5.00
2 AP Al A= T 18.10
3 frga SyaRw 13.91
4 BT TR 13.91
5 AR aEA 25.89
6 A% fIuifore aice 13.91
7 arafea 20.00

HYER T Hogra el Y 9y ¥ 33.33% B R R o @ R
7ed 19 auf § 1 A1 78 SN, FFIYER A AFEIIR, I AR
TeieH i 2.

¥ & IRH TR TE KT F A F R 9 F GG Fl
raeT foran T 8. ad & SR e g8 / 9 TS <uferll R geigr
1 JaL e a1 T 8.

o uflaw vwids

(iii) Accounting of gain or loss on termination of swaps:

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

6.3

6.4

(a) Hedging Swaps: Any gain or loss on the terminated swap is
recognized over the shorter of (a) the remaining contractual

life of the swap or (b) the remaining life of the asset/ liability.

(b)

Trading Swaps: Any gain or loss on terminated swap is
recognized as income or expenses in the year of termination.

Advances:

Advances shown are net of write offs, provisions made for non-
performing assets, claims settled with the credit guarantee
institutions, provision on restructured advances and rediscounts.

Classification of advances and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI from
time to time.

Provision for performing assets, other than provision on standard
restructured advances, is shown under the head “Other liabilities
and provisions”.

In respect of Rescheduled/ Restructured accounts, provision
for diminution in fair value of restructured advances is made in
present value basis as per RBI guidelines.

In case of financial assets sold to Assets Reconstruction
Company (ARC)/ Securitization Company (SC), if the sale is at
price lower than the net book value, the short fall is charged to
Profit & Loss Account. If the sale value is higher than the net book
value, the surplus provision is not reversed but will be utilized to
meet the deficit / loss on account of sale of other financial assets
provided the excess provision on sale of NPAs, if the sale value
is for a value higher than the NBYV, shall be reversed to the Profit
& Loss Alc in the financial year in which amounts are received
when the cash received (by way of initial consideration and / or
redemption of SRs / PTCs) is higher than the net book value
(NBV) of the asset provided reversal of excess provision shall be
limited to the extent to which cash received exceeds the NBV of
the asset.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Premises and Other Fixed Assets are accounted for at cost
except for certain premises, which were revalued and stated at
revalued amount.

Depreciation on fixed assets (other than those referred in para
6.3 and 6.4 below) is provided for on the diminishing balance
method at the rates specified below, except in case of revalued
assets, in respect of which higher depreciation is provided on the
basis of estimated useful life of these revalued assets.

S.N. Category of Asset Rate of
Depreciation
(%)

1 Building & Premises 5.00
2 General items including Safe 18.10
3 Electrical Equipments 13.91
4 Office Machinery 13.91
5 Motor Vehicles 25.89
6 Safe Deposit Vault 13.91
7 Bicycle 20.00

On computers, depreciation is provided at the rate of 33.33% on
Straight Line Method so as to write down the asset value in three
years to Rupee One as per RBI guidelines. Computers include
software, ATMs and UPS also.

Depreciation is provided for full year in respect of assets
purchased during the year. No depreciation is provided on
assets sold / discarded during the year.
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JTeifha SRR 1 AR 3§ 31 Hewifoea IR & Fafdra
TIe H1 Yag dRess 6.2 § QU gER 3R IHcaidd
JARIENRT B o1 H FARIST & SR RR KT b1 A Fafey
¥ BN 9 IRy < fama R 2. oid: geumiie aReuml
Qediehel STRTAMT T ol IRENE SHDh! Y FafY & IR R
AT Fedichep! GRT FHIONT fhQ STFRIR o T 8.

gearell Y o1 aRee el e qeafy 3 et orafdy ¥ farar e .

TE® IS & IHA ¥

6.7

7.2

UeH! & A H, RR KT 1 G A # I g™ 3R
3T AT Y W HRT §T e T B, $9 AN W SR Y
3Rsa SwiRT % forg sriEer Ry & oM g g o el =
it €. 9 T SNkl @ RR & ¥ e fan m ek
TG BT Y9 ST g4 /B T 0T Y TS, St ot
ST Y A &b IR TR HU A 2013 F TAR Y
I TR §Q BRI Y 9eaf | Feige o 9T 2.

ora AfafreiRor:

iR Tehel MR TR TIRETaEE Hel bl BISHR, THRKT NToid q2
AT Y ST SR R IS e = 2 -

F. RO RS 9 GRT IHI-T TR SR FIIHg0] 7S] & SRR
ol MR & Y § AR iR @@ Rl w =
RGN Be AR, NI fohg Y shfee @ Sfae w1 iR af
PR T J .

TRIS Y T TSI fetl R Sfkicy 37afdy & forg =T,

Ci i

fedeR T FRIGR &1 TR 31Ab.

TR Yoop.

R T aR=Eremi der EieR B I 3.

Sexme dfd & e & gfeferdt et yrar Jarel & gt
IRAg Rod 96 & Renficel & ogerwr # sifted A
SHRIRET R < 15T T YIaeH SUfH MR R =i Tl Sd1ST
W R YR Rod dp & fHiep 22.08.2008 6 IRIS P i I
3R Y BT TIBRT b G fhar 747 2.

FHARY IrFaATH:

AR SfRIEM Ao : IRWING SfRIeM Sigelry Ao &
Sierter 31eT fbu 1o/ 3reT fobe ST aTel Si9IeT™ @l ev-81fY @ Y
guiRe fohar a1 2.

TR STgem™ ArerT : IR e ArSIaH &g deb bt T3t
&1 AR ORI oy o FIfeT R SRR Hediee YR &R fosar &
2. difhep oY SR T &Y V-2 T § ST 71 2.
IR BT 3Siep BT

2N PN YRAT FE] SRR G gRT TIRY oIl HFH 28-
SIRRTT T SFTieh BT, o ITTHR AR B AT J 81 @RI
¥ gurRRe fobam T 2.

qraLT, ATHRIP U 9 fTH¥SH INfRTAT

YR TG AGIPR WA gRT SINT oGl HFD 29 “aei,
HRF AN T IMHH RTIT & IFIIAR §F Faot foeit
el T P PR IGT g9 RGeS b oY g HRen
2. I8 IIfaq 2 6 <19 sRrasrean i &1 e ot e

d & 8 @ a A

6.5

6.6

Depreciation relating to revalued amount over and above the
cost of the revalued assets, is provided on diminishing balance
method over the residual life of the fixed assets as stated in para
6.2 and adjusted against the Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation
Reserve on fully depreciated properties is amortized on the
basis of their residual life as certified by approved valuers.

Leasehold land cost is amortized over the period of lease on
Straight Line Method (SLM).

In case of the subsidiary:

6.7

7.2

10

In the case of METCO, fixed assets are stated at cost, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes all expenditure necessary to bring the asset to its
working conditions for its intended use. Assets sold are reduced
from the fixed assets and after taking effect of depreciation,
profit / loss has been calculated. Depreciation is provided on
the Written down value basis applying new standards as per
Companies Act 2013, on the basis of useful life of assets.

Revenue Recognition

All revenues and costs are accounted for on accrual basis except
the following items, which are accounted for on cash basis:-

a. Interest on Advances and Investments identified as Non-
Performing Assets according to the prudential norms issued
by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time.

b. Income from commission viz on Guarantees, Letter of
Credit, Government business, Bancassuarance, Mutual
Fund business, credit & debit cards issued and Locker
Rent.

c. Interest for overdue period on bills purchased and bills
discounted.

d. Insurance claims.
e. Remuneration on Debenture Trustee Business.
f.  Processing Fees.

g. Incomefrom Merchant Banking Operations and Underwriting
Commission.

h. Transaction processing fees received on utility bill pay
services through internet banking.

Pursuant to RBI guidelines, the interest payable on overdue
term deposit is provided on accrual basis at Saving Bank rate
effective from date of RBI circular dated 22.08.2008, and the
balance at the time of renewal.

Employees’ Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan: The contribution paid / payable under
defined contribution benefit schemes are charged to profit and
loss account.

Defined Benefit Plan: Bank’s liabilities towards defined benefit
schemes are determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of financial year. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment losses if any, on fixed assets including Revalued
Assets, are recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard
28- “Impairment of Assets” issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and charged to profit and loss
account.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

As per the Accounting Standard 29-“Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), the Bank recognizes
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of

rafere fasit faawor
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ST Fepel &1 3R gfcraeaanati  gfit 2g NS v |fea ot
T Reh NTETT Y A= faa=on & =ET <2t ™ 2, Riifh 39
IRUTRERRY VYT 319 a1 ATARERoT 8 Fepar & S p 9T = 2.
gt @, graee @ smefRvwa:

ISt Y BT Y 3N RIparal g YIae=i & SuRid b T
2, R Fael & g &1 wrior, oreey ol @l 92 @
ST, BRI b forg Jraren= (SRR wxien= safed), it ik
TH BTSN/ 3= P o raen= i 2.

ITIHR:

Y & IRM B T IR gragHl # A1 TSR, JaRT FR AR
IRART PR b Y ST AMAT &, WRAT Fe] TEBR IAH
GRT STRY <Ial A9 22 3 Tl b TR HR-I1Y 37 37 oEl-
A AT & d IR SR fadet faR @ o & o=
IRART B KT Ta ST B Tga Pl TS 2. IARART R
IRTET SIR <Iarall <ot <% & gRac= & J9d Bl 39 qRacT &
AN M 1 orafer # arw SR = @ # fwfReiRe fvar w2

IR & e TR TST 3N BT oI+ 99 a9 § fbar 1 2, R
Iy e Tifrer) R s iR foha .

9 IR 37 (3T AR NIl FIfHRor GRT) H AT Y
I 38R R

JHfehe faciar faavel § <eIiY R 9 9 9 HErh Bl & IHeT-
e faea faeRoT 3 SeeiRad ) &=l &1 I HT oS B,

gfey IR 316t

g 3Pt IR ot ok Ry ol ot Rad TRl |
AEDHR LA (SMSHTSTE) TRT SIRY Il A (VH-20) “gf
IR " F ATHY P S 2. IRY IR T o e srafy
2 JHRT Sfaac AR @ MIRT SiNd I gRT Faer e @
YRR fepTell TS 2. afSd rafdy & SR geern Rifde Gafaa
2fFad IRR 3R wiRT i sfad) IR ) S &1 SuE R
gfey SR IR R 3ol & 10T ) TE 2.

1.

12.

13.

o uflaw vwids

a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements
since this may result in the recognition of the income that may
never be realized.

Net Profit, Provisions and Contingencies:

The Net Profit disclosed is after making the Provisions and
Contingencies which include adjustment to the value of
investments, write off of bad debts, provision for taxation
(including deferred taxation), provision for advances and
contingencies/others.

Income tax:

The provision for tax for the year comprises liability towards
Current Income Tax, Wealth Tax and Deferred Tax. The deferred
tax asset/ liability is recognized, subject to the consideration of
prudence, taking into account the timing differences between
the taxable income and accounting income, in terms of the
Accounting Standard 22 issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl). The effect of change in tax rates on
deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized in the profit and
loss account in the period of applicability of the change.

Interest income on refund of Income Tax is accounted for in the
year the order is passed by the concerned authority.

The demand raised by the Income Tax authorities including the
interest thereon is provided for when the demand is upheld in the
second appeal (i.e. by ITAT)

The tax expenses shown in the Consolidated Financial
Statements is the aggregate of the amounts of tax expenses
appearing in the separate financial statements of the parent &
subsidiary.

Earnings Per Share

Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are reported in
accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-20) “Earnings
Per Share” issued by ICAIl. Basic Earnings per share is arrived
by dividing net profit by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the period. The diluted earnings per
equity share are computed using the weighted average number
of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the period.
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. . SCHEDULE-18: NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
18 : @Ta 9R fewfora
(Wﬁf mﬁaﬁaﬁ'@r'ﬂaﬁﬁﬁ) (Note: Figures in bracket relate to previous year)
! . 1. During the current financial year, the bank has released ¥ 1.82

1. a@ﬁ%ﬁq 9 P IR aﬁﬁ_ef JeIe FRTIT RIS AN & crore to Maharashtra Gramin Bank (MGB) under Financial
I R & fow SR I ?ﬂ P FY H SEE gl F e & Inclusion Technology Fund (FITL) by way of subscription
IR AT gere SR Ry (qqmé'aw) ¥ aiata TERTS :nm F;er:]):rt]ltj:tliobnongo.zzt'l(':is;tII capital towards its share of CBS
IRAT S (THSTET) Y 2 1.82 RIS I X SR Y. P A :

2. Investments:

2. fa The Bank has classified the investment portfolio into three
¥ = e SR & 39 ARRT waen: “aRudadr a@ aika”, categories i.e. “Held to Maturity”, “Available for Sale” and “Held
“Rra ?@ qu”aﬁ'\f “ﬁqrr!ﬂ %@ aRa” ﬁ.a'l‘ﬁ?gﬁ ﬁa‘ZIT 2 aiR g);r']l'kricilrngdi :r;cliJ i\(/jaelll:::st,he investments in terms of the Reserve

3. The Bank has complied with the Accounting Standards issued

3. J% 7 YR TS TEIRR G (SMEHITRTE) RT SIRY oikal by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the
HTehT B mm 5 ﬁﬂl’ﬂ'\q‘r\’ P RERCRI %: extent applicable as under:

. 3.1 Accounting Standard 5 — Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior

3.4 @ 35_5_' 3rafey ?ﬁﬂ et A A1 E, ‘1& 3121@[ i HSJT_ period items and changes in accounting policies.

. ﬁ .. ﬂﬁ 311?1{/5?4'5{ # qj i T As prior period items of income/expenditure are not material, the
%33 oM S+ Hefere v o # g/ craraes fohan T 8. same have been charged/accounted for in respective heads of
3.2 AW AHF 9 - oA Fyerivor accounts.
. 3.2 Accounting Standard 9 — Revenue Recognition
IH & TS HEIYUl ol it 7(i) % STIRIR ifafrew smawenarait
TIS ¥ Efgf) & - e % As per Accounting Policy No. 7(i), certain items of income
a E% SR @l e are recognized on realization basis on account of statutory
YR R fobar 1 2. requirements or materiality.

4. 39 AUfa Fixed Assets

41 Eﬁ‘i%’lﬁ‘ﬂ'ﬁ R IS T8 3 7 49 44BRE (? 54.68 W\}I@’) R 4.1 Depreciation for the current year amounting to ¥ 49.44 crore
5 N s (¥54.68crore) on revalued assets has been adjusted to

-8R <l J JiEZI SINEIR SEIRIESNCRINEIE Revaluation reserve account.

42 4(4) & Gy § aqi%qa o/ aRERT & O o R 4.2 The title deeds in respect of 4 (4 ) revalued properties / premises

T Z 6.54 FRIE (3 6.54 EF@IE) g, BT THT 3 oifeg Ry AR/ ha\{ir1tg cc()js.t c;f 36.54 ;::(r)]reB(?SI.(S: crctJre) \:/tere Inot yet e()j(_eculted /I

N . . . Sl c registered in favour of the Bank due to certain long pending lega
5 3ff & PR e & e F N D / Pe T disgputes / formalities. °F e

PR TE. 5. Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised 2005)- “Employee

5. oI AHG (W) 15 (RNfd 2005 )-“HHart s (T ) Benefits” (Parent Bank)

F. ORI e AT z ?F?I's’ ff) A. Defined Contribution Plans:

(X In Crore)
fea=er IRV | S0 i Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Hfere e b2 b2 Provident Fund 0.25 0.28
g Ry A ATH IrorT B. Defined Benefit Plans:
) Y97 ISTET - I8 Qa1 98T e 2, St fob arfdreped 33 st a) Pension Plan- This is a post employment benefit, which is
- . 0, 1 1 i
&) Yo O A4 g_g i AT 1 50% 2. T2 PR e 50 A‘)' of flnql pay for a maximum of 33 years of pensionable
8 service. This is a funded scheme.
' ] b) Gratuity Plan- This is a post employment benefit and is
(&) SYarH QIS - I8 T T8 SRS g 91 I8 I b payable as higher of Gratuity as per Company’s Rules and
Pl g gaEeT SueE ™S g 1972 & Sidha S= Gratuity under Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 as amended.
I F 9 § HeF B, I8 AR o €. This s a funded scheme.
c) Leave Encashment/ Compensated Absences-This is a
(). GaY Teherapvor) erfergfer Y 78 SrgafRfey - I8 Jar g post employment benefit and is payable for a maximum limit
3T B oI 3ifeM I IR SMenRe 240 fa=AT ot =t g of 240 days of accumulated leave based on final pay. This is
P e e & 9fy T 2. I fAfeT Ao 2. U LI EE ST E:
wAfh faeiy faawor 150
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I. oRwifta SECIK TRl & g e H gRee : Change in the Present value of Defined Benefit Obligations: (? E?T\ﬁ's’ 1§f) (R in Crore)

31.5. faa=or EEE I U ArSTT BE B THGIHOT
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 |aRifee srgem sl
HT ARMNS T o
Opening Present Value
of Defined Benefit 3216.27 2772.84 506.05 483.29 235.24 208.92
Obligation
2 |t AN
Interest Cost 247.45 226.87 36.97 37.74 17.68 16.79
3 |odHE et AT
Current Service Cost 454.02 457.90 26.79 27.56 35.67 32.36
4 |gd da1 AR
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 W'ﬁm aaa'pq-
Benefits Paid (246.19) (207.40) (87.87) (78.57) (28.40) (22.66)
6 |a9eg dwithes (o) /e
Actuarial (Gains)/
Losses for the year 58.29 (33.94) 13.45 36.03 14.87 (0.17)
7 |aRwIT srgem SR
1 3ifcH A Hed
Closing Present Value
of Defined Benefit 3729.84 3216.27 495.39 506.05 275.06 235.24
Obligation
11. FSTT m%mg@ﬁwﬁaﬁ : Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets: (?mﬁ) (R in Crore)
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 |arer anfal &1 o S o
Opening fair value of plan assets 3115.90 2541.49 453.68 383.56
2 |gror N uR snifEe ema
Expected return on plan assets 293.83 232.29 34.39 34.52
3 |fewr T SiEeH
Contributions made 481.05 534.60 85.74 119.88
4 | o T STgerH
Benefits paid (246.19) (207.40) (87.87) (78.57)
5 |Qwiftse e/ (1)
Actuarial gains/(Losses) 32.01 14.92 3.18 (6.71)
6 |aror anfRyal @ sifom SR qe
Closing fair value of plan assets 3676.60 3115.90 489.12 453.68
I1l. WWﬁWWW&[ :Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet: (?Eb_\ﬁ's’ﬁ) (X in Crore)
AP, faaRor fHferTe o srgemy & Sl IR fAfdrrer aRwfa srgem™
SN Particulars FUNDED DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS ¥ e
UNFUNDED DEFINED
BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
ENERISE J9EH AT P B! BT ThQIBRO
PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS TOTAL LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.15 | 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 | 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 | 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 | 31.03.14
1 R ITgAH
R P I Hod
Present  Value - of 3729.84 3216.27 495.39 506.05 4225.23 3722.32 275.06 235.24
Defined Benefit
Obligations
2 Ao SRR @
S I
;2'sret;/a'“e of Planl  367660)| (3115.90)  (489.12)|  (45368) (4165.72) (3569.58) (0.00) (0.00)
3 e =g fFae <
Net liabilty to be 53.24 100.37 6.27 52.37 59.51 152.74 275.06 235.24
recognized
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o 95 H AT 9T
I 7

Other amount
recognized in the
Balance Sheet

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o 95 H A 9T
et e

Net liability
recognized in the
Balance Sheet

53.24

100.37

6.27

52.37

59.51

152.74

275.06

235.24

IV. Y g 81 & & 39l 91 <1137 :Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account:

(z®Rr$ #) ®in Crore)

31.5h.
Sr
No

faa=oT Particulars

LHERISE
PENSION PLANS

GRATUITY PLANS

B BT BB
LEAVE ENCASHMENT

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

?ﬂﬁ'\el'cn T Current Service Cost

454.02

457.90

26.79

27.56

35.67

32.36

TS AT Interest Cost

247.45

226.87

36.97

37.74

17.68

16.79

o MR IR SMfar 3

Expected Return on Plan Assets

(293.83)

(232.29)

(34.39)

(34.52)

0.00

0.00

T4 & forg Swifee (emv)/e

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses for the year

26.27

(48.86)

10.27

41.74

14.87

(0.17)

94 JaT1 ART

Past Service Cost

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I &Y I
Expense to be recognized

433.92

403.62

39.64

72.52

68.22

48.98

Y9 AT & qH: AR B qur
2010-11 ¥ . SHTATEt. 6
A} 80/21.04.018/2010-11 GRT S9GH
I H g5 &b HRT 9¢ gL IR it
Carry forward of enhanced obligations
due to reopening of Pension Plan
& increase in Gratuity Limit vide.
Notification No. DBOD.No.BC.80/
21.04.018/2010-11 in 2010-11

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

T faded < arell g gee i |
REKEEIEN]

Fund refunded by 2" Optee directly to
Pension Fund

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

T & R fFw T AR
e/ (i)

Additional provision made / (write
back) during the year

0.00

(37.87)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10

Y T BN @ § T 9T g
% R & A Rae =g

Net expense recognized in Profit &
Loss Account and included in Staff Cost

433.92

365.75

39.64

72.52

68.22

48.98

V. g

9= 3 g 9T et <9ar § FHIE - Reconciliation in the Net Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

(o

#) R in Crore)

3.h.
Sr
No

faa=or

Particulars

Yo AT

PENSION PLANS

[9EE AT

GRATUITY PLANS

St BT THAHIT
LEAVE ENCASHMENT

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

31.03.2015

31.03.2014

3RfY faet e
Opening Net Liability

100.37

269.22

52.37

99.73

235.24

208.92

HIAEAETKT 99
Expense recognized

433.92

365.75

39.64

72.52

68.22

48.98

SRS/ ST BT A

Contributions/Benefits paid

(481.05)

(534.60)

(85.74)

(119.88)

(28.40)

(22.66)

sifem faet Sz
Closing Net Liability

53.24

100.37

6.27

52.37

275.06

235.24

rafere fasit faawor
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VI. o 3Tl IR 9NGdes M Actual Return on Plan Assets (z®rs H) ®in Crore)
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 Arorn SRR R Snfard o
Expected return on plan 293.83 232.29 34.39 34.52
assets
2 AT T LN
Aeifpd Ik (a1)
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan 32.01 14.92 3.18 (41.74)
assets
3 Ao NfETA R IRl M
Actual return on plan assets 325.84 247.21 37.57 (7.22)
VIl. qa fifées ar=gen (wRe sitwre ¥ w9 § =w6) Principal Actuarial Assumptions (expressed as weighted averages)
Sr No Particulars PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS LEAVE ENCASHMENT
31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
1 =1 &% Discount rate 8.00% 8.50% 8.00% 8.50% 8.00% 8.50%
2 Ao SRR R 3Tafar
Expected return on plan assets 9.43% 9.14% 7.58% 9.00% NA NA
3 I gfg o mfea R
Expected rate of salary increases 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
3. 3=y ufafy 3TN - (64 RIS ff) C. Other Long Term Benefits: (X In Crore)
3. fRAa=ur AT 9 T @1 H AT 91 Sr No | Particulars Recognized in Profit &
Loss Account
&. 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
1 AT At 0.26 0.01 Resettlement
2 | g2 fosrn Rama 10.16 21.82 1 Allowance 0.26 0.01
3 | <o SRiH eTaTe 0.11 0.17 Leave Fare
Concession 10.16 21.82
g 1053 2.0 Silver Jubilee Award 0.11 0.17
: ilver Jubilee Awari . .
. sRenfae e 7 Suar e Total 10.53 22.00

e R deb bl foich 9 BRasl 2011 BT ARG WA D. Unamortized Pension and Gratuity Liability
NS 5. .S .80/21.04.018/2010-11, TRT WRI fby W

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI vide Notification No.

e el & SRR 31.08.2015 Y WIS oY &g UL 1 AT DBOD. No. BP. BC. 80 / 21. 04. 018 / 2010-11 dated February
4 gy oIk fem FwaRal & forg deM fdeed iR ¥ o1 9, 2011, balance provision for ¥ 102.48 crore has been made
e SURINFEIT RPH B9 T 102.48 RIS DT I fhar T for the year ended 31.03.2015 towards the amortization relating
(QW’T IRINET =l %.512.38 Eb‘\ﬁ'é’ ) AR @7 1/5 379 AT to .enhancem.en.t in Gratuity limit and re.-opening of pension
Z 102.48 W\?I—s’) option f<_)r eX|_st|r_1g_; employegs (representing 1/5‘“_of the total
¥ unamortized liability amounting to ¥ 512.38 crore i.e ¥ 102.48
31.03.2015 P oMM FHaIRal og SUaM 41 # gig 9 dem crore).
ﬁwﬁw%éﬁ@rﬁdﬁamﬁsﬂfﬁaéﬂmﬁwé: The unamortized liability relating to enhancement in Gratuity
(? Eb—\ﬁtc,f ﬁ) limit and re-opening of pension option for existing employees as
o arorT — T on 31.03.2015 is as under:
31.03.15 | 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 | 31.03.14 | 31.03.15 | 31.03.14 (tIn Crore)
PENSION PLANS GRATUITY PLANS TOTAL
T 715.05| SIH . T L2 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Nil 7505 Nil 27.43 Nil 102.48
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6. <fehd T RAfET (SAT A9 17) Consolidated Segment Reporting (AS-17): (BRI H) (% In Crore)
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/ Whole- Retail Banking op- Other banking Total
v sale Banking erations operations
IR Particulars 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
ST Revenue 3154.35 2994.00 6555.92 6257.72 3864.19 3514.05 111.31 98.27 | 13685.77 12864.04
R Result 260.22 15.88 409.57 241.80 82.69 450.09 74.98 53.32 827.46 761.09
Iy-3yEfeg = 0.00 0.00
Unallocated expenses
q'ﬁinatpﬁ Y 827.46 761.09
Operating profit
IRAFT FR AR FR 362.83 362.48
Taxes including deferred
taxes
SRSV ST Bt T T L i T T T 3 . .
Extraordinary profit/ loss Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e oy 464.63 398.61
Net profit
T
Segment assets 37451.69 | 38012.50 | 60680.26 | 55967.61 | 40320.86 | 35137.12 6682.92 | 6494.35 | 145135.73 | 135611.58
e S
Unallocated assets 937.21 748.83
e YU 146072.94 | 136360.41
Total assets
g ki
Segment liabilities 36784.11 | 37327.38 | 55640.23 | 52427.65 | 36764.10 | 32715.89 8659.63 | 6479.81 | 137848.07 | 128950.72
I Iga 102.06 0.00
Unallocated liabilities
T’ﬁ 3ﬁq g mm 8122.81 7409.69
Capital & Other Reserves
T w 146072.94 | 136360.41
Total liabilities

®) GO TS A 99, YR & TR RT bt § ftmy, i ® - a)

Treasury segment includes Investment, balances with Banks
outside India, Interest accrued on Investments and related
income there from.

Q) e &R o dfh @< # =, el wHl, dufRl @ik
aﬁ@m%@ﬁﬁquﬁmmﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁ%w b)  Corporate/ Wholesale Banking Segments include all advances
 onfirer &Y fpar T & to trusts, partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies
’ which are not included in Retail Banking Segments.
T[) e dfehTT 9 ?5.E|5 R [ wfhd HW@H& AT Y c) Retail Banking Segments include exposure to the individual
= iR %, SEl person/ persons or to a small business where
i. %Eﬂﬁ?ﬁ NI 3Tt % 50.00 EF\PIT‘;"\#W%, iR i. Total average annual turnover is less than ¥ 50.00 Crore
0 . d
i, Rl & O gfier 1 & TS Feper SeTRal I & Y Rea an
IfRMFT &F 0.2% 3 2AfF T %’ 3R ii. No aggregate exposure to one counterpart exceeds 0.2% of
the overall retail portfolio of the Bank and
iii. T el BT yaM fa T 31 et Rt SUR 25.00 _ _
e a2 iii. The maximum aggregated retail exposure to one counterpart
: : is up to ¥ 5.00 crore.
a) 3_; X fa ) de @?ﬁ 25 3 ¥ _i c _:@ g g oFr e d) Other Banking Operations segment includes all other banking
FATER P 374 b1 Jalrer s Wit faar 7 8. transaction not covered under segments, specified above.
T) TR B A H T §T ST ST b FEI T Dl I e) Business operations of subsidiary company is included in other
T GaeRt § e fFar = &, banking operation on account of materiality.
WMo g Geographical Segment
: : : . ince the operations of the Bank are within India only,
T o BT YA el WD bt W1 & 37eR B 31: Pl Hferd Si n : f the Bank lthin - India _onl
. PPN Geographical Segment is not applicable.
TS A &l &.
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7.

G AT 18- Wt q&T Tehe 3 et &R FrgaR &
() fr gell &1 A SR SP Fee:
a1.fer.
Q. I P TEREH Fwl
. HEYOl FdeHIg T -
1) & g g, remer iR gaer Qe (09.11.2013 F)
2) =0 IR, STHARM, RIS Fewes (07.08.2013 )
3) N IR.F. T, HRIYAD aerd  (31.12.2013 F)

TERTSE J0T S

(@) eifery gell & Joaer (z. sra #)
R 31.03.15 | 31.03.14

I T WY (ST Sfee) 54.93 61.39

(z o= #)
oY A | g bESENEEREIRIEIBEaR

1 SHRIRT 26.00

2 ged S 3.00

I A 18 % TRTE 9 b AR HelfIe il & Yeped Bl gfe
do Y rgwt Ut SR ERI Renal % Wi YHaER Bl yhed
T fopa T & S o N IR T R Semi @ oy Xy
FRifa <dfS vell & 1 S AaeR] | et Yehe & ey
¥ ge qar e.

(A)

(B)

Accounting Standard 18 — Related party disclosures:
The details in this regard are as under:
Name of the Related Parties and their relationship:

(a) Subsidiary of the Bank — The Maharashtra Executor &

Trustee Co. Pvt. Limited

Associate of the Bank - Maharashtra Gramin Bank

(b)

(c) Key Management Personnel-

1) Shri Sushil Muhnot Chairman & Managing Director
(from 09.11.2013 )

2) Shri R Athmaram, Executive Director (from 07.08.2013)
3) Shri R K Gupta, Executive Director (from 31.12.2013)

Transactions with Related parties (X in lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.15 31.03.14
Salary & Allowances (including 54.93 61.39
perquisites)
R in lakhs)
Sr. No Iltems Key management personnel
1 Deposits 26.00
2 Interest paid 3.00

The transactions with the subsidiary and associate of the bank
have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of the AS- 18 Related
Parties Disclosures, which exempts state controlled enterprises
from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions with
other state controlled related parties.

8. WETHHS 20 - IR IR I

8. Accounting Standard 20- Earning per Share

fa=or 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
o/ SRS Ifer IR 3 T 464 | T 4T3
o/ SEge s IR ¥R 3 Bl O

F) A IR R ANT FM IR B | T z
g fadt a9 (3 g #) 46462.62 | 33669.36
T) SfRcr IR B MR 3T |R=n z T 7111.12
(e g H) 10011.75

T) 91 ¥R e o (W) g fawiforeT | 4.64 T 4.73
(%)

) gRl SRR A HoA 2.10.00 | % 10.00

Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
Basic / Diluted E.P.S. 34.64 3473
Calculation of Basic /Diluted
EPS.
Net Profit after Tax and
a) dividend on preference N S
shares (2 in lakhs) 46462.62 33669.36
Weighted Average number
b) of Equity Shares (Nos. in 10011.75 7111.12
Lakhs)
Basic Earnings per share
©)  (a) divided by (b) A WARTE
d) Nominal Value per Share 310.00 <10.00

9. WEHNSF 22 - AT IR I BT AAET

9. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):

I HHb 22 F FJIAR HeT dcb = TP BT GicbT BT 2.
TEgER SR aR MRl 3R sRefid R IRl @t
ffgRor fram mar 2. erRefia @ anfRw sk s wv
TR & IS Tedh MATAR &

The parent bank has accounted for Income Tax in compliance
with AS 22. Accordingly, Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax
Liabilities are recognized. Major Components of Deferred Tax
Assets & Deferred Tax Liabilities are as under:

(X in crore)
(? ; ﬁ) Particulars 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
IEERYI 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014 Deferred Tax Assets
IR H= i 1)  On account of provisions for
Employees benefits VEAY e
1)WW%§WWE€TW 78.20 80.41 2 Other Provisi here DTA
¥ P . . ) : er Provisions where 199.41 144.68
is created
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2) 3T YA - ST&i SICIg a1 =1 -~ o Total 277.61 225.09
2 ) ) Deferred Tax Liability
Pl 277.61 225.09 1) On account of
IRURT FHR I S/pe;;éal1 Reserve 121.93 103.44
1) &RT 36 (1) (vii) % 3fta P 131.93 103.44 ufs 36(1) (vl _
SRIRYE % FROT 2) (?: | :\‘/’g;’t‘:]’:;n"tf DS E 194.30 195.64
2) ikl 194.30 195.64 3) On account of Depreciation
3) 3rerel UM b God-8N b BRI 14.42 11.87 on Fixed Assets 14.42 1.87
DA : 330.69 310.95 Total 330.65 310.95
A STRAFIT IR AR (-)53.04 (-)85.86 Net Deferred Tax Asset (-)53.04 (-)85.86
10. oIET I 26 - 3 fi TRl 1 wraieh 10. Accounting Standard 26—Accounting for Intangible Assets.
(1) oraRe w9 & ffd PRI JrFCIR & IR Computer Software — other than internally generated:
ITARY Srafe 399 Useful life - 3 years.
qReNY &= 33.33% Amortization Rate - 33.33 %
qRee ‘?@’f?[ ST TR A T q@f?{ Amortization Method - Straight line at cost
(? : ﬁ) (X in crore)
. Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
— ! S | U Software at the beginning of 15.99 3.72
9 &b ARV H HFITR 15.99 3.72 the year
I & SR oIt T Aitredax 34.80 21.92 Software acquired during the 34.80 21.92
7§ 3 ERA IR 16.93 9.65 Xearrt. T o T
mortization during the year . .
aqY B FAIRT R AT o 33.86 15.99
i ST T Net carrying amount at the end 33.86 15.99
de of the year
1. IR T TP BT (1T A - 28): 11. Impairment of Assets (AS-28):
d 7 afafaiRa fear 8 for RR anfi=i & Eﬁs‘ HISEH] E_&; %, Bank has identified that there is no impairment of fixed assets
SYfeTY oI HIh 28 TR PIS GG R DY JAGITehell e and as such no provision is required as per AS-28.
2. 12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets (AS-
o o 29):
12. JEUM, TSRS T AR ATHRP INRAT (ka1 S - 29) )
. _ . In the opinion of the management, no provision is required
Y P AR AL 12# <l ST sl & forg against contingent liabilities referred in Schedule 12.
Eﬁg RIS R b T . 13. Work is in progress for adjustment/ reconciliation/elimination
13. = INRGAT T 3T T3l & I m gfafeeal, AmH= @t of inter-branch transactions, transactions with other banks/
IRe o7 S / ensll ¥ U GaeER], sfeRyET SaaERt % institutions, nominal accounts and old entries under other
Sor/ / &1 g ’% % R assets and liabilities. Further reconciliation between balances
. WW y Edl . R &. . e S in subsidiary and general ledger in respect of certain deposit
R/ <zrra, W@Wmaﬂ?@m@ﬁﬁéﬁwaﬁw accounts, clearing accounts, other assets & liabilities and inter-
QT 98 3R ﬁ@ﬁﬁ@fﬂ%@lﬁwﬁlﬁ IR 3t SR R JUR branch transfer of fixed assets is still under progress. The effect
TAT 3T NRTIT & SITRIRET IR BT B JITT IR . Ioid G- of these including the consequential impact thereof on the
3:‘%5 9T S 1T & 3:‘%5 RIS GHTE ST Gl SRTIAT T8} ST el revenue is not ascertainable. In the opinion of the management
i % e o qRVTE g 2 ’ consequential impact thereof on revenue is not material
. ' 14. Other significant Notes on Accounts
14. @TEl R 3=y fafdre fewforg
] i These are set out under “Notes on Accounts” as given in the
9T S “ETdl R fewfr” & a1ehq d 3R 3P Jeld Stand alone Financial Statements of Bank, its subsidiary and the
SRS 2 WEAEl & s faci faaRen # o T 8. associate.
t HE SIS st . a“ﬁ% 15. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified
1. GIETEEFQT 2 o B_é’;.ﬂ’ TH;:;E . 'E. ;c:ffﬁ & 5{/ 3T g wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with
il 4 3 de Sl . current year’s figures.
wAfh faeiy faawor 156
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31 9T 2015 ) AT I9 % forg TAfFa TFHa garg F1 f=mor

Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow for the Year Ended 315t March 2015

o uflaw vwids

(% in Thousand)

Particulars

31.03.2015 ! FAST 99 31.03.2014 T JHIS I
Year Ended 31-03-2015

Year Ended 31-03-2014

 GRETe ettt & T yare
" Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
3T Income

9 P SR A, 9 sl J U <

Interest received during the year from advances, Investments etc.

3 AT Other Income

HE[Q':EFTET 99T Less: Expenditure & Provisions
T o IR ST T SR R YT {3 st

Interest Paid during the year on Deposits and Borrowings
9RATT ST Operating Expenses

9 Qe S R¥paY Provisions & Contingencies
Y HIIR AN 31F & & FRT AHal ¥ fAaa gig

Net Increase in Cash due to Increase of Income over Expenses

AR THA) 7 & e fa=nRe 7

Add : Non Cash Items & Iltems Considered Separately
Al Td AehR_Iheg Provisions & Contingencies
At Jafri %{1 He{¥aN Depreciation on Fixed Assets
e dHaf=Ril & 37/ 71 BT AR

Share of Earnings/Loss in associates

I Ul o fAeha W o4/ B

Profit/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

3 R HT IR AT
Interest on Income Tax demand

grs, dRAITs 9 STEUISITER <

Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI

HTIY: I 9ed& BN Less: Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
IReETe A A Aehe v

Cash Profit Generated From Operations
TReTeTe e % gy -
Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Liabilities:
SHRIR™T Deposits
IS SUIRAT & 3Terrar 3= St
Borrowings excluding Bond borrowings
I a?ﬁTQ d 91981 Other Liabilities & Provision
aRererTa Saesi 4 e 33
Total of Increase of Operating Liabilities
e ST Y iy
Less: Increase / (Decrease) of Operating Assets
99T Investments
31T Advances
3 MRKTAT Other Assets
Pl qRETe KTl B F IG
Total of Increase of Operating Assets
e nfRTEl W aReETeTT s § fae gig
Net Increase Of Operating Liabilities Over Operating Assets
e nfafafemt & 75 gare
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
g Faw nfefaftal & 7t yare
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
3rereT iUl T fashY Sale of Fixed Assets
37T JUfRTE! T $hY Purchase of Fixed Assets
‘H%?fl"ﬁ 9SS & 93T Investment made in Associates
e nfafaftr & faer 9 gare

Net Cash Flow Form Investing Activities

12665,46,41 11956,67,74
1020,30,76 13685,77,17  907,3591 12864,03,65
8789,72,88 8447,19,38
2526,87,60 2397,73,25
1904,54,07 13221,14,55 1620,50,28 12465,42,91
464,62,62 398,60,74
1904,54,07 1620,50,28
115,29,05 99,99,14
-13,63,34 -12,43,11
10,18 20,80
354,64,83 2360,94,79  289,51,58  1997,78,69
2825,57,41 2396,39,43
521,04,00 510,10,41
0 2304,53,41 1886,29,02
5316,67,19 22463,39,18
800,25,10 -4551,01,47
-964,04,05 -1060,63,43
5152,88,24 16851,74,28
-534,79,24 5819,26,99
9678,70,08 13449,62,11
-603,02,97 -357,79,50
8540,87,87 18911,09,60
(I -3387,99,63 -2059,35,32
(A) = (1+11) -1083,46,22 -173,06,30
3,79,65 7,13,53
-154,79,46 -178,56,58
(@)
-150,99,81 -171,43,05
(B)
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o, farTaor afefafert & T gare
Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
) oy giEr B SR/ (AeE) dRA
Issue/ (Redemption) of Bonds
St W odivy W e
Dividend on Equity & PNCPS
7T faTRTT & Dividend Distr bution Tax

i)

i)

V) gig, T T SEHILSISTS TR TSt
Interest on Bonds, PCPS and IPDI
V) IR fiftem SR SRt S8Rt B SIRY AR

Issue of Equity Shares including share premium

o wfefafer | 9 garE (M)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C)

T§ & IR oI THal FATE

Total Cash Flow During The Year

2000,00,00 -
-136,82,96 -202,11,95
-23,25,42 -34,35,02
-354,64,83 -289,51,58
400,00,00 799,99,98
1885,26,79 274,01,43
((f:g:g)) 650,80,76 -70,47,92

(% in Thousand)

R Particul 31.03.2015 HT FATT I§ | 31.03.2014 BT AT I
articutars Year Ended 31-03-2015 Year Ended 31-03-2014

gRT 9fAfAfea- Represented By-
T4 &F IRY F THA T THS b TAGA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
AIRER Re7d de I IR Tl F AR 5991,38,82 5265,29,20
Cash & Balance with RBI
%ﬁ%wm,mawmwww _ 110,97.94 907,55.48
Balances with Banks & Money at Call & Short notice

. 6102,36,76 6172,84,68
T4 F i § THA T THA F TIGA
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year
AR Re7d de 3 IR Tl F AR 6652,75,05 5991,38,82
Cash & Balances with RBI
Jbl &b trra_@rcr, AT G 31T AN W 9T & _ 100,42,47 110,97.94
Balance with banks & money at call & Short notice

6753,17,52 6102,36,76
¥ % IR PoT THEY TATE Total Cash Flow During The Year 650,80,76 -70,47,92
IR, & T IR, ITERTT & gEA
EauICEARENEY FHRIIAD s 31ee 7 ya fAars
R.K. GUPTA R. ATHMARAM S. MUHNOT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

T AY

SY HEseD, Ay T o

S M METHE

Dy. Gen. Manager, FM&A
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Jar &
¥ 31T TR F1 2w dsa
FafFa fasfia fawon « Rard

1. o 3 AERTE SN FERIS B! 21 T TR T (FHg)
% Hore TR i faa=or fTm 31.03.2015 &1 FHfsa gort
93, TR T 3IR B e de I i Pt e a o forg
FAfep el FaTe faaRer SR wecaet o Rl & AR iR
3 IACTHRT Fael YATG MAA &, B FA oI TR Y 2.
& wRfpa fach faavol & () 9o & o dfé @ R
AN TRETT 4 (TR Th oIkl TVeTehl RT3 TS ] 31 A, 2015 B
o B ot METAT 7 146018.79 IS AT TS & AT TN AN
BT T I BT FoA oG T 13671.42 RIS, A T 450.69 FRIS
T fRgeT -Tehg JaTE % 650.82 RIS X&l. Teb TSN U+l Ud Teh
JERIEH HI b BT BT oIl GRIET 3T ol Tiefehi g1 faham
T AT I faxi faaRer & SR 31 AT, 2015 PY od AT
# THE 3T T 146072.94 FRIG, HA ORI H TG I T 13685.77
IR, Faet The gaE # JE S B IBA T 650.81 FRIS V&
T B 3Pl oreh i faRer wfeha faxi faxel # @
P! fewfdr - TREE 18 # YEag g Mg E S o g o i
farr faa=or 1 aiw 2.

2. T GERIG B & A fIaRon oY ererten e o & e
faxirar faaRvr & faeies 31.3.2015 1 % 990.83 TRI B Pt M&HA
21 S e T I a¥ B © 30.09 TRI T et oA I
T 2. T & WERD GRS B W ora w¥ieT TEl 9 8 b
Ry faemor # <91 ffY ot v foxf a =g o 5 e
fairr famol # faam man 8,38 & o & R Y 2 1363.34 oG
TR T & 37 faxi faa=ell 37 oiar qR1el 3= oIkl aefehl gRT
N E & R R & g oY . S erIe o I e
IR o Al # SHRT 7 hael 314 oIl TRI&Th! gRT IR &1 T8
fRarel o= amenRa 2.

3. foxig faro & fom gdeq & MR : 9% @1 gaeq 39 faxig
faaRvll 1 IR F=A & forg ReR & Ten 3 fixia faasor W
IAX IEIBR HRAM AT WR Rerd S 1 aeaaansti &
IR SN UG A 21 - FRfha faxird faRor dem ‘o
A 23 TR faxia faavon & gl # a9 &1 o
BT UL P TR dop B facira RRAfT, facig Hrife Tor
TH! JaTE T ATl Td I ART YGRSl €. 39 Foart
PRI 1 G SRIR R, PRI Ud SRSt T A 8 e
¥y TN ST TRt &b PR AR TeATIA & b 2.

4. G e B FFHER) : gaR) AR qafed i fexo
P T TS P IMYR R AT Feh BT 2. 89 IRAT F7)
TR IR TRT SR SRIT G&T HFI b LR TR T Tef
HRAT BT & 3R T RIET B AT JIR BRIl GNIeT Al

Pune - 411005

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Board of Directors of Bank of Maharashtra,

Report on Consolidated Financial Statements.

1.

we have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial
Statements of Bank of Maharashtra, its subsidiary and an
associate (the Group), which comprise the consolidated Balance
Sheet as at 31st March 2015, the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Incorporated in these consolidated financial statements are the:
(a) audited accounts of the bank audited by 4(Four) Joint Auditors
which reflect total assets of Rs. 146018.79 crore as at 31st
March 2015, total revenue of Rs 13671.42 crore, profits of Rs
450.69 crore and net cash inflows amounting to Rs 650.82 crore
for the year then ended; audited accounts of one subsidiary, one
associate audited by other auditors whose financial statements
reflects the group’s share in total assets of Rs 146072.94 crore
as at 31st March 2015, the group’s share in the total revenue
of Rs 13685.77 crore, the group’s share in net cash inflows
amounting to Rs. 650.81 crore. The entities of the group whose
financial statements are included in the Consolidated Financial
Statements are listed in Schedule 18 - Notes to Accounts -
which forms part of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Group.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary whose
financial statement reflect total asset of Rs.990.83 lacs as on
31st March 2015, and net profit of Rs.30.09 lacs for the year
ended on that date, and associate whose financial statements
reflect the Group share of profit of Rs. 1363.34 lacs for the
year ended on that date as considered in consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been furnished to
us and our opinion is so far as it relates to the amounts included
in respect of the subsidiary and the associate is based solely on
the reports of the other auditors.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements: The
Management of the bank is responsible for the preparation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
bank in accordance with the requirements of the ‘Accounting
Standard (AS) 21- Consolidated Financial Statements’ and ‘AS
- 23 Accounting for Investment in Associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the requirements of the Reserve Bank
of India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility: Our respons bility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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faxirar faerel # g ok W J FEda oram wen ey g
F ¥ e BRI e wer orar wen #§ afder B
2 . SIS 91 Tofell & BRYT facir faxol § Wi Terd e
BT GAiep B Aied oIl Wigleh & o & IR R g T8
FRRAAY anenRa Bxht 2 . 3 SRew Jedicd H= & forg o=
TR J T sriaRe i oIk aRfRRfY iy # Sfere et
TRI&T RIS TR TR & forg faxir faael a6 Ife u=gfer 29
1 wRerebi A faraR {3 2 b 39 S o forg 18l fob <iwen &
AR R & gHIEETERT TR T I 3. T H S T8
AR B STIHA BT oA BT AR G GRT TR T oI
AT 1 3ifer e S IR AR faaRon @ Jww Ry @
YedTch BT Y ore et & et B g
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1 afdl § R R STgAR T fry e fah faaRer W #
I Y | Wl ok Rigial o 1=y Jal Ud 3fore 91g g &:
&) 31 AT,2015 DT TG BT A oI T3 & HGERI &b A H,

Q) T AT B TR & A H g BT SHI Qi BT T
Ty 1 W A, SR

) BT TR gaTE fAaRvr &% ARl A S0 i b e 9y #
TE Pl TPl YaTE.

A T HE

FAR ST Y STET P fI1 & SATIHT AT ForTo=l BT ST 18
& e 11 1 SR STHRT B 8 STai 31 7T, 2015 BT FA fTET
P SR =TI g T B @reT fRepren 147 o S AETeS) &
w9 I (T T U IR Refd da o i 1 3 2015
F gRIA IS 1.9, 83T2170404872014-15 F ATEROT H
MG R B BRI Bl T8,

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to designee audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for the explanation given to
us.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the attached financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the state
of the affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2015:

b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of
the Consolidated Profit of the Group for the year ended on
that date: and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:

Without qualifying, we draw attention to note 11 in Schedule
18 to the Balance Sheet where in respect of loans & advances
detected and classified as fraud during the quarter ended March
31, 2015, provision is claimed to have been made in terms of
circular of RBI No.BP.BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15 dated April 1,
2015.
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